GRANVILLE VANCE 2021 COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSESSMENT REPORT APPENDICES

CONTENTS

Appendix 1: Steering Committee Materials	6
Steering Committee Invitation	6
Steering Committee Meeting Agendas	7
Appendix 2: Primary Data Collection Instruments	9
Community Health Opinion Survey Instrument	9
Part 1: Demographics	10
Part 2: Personal Health Status and Access to Care	10
Part 3: Community Issues	17
Part 4: Families with Children	19
Part 5: Emergency Preparedness & Communication	21
Part 6: Assistance Needs & Social Determinants of Health	21
Part 7: Wrap-up	23
Part 8: Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs)	24
Part 9: Conclusion	25
Focus Group Guides	26
Youth Focus Group Guide	26
Youth Service-Providers Focus Group Guide	29
Adult Focus Group Guide	32
Appendix 3: Community Health Opinion Survey Methods and Results	34
Survey Methods	34
Survey Results	35
Eligibility	35
Demographics	35
Personal Health Status and Access to Care	37
Community Issues	52
Families with Children	54
Assistance Needs & Social Determinants of Health	57
Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs)	60
Wrap Up	60
Appendix 4: Data Sources	62
Appendix 5: Data Tables	97
Access to Care	
Access to cure	
Emergency Department Visits	87
	<i>87</i>

Medicaid Enrollment by Program Aid Category	94
Short Term Acute Care Hospital Discharge	100
Adult Care Facilities	101
General Hospital Discharges	101
Beds in General Hospitals	102
Medicaid Dentist	102
Home Health Hospice Facilities	103
Licensed Mental Health Facilities	103
Nursing Facilities Beds	103
Uninsured by Poverty	104
Uninsured by Age Trend	106
Medicaid Trend	109
Community Cohesion	109
Linguistic Isolation	109
Registered Voters	111
Voter Turn Out in Elections	118
Social Vulnerability z-score Index	126
Demographic	126
Population Growth Trend	126
Immigration: Number of Persons Arriving	126
Elderly Population Growth Trend	127
General Demographic Points	128
Race and Ethnicity Distribution	129
Household Language	129
Urban and Rural Populations	131
Military Veterans	131
Birth Rate Trend	133
Life Expectancy	134
County Health Rankings	135
Disease, Illness, and Injury	135
Chlamydia Incidence	135
Gonorrhea Cases	136
HIV Incidence	136
Hepatitis B, Acute, Incidence Trend	136
Hepatitis B, Chronic, Incidence Trend	137
Hepatitis C, Acute, Incidence Trend	137
Syphilis Cases	138
Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS)	138
Animal Rabies	140
Mortality Rates by Race and Sex	141
Leading Causes of Death by Age Group	143
All Other Unintentional Injury Mortality	144
Total Cancer Incidence All Sites	146
Breast Cancer Incidence	147
Colon Cancer Incidence	147

Lung Cancer Incidence	148
Prostate Cancer Incidence	148
Total Cancer Mortality	149
Breast Cancer Mortality	151
Colon Cancer Morality	154
Lung Cancer Mortality	156
Pancreas Cancer Mortality	158
Prostate Cancer Mortality	160
Cerebrovascular Disease Mortality	163
Chronic Liver Disease and Cirrhosis Mortality	166
Chronic Lower Respiratory Diseases	169
Diabetes Mortality	171
Acute Myocardial Infarction	173
Heart Disease Mortality	175
Other Ischemic Heart Diseases	178
Homicide	180
Infant Mortality	182
Kidney Disease	184
Pneumonia and Influenza Mortality	186
Septicemia Mortality	188
Asthma Prevalence	191
Disability by Type	191
Disability by Demographics	193
General Communicable Diseases	197
Economic Opportunity	197
Income	
Percent of households receiving food stamps/SNAP	
Percent of population below 100% federal poverty level Trend	
Poverty Status by Level of Poverty, Age and Race	
Place of Work	
Percent of Public-School Students Enrolled in Free/Reduced Lunch	
Child eligible for free or reduced-price lunch	
Major Employers	
Sector Employment, County	
Unemployment Rate Trend	
Low-Income and Low Access to a Grocery Store	
·	
Housing	
Household Composition	
Household Composition	
Housing Cost	
Housing Trend	
Rate of homelessness per 10,000 population	
Lifelong Development	
EOG Test Results - 3rd Grade Reading Level by Percent	215
Dron-Out Rate Trend	216

HS Graduation Rate	216
School Disciplinary Activity	218
School Enrollment Trend	221
Mental Health & Substance Use Outcomes	222
Mental Health Emergency Department Visits	222
Suicide	
Rate of opioid overdose ED visits among residents	225
Total Medication and Drug Poisoning Deaths, All Intents	
Unintentional Poisoning Deaths	
Drug Overdose Deaths	
Total Poisoning Deaths, All Intents, North Carolina Residents	
Total Unintentional Medication and Drug Poisoning Deaths, North Carolina Residents	242
Neighborhood and Physical Environment	
Broadband access	
Transportation to Work	
Access to exercise opportunities (percent of the population with adequate access to locat	
Severe housing problems (percentage of households with at least 1 of 4 housing problems	
costs, or lack of kitchen or plumbing facilities)	
Childhood Blood Lead Surveillance Data	
Air Quality Index	
Population served by community water systems	
Reproductive and Child Health	
Low Birth Weight Births By Race and Trend	
Pregnancy, Fertility & Abortion Rate, By Race and Trend Ages 15-44	
Prenatal Care first trimester by Race	
Prenatal Smoking	
Preterm Births	
Child mortality rate per 100,000 resident children ages 0-17	
Child Abuse & Neglect Trend	
Foster Care	
Local Health Department and County Immunization Assessment Percentages	
Safety	268
Domestic Violence Number of Clients Served Details and Trend	
Sexual Assault Number of Clients Served Details	
Sexual Assault Number of Clients Served Trend	
Index Crime Rate	270
Property Crime Rate	271
Violent Crime Rate	271
ppendix 6: Community Resources	272
Access to Care	272
Mental Health & Substance Use	27/

Youth Resources	275
Recreation	275
Food Access	275
Community Safety	276

APPENDIX 1: STEERING COMMITTEE MATERIALS

STEERING COMMITTEE INVITATION



Dear [Community Partner]:

Thank you for your continued partnership over time and even through pandemics. As you know, public health has lots of responsibilities and our main one right now is pandemic response. However, we also pay attention in many different directions to keep the public healthy. It is the mission of Granville Vance Public Health to protect and promote health in Granville and Vance Counties. We seek to inspire a culture of health by improving your environment, your community and your health, through work that values collaboration, community, compassion, diversity, flexibility, integrity, quality, and respect. As a part of that work, we are asking a representative from your organization to participate in the Granville-Vance Community Health Assessment Steering Committee.

The Community Health Assessment is an important process that is conducted every 3-4 years in each county across North Carolina to identify priority health issues, concerns, and resources as a part of a community-wide strategic health planning process. It uses quantitative and qualitative methods to systematically collect and analyze data to understand health in our community. The goal of the community health assessment is to develop strategies to address communities' identified health needs. Essential ingredients are community engagement and collaborative participation.

As a Steering Committee member, we would like your valuable input on this process and the development of action plans for addressing our community's leading health concerns and priorities. By working together, we can give everyone in our community an opportunity for better health. The Granville-Vance CHA Steering Committee will meet four times over a five-month span from September 2021 – February 2022. We will host a **CHA**Steering Committee Kick-Off meeting on Tuesday, September 21st from 1:00pm – 2:30 pm hosted via Zoom. We feel that you can make a valuable contribution to this process, and we hope you will be part of this exciting effort to improve the health of Granville and Vance Counties. Please indicate your willingness to serve on the CHA Steering Committee and RSVP to our first meeting through our online registration system by clicking here (REGISTER HERE). If you would like to nominate another individual from your organization to participate in the CHA Steering Committee, please contact Ashton Johnson at 919-690-2114 or ajohnson@gvdhd.org, and share this information with that individual.

Sincerely,

Lisa Macon Harrison, MPH Health Director

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDAS

SEPTEMBER KICKOFF

2021 CHA Steering Committee Kick-Off Agenda

September 21, 2021

1:00pm-2:30pm

- Welcome & Public Health Status Update
- Community Health Assessment Priority Areas
- Overview & Timelines
- Community Health Opinion Survey
- Questions & Closing Remarks

OCTOBER

2021 CHA Steering Committee Meeting Agenda

October 18, 2021

1:00pm-2:30pm

- > CHA Process and Timeline
- Survey & Sampling Approach
- Questionnaire
- Focus Groups Approach

DECEMBER 14

2021 CHA Steering Committee Meeting Agenda

December 14, 2021

2:00pm-3:30pm

- Focus Groups Update and Preliminary Results
- CHA Process and Timeline
- Survey Update
- Where Can You Help?

FEBRUARY 15 - DATA WALK 1

2021 CHA Steering Committee Meeting Agenda

February 15, 2022

2:00pm-3:30pm

> Introductions and Updates

- Data Caveats
- Data Presentations
- > Stakeholder Feedback

MARCH 1 – DATA WALK 2

2021 CHA Steering Committee Meeting Agenda

March 1, 2022 2:00pm-3:30pm

- > Introductions and Updates
- Data Caveats
- Data Presentations
- > Stakeholder Feedback

MARCH 15 – DATA WALK 3

2021 CHA Steering Committee Meeting Agenda

March 15, 2022

2:00pm-3:30pm

- > Introductions and Updates
- Data Caveats
- > Reflections on CHOS Data Collection
- Data Presentations
- > Stakeholder Feedback
- Prioritization Process Overview

APPENDIX 2: PRIMARY DATA COLLECTION INSTRUMENTS

COMMUNITY HEALTH OPINION SURVEY INSTRUMENT



2021 Granville Vance Public Health Community Health Opinion Survey

Granville Vance Public Health is conducting a survey to learn more about the health and topics of concern among Granville and Vance County residents. We will use the results of this survey to help create action plans to address major community health issues in Granville and Vance County. We are having a raffle for a \$150 gift card as a thank you for completing this survey. At the end of the survey you will be able to enter.

Did you receive a postcard in the mail requesting your participation?

If yes:
Congratulations! Your household was one of many randomly selected in the County. The survey is voluntary, and it should take no longer than 20 minutes to complete. Your answers will be completely confidential. The information you give us will not be linked to you in any way.
Please enter the number on your postcard:
[Convenience language: Thank you for your interest in the 2021 Granville Vance Public Health Community Health Opinion Survey. The survey is voluntary, and it should take no longer than 20 minutes to complete. Your answers will be completely confidential. The information you give us will not be linked to you in any way.]
Would you like to participate?YesNo
We are only surveying adults 18 and older. Are you 18 years old or older?YesNo
[If No, survey ends, goes to "At this time we are only speaking to residents 18 and older. Thank you for your time and have great day."]

Do you live in Granville or Vance County? [use response to populate with county name]

- O Granville County
- O Vance County
- O Neither [Survey ends, goes to "At this time we are only speaking to residents 18 and older residing in Vance or Granville Counties. Thank you for your time and have a great day."]

PART 1: D	EMOGRAPHICS		
	's start with a couple questions about you. We unity. Remember everything you share with us w		t to make sure we are hearing from everyone in your emain confidential and anonymous.
1. W	hat is your age? (enter	r age	number, from 18-110)
O <i>P</i>	Prefer not to answer		
_	hich of the following describes your gender ide	entity	y?
	□ Moman		
_	☐ Self-identify:		
_	hat is your ethnicity? Please select all that app ☐ Hispanic/Latino	oly.	
	☐ Non-Hispanic/Latino		
	Other (please specify)		
	☐ Prefer not to answer		
4. W	hich one or more of the following would you s	ay is	your race? Select all apply
	American Indian or Native American		Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander
	Asian (Chinese, Japanese, Korean,		White
	/ietnamese, Asian Indian)		Other race not listed here
	Black or African American		Prefer not to answer
	hat is the highest grade or year of school you	comp	
_	Did not complete high school		O Associate's Degree or Vocational Training
	High school graduate (or GED/ equivalent)		O Bachelor's degree
0	Some college (no degree)		O Graduate or professional degree
			O Prefer not to answer

PART 2: PERSONAL HEALTH STATUS AND ACCESS TO CARE

Now we would like to ask you some questions about personal health and how you access health care.

6.	Whe	re do you go <u>most often</u> when you are	sick?	
	0	Doctor's office (primary care)	0	Community Clinic
	0	Health department	0	VA (Veteran's Affairs Health Care)
	0	Hospital Emergency Room	0	Other:
	0	Urgent Care Center	0	Prefer not to answer
7.	<u>famil</u>	<u>ly member</u> from any kind of health card tance use treatment center? By "problo	e provide	ing the health care you needed <u>for you personally or for a</u> er, including from a pharmacy or mental health provider or a t includes needing to travel outside your home county for
	0	Yes	0	N/A – I didn't need health care (skip to #10)
	0	No (skip <u>to</u> #10)	0	Prefer not to answer (skip <u>to</u> #10)
8.		n what type of provider or facility did yo se as many of these as you need to. Cl	-	ur family member have trouble getting health? You can that apply.
		Dentist		Health department
		General practitioner/primary		Hospital
		care/family practitioner		Urgent Care Center
		Eye care/optometrist/ ophthalmologist		Medical test (including a COVID- 19 test)
		Pediatrician		Specialist (What type?)
		OB/GYN		
		Mental health care provider		Other
		Substance use treatment provider		Prefer not to answer
		Pharmacy		
9.		t were the problems that prevented you	u or you	ir family member from getting the health care you needed?
		No health insurance		Provider or office hours didn't work with my
		Insurance didn't cover what I/we	_	schedule
		needed		Provider or office was too far away
		Cost was too high Provider or office would not take		No way to get there
	Ц	my/our insurance or Medicaid		Service was not available in my county Not enough providers offer the service
		Language or other communication		Didn't know where to go
		barrier		No appointments available in the timeframe I
		Concerns about getting COVID-19 at a visit		needed
		aca visit		I didn't have childcare

		Other:		
		Prefer not to	o answer	
10. Considering both your montal and	abycical boolth	would you say	that in gameral you	r boolth is
10. Considering both your mental and				
O Excellent O			O Prefer not to ans	wer
, 5	Poor			
O Good O	Don't know/not	sure		
11. Has a healthcare provider ever diag yes, ask follow-up)				
6b. Within the past year, have you	nad any problen	ns accessing in	tormation or treatme	ent for this condition?
	Diagno	osis	Problems a or treatmen	-
a. Asthma	O Yes	O No	O Yes	O No
b. Mental health diagnosis (depression, anxiety, etc.)	O Yes	O No	O Yes	O No
c. High blood pressure	O Yes	O No	O Yes	O No
d. High cholesterol	O Yes	O No	O Yes	O No
e. Diabetes (not in pregnancy)	O Yes	O No	O Yes	O No
f. Pre-diabetes	O Yes	O No	O Yes	O No
g. Liver disease	O Yes	O No	O Yes	O No
h. Cancer	O Yes	O No	O Yes	O No
i. COVID-19	Ores	O NO	l O res	
(could include self-test)				
12. Do you currently use any kind of to basis? (If no, skip to question #14)	bacco or nicotin			ducts or vapes, on a daily
O Yes	C	Prefer not to	o answer	
O No 13. Which products do you use? (E-cig nicotine to generate a vapor that th		ns and juuls are	e electronic devices th	nat heat a liquid form of
☐ Cigarettes				
☐ Pipe		☐ Prefer not	to answer	

		Dip or chewing tobacco			
		Vape pens/E-cigarettes/Juuls			
14.		g this past week, did anyone smok your workplace?	e or use proc	lucts like e-cigarettes or vape	pens around you at home, in a
		Yes, at home		l No	
		Yes, in a car		Prefer not to answer	
		Yes, at work			
15.	increa	pical week do you do any <u>vigorou</u> ses in breathing or heart rate like es continuously?			
	0	Yes	0	Don't know/Not Sure	
	0	No	0	Prefer not to answer	
	15b. I	f yes, in a typical week how many	days do you	do vigorous-intensity activities	s?
		Number of Days (0-7)	0	Prefer not to answer	
	15c	and on a typical day, how much t	ime do you s	pend on average doing these a	activities?
		Enter minutes (10-300)	0	Prefer not to answer	
16.	increa	/pical week do you do any <u>modera</u> a <u>se</u> in breathing or heart rate like k nuously?			
	0	Yes	0	Don't know/Not Sure	
	0	No	0	Prefer not to answer	
	16b. l	f yes, in a typical week how many	days do you	these moderate-intensity activ	vities?
		Number of Days (0-7)	0	Prefer not to answer	
	16c	and on a typical day, how much t	ime do you s _i	pend on average doing these a	activities?
		Enter minutes (10-300)	0	Prefer not to answer	

17. Where do you engage in exercise or physical activities? (Check all that apply then SKIP TO #19 unless the response is "I don't exercise." Continue on to #18 if respondent does NOT exercise)

		I don't exercise (continue to #18	3)		Senior Center
		Public rec center(s)			YMCA
		Parks or trails			Faith community
		Home			Malls
		Neighborhood			School setting
		Private gym/pool			Other (specify):
		Normal work activities			Prefer not to answer
		Onsite facility at work			
	_	onsite radiity at work			
18.	as mar	ny reasons as you need.			ou want, what are some of the reasons? You can give
	(Let th	em answer and repeat the catego	ry che		
		I don't like to exercise			ncerns about getting COVID-19 during indoor ivity
		Lack of motivation			on't have access to a facility that has the things I
		I would need childcare and I	_		ed, like a pool, track, etc.
		don't have it			embarrassed (about my weight, fitness level, etc.)
		It costs too much to exercise (equipment, shoes, gym)			en I go exercise
		I'm physically unable			ere is no safe place to exercise
		It's too uncomfortable			k of time/too busy
		I'm too tired to exercise			on't need to exercise
		Lack of transportation			es not apply – I get regular exercise ner (specify):
		Weather or outdoor			n't know/Not Sure
	ш	environment (rain, heat, cold,			fer not to answer
		air quality, etc.)	_	110	ici not to unawei
19.	fruit lo	oks like. Do you eat	eat in <u>a</u>	a typi	cal day? The image below illustrates what a serving of
	O	4 or more			O Don't know/Not Sure
	0	2-3			O Prefer not to answer
	0	1			
	0	None			
20.					about how many servings of vegetables do you eat in <u>a</u> ing of vegetables looks like. Do you eat
	0	4 or more			O Don't know/Not Sure
	0	3			O Prefer not to answer

		0	2								
		0	1								
		0	None								
21.			on experts recommend adults eat 2 cups on a cup of the commended serving what a			-			y. If ther	e are times	
		Frui	its and vegetables cost too much		Nobo	ody else in m	ny family	will eat	them		
		I do	on't like the way they taste		Fruit	s and vegeta	ables do	n't fill m	e up		
			on't know how to prepare fruits and etables			ulture doesr tables in its i		ally inclu	ıde fruit	s and	
		_	asn't aware of the recommended ving size			e aren't plac e foods	es in my	neighbo	orhood	to buy	
			hard to find fruit and vegetable ions when I eat outside the home			not apply – tables	l eat en	ough fru	uits and		
		The	ere are a lot of other, less healthy,		Othe	er:					
		foo	d options offered around me		Ldon	ı't want to aı	nswer				
					1 4011						
22.	. No	od? 1	ninking about your mental health, for how This could include stress, depression, anxi Number of days O Don't k	ety,	ny days and/or	r problems w	ith emot	ions for e	example	•	ot
22.	. No	od? 1	This could include stress, depression, anxi	ety,	ny days and/or	r problems w	ith emot		example	•	ot
	. No go	ood? 1 you v	This could include stress, depression, anxi	ety, now,	ny days and/o	r problems wi ure	ith emot	ions for 6	example ot to ans	wer	ot
	. No go . If y (se	ood? 1 you v	This could include stress, depression, anxi Number of days Don't k vanted or needed counseling for mental h	ety, now,	ny days and/o	r problems with the problems w	ith emot isuse, w agency	ions for e	example ot to ans	wer	ot
	. No go . If y (see	you welect	This could include stress, depression, anxion of days One of days Don't k wanted or needed counseling for mental hall that apply)	ety, now,	ny days and/or /Not Su n or dr	r problems wi ure rug/alcohol m Community Religious lea	ith emot isuse, w agency	ions for e	example ot to ans	wer	ot
	. No go . If y	you welect	This could include stress, depression, anxional property of days Number of days Number of days Number of days Don't k Number of days Don't k Number of days Privated or needed counseling for mental k all that apply) Private counselor or therapist	ety, now,	ny days and/or /Not So n or dr	r problems with the problems w	ith emot isuse, w agency	ions for e	example ot to ans	wer	ot
	. No go . If y (se	you welect	This could include stress, depression, anxional property of days Number of days Number of days Number of days Don't k Number of days Private or needed counseling for mental hall that apply) Private counselor or therapist Support group (e.g., AA. Al-Anon)	ety, now,	ny days and/or /Not Su n or dr	r problems wi ure rug/alcohol m Community Religious lea	nisuse, was agency ader or cl	ions for e	example ot to ans	wer	ot
	go go . If y (see	you welect	This could include stress, depression, anxional Number of days Number of days	ety, now,	ny days and/or /Not So n or dr	r problems with the problems w	nisuse, was agency ader or cl	ions for e	example ot to ans	wer	ot
23.	. No go . If y (see	you welect	This could include stress, depression, anxional Number of days Number of days O Don't k Number of days O Don't k Number of days Number of days O Don't k Number of days Number of days O Don't k Number	now,	ny days and/or /Not So n or dr	r problems with the problems w	nisuse, was agency ader or cl	ions for e	example ot to ans	wer	ot
23.	. No go . If y (see	you welect	Number of days O Don't k wanted or needed counseling for mental h all that apply) Private counselor or therapist Support group (e.g., AA. Al-Anon) School counselor Doctor Family/friends	now, nealtl	ny days and/or /Not So n or dr	r problems with the problems w	nisuse, was agency ader or class answer	ions for e Prefer no ho would ergy	example of to ansi	wer	ot
23.	. No go . If y (see	you welect	This could include stress, depression, anxional Number of days Number of days O Don't k Wanted or needed counseling for mental hall that apply) Private counselor or therapist Support group (e.g., AA. Al-Anon) School counselor Doctor Family/friends was the last time you visited a dentist or a	now, nealtl	ny days and/or /Not So n or dr	r problems with the problems w	nisuse, w agency ader or cl o answer ne check	ions for e Prefer no ho would ergy up? re years a	example of to ansi	wer ach out to?	
23.	. No go . If y (see	you welect	This could include stress, depression, anxional Number of days Number of days O Don't k Wanted or needed counseling for mental hall that apply) Private counselor or therapist Support group (e.g., AA. Al-Anon) School counselor Doctor Family/friends Was the last time you visited a dentist or a within the past year (<1 year) (skip to	now, nealtl	ny days and/or /Not So n or dr	r problems with the problems w	ith emot	ions for e Prefer no ho would ergy up? re years a	example of to ansi d you rea ago (conti	wer ach out to?	

25.	What apply	•	ver visit	ed a dentist, o	r it has been more than 5 years? Select all that
		Lack of dental insurance		I don't have a	dentist
		Cost – too expensive or can't		Haven't neede	ed to go (no need)
		afford the services		Other (specify	r):
		Fear of dentist		Prefer not to a	answer
		Concerns about COVID-19			
26.	Did y	ou know Granville Vance Public Health	n has a c	lental clinic (C	arolina Fellows Dentistry)?
	0	Yes	C	Don't know	/Not Sure
	0	No (skips to #28)	C	Prefer not t	to answer
27.	insur	you know that the dental clinic offers a cance? Yes	sliding	fee scale for the	he uninsured, accepts Medicaid and private /Not Sure
	0	No	C	Prefer not t	o answer
28.	Wha	t is the primary source of your health c	are cov	erage? Is it (select one)
	0	A plan through an employer (yours of	your	0	Some other source
		family member's)		0	I do not have health insurance
	0	A plan that you buy on your own (Obamacare/Marketplace) or through	a broke	r	Other (specify):
	0	Medicare		0	Prefer not to answer
	0	Medicaid or other state program			
	0	TricCare, VA or military			

PART 3: COMMUNITY ISSUES

Please tell us whether you "strongly disagree", "disagree", "neither agree nor disagree", "agree" or "strongly agree" with each of the next 5 statements. (add prefer not to answer option)

	Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Neither	Agree	Strongly Agree
29. I can access good health care in Granville/Vance County. Consider the cost and quality, number of options, and availability of health care in the county.	0	0	0	0	0
30. I can access good mental health services in Granville/Vance County. Consider the cost and quality, number of options, and availability of health care in the county.	0	0	0	0	0
31. I can find enough economic opportunity in Granville/Vance County. Consider the number and quality of jobs, job training/higher education opportunities, and availability of affordable housing in the county.	0	0	0	0	0
32. I think there's enough help for people during times of need in Granville/Vance County. Consider social support in this county: neighbors, support groups, faith community outreach, community organizations, and emergency monetary assistance.	0	0	0	0	0
33. I think there are enough substance use services that are affordable and accessible. Consider the cost and quality, number of options and availability of treatment services in the county.	0	0	0	0	0

34.		look at this list of health and safety issues in the c	omm	unity. <u>In your opinion, which THREE issues most</u>
		the quality of life in your County?		Lack of public transportation
		Access to health care		Mental health concerns (depression, anxiety,
		Alcohol misuse		dementia, etc.)
		Abuse of the elderly		Motor vehicle injuries including to bicyclists
		Child neglect and abuse		and pedestrians
		COVID-19		Poverty/low income
		Discrimination/racism		<i>c. c</i>
				Sexually transmitted disease/HIV
		Substance use disorders		Suicide
		Food insecurity		Teen pregnancies
		0 ,		Theft
		Housing problems		Violent crime (murder, assault)
		Lack of/ inadequate health insurance		Other:
		Lack of recreational facilities (parks, trails,		I don't want to give an answer
		community centers, pools, etc.)		
35.		look at this list of health services. <u>In your opinion rille/Vance] County?</u>	, whi	ch THREE services do you think we need more of in
		Low-cost clinics		Mobile dental clinics
		Low-cost clinics Low-cost dental clinics	_	Worksite wellness programs
		Prescription assistance		Mental health services
		·	_	
	_			Substance use treatment centers Other:
		Health education programs		Other:
		Weight management assistance		I don't want to give an answer
26	T l1.	shall and device of COMP 40 has been added as a second		Samuelinas Circa Marush 2020, have very su
36.		obal pandemic of COVID-19 has impacted many ar		
			e ronc	owing as related to the ongoing pandemic? Choose
	an tha	t apply.		
		Job loss		Feelings of deep sadness or depression that
		Inability to pay bills such as rent and utilities		last for two weeks or more
		Not having enough money to pay for the		Anxiety, fear, or concern for your life that
	_	things you need		keeps you from doing the things you want to
		Lack of food or being hungry because you		do
		didn't have enough food to eat		Loss of childcare
		Isolation or feelings of being alone		Other:
				I don't want to give an answer

	ı have a friend or lers, heroin or fe		er that ha	as been a	ffected by	y the	use of opioids (su	ch as prescription
О у	'es (ask a. below)	0	No (→	#38)	0	Pref	er not to answer (→ #38)
a.	Did they seek t	reatment?						
	0	Yes	0	No	1	О [Don't know	O Prefer not to answer
	If they didn't so	eek treatment,	do you l	know wh	y not?			
b.	If they did seek	treatment, w	ere they	able to go	et it in yo	ur Co	ounty?	
	0	Yes	0	No	() P	refer not to answe	r
c.	Are there othe	r drugs you hea	ar about	that we r	need to b	etter	address?	
38. Are yo	u aware of the pi	ogram that dis	stributes	naloxone	e rescue k	its fo	or free in your Cou	nty? Naloxone is a life-
saving	medicine that ra	pidly reverses	an opioid	d overdos	e.			
О у	'es	O No, not a	ware	0) Prefer i	not to	o answer	
PART 4: FAMI	LIES WITH CHIL	DREN						
	v we have a few o with you, you car			and child	dcare. If y	ou de	o not currently hav	e children under the age
39. Are the	ere any children (under the age o	of 18 livir	ng in this	househol	d?		
О у	'es	O No (S	ikip to qu	uestion #4	15)	C	Prefer not to an to question #45	
40. In the	past year, have y	ou needed any	of the fo	ollowing	childcare	servi	ces but were not a	able to receive them?
[an infant, todd rth to 5 years)	ler or pre	eschool			Financial help to childcare	pay for
Γ	☐ Childcare for	a child with a d	isability				None of the abov	<i>r</i> e
[☐ Before-school	or afterschool	care for	a			Other	
	school-aged c	hild (K-12)					Prefer not to ans	wer
41. Do vou	have a child or o	children in scho	ool or pre	eschool (k	(-12)?			
O Y			f no, skip	-	-		Prefer not to answe †44)	er (skip to

42.	How	well	would you say yo	our c	hildren are doing in so	choo	ol o	preschool?
	0	Exc	ellent	0	Not in school/prescho	ool (SKI	P to #44)
	0	Ver	y Good	0	Prefer not to answer	(SKIF	o to	#44)
	0	God	od					
	0	Fair						
	0	Poo	or					
43.	Wha	t wo	uld you say are yo	our c	hild's biggest challeng	ges ir	n sc	hool? (check all that apply)
			Bullying					eer pressure in general
			Substances, inclu	ıding	Juuls,			clusive IEP's/Education Training for parents
			tobacco product alcohol	s, dru	igs or	П		ccess to special healthcare needs sessments
			Doesn't take it se	oriou	cly			lling behind due to disruptions due to
			Behavior	eriou	siy			DVID-19
			Academics – Lite	racv				ck of opportunities for social emotional
			Academics – Ma	•				evelopment due to disruptions caused by DVID-19
			Limited English P		iencv			ther
			Teen pregnancy		,			efer not to answer
			Stress/mental he	alth				
			Pressure to have					
44.	-		=	d(rer	n) or their friends usin	ıg an	ıy t	obacco or nicotine products, including cigarettes, e-
	_	Yes	s, or vape pens?	\circ	NI-	,	$\overline{}$	Desferred to survey
	O	yes		O	No		J	Prefer not to answer
45.	-					-		s or younger who has a special health care need? ental, behavioral or emotional conditions of a type or
	•				children generally.			, ,
	0	Yes		0	No	(C	Prefer not to answer
	á	a. [Does this child ha	ve he	ealth insurance? Chec	k all	tha	nt apply
	I		Private (through	an er	mployer or			Some other source
			purchased on the	e mar	ketplace)			The child does not have health insurance
	I		Medicaid or othe	r sta	te program			(skip to #46)
	_		TriCare					Other (specify):
			Health Choice		_			Prefer not to answer
	ĺ		NC HIPP (NC Hea Program)	ith In	surance Premium			

	ı	b. I	s the health insura	nce adequate for the ch	nild's needs?					
		(O Yes	0	Don't know	//N	Not sure			
		(O No	0	Prefer not to	0 (answer			
PART 5	5: EMI	ERGI	ENCY PREPAREDN	NESS & COMMUNICA	TION					
				estions about how prepo where you get your hea			our household in the event of a natural disaster. ormation.			
46.	46. Does your family have a basic emergency supply kit? These kits include water, non-perishable food, any necessary prescriptions, first aid supplies, flashlight and batteries, non-electric can opener, blanket, etc.									
	0	Yes		0	Don't know	//N	Not sure <i>(skip to #48)</i>			
	0	No	(skip to #48)	0	Prefer not to	0 (answer (skip to #48)			
47.	If yes	s, ho	w many days do yo	u have supplies for?	(Write	e r	number of days)			
48.	Whe	re do	you get your heal	th information? Select	all that apply	,				
			My doctor or prim	ary care provider		ſ	My friends, family, or community			
			The Granville Vano	e Public Health		9	Social media			
		_	Department			(Other			
						[Don't know/Not sure			
			NC Division of Hea Services	lth and Human		F	Prefer not to answer			
49.	How	muc	h do you trust heal	th information you rec	eive from the	e G	Granville Vance Public Health Department?			
		0	A lot	O Prefer not to answ	ver					
		0	Somewhat							
		0	Not at all							
PART 6	5: ASS	ISTA	NCE NEEDS & SC	OCIAL DETERMINANT	S OF HEALT	ГН				
			These next couple on may have.	questions are about any	assistance n	ee	eds you may have, as well as any housing issues			
50.	In th	e pas	st year, were any of	f the following <u>assistan</u>	ce needs NO	T r	met? Select all that apply			
			Critical house repa	irs]	Medical or adaptive equipment not			
				furniture, a stove or			covered by Medicaid or private insurance			
			refrigerator)			_	None of the above			
			Food for yourself a	and your family]	Other			
			Clothing for yourse	elf and your family]	Prefer not to answer			

			Access and s home (ex. ra	-			to you	ır				
51.	Do y	ou h	ave any of the	e follo	owing h	nousing	issues	or co	ncern	s? Sele	ct a	ll that apply
			Unable to pa	ıy ren	it							
			Fear of losing	g you	r house	<u> </u>						Concerns about your water
			Unreliable h	eat o	r coolin	g sourc	e					Structural safety issues
					Pest problems							
			No working	carbo	n mond	oxide de	etector	•				None of the above
			No working	smok	e detec	tor						Prefer not to answer
52.	Is the	ere a	t least one ve	hicle	availal	ole for ι	use in y	your h	ousel	old?		
	0	Yes		0	No		0	Prefe	er not	to ans	wer	
53.			past year, has e services, su								ndin	g transportation to receive medical or
	0	Yes			О м	О			0	Prefe	r no	t to answer
	;	a. I	f yes, were yo	ou ab	le to re	ceive s	ervices	;?				
			O Yes		O No		O Pr		ot to d	answei	_	
								•				
- 4	1 41.	- 1	. 42			.l !		.	l l -l -			
54.				-			-					e size of a meal, use a food pantry, seel nough money for food? (Choose one)
	0	Yes			О N	О			0	Prefe	r no	t to answer
55.	Now	. thir	nking about v	our fa	amily a	nd vour	rself. w	ould [,]	vou sa	v feel	safe	e in your neighborhood?
		Yes			No	,				to ans		
	а.	(I <i>f</i> N	/O) Why don'	t you	feel sa	fe in yo	ur nei	ghbor	hood?	•		
			Not enough	sidew	/alks							Not enough police presence
			Streets are n	ot we	ell lit at	night						Too much police presence
			Crime									Other
			Gangs									Prefer not to answer
			Dogs									

	0	Yes, at home	0	Yes, at bot	th hom	e and work	0	Prefer not to a	nswer			
	0	Yes, at work	0	No				•				
57. Do you h	nave	a smartphone, such a	ıs an iP	hone or Ar	ndroid	?						
	0	Yes (ask a. and b. fo	llow-up))	0 1	lo	0	Prefer not to o	answer			
a.	lf y	es, do you use it to a	access:	(Read option	ons an	d select all that ap	ply)					
	Tra	nsportation				Tracking health d	ata, s	uch as weight o	r			
		ormation about health concerns	n condi	tions		exercise Finding nutrition	and e	xercise				
		alth services, such as	ga	П	information							
	prescription or scheduling appointments				☐ Medication management☐ None of the above							
						Prefer not to ansi						
		_			_		_		_			
C) No		omewł omfort		0	Comfortable	0	Extremely	0	Prefer not t answer		
		c	omfort	able				Extremely	0	=		
58. How wo	uld y	c ou like to receive hea	omfort	able	rom th			Extremely	0	=		
58. How wo	uld y	c ou like to receive hea	omfort	able ormation fo	r om th Broch	e health departm		Extremely	0	=		
58. How wo □ Telepho	uld y one c	c ou like to receive hea	omfort	able ormation fo	r om th Broch Socia	e health departmo		Extremely	0	Prefer not t answer		
58. How wo □ Telepho □ E-mail	uld y one c	c ou like to receive hea	omfort	able ormation fo	r om th Broch Socia Don'i	e health departm e nures in the clinic I media		Extremely	0	=		
58. How wo ☐ Telepho ☐ E-mail ☐ Mailing	uld y one o	c ou like to receive hea	omfort	able ormation fo	r om th Broch Socia Don'i	e health departme nures in the clinic I media know/Not sure		Extremely	0	=		
58. How wo Telepho E-mail Mailing	uld y one c	ou like to receive hea	omfort	ormation fo	r om th Brock Socia Don't Prefe	e health departmenures in the clinic I media know/Not sure r not to answer	ent?			answer		
58. How wo Telepho E-mail Mailing T 7: WRAP- Alright! Than hearing from	uld y one c ss	c ou like to receive hea	omfort alth info	ormation formation formation	rom th Broch Socia Don't Prefe	e health departmenters in the clinic limedia know/Not sure rinot to answer	ent?	help us make s	sure we	answer		
58. How wo	uld y one c ss UP k you ever	ou like to receive hea	omfort alth info	ormation formation formation formation for the second for the second formation for the second fo	rom th Broch Socia Don't Prefe	e health departmenters in the clinic limedia know/Not sure rinot to answer	ent?	help us make s	sure we	answer		

	O Prefer not to answer
60. About how tall are you without shoes?	
·	Height: feetinches
	O Prefer not to answer
61. What was your total household income last year, be	fore taxes? Let me know which category you fall into.
A. Less than \$10,000	E. \$35,000 to \$49,999
B. \$10,000 to \$14,999	F. \$50,000 to \$74,999
C. \$15,000 to \$24,999	G. \$75,000 to \$99,999
D. \$25,000 to \$34,999	H. \$100,000 or more
D. \$23,000 to \$34,333	 Prefer not to answer
62. (If answered #61: Including yourself, how many peo as a dependent or that live with you at least ½ of the (If Prefer not to answer for #61 ask: Including yourself)	•
(i) Frejer not to unswer for #01 ask. including yourse	
	(Enter #)
63. Thinking about your community, including neighbor individuals or organizations that are especially good	

PART 8: ADVERSE CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES (ACES)

Thank you so much for your time thus far. Content Warning: Childhood Abuse.

The last section of the survey asks about traumatic experiences you may have had when you were a child and as such are completely optional. The experiences we have as children, both good and bad, can have a big impact on our whole lives, including how well we do in school, behaviors such as smoking and substance use, and health outcomes such as depression, cancer, and obesity. Researchers are working to understand the effect that adverse childhood experiences – or ACES – have on our long-term well-being.

Resources are provided at the end of the questions.

Are you willing to answer some questions about your childhood experiences?

(Yes, No->skip to last question – make this button large and noticeable so someone could see the content warning and the top and skip)

Resources are available to help. The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) can help you understand child trauma, the impact of trauma, and offers several help resources including the **SAMHSA's National Helpline:** 1-800-662-HELP (4357) SAMHSA's National Helpline is a free, confidential, 24/7, 365-day-a-year treatment

referral and information service (in English and Spanish) for individuals and families facing mental and/or substance use disorders. SAMSHA website: https://www.samhsa.gov/child-trauma/understanding-child-trauma

There are also local providers who are ready to help:

Cardinal Innovations-Five County Community Office, 24 Hour Call Center: (252) 430-1330, Henderson

Henderson Recovery Response Center, 24-Hour Crisis Facility: (252) 438-4145, Henderson

Families Living Violence Free, Crisis Line: (919) 528-3579, Info: 919-693-5700, Oxford

Infinite Possibilities, 24-Hour Crisis Line: (252) 425-2492, Henderson

Innovative Behavioral Health, (919) 529-2474, Creedmoor

While you were growing up, during your first 18 years of life: (Yes, No, Prefer not to answer for all)

- 64. Did a parent or other adult in the household often or very often... Swear at you, insult you, put you down, or humiliate you? or Act in a way that made you afraid that you might be physically hurt?
- 65. Did a parent or other adult in the household often or very often... Push, grab, slap, or throw something at you? or Ever hit you so hard that you had marks or were injured?
- 66. Did an adult or person at least five years older than you ever... Touch or fondle you or have you touch their body in a sexual way? or Attempt or actually have oral, anal, or vaginal intercourse with you?
- 67. Did you often or very often feel that... No one in your family loved you or thought you were important or special? or Your family didn't look out for each other, feel close to each other, or support each other?
- 68. Did you often or very often feel that ... You didn't have enough to eat, had to wear dirty clothes, and had no one to protect you? or Your parents were too drunk or high to take care of you or take you to the doctor if you needed it?
- 69. Were your parents ever separated or divorced?
- 70. Was your mother or stepmother: Often or very often pushed, grabbed, slapped, or had something thrown at her? or Sometimes, often, or very often kicked, bitten, hit with a fist, or hit with something hard? or Ever repeatedly hit at least a few minutes or threatened with a gun or knife?
- 71. Did you live with anyone who was a problem drinker or alcoholic or who used street drugs?
- 72. Was a household member depressed or mentally ill, or did a household member attempt suicide?
- 73. Did a household member go to prison?

will share it back with th	-	to vote on the heal	survey. After we analyze the data, which priorities for the country. Would ffle for the gift card?	
•	, you will be directed to anothen. Your information will not be li	•	or participation interest(s) and supply ses to this survey.	ould
O Yes (link to separa	e survey for email input)	O No	O Prefer not to answer	

Thank you so much for your time! Granville Vance Public Health and its partners will be looking at the results of the survey and following up on some of the issues and concerns raised. Thank you again for your time.

FOCUS GROUP GUIDES

YOUTH FOCUS GROUP GUIDE

Facilitators introduce themselves to kids as they're coming in, check permission slip, and go over preamble. Ask for assent and confidentiality.

Overview of Community Health Assessment: We're helping Granville Vance Public Health conduct a Community Health Assessment this year. **We look at information from surveys, focus groups, and data from programs to identify the health needs and priorities in Granville and Vance counties.** We put together all the information into a report that is used to plan programs and policies for the health department and other community groups.

Overview of focus groups: We use focus groups to hear from particular groups of people about their experiences and ideas in their own words. We look for common themes and key insights and summarize those in the Community Health Assessment report.

- 1) The focus group today will last about an hour.
- 2) Participation in the focus group is <u>voluntary</u>. Even if your parents gave permission, you can decide not to be in the focus group or ask to be excused even after we've started. You can also choose not to answer any questions you feel uncomfortable discussing.
- 3) We will be <u>recording</u> today's discussion. The recordings are just for us so we can remember what people said. The recording and any notes about the groups will only be accessible to our small team of people at UNC helping with the community health assessment. Once we've

finished the report, we'll delete the recording. Your names will not be included in the report. If you don't want to be recorded, you can decide not to participate in the focus group.

- 4) In a minute we'll ask everyone to let us know if they want to participate, and if they agree to keep everything we discuss today confidential.
 - After the discussion, we'll ask you to fill out a short demographics form and Ms. Ashton will give you a \$25 gift card to thank you for your time.

Confidentiality: We won't be asking anyone to reveal anything about their own health or personal struggles, but we will be discussing some topics that can be sensitive. To have the most open and honest discussion we can, we need to have some level of trust in this space. We would like to hear from each of you whether you agree to keep our group discussion confidential, and agree not share anything that your classmates say today with anyone outside of the group.

Do you have any questions? About the group today or the community health assessment in general? **Do you want to participate?** Do you agree not to share anything that's said inside this group today outside of the group?

"I'm going to start recording now." **START RECORDING**

Hand out stickies/pens

A Healthy Community

Facilitation: give each participant a marker and some sticky notes

- 1. Before we write anything down, please think for a moment: When you hear the words "healthy community," what comes to mind? What would an ideal healthy community include/look like to you?
- 2. On your sticky notes, write down things that you feel are important to have in a healthy community. One thing per sticky note. You can draw pictures if you like. Prompts: Think about things that help people grow up healthy. Things that help people stay healthy. Things that keep people from getting sick. Things that help people recover when they're sick or facing challenges.
- 3. Prompt: how about things that impact mental health? Substance use? Bullying?
 - b. Once you have a couple, come on up and stick your stickies to these papers over here. Don't worry if you're struggling to think of things, in a minute I'll start reading off what's up here and that might jog your memory, then you can shout it out and we'll add it.

After about 5 minutes, start to read off stickies, move and group them. Ask people to clarify when necessary. What else? ...Does this look pretty good? Anything else we're missing?

- **4.** You've shared your ideas about the ideal healthy community, now think about your community which of these things do you have here in Vance County? Let's go around the room and
 - A. Move all the sticky notes that G/V HAS to the G/V wall. One paper for needs improvement

Mental health

[If anyone added stickies related to mental health, highlight them. If not, point out that it's a health topic that hasn't come up yet.] Another difficult thing to talk about is mental health.

- 5. What are ways the pandemic has affected mental health in your community?
- **6.** Do you know of any mental health services available to young people?
- 7. Are there things you do that help you feel connected to people in your community?
 - I. What do you do?
 - II. Where do you go?

Substance Use

[If anyone added stickies related to substance use, highlight them. If not, point out that it's a health topic that hasn't come up yet.] Substance use can be a difficult thing to talk about, but it is an important challenge to health. When we say substance use we are talking about use of alcohol, prescription medications, cigarettes, vapes and other drugs. Substance use can affect health when using those substances interferes with caring for oneself or others, going to work or school, or taking more risks than usual.

- **8.** What resources do you know of that could help someone dealing with substance use that we could add to the Vance board?
- **9.** Are there other resources or supports that would be helpful, but you can't find around here or you aren't sure they exist here?
- **10.** Sometimes the are resources are technically there, but people aren't able to get the help they need. What do you think are things that get in the way of people getting help with their addiction or getting into recovery?

Bullying

Sometimes people play a positive role in our health, but other times some people can cause harm either physically or mentally, one way this happens is through bullying.

- **11.** How does bullying affect health in your community?
- **12.** Do you know of resources (people) in your community you could go to for support? If you're comfortable please share those resources. Are any of the resources on the wall places people could go if they were being bullied? Is there anything that could be added?

13. Zoom out, are there resources that prevent bullying? What can we do to prevent bullying? What do you think we should do to prevent bullying?

Navigating Difficult Conversations with Adults

- **14.** Think of a time where you talked with an adult about something important, what did they do that made you feel comfortable/heard?
- **15.** Think of a time where you had a difficult conversation with an adult, what did they do that made you feel comfortable/heard?
- **16.** What could they have done differently?

Closing

- **17.** Out of everything we talked about today (your vision, bullying, having difficult conversations, mental health, and substance use) what are the most important issues for your community to address?
- **18.** *If there is time*): If you had a magic wand and could bring a health resource to your community or strengthen an existing resource what would you bring or strengthen?

Make note on the stickies

19. Is there anything that we have not asked about or anything that you would like to add?

That is all the questions we have time for today. Before we go each person will get an envelope with a paper asking a few questions, please answer the questions you are comfortable with. We use this information to help us keep track of who we have talked with during the assessment. After you fill out the sheet please put it back in the envelope and stack it by Ms. Ashton. She will hand out the gift cards before you leave. Thank you so much for you time and great discussion today!

YOUTH SERVICE-PROVIDERS FOCUS GROUP GUIDE

Overview of Community Health Assessment: We're helping Granville Vance Public Health conduct a Community Health Assessment this year. We look at information from surveys, focus groups, and data from programs to identify the health needs and priorities in Granville and Vance counties. We put together all the information into a report that is used to plan programs and policies for the health department and other community groups.

Overview of focus groups: We use focus groups to hear from particular groups of people about their experiences and ideas in their own words. We look for common themes and key insights and summarize those in the Community Health Assessment report.

The focus group today will last about an hour.

- Participation in the focus group is <u>voluntary</u>. Even if your parents gave permission, you can decide not to be in the focus group or ask to be excused even after we've started. You can also choose not to answer any questions you feel uncomfortable discussing.
- ➤ We will be <u>recording</u> today's discussion. The recordings are just for us so we can remember what people said. The recording and any notes about the groups will only be accessible to our small team of people at UNC helping with the community health assessment. Once we've finished the report, we'll delete the recording. Your names will not be included in the report. If you don't want to be recorded, you can decide not to participate in the focus group.
- In a minute we'll ask everyone to let us know if they want to participate, and if they agree to keep everything we discuss today confidential.
- After the discussion, we'll ask you to fill out a short demographics form and Ms. Ashton will give you a \$25 gift card to thank you for your time.

Confidentiality: We won't be asking anyone to reveal anything about their own health or personal struggles, but we will be discussing some topics that can be sensitive. To have the most open and honest discussion we can, we need to have some level of trust in this space. We would like to hear from each of you whether you agree to keep our group discussion confidential, and agree not share anything that your classmates say today with anyone outside of the group.

Do you have any questions? About the group today or the community health assessment in general? **Do you want to participate?** Do you agree not to share anything that's said inside this group today outside of the group?

1. Do you have questions about the community assessment process?

Life in Granville & Vance Counties

- 2. What resources and assets do Granville and Vance counties provide that contribute to health in the community?
- 3. What are the challenges or barriers to building healthy communities in Granville and Vance?
- **4.** Are there groups of people within your community whose health or human service needs seem to be overlooked, or whose needs are not met?
- **5.** If you had a magic wand and could bring a health resource to your community or strengthen an existing resource what would you bring or strengthen?

Transportation/Access

Sometimes although a community has resources to promote health they are not used by residents.

- **6.** How do people get to your organization/where you provide service?
 - a. How could your organization or other organizations be more accessible to people who live in rural areas?
- 7. How do people find out about your organization?

- a. What are some ways you would suggest to increase public awareness of your organization and others that serve the community?
- **8.** Has your organization had success hosting events or conducting outreach in hard to reach areas?
- **9.** What are some of the barriers preventing parents and youth from using the services your organization offers?
 - a. Prompt transportation, hours, awareness, cost

<u>Practitioner Expertise</u>

- 10. What do you think is the most pressing health need for youth in the community?
- 11. What resources in the community help serve this need?
- **12.** What resources are needed?
- 13. What partners could be brought together to serve this need?
- 14. How do you engage parents to be partners?
- **15.** How do you engage youth as partners?

Difficult conversations

Some practitioners have expressed that parents may struggle having difficult conversations with their children.

- **16.** Think of a time where you talked with an child about something important, what did you do to make them feel comfortable/heard?
- **17.** What advice would you give to parents about having honest and open conversations about challenges with their children.

Mental health

Another difficult thing to talk about is mental health.

- **18.** What are ways the pandemic has affected mental health among youth in your community?
- 19. Do you know of any mental health services available to young people?

Substance use

Substance use can be a difficult thing to talk about, but it is an important challenge to health.

- **20.** Do you know of any resources that could help children and adolescents dealing with substance use?
 - a. If so what are they?
 - b. If not, what resources would be helpful (education, overdose reversal, counseling etc.)?
- **21.** What are the challenges to preventing substance use among children and adolescents in the community?

- 22. What are resources that are doing a good job preventing substance use in your community?
 - a. What are they doing well?
- 23. What is one thing we should know about substance use in this community?

Bullying

Bullying among youth was one issue that has been a concern in past assessments.

- **24.** How does bullying affect the health of children in your community?
- **25.** Do you know of resources (people) in your community children could go to for support? If you're comfortable please share those resources.
- **26.** Think of your program, what strategies have been effective for dealing with bullying among the children you work with?
- 27. What can we do to prevent bullying?

COVID

- 28. How has the COVID-19 pandemic impacted your community?
 - i. Probe: What are the important needs you see in the community as a result?
 - ii. Probe: During the pandemic, what support did you rely on?
 - iii. Probe: Did the pandemic influence your health or human service needs?
- 29. Were there specific community resources that you became aware of during the pandemic?
 - a. If so what were they?
- **30.** Are there any aspects of healthcare services that have improved as a result of changes made to combat the pandemic? (For instance being able to schedule telemedicine appointments)
- **31.** What lessons can our community learn from going through this pandemic about taking care of our health?

Closing

- **32.** Out of everything we talked about today (your vision, bullying, having difficult conversations, mental health, and substance use) what are the most important issues for your community to address?
- 33. Is there anything that we have not asked about or anything that you would like to add?

ADULT FOCUS GROUP GUIDE

Facilitators introduce themselves to participants as they're coming in, and go over standard preamble. Ask for assent and confidentiality.

Do you have any questions? About the group today or the community health assessment in general?

Do you want to participate? Do you agree not to share anything that's said inside this group today outside of the group?

"I'm going to start recording now." **START RECORDING** Hand out stickies/pens

1. Do you have questions about the community health assessment process?

Life in Granville/Vance Counties

- **2.** Let's go around the room and introduce ourselves and say what's the best thing about living in this area?
- 3. Think about the people of Granville County trying to lead healthy lives. We'd like you to write down some words, phrases or pictures on your sticky notes. There are things that help people be healthy in Granville County, put those on green sticky notes (just one word or phrase, or picture on each sticky). And then there are some things that get in the way of being healthy. Put those challenges on blue stickies.
 - b) Prompt: Healthy food, recreation, housing, employment, faith, healthcare, substance use...
 - c) What are sources of stress? What things affect mental health in this community?
 - d) Anything we're missing?

<u>Transportation/Access to Care</u>

4.	Think of the challenges [reference], what organizations are serving those needs? [Put on stickies on
	sheet to right of challenges and assets]

O Probe: what resources exist to support employment, healthy food, housing, mental health?

- **5.** How do people in your community find out about the services that exist?
 - O What are some ways service providers could reach out to more community members?
- **6.** Sometimes even when the service is there, it doesn't mean everyone is getting it. What are some of the barriers that prevent people from accessing these services? [Put on stickies, place between service orgs and challenges]
 - O Prompt: substance use why don't people seek treatment?
 - O Which groups of people in your community have health or human service needs that seem to be overlooked not met?

O How could these groups be better served?
 7. For people who don't have a personal vehicle, how do they get around?

 How could organizations make their services more accessible to people who live in rural areas or who aren't able to travel easily?

 8. If people could overcome these barriers [reference], and they had access to all these services [reference], would these challenges [reference] be gone?

General COVID-19 questions

- 9. How has the COVID-19 pandemic impacted your community?
 - a. Probe: How has it affected your children?

☐ If no, why not? What is still missing?

- b. Probe: What are the important needs you see in the community as a result?
- c. Probe: During the pandemic, what support did you rely on?
- d. Probe: Did the pandemic influence your health or human service needs?
- **10.** Where do you get information you trust about the pandemic?
 - b. Was there a person or group in your community that convinced you it was important to get vaccinated? Who are they? and What did they say?
- 11. What local resources were you aware of for COVID-19 information, testing, vaccination, or care?
 - a) In what ways do you think these covid services were useful in your community?
 - b) How do you think they could have been improved?

Closing

- **12.** Out of everything we talked about today, what are the most important issues for your community to address?
- **13.** If you had a magic wand and could bring a health resource to your community or strengthen an existing resource what would you bring or strengthen?

APPENDIX 3: COMMUNITY HEALTH OPINION SURVEY METHODS AND RESULTS

SURVEY METHODS

Two approaches were used to recruit adults in Granville and Vance counties to participate in the Community Health Opinion Survey (CHOS). The sampling frame was created using tax parcel data, cross referenced with 911 address database (Granville County) and the Address Points database produced by UNC-Chapel Hill. Guidance from Vance County GIS (Nate Dumas) was used to narrow down tax parcel fields. Filtered and verified addresses produced a sampling frame of 17,149 addresses in Vance County, and 19,680 in Granville County. A simple random sample of 2,000 addresses was drawn from each county's frame.

Postcards with instructions, QR code, and link were set to the randomly-selected addresses. Residents received four separate postcards with prompts to complete the survey. The second component of recruitment involved distributing the survey link through steering committee networks, local businesses, social media, and email listservs. The survey was open from November 2021 through January 2022. A total of 270 people initiated and were eligible for the survey and 226 people completed, 112 from Granville and 114 from Vance. Of the random sample, 93 completed the survey, which is a 2.3% response rate.

SURVEY RESULTS

ELIGIBILITY

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
What county do you live in?	Granville	132	100.00%	0	0.00%	132	44.15%
do you live iii?	Vance	0	0.00%	138	100.00%	138	46.15%
	Neither	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	29	9.70%
Denominators (All respondents)		132		138		299	

DEMOGRAPHICS

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
1. What is your age (age groups)	18 to 24 years	0	0.00%	1	0.79%	1	0.40%
	25 to 34 years	19	15.57%	11	8.73%	30	12.10%
	35 to 44 years	13	10.66%	18	14.29%	31	12.50%
	45 to 54 years	22	18.03%	22	17.46%	44	17.74%
	55 to 64 years	28	22.95%	36	28.57%	64	25.81%
	GE 65 years	40	32.79%	38	30.16%	78	31.45%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 22 missing)		122		126		248	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
2. Which of the following describes your gender identity?	Man	33	26.19%	41	30.37%	74	28.35%
	Prefer not to answer	1	0.79%	1	0.74%	2	0.77%
	Woman	92	73.02%	93	68.89%	185	70.88%
	Self-identify	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 9 missing)		126		135		261	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
3. What is your ethnicity? Please select all that apply	Hispanic/Latino	6	4.80%	5	3.82%	11	4.30%
	Non-Hispanic/Latino	106	84.80%	102	77.86%	208	81.25%
	Other	6	4.80%	19	14.50%	25	9.77%
	Prefer not to answer	7	5.60%	5	3.82%	12	4.69%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 14 missing)		125		131		256	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
4. Which one or more of the following would you say is your race?Select all that apply	American Indian or Native American	1	0.79%	1	0.74%	2	0.77%
	Asian (Chinese, Japanese, Korean, Vietnamese, Asian Indian)	0	0.00%	1	0.74%	1	0.38%
	Black or African American	12	9.52%	21	15.56%	33	12.64%
	Multiracial people	1	0.79%	6	4.44%	7	2.68%
	Other	1	0.79%	1	0.74%	2	0.77%
	Prefer not to answer	6	4.76%	4	2.96%	10	3.83%
	White	105	83.33%	101	74.81%	206	78.93%
	Native Hawaiian and other Pacific Islander	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 9 missing)		126		135		261	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
5. What is the highest grade or	Associate's Degree or Vocational Training	33	25.98%	25	18.52%	58	22.14%
year of	Bachelor's degree	43	33.86%	36	26.67%	79	30.15%
school you completed?	Did not complete high school	1	0.79%	1	0.74%	2	0.76%
	Graduate or professional degree	21	16.54%	32	23.70%	53	20.23%
	High school graduate (or GED/equivalent)	12	9.45%	14	10.37%	26	9.92%
	Prefer not to answer	3	2.36%	1	0.74%	4	1.53%
	Some college (no degree)	14	11.02%	26	19.26%	40	15.27%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 8 missing)		127		135		262	

PERSONAL HEALTH STATUS AND ACCESS TO CARE

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
6. Where do you go most often when you	Doctor's office (primary care)	98	79.03%	112	86.82%	210	83.00%
are sick? - Selected	Health department	8	6.45%	3	2.33%	11	4.35%
Choice	Hospital Emergency Room	0	0.00%	1	0.78%	1	0.40%
	Other	1	0.81%	5	3.88%	6	2.37%
	Prefer not to answer	2	1.61%	0	0.00%	2	0.79%
	Urgent Care Center	11	8.87%	8	6.20%	19	7.51%
	VA (Veteran's Affairs Health Care)	4	3.23%	0	0.0%	4	1.58%
	Community Clinic	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respor county, 17 missing)	ndents who entered an eligible	124		129		253	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
7. In the past 12 months, did you have a problem	N/A - I didn't need health care (Skip to #10)	3	2.44%	13	9.77%	16	6.25%
getting the health care you needed for	No (Skip to #10)	88	71.54%	101	75.94%	189	73.83%
you personally or for a family member from any kind of	Prefer not to answer (Skip to #10)	0	0.0%	1	0.75%	1	0.39%
health care provider, including from a pharmacy or mental health provider or a substance use treatment center?	Yes	32	26.02%	18	13.53%	50	19.53%
Denominators (Respo county, 14 missing)	ndents who entered an eligible	123		133		256	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
8. From what type	Dentist	5	15.63%	5	27.78%	10	20.00%
of provider or facility did you or	Health department	2	6.25%	1	5.56%	3	6.00%
your family member have	Hospital	8	25.00%	4	22.22%	12	24.00%
trouble getting health - Check all	Medical test (including a COVID-19 test)	7	21.88%	3	16.67%	10	20.00%
that apply	OBGYN	5	15.63%	3	16.67%	8	16.00%
	Other	1	3.13%	0	0.00%	1	2.00%
	Pediatrician	5	15.63%	1	5.56%	6	12.00%
	Pharmacy	2	6.25%	3	16.67%	5	10.00%
	Prefer not to answer	1	3.13%	0	0.00%	1	2.00%
	Specialist	6	18.75%	6	33.33%	12	24.00%
	Substance use treatment provider	2	6.25%	1	5.56%	3	6.00%
	Eye care/optometrist/ophthalmologist	5	15.63%	6	33.33%	11	22.00%
	Mental health care provider	9	28.13%	3	16.67%	12	24.00%
	General practitioner/primary care/family practitioner	3	9.38%	2	11.11%	5	10.00%
	Urgent Care Center	6	18.75%	4	22.22%	10	20.00%
Denominators (Resp county, 220 missing	ondents who entered an eligible)	32		18		50	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
9. What were the problems that prevented you or	Concerns about getting COVID-19 at a visit	2	6.25%	1	5.56%	3	6.00%
your family member	Cost was too high	5	15.63%	0	0.00%	5	10.00%
from getting the health care you	Didn't know where to go	3	9.38%	0	0.00%	3	6.00%
needed? Check all that apply.	Insurance didn't cover what I/we needed	3	9.38%	2	11.11%	5	10.00%
	No health insurance	3	9.38%	1	5.56%	4	8.00%
	No appointments available in the timeframe I needed	14	43.75%	5	27.78%	19	38.00%
	Not enough providers offer the service	12	37.50%	5	27.78%	17	34.00%
	No way to get there	1	3.13%		0.00%	1	2.00%
	Other	5	15.63%	2	11.11%	7	14.00%
	Prefer not to answer	2	6.25%		0.00%	2	4.00%
	Provider or office was too far away	4	12.50%	1	5.56%	5	10.00%
	Provider or office hours didn't work with my schedule	1	3.13%	1	5.56%	2	4.00%

	Provider or office would not take my/our insurance or Medicaid	0	0.00%	1	5.56%	1	2.00%
	Service was not available in my county	10	31.25%	9	50.00%	19	38.00%
	Language or other communication barrier	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	I didn't have childcare	1	3.13%	0	0.00%	1	2.00%
Denominators (Respondently, 220 missing)	ndents who entered an eligible	32		18		50	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
10. Considering both your mental	Don't know/not sure	1	0.8%	0	0.0%	1	0.4%
and physical health,	Excellent	18	14.6%	18	13.7%	36	14.2%
would you say that, in general, your	Fair	14	11.4%	14	10.7%	28	11.0%
health is	Good	45	36.6%	46	35.1%	91	35.8%
	Prefer not to answer	1	0.8%	0	0.0%	1	0.4%
	Poor	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Very good	44	35.8%	53	40.5%	97	38.2%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 16 missing)		123		131		254	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare provider ever	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	1	0.8%	1	0.4%
diagnosed you with	No	98	86.0%	100	82.6%	198	84.3%
any of the following conditions? -	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	2	1.7%	2	0.9%
Asthma	Yes	16	14.0%	18	14.9%	34	14.5%
Denominators (Respondently, 35 missing)	ondents who entered an eligible	114		121		235	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare	Don't know/not sure	1	0.9%	1	0.8%	2	0.8%
provider ever diagnosed you with	No	82	70.1%	90	74.4%	172	72.3%
any of the following	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	2	1.7%	2	0.8%
conditions? - Mental Health diagnosis	Yes	34	29.1%	28	23.1%	62	26.1%
Denominators (Respondently, 32 missing)	ndents who entered an eligible	117		121		238	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare provider ever	Don't know/not sure	2	1.7%	1	0.8%	3	1.2%
provider ever	No	71	59.7%	72	57.1%	143	58.4%

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
diagnosed you with	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	2	1.6%	2	0.8%
any of the following conditions? - High blood pressure	Yes	46	38.7%	51	40.5%	97	39.6%
Denominators (Respondently, 25 missing)	ondents who entered an eligible	119		126		245	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare	Don't know/not sure	1	0.9%	1	0.8%	2	0.8%
provider ever diagnosed you with	No	75	66.4%	80	64.0%	155	65.1%
any of the following	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	2	1.6%	2	0.8%
conditions? - High cholesterol	Yes	37	32.7%	42	33.6%	79	33.2%
Denominators (Respondently, 32 missing)	ndents who entered an eligible	113		125		238	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	2	1.7%	2	0.9%
provider ever diagnosed you with	No	102	92.7%	107	89.2%	209	90.9%
any of the following	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	2	1.7%	2	0.9%
conditions? - Diabetes (not in pregnancy)	Yes	8	7.3%	9	7.5%	17	7.4%
Denominators (Respondently, 40 missing)	ondents who entered an eligible	110		120		230	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	1	0.8%	1	0.4%
provider ever diagnosed you with	No	96	86.5%	101	84.9%	197	85.7%
any of the following	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	2	1.7%	2	0.9%
conditions? - Pre- diabetes	Yes	15	13.5%	15	12.6%	30	13.0%
Denominators (Respondently, 35 missing)	ndents who entered an eligible	111		119		230	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare provider ever	Don't know/not sure	2	1.8%	0	0.0%	2	0.9%
diagnosed you with	No	104	95.4%	115	95.8%	219	95.6%
any of the following	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	2	1.7%	2	0.9%
conditions? - Liver disease	Yes	3	2.8%	3	2.5%	6	2.6%
Denominators (Responding)	ondents who entered an eligible	109		120		229	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
provider ever diagnosed you with	No	99	88.4%	107	87.7%	206	88.0%
any of the following	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	2	1.6%	2	0.9%
conditions? - Cancer	Yes	13	11.6%	13	10.7%	26	11.1%
Denominators (Respondently, 36 missing)	ondents who entered an eligible	112		122		234	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11. Has a healthcare provider ever	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	2	1.7%	2	0.9%
diagnosed you with	No	95	84.8%	92	76.0%	187	80.3%
any of the following	Prefer not to answer	1	0.9%	1	0.8%	2	0.9%
conditions? - COVID-19 (could include self-test)	Yes	16	14.3%	26	21.5%	42	18.0%
Denominators (Respondently, 37 missing)	ondents who entered an eligible	112		121		233	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	1	6.7%	0	0.0%	1	3.1%
year, have you had any problems	No	12	80.0%	17	100.0%	29	90.6%
accessing information or treatment for this condition? - Asthma	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Yes	2	13.3%	0	0.0%	2	6.3%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 238 missing)		15		17		32	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	1	3.8%	1	1.7%
year, have you had any problems	No	24	72.7%	22	84.6%	46	78.0%
accessing information or treatment for this condition? - Mental health diagnosis	Prefer not to answer	1	3.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.7%
	Yes	8	24.2%	3	11.5%	11	18.6%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 211 missing)		33		26		59	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
year, have you had any problems	No	39	86.7%	51	100.0%	90	93.8%
accessing	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
information or treatment for this	Yes	6	13.3%	0	0.0%	6	6.3%

condition? - High blood pressure				
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible	45	51	96	
county, 174 missing)				

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
year, have you had any problems	No	34	91.9%	42	100.0%	76	96.2%
accessing information or treatment for this condition? - High cholesterol	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Yes	3	8.1%	0	0.0%	3	3.8%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 191 missing)		37		42		79	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
year, have you had any problems	No	7	87.5%	7	100.0%	14	93.3%
accessing	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
information or treatment for this condition? - Diabetes (not in pregnancy)	Yes	1	12.5%	0	0.0%	1	6.7%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 255 missing)		8		7		15	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
year, have you had any problems	No	12	85.7%	13	92.9%	25	89.3%
accessing information or	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	1	7.1%	1	3.6%
treatment for this condition? - Prediabetes	Yes	2	14.3%	0	0.0%	2	7.1%
Denominators (Respo	ndents who entered an eligible	14		14		28	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
year, have you had any problems	No	3	100.0%	3	100.0%	6	100.0%
accessing	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
information or treatment for this condition? - Liver disease	Yes	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible	3	3	6	
county, 264 missing)				

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
year, have you had any problems	No	13	100.0%	12	100.0%	25	100.0%
accessing	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
information or treatment for this condition? - Cancer	Yes	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 245 missing)		13		12		25	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
11b. Within the past	Don't know/not sure	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
year, have you had any problems	No	12	75.0%	23	88.5%	35	83.3%
accessing	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
information or treatment for this condition? - COVID- 19 (could include self-test)	Yes	4	25.0%	3	11.5%	7	16.7%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 228 missing)		16		26		42	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
12. Do you currently use any kind of tobacco or nicotine	No (Skip to #14)	110	89.4%	123	94.6%	233	92.1%
product, including smokeless products or vapes, on a daily basis?	Prefer not to answer	2	1.6%	0	0.0%	2	0.8%
	Yes	11	8.9%	7	5.4%	18	7.1%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 17 missing)		123		130		253	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
13. Which products do you use? (E-cigarettes, vape pens and juuls are electronic devices that heat a liquid form of nicotine to generate a vapor that the user inhales.)	Cigarettes	11	84.6%	5	62.5%	16	76.2%
	Vape pens/ E-cigarettes/ Juuls	3	23.1%	1	12.5%	4	19.0%
	Prefer not to answer	2	15.4%	0	0.0%	2	9.5%
	Other	0	0.0%	3	37.5%	3	14.3%
_	Pipe	1	7.7%	0	0.0%	1	4.8%
	Dip or chewing tobacco	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible	13	8	21	
Bonominatoro (reopondonto uno enterea an enginie	10	0		
county, 249 missing)				

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
14. During this past week, did anyone smoke or use products like e-cigarettes or vape pens around you at home, in a car or your workplace?	Yes, in a car	8	6.5%	4	3.1%	12	4.7%
	Yes, at home	14	11.4%	7	5.4%	21	8.3%
	No	106	86.2%	116	89.2%	222	87.7%
	Prefer not to answer	2	1.6%	0	0.0%	2	0.8%
	Yes, at work	1	0.8%	4	3.1%	5	2.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 17 missing)		123		130		253	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
15. In a typical week do you do any vigorous-intensity sports, fitness, or recreational activities that cause large increases in breathing or heart rate like running, basketball, swimming laps, or heavy gardening for at least 10 minutes continuously?	Don't know/ Not sure	1	0.8%	2	1.5%	3	1.2%
	No	79	64.2%	92	70.8%	171	67.6%
	Yes	43	35.0%	36	27.7%	79	31.2%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 17 missing)		123		130		253	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
15b. In a typical week, how many days do you do vigorous-intensity activities? - Number of Days (0-7)	0	2	4.7%	0	0.0%	2	2.7%
	1	1	2.3%	2	6.3%	3	4.0%
	2	8	18.6%	6	18.8%	14	18.7%
	3	13	30.2%	11	34.4%	24	32.0%
	4	7	16.3%	4	12.5%	11	14.7%
	5	4	9.3%	7	21.9%	11	14.7%
	6	5	11.6%	1	3.1%	6	8.0%
	7	3	7.0%	1	3.1%	4	5.3%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 195 missing)		43		32		75	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
15c. On a typical day, how much time do you spend on average doing these activities? - Enter minutes	1	0	0.0%	1	3.0%	1	1.4%
(10-300)	10	0	0.0%	1	3.0%	1	1.4%
	120	3	7.3%	4	12.1%	7	9.5%
	15	1	2.4%	3	9.1%	4	5.4%
	180	0	0.0%	2	6.1%	2	2.7%
	2	0	0.0%	1	3.0%	1	1.4%
	20	4	9.8%	2	6.1%	6	8.1%
	25	1	2.4%	0	0.0%	1	1.4%
	30	13	31.7%	9	27.3%	22	29.7%
	300	1	2.4%	0	0.0%	1	1.4%
	40	1	2.4%	1	3.0%	2	2.7%
	45	3	7.3%	2	6.1%	5	6.8%
	5	1	2.4%	0	0.0%	1	1.4%
	50	2	4.9%	0	0.0%	2	2.7%
	55	1	2.4%	0	0.0%	1	1.4%
	60	7	17.1%	6	18.2%	13	17.6%
	65	1	2.4%	0	0.0%	1	1.4%
	70	1	2.4%	0	0.0%	1	1.4%
	90	1	2.4%	1	3.0%	2	2.7%
Denominators (Respondents w county, 196 missing)	Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible			33		74	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
16. In a typical week do you do any moderate-intensity sports, fitness, or recreational activities that cause a small increase in breathing or heart rate like brisk walking, bicycling, swimming, or golf for at least	No	38	30.9%	50	39.4%	88	35.2%
10 minutes continuously?	Yes	85	69.1%	77	60.6%	162	64.8%
	Don't know	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 20 missing)		123		127		250	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
	0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

16b. In a typical week, how many days do you do these	1	3	3.7%	3	4.1%	6	3.8%
moderate-intensity activities? - Number of Days	2	12	14.6%	10	13.5%	22	14.1%
(0-7)	3	20	24.4%	23	31.1%	43	27.6%
	4	13	15.9%	11	14.9%	24	15.4%
	5	15	18.3%	11	14.9%	26	16.7%
	6	6	7.3%	2	2.7%	8	5.1%
	7	13	15.9%	14	18.9%	27	17.3%
Denominators (Respondents v county, 195 missing)	who entered an eligible	82		74		156	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
16c. On a typical day, how	2	0	0.0%	1	1.3%	1	0.6%
much time do you spend on average doing these activities? - Enter minutes (10-300)	5	0	0.0%	2	2.7%	2	1.3%
	10	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	2	1.3%
(10-300)	15	9	10.7%	8	10.7%	17	10.7%
	20	11	13.1%	6	8.0%	17	10.7%
	25	1	1.2%	0	0.0%	1	0.6%
	30	30	35.7%	22	29.3%	52	32.7%
	35	0	0.0%	1	1.3%	1	0.6%
	40	1	1.2%	4	5.3%	5	3.1%
	45	8	9.5%	5	6.7%	13	8.2%
	50	1	1.2%	3	4.0%	4	2.5%
	59	0	0.0%	1	1.3%	1	0.6%
	60	18	21.4%	17	22.7%	35	22.0%
	75	1	1.2%	0	0.0%	1	0.6%
	90	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	2	1.3%
	100	0	0.0%	1	1.3%	1	0.6%
	120	0	0.0%	1	1.3%	1	0.6%
	200	2	2.4%	0	0.0%	2	1.3%
	300	0	0.0%	1	1.3%	1	0.6%
Denominators (Respondents w county, 111 missing)	vho entered an eligible	84		75		159	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
18. When you skip exercise or do it less often than you want, what are some of the reasons? You can give as many reasons as you need. Select all that apply	Concerns about getting COVID-19 during indoor activity	23	19.0%	15	11.9%	38	15.4%
	Lack of motivation	55	45.5%	55	43.7%	110	44.5%

Lack of time/too busy	55	45.5%	57	45.2%	112	45.3%
Lack of transportation	2	1.7%	0	0.0%	2	0.8%
Other	4	3.3%	4	3.2%	8	3.2%
Prefer not to answer			0			
	3	2.5%	ŭ	0.0%	3	1.2%
Weather or outdoor environment (rain, heat, cold, air quality, etc.)	34	28.1%	26	20.6%	60	24.3%
I don't have access to a facility that has the things I need, like a pool, track, etc.	13	10.7%	5	4.0%	18	7.3%
It costs too much to exercise (equipment, shoes, gym)	7	5.8%	4	3.2%	11	4.5%
I don't like to exercise	23	19.0%	18	14.3%	41	16.6%
I don't need to exercise	0	0.0%	1	0.8%	1	0.4%
I'm embarrassed (about my weight, fitness level, etc.) when I go exercise	10	8.3%	8	6.3%	18	7.3%
Does not apply - I get regular exercise	14	11.6%	20	15.9%	34	13.8%
I would need childcare and I don't have it	8	6.6%	8	6.3%	16	6.5%
There is no safe space to exercise	4	3.3%	2	1.6%	6	2.4%
I'm physically unable	9	7.4%	8	6.3%	17	6.9%
I'm too tired to exercise	32	26.4%	34	27.0%	66	26.7%
It's too uncomfortable	4	3.3%	3	2.4%	7	2.8%
Don't know	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 23 missing)	121		126		247	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
19. About how many servings of vegetables do	1	21	17.4%	23	20.7%	44	19.0%
you eat in a typical day?	2	51	42.1%	55	49.5%	106	45.7%
	3	29	24.0%	33	29.7%	62	26.7%
	4 or more	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	None	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Don't know	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 58 missing)		121		111		232	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
20. Nutrition experts recommend adults eat 2 cups of fruit and 3 cups of vegetables every day. If there are times you don't have the recommended serving what are the reasons? Choose all that apply.	Fruits and vegetables cost too much	14	11.9%	16	13.0%	30	12.4%
	Nobody else in my family will eat them	10	8.5%	5	4.1%	15	6.2%
	Other	40	33.9%	43	35.0%	83	34.4%
	Does not apply – I eat enough fruits and vegetables	39	33.1%	39	31.7%	78	32.4%
	Fruits and vegetables don't fill me up	11	9.3%	9	7.3%	20	8.3%
	I don't want to answer	6	5.1%	7	5.7%	13	5.4%
	It's hard to find fruit and vegetable options when I eat outside the home	17	14.4%	17	13.8%	34	14.1%
	There aren't places in my neighborhood to buy these foods	3	2.5%	1	0.8%	4	1.7%
	I wasn't aware of the recommended serving size	8	6.8%	13	10.6%	21	8.7%
	My culture doesn't typically include fruits and vegetables	1	0.8%	0	0.0%	1	0.4%
	Other	26	22.0%	24	19.5%	50	20.7%
	I don't know how to prepare fruits and vegetables	0	0.0%	1	0.8%	1	0.4%
	I don't like the way they taste	9	7.6%	3	2.4%	12	5.0%
Denominators (Respondents who missing)	entered an eligible county, 29	118		123		241	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
21. Now thinking about your mental health, for how many	0	47	45.6%	42	43.3%	89	44.5%
days during the past 30 days	1	7	6.8%	4	4.1%	11	5.5%
was your mental health not good? This could include	2	6	5.8%	8	8.2%	14	7.0%
stress, depression, anxiety,	3	5	4.9%	3	3.1%	8	4.0%
and/or problems with emotions for example.	4	6	5.8%	6	6.2%	12	6.0%
emotions for example.	5	10	9.7%	8	8.2%	18	9.0%
	6	0	0.0%	1	1.0%	1	0.5%
	7	4	3.9%	0	0.0%	4	2.0%
	8	0	0.0%	1	1.0%	1	0.5%

	9	1	1.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.5%
	10	9	8.7%	7	7.2%	16	8.0%
	15	2	1.9%	2	2.1%	4	2.0%
	20	0	0.0%	4	4.1%	4	2.0%
	25	1	1.0%	1	1.0%	2	1.0%
	28	1	1.0%	1	1.0%	2	1.0%
	30	4	3.9%	9	9.3%	13	6.5%
	Don't know	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents w county, 70 missing)	ho entered an eligible	103		97		200	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
22. If you wanted or needed counseling for mental health	Community agency	6	5.2%	3	2.5%	9	3.8%
or drug/alcohol misuse, who	Doctor	47	40.5%	47	38.8%	94	39.7%
would you reach out to? Select all that apply.	Don't know/Not sure	8	6.9%	3	2.5%	11	4.6%
Select all that apply.	Family friends	43	37.1%	37	30.6%	80	33.8%
	Other	5	4.3%	4	3.3%	9	3.8%
	Prefer not to answer	2	1.7%	4	3.3%	6	2.5%
	Private counselor or therapist	46	39.7%	60	49.6%	106	44.7%
	Religious leader or clergy	25	21.6%	24	19.8%	49	20.7%
	Support group (e.g., AA, AI-Anon)	3	2.6%	4	3.3%	7	3.0%
	School Counselor	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents w county, 33 missing)	ho entered an eligible	116		121		237	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
23. When was the last time you visited a dentist or a dental clinic for a routine	2-5 years ago (skip to #27)	7	5.8%	12	9.7%	19	7.8%
	5 or more years ago	12	10.0%	7	5.6%	19	7.8%
checkup?	Don't know/Not sure	1	0.8%	1	0.8%	2	0.8%
	Never been to a dentist	2	1.7%	0	0.0%	2	0.8%
	Prefer not to answer	1	0.8%	0	0.0%	1	0.4%
	Within the past 2 years (skip to #27)	15	12.5%	15	12.1%	30	12.3%
	Within the past year (<1 year) (skip to #27)	82	68.3%	89	71.8%	171	70.1%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 26 missing)		120		124		244	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
24. What are some of the reasons you have never	Fear of Dentist	2	14.3%	1	14.3%	3	14.3%
visited a dentist, or it has	Lack dental insurance	8	57.1%	3	42.9%	11	52.4%
been more than 5 years? Select all that apply	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	1	14.3%	1	4.8%
Select all that apply	I don't have a dentist	5	35.7%	0	0.0%	5	23.8%
	Haven't needed to go	5	35.7%	1	14.3%	6	28.6%
	Cost - Too expensive or can't afford the services	3	21.4%	3	42.9%	6	28.6%
	Concerns about COVID-19	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Other	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 249 missing)		14		7		21	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
25. Did you know Granville Vance Public Health has a dental clinic (Carolina	No (skip to #27)	79	65.8%	93	75.0%	172	70.5%
Fellows Dentistry)?	Yes	41	34.2%	31	25.0%	72	29.5%
	Don't know	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 26 missing)		120		124		244	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
26. Did you know that the	No	7	17.1%	5	16.7%	12	16.9%
dental clinic offers a sliding fee scale for the uninsured, accepts Medicaid and private insurance?	Prefer not to answer	1	2.4%	0	0.0%	1	1.4%
	Yes	33	80.5%	25	83.3%	58	81.7%
Denominators (Respondents w county, 199 missing)	ho entered an eligible	41		30		71	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
27. What is the primary source of your health care coverage? Select Choice	A plan that you buy on your own (Obamacare/Marketplace) or through a broker	2	1.7%	13	10.6%	15	6.2%
	A plan through an employer (yours or your family member's)	71	59.7%	67	54.5%	138	57.0%

I do not have health insurance	5	4.2%	4	3.3%	9	3.7%
Medicaid or other state program	4	3.4%	5	4.1%	9	3.7%
Medicare	26	21.8%	29	23.6%	55	22.7%
Other (specify):	4	3.4%	2	1.6%	6	2.5%
Some other source	3	2.5%	1	0.8%	4	1.7%
TriCare VA or military	4	3.4%	2	1.6%	6	2.5%
Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 28 missing)	119		123		242	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
28. Where do you get your health information? Select all that apply	NC Division of Health and Human Services	27	22.5%	25	20.3%	52	21.4%
	News media	31	25.8%	32	26.0%	63	25.9%
	Not sure/Don't know	4	3.3%	1	0.8%	5	2.1%
	Other	18	15.0%	19	15.4%	37	15.2%
	Prefer not to answer	1	0.8%	1	0.8%	2	0.8%
	Social media	29	24.2%	22	17.9%	51	21.0%
	My friends, family, or community	35	29.2%	33	26.8%	68	28.0%
	The Granville Vance Public Health Department	30	25.0%	23	18.7%	53	21.8%
	My doctor or primary care provider	105	87.5%	106	86.2%	211	86.8%
Denominators (Respondents who missing)	o entered an eligible county, 27	120		123		243	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
29. How much do you trust health information you receive from the Granville Vance Public Health Department?	A lot	66	55.5%	77	62.6%	143	59.1%
	Not at all	5	4.2%	2	1.6%	7	2.9%
	Prefer not to answer	10	8.4%	5	4.1%	15	6.2%
	Somewhat	38	31.9%	39	31.7%	77	31.8%
Denominators (Respondents who entered an eligible county, 28 missing)		119		123		242	

COMMUNITY ISSUES

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
30. Please	Abuse of the elderly	1	0.85%	4	3.28%	5	2.08%
look at this list of health	Access to health care	22	18.64%	12	9.84%	34	14.17%
	Alcohol misuse	12	10.17%	5	4.10%	17	7.08%
and safety	COVID-19	25	21.19%	12	9.84%	37	15.42%
issues in the community. In	Child neglect and abuse	7	5.93%	11	9.02%	18	7.50%
your opinion,	Discrimination/racism	10	8.47%	7	5.74%	17	7.08%
which THREE	Domestic/sexual violence	7	5.93%	1	0.82%	8	3.33%
issues most	Food insecurity	5	4.24%	10	8.20%	15	6.25%
affect the	Gang activity	8	6.78%	22	18.03%	30	12.50%
quality of life	Housing problems	9	7.63%	20	16.39%	29	12.08%
in your County?	Lack of recreational facilities (parks, trails, community centers, pools, etc.)	8	6.78%	10	8.20%	18	7.50%
	Lack of public transportation	21	17.80%	18	14.75%	39	16.25%
	Mental health concerns (depression, anxiety, dementia, etc.)	38	32.20%	22	18.03%	60	25.00%
	Motor vehicle injuries including to bicyclists and pedestrians	1	0.85%		0.00%	1	0.42%
	Other	4	3.39%	10	8.20%	14	5.83%
	Poverty/Low-income	54	45.76%	83	68.03%	137	57.08%
	Sexually transmitted disease/ HIV	1	0.85%	1	0.82%	2	0.83%
	Substance use disorders	46	38.98%	45	36.89%	91	37.92%
	Smoking/e-cigarette use	10	8.47%	6	4.92%	16	6.67%
	Suicide	3	2.54%	1	0.82%	4	1.67%
	Teen pregnancies	3	2.54%	7	5.74%	10	4.17%
	Theft	8	6.78%	8	6.56%	16	6.67%
	Violent crime	8	6.78%	30	24.59%	38	15.83%
	Lack of/inadequate health insurance	17	14.41%	12	9.84%	29	12.08%
	I don't want to answer	4	3.39%	2	1.64%	6	2.50%
•	Respondents who were eligible to specific question, 30	118		122		240	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
31. Please look at this list of health	Health education program	24	20.51%	34	27.64%	58	24.17%
services. In your	Low-cost clinics	45	38.46%	52	42.28%	97	40.42%
opinion, which	Low-cost dental clinics	25	21.37%	19	15.45%	44	18.33%
THREE services do	Mental health services	55	47.01%	52	42.28%	107	44.58%
you think we need more of in	Mobile dental clinics	9	7.69%	15	12.20%	24	10.00%
[Granville/Vance]	Other	4	3.42%	10	8.13%	14	5.83%
County?	Prescription assistance	30	25.64%	34	27.64%	64	26.67%
,	Substance use treatment centers	46	39.32%	56	45.53%	102	42.50%
	School-based health centers	28	23.93%	35	28.46%	63	26.25%
	Weight management assistance	30	25.64%	22	17.89%	52	21.67%
	Worksite wellness programs	22	18.80%	14	11.38%	36	15.00%
	I don't want to answer	5	4.27%	1	0.81%	6	2.50%
Denominators (Resp eligible and responde missing)	ondents who were ed to specific question, 30	117		123		240	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
32. The global pandemic of COVID-19 has impacted many areas of our lives. Since	Anxiety, fear, or concern for your life that keeps you from doing the things you want to do	49	49.49%	34	33.66%	83	41.50%
March 2020, have you or someone living	Inability to pay bills such as rent and utilities	14	14.14%	52	51.49%	66	33.00%
in your	Isolation of feelings of being alone	33	33.33%	19	18.81%	52	26.00%
household	Job loss	17	17.17%	52	51.49%	69	34.50%
experienced any of the following as	Lack of food or being hungry because you didn't have enough food to eat	5	5.05%	15	14.85%	20	10.00%
related to the	Loss of childcare	3	3.03%	10	9.90%	13	6.50%
ongoing pandemic?	Not having enough money to pay for the things you need	16	16.16%	34	33.66%	50	25.00%
	Other	22	22.22%	56	55.45%	78	39.00%
	Feelings of deep sadness or depression that last for two weeks or more	22	22.22%	35	34.65%	57	28.50%
	I don't want to answer	8	8.08%	22	21.78%	30	15.00%

Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 70 missing)	99	101	200	
responded to specific question, re missing)				

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
33. Do you have a friend	No (Skip to 34)	75	63.56%	80	79.21%	155	64.32%
or family member in	Prefer not to answer (Skip to 34)	0	0.00%	1	0.99%	1	0.41%
Granville or Vance that has been affected by the use of opioids (such as prescription painkillers, heroin or fentanyl)?	Yes (Move to 33b)	43	36.44%	42	41.58%	85	35.27%
-	Respondents who were eligible to specific question, 29 missing)	118		123		241	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
33b. Were they	No	19	46.34%	7	16.67%	26	31.33%
able to get treatment in	Prefer not to answer	2	4.88%	3	7.14%	5	6.02%
Granville or	They did not seek treatment	13	31.71%	14	33.33%	27	32.53%
Vance?	Yes	7	17.07%	18	42.86%	25	30.12%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 187 missing)		41		42		83	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
34. Are you aware of the	No	86	74.14%	80	79.21%	166	69.75%
program that distributes	Yes	30	25.86%	42	41.58%	72	30.25%
naloxone rescue kits for free in your County?	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 32 missing)		116		122		238	

FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
35. Are there	No (Skip to #40)	87	74.36%	90	73.17%	177	73.75%
any children	Prefer not to answer (Skip to #40)	1	0.85%	2	1.63%	3	1.25%

under the age of 18 living in this household?	Yes	29	24.79%	31	25.20%	60	25.00%
Denominators (R to specific question	espondents who were eligible and responded on, 29 missing)	117		123		240	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
36. In the past year, have you needed any of	Before-school or afterschool care for a school-aged child (K-12)	2	6.90%	3	10.00%	5	8.47%
the following childcare	Childcare for a child with a disability	2	6.90%		0.00%	2	3.39%
services but were not able to receive them?	Childcare for an infant, toddler, or preschool aged child (birth to 5 years)	5	17.24%	1	3.33%	6	10.17%
	Financial help to pay for childcare	1	3.45%	1	3.33%	2	3.39%
	None	20	68.97%	24	80.00%	44	74.58%
	Other		0.00%	2	6.67%	2	3.39%
	Prefer not to answer	1	3.45%	1	3.33%	2	3.39%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 211 missing)		29		30		59	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
37. How well would you say your children are doing in school or	Excellent	9	31.03%	7	22.58%	16	26.67%
preschool?	Fair	4	13.79%	4	12.90%	8	13.33%
	Good	3	10.34%	6	19.35%	9	15.00%
	Not in school/preschool (skip to #39)	5	17.24%	1	3.23%	6	10.00%
	Poor	0	0.00%	1	3.23%	1	1.67%
	Very Good	8	27.59%	12	38.71%	20	33.33%
	Prefer not to answer (skip to #39)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 210 missing)		29		31		60	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville	Granville	Vance	Vance	Total	Total
		Count	%	Count	%	Count	%

39. Are you aware of your child(ren) or	No	21	72.41%	25	83.33%	46	77.97%
their friends using any	Yes	8	27.59%	5	16.67%	13	22.03%
tobacco or nicotine products, including cigarettes, e- cigarettes, or vape pens?	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	espondents who were eligible specific question, 218 missing)	29		30		59	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
40. Are you the parent, guardian or caretaker of a	No (Skip to #42)	110	94.02%	115	95.04%	225	94.54%
child 21 years or younger who has a special	Prefer not to answer (Skip to #42)	2	1.71%	1	0.83%	3	1.26%
health care need? Special health care need refers to chronic physical, developmental, behavioral or emotional conditions of a type or amount beyond that required by children generally.	Yes	5	4.27%	5	4.13%	10	4.20%
-	spondents who were eligible specific question, 32 missing)	117		121		238	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
41a. Does this child have	Medicaid or other state program	1	20.00%	1	20.00%	2	20.00%

health insurance? Check all that	Private (through an employer or purchased on the marketplace)	3	60.00%	4	80.00%	7	70.00%
apply	Other	1	20.00%	0	0.00%	1	10.00%
	TriCare	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Health Choice	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	NC HIPP (NC Health Insurance Premium Program)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	The child does not have health insurance (Skip to #42)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Some other source	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Prefer not to answer (Skip to #42)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 260 missing)		5		5		10	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
41b. Is the health	No	2	40.00%	2	40.00%	4	40.00%
insurance adequate for the child's needs?	Yes	3	60.00%	3	60.00%	6	60.00%
	Don't know	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 260 missing)		5		5		10	

ASSISTANCE NEEDS & SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
42. Do you have any of the following housing issues or concerns?	Concerns about your water	21	19.09%	10	8.77%	31	13.84%
Select all that apply.	Difficulty paying utilities	4	3.64%	6	5.26%	10	4.46%
	No working carbon monoxide detector	13	11.82%	13	11.40%	26	11.61%
	None of the above	72	65.45%	82	71.93%	154	68.75%
	No working smoke detector	4	3.64%	3	2.63%	7	3.13%
	Pest problems	5	4.55%	4	3.51%	9	4.02%
	Prefer not to answer	4	3.64%	2	1.75%	6	2.68%
	Structural safety issues	1	0.91%	8	7.02%	9	4.02%
	Unreliable heat or cooling source	2	1.82%	5	4.39%	7	3.13%
	Unable to pay rent/mortgage	2	1.82%	1	0.88%	3	1.34%

	Household goods	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Lack of safety modifications for your home	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Clothing for yourself and your family	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Responder responded to specific que		110		114		224	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
	Crime	19	16.96%	28	25.23%	47	21.08%
	Dogs	11	9.82%	11	9.91%	22	9.87%
	Gangs	7	6.25%	11	9.91%	18	8.07%
43. Do you have any of	Not enough sidewalks	27	24.11%	19	17.12%	46	20.63%
the following safety concerns in your	Not enough police	18	16.07%	26	23.42%	44	19.73%
neighborhood?	Other	10	8.93%	9	8.11%	19	8.52%
-	Prefer not to answer	3	2.68%	4	3.60%	7	3.14%
	Streets are not well lit at night	17	15.18%	16	14.41%	33	14.80%
	Too much police	1	0.89%	0	0.00%	1	0.45%
	No concerns	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondent responded to specific quest		112		111		223	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
	No	1	0.86%	0	0.00%	1	0.42%
44. Do you have access to the internet at work	Yes, at both home and work	61	52.59%	82	67.21%	143	60.08%
or at home?	Yes, at home	53	45.69%	38	31.15%	91	38.24%
	Yes, at work	1	0.86%	2	1.64%	3	1.26%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 32 missing)		116		122		238	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
45a. Do you have a smartphone, such as an	Finding nutrition and exercise information	51	45.95%	40	36.36%	91	41.18%

iPhone or Android? If yes, do you use it to access the following Select all that apply	Health services, such as refilling a prescription or scheduling appointments	84	75.68%	72	65.45%	156	70.59%
Gelect all that apply	Information about health conditions or concerns	79	71.17%	76	69.09%	155	70.14%
	Medication management	22	19.82%	21	19.09%	43	19.46%
	None of the above	10	9.01%	16	14.55%	26	11.76%
	Prefer not to answer	2	1.80%	2	1.82%	4	1.81%
	Tracking health data, such as weight or exercise	62	55.86%	43	39.09%	105	47.51%
	Transportation	23	20.72%	16	14.55%	39	17.65%
Denominators (Respondent responded to specific quest		111		110		221	_

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
45b. How comfortable are you with using your	Comfortable	32	28.83%	28	25.00%	60	26.91%
smartphone to videoconference with health care providers.	Extremely comfortable	40	36.04%	31	27.68%	71	31.84%
such as primary care, mental health or	Not at all comfortable	9	8.11%	11	9.82%	20	8.97%
substance use recovery, as an alternative to	Prefer not to answer	1	0.90%	1	0.89%	2	0.90%
traditional face-to-face appointments? Would you say	Somewhat comfortable	29	26.13%	41	36.61%	70	31.39%
Denominators (Responde responded to specific		111		112		223	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
	Brochures in the clinic	6	5.26%	10	8.40%	16	6.87%
	Email	76	66.67%	73	61.34%	149	63.95%
46. How would you like	Mailings	43	37.72%	41	34.45%	84	36.05%
to receive health information from the	Not sure/Don't know	6	5.26%	9	7.56%	15	6.44%
health department?	Prefer not to answer	2	1.75%	1	0.84%	3	1.29%
	Social media	34	29.82%	28	23.53%	62	26.61%
	Telephone calls	12	10.53%	8	6.72%	20	8.58%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 37 missing)		114		119		233	

ADVERSE CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES (ACES)

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
47. Are you willing to answer some questions about your childhood experiences?	No (skip to #58)	16	13.79%	15	12.71%	31	13.25%
	Yes	100	86.21%	103	87.29%	203	86.75%
Denominators (Respondents who were responded to specific question, 36 miss		116		118		234	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
Q48-Q57) ACES Score	0	56	56.00%	45	44.55%	101	50.25%
	1	18	18.00%	25	24.75%	43	21.39%
	2	12	12.00%	12	11.88%	24	11.94%
	3	3	3.00%	4	3.96%	7	3.48%
	4	11	11.00%	15	14.85%	26	12.94%
Denominators (Respondents who were responded to specific question, 69 miss		100		101		201	

WRAP UP

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
	18.5 to 24.9 - Healthy Weight	24	22.86%	36	34.29%	60	28.57%
	25.0 to 29.9 - Overweight	42	40.00%	32	30.48%	74	35.24%
58. About how much do you weigh without shoes?	30 or higher - Obesity	36	34.29%	36	34.29%	72	34.29%
	Below 18.5 - Underweight	3	2.86%	1	0.95%	4	1.90%
	Prefer not to answer	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 60 missing)		105		105		210	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
60. What was your total household income last year,	\$10,000 to \$14,999	1	0.88%	3	2.61%	4	1.75%
before taxes?	\$100,000 or more	37	32.46%	28	24.35%	65	28.38%

	\$15,000 to \$24,999	4	3.51%	7	6.09%	11	4.80%
	\$25,000 to \$34,999	5	4.39%	4	3.48%	9	3.93%
	\$35,000 to \$49,999	14	12.28%	16	13.91%	30	13.10%
	\$50,000 to \$74,999	14	12.28%	19	16.52%	33	14.41%
	\$75,000 to \$99,999	19	16.67%	16	13.91%	35	15.28%
	Less than \$10,000		0.00%	3	2.61%	3	1.31%
	Prefer not to answer	20	17.54%	19	16.52%	39	17.03%
Denominators (Respondents who responded to specific question, 8		114		115		229	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
	1	12	10.53%	22	19.13%	34	14.85%
	2	48	42.11%	40	34.78%	88	38.43%
61. Including yourself, how	3	20	17.54%	14	12.17%	34	14.85%
many people does that income support?	4	11	9.65%	9	7.83%	20	8.73%
moomo capporti	5	2	1.75%	6	5.22%	8	3.49%
	6	1	0.88%	3	2.61%	4	1.75%
	7	0	0.00%	1	0.87%	1	0.44%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 81 missing)		94		95		189	

Question Text	Response Options	Granville Count	Granville %	Vance Count	Vance %	Total Count	Total %
62. Including yourself, how many people live in your household?	1	0	0.00%	4	21.05%	4	10.26%
	2	13	65.00%	10	52.63%	23	58.97%
	3	3	15.00%	2	10.53%	5	12.82%
	4	2	10.00%	2	10.53%	4	10.26%
	5	2	10.00%	0	0.00%	2	5.13%
	6	0	0.00%	1	5.26%	1	2.56%
Denominators (Respondents who were eligible and responded to specific question, 81 missing)		20		19		39	

APPENDIX 4: DATA SOURCES

Data Category	Table Name	Source	Years of Data Included
Demographic	Age Distribution	U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program, 2019 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=United%20States&tid=PEPPOP2019.PEPANNRES	2019
Demographic	County Health Rankings, 2021	Compiled in County Health Rankings & Roadmaps 2021, University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/explore-health-rankings/rankings-data-documentation	2021
Demographic	Educational attainment population 25 years and older	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S1501 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205- Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Demographic	Household Language	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table C16002 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Demographic	Household Parent Details	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table S1101 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Demographic	Immigration: Number of Persons Arriving	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table B05005 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205- Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Demographic	Life Expectancy at Birth	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	2017-2019
Demographic	North Carolina Resident Live Birth Rates per 1,000 Population	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2006-2010, 2007-2011, 2008-2012, 2009-2013, 2010-2014,

Demographic	Percentage of	U.S. Census Bureau. 2010 Decennial Census: Percent	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Demographic	the total population of the county represented by the rural population	Urban and rural in 2010 by State and County, Table H2 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=H2%3A%20UR BAN%20AND%20RURAL&t=Populations%20and%20Pe ople&tid=DECENNIALCD1162010.H2	2010
Demographic	Percentage of the total population of the county represented by the urban population	U.S. Census Bureau. 2010 Decennial Census: Percent Urban and rural in 2010 by State and County, Table H2 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=H2%3A%20URBAN%20AND%20RURAL&t=Populations%20and%20People&tid=DECENNIALCD1162010.H2	2010
Demographic	Population density, persons per square mile	U.S. Census Bureau. 2010 Decennial Census and 2020 Decennial Census https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=United%20States&tid=DECENNIALPL2020.P1	2010, 2020
Demographic	Population Growth Trend	NC Office of State Budget and Management, County/State Population Projections https://www.osbm.nc.gov/facts-figures/population-demographics/state-demographer/countystate-population-projections	2000, 2010, 2020, 2030, 2040, 2050
Demographic	Race/Ethnicity Distribution	U.S. Census Bureau. 2020 Decennial Census: Table P2 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=United%20States&tid=DECENNIALPL2020.P1	2020
Demographic	Sex Distribution	U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program, 2019 https://data-census-gov.libproxy.lib.unc.edu/cedsci/table?q=United%20States&tid=PEPPOP2019.PEPANNRES	2019
Demographic	Veteran Status	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S2101 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019

Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Access to Exercise Opportunities	County Health Rankings & Roadmaps 2017, 2018, 2019, and 2021. University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute. https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/explore-health-rankings/rankings-data-documentation	2014, 2016, 2018, 2019
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Air Pollution	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Annual Summary Data https://aqs.epa.gov/aqsweb/airdata/download_files.html	2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Air Quality Index Days	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Annual Summary Data https://aqs.epa.gov/aqsweb/airdata/download_files.html	2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Air Quality Index Ranges	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Annual Summary Data https://aqs.epa.gov/aqsweb/airdata/download_files.html	2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Childhood Blood Lead Levels	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Environmental Health Section, Children's Environmental Health, Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program https://ehs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/hhccehb/cehu/lead/data.h tm	2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Fast-food restaurants	U.S. Department of Agriculture. Food Environment Atlas Data Download, Last Updated 9/10/2020 https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation-downloads/	2011, 2016
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Grocery stores	U.S. Department of Agriculture. Food Environment Atlas Data Download, Last Updated 9/10/2020 https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation-downloads/	2011, 2016
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Households with an Internet Subscription	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table S2801 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Population Served by Community Water System	Dieter, C.A., Linsey, K.S., Caldwell, R.R., Harris, M.A., Ivahnenko, T.I., Lovelace, J.K., Maupin, M.A., and Barber, N.L., 2018, Estimated Use of Water in the United States County-Level Data for 2015 (ver. 2.0,	2015

		June 2018): U.S. Geological Survey data release, https://doi.org/10.5066/F7TB15V5 .	
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Severe Housing Problems	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (CHAS) Data. https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	SNAP- authorized stores	U.S. Department of Agriculture. Food Environment Atlas Data Download, Last Updated 9/10/2020 https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation-downloads/	2012, 2017
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	WIC- authorized stores	U.S. Department of Agriculture. Food Environment Atlas Data Download, Last Updated 9/10/2020 https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation-downloads/	2011, 2016
Neighborhood & Physical Environment	Transportatio n to work	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table B08006 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205- Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Housing	Household Composition	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S1101 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Housing	Housing Cost	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table DP04 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Housing	Housing Density	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table DP04 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Housing	Housing Trend	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table DP04 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Housing	People Experiencing	NC Coalition to End Homelessness Point-in-Time Count Data and the US Department of Housing and Urban Development PIT and HIC Data. North Carolina Office	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021

	Homelessness Point-in-Time	of State Budget and Management for population denominators. https://www.ncceh.org/datacenter/pitdata/	
Community Cohesion & Safety	Linguistic Isolation	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table C16002 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205- Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Community Cohesion & Safety	Percent of Registered Voters who Voted	North Carolina State Board of Elections. Current Registered Voter Stats and Historical Voter History Stats. Downloaded December 2021. https://www.ncsbe.gov/results-data/voter-registration-data	2008, 2012, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021
Community Cohesion & Safety	Registered voters	North Carolina State Board of Elections. Historical Registered Voter Stats. Downloaded December 2021. https://www.ncsbe.gov/results-data/voter-registration-data	2008, 2012, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021
Community Cohesion & Safety	Social Vulnerability Index	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention/ Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry/ Geospatial Research, Analysis, and Services Program. CDC/ATSDR Social Vulnerability Index Database. https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/placeandhealth/svi/data_documentation_download.html . Accessed January 2022.	2016, 2018
Community Cohesion & Safety	Voted in November Election	North Carolina State Board of Elections. Historical Voter History Stats. Downloaded December 2021.	2008, 2012, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021
Community Cohesion & Safety	Domestic Violence Number of Clients Served	NC Department of Administration, NC Council of Women and Youth Involvement, Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Statistics. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators.	FY 2015, FY 2016, FY 2017, FY 2018, FY 2019, FY 2020, FY 2021
Community Cohesion & Safety	Index Crime Rate	North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation, North Carolina Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Program	2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Community Cohesion & Safety	Property Crime Rate	North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation, North Carolina Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Program	2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013,

Community	Sexual Assault	NC Department of Administration, NC Council of	2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 FY 2015, FY
Cohesion & Safety	Number of Clients	Women and Youth Involvement, Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Statistics. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators.	2016, FY 2017, FY 2018, FY 2019, FY 2020, FY 2021
Community Cohesion & Safety	Sexual Assault Number of Clients Served	NC Department of Administration, NC Council of Women and Youth Involvement, Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Statistics. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators.	FY 2021
Community Cohesion & Safety	Violent Crime Rate	North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation, North Carolina Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Program	2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Education & Lifelong Development	Drop-Out Trend	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction. Discipline, ALP and Dropout Annual Reports, 2019-20 Full Consolidated Data Report: Table D5.	School Year 2015-2016, School Year 2016-2017, School Year 2017-2018, School Year 2018-2019, School Year 2019-2020
Education & Lifelong Development	End of Grade Test Results - 3rd Grade Reading Level	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction. NC School Report Cards (SRC). Dataset for researchers uploaded 6/18/2021. https://www.dpi.nc.gov/data-reports/school-report-cards/school-report-card-resources-researchers	School Year 2013-2014, School Year 2014-2015, School Year 2015-2016, School Year 2016-2017, School Year 2017-2018, School Year 2018-2019
Education & Lifelong Development	Expulsions per 10 students	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction. NC School Report Cards (SRC). Dataset for researchers uploaded 6/18/2021. https://www.dpi.nc.gov/data-	School Year 2017-2018, School Year 2018-2019,

		reports/school-report-cards/school-report-card- resources-researchers	School Year 2019-2020
Education & Lifelong Development	High School Graduation Rate	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction. NC School Report Cards (SRC). Dataset for researchers uploaded 6/18/2021. https://www.dpi.nc.gov/data-reports/school-report-cards/school-report-card-resources-researchers	School Year 2013-2014, School Year 2014-2015, School Year 2015-2016, School Year 2016-2017, School Year 2017-2018, School Year 2018-2019, School Year 2019-2020
Education & Lifelong Development	Long-Term Suspensions per 10 students	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction. NC School Report Cards (SRC). Dataset for researchers uploaded 6/18/2021. https://www.dpi.nc.gov/data-reports/school-report-cards/school-report-card-resources-researchers	School Year 2017-2018, School Year 2018-2019, School Year 2019-2020
Education & Lifelong Development	Per Pupil Expenditure	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction. NC School Report Cards (SRC). Dataset for researchers uploaded 6/18/2021. https://www.dpi.nc.gov/data-reports/school-report-cards/school-report-card-resources-researchers	School Year 2005-2006, School Year 2006-2007, School Year 2007-2008, School Year 2008-2009, School Year 2009-2010, School Year 2010-2011, School Year 2011-2012, School Year 2012-2013, School Year 2013-2014, School Year 2014-2015, School Year 2015-2016, School Year 2016-2017, School Year

			2017-2018, School Year 2018-2019, School Year 2019-2020
Education & Lifelong Development	School Enrollment Trend	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction, Statistical Profile. http://apps.schools.nc.gov/ords/f?p=145:1	School Year 2003-2004, School Year 2004-2005, School Year 2005-2006, School Year 2006-2007, School Year 2007-2008, School Year 2008-2009, School Year 2010-2011, School Year 2011-2012, School Year 2011-2012, School Year 2012-2013, School Year 2013-2014, School Year 2014-2015, School Year 2014-2015, School Year 2015-2016, School Year 2016-2017, School Year 2016-2017, School Year 2017-2018, School Year 2018-2019, School Year 2019-2020, School Year 2019-2020, School Year 2019-2020, School Year 2020-2021
Education & Lifelong Development	Short-Term Suspensions per 10 students	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction. NC School Report Cards (SRC). Dataset for researchers uploaded 6/18/2021. https://www.dpi.nc.gov/data-reports/school-report-cards/school-report-card-resources-researchers	School Year 2017-2018, School Year 2018-2019, School Year 2019-2020

Economic Opportunity	Children with Low Access to a Grocery Store	U.S. Department of Agriculture. Food Environment Atlas Data Download, Last Updated 9/10/2020 https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation-downloads/	2010, 2015
Economic Opportunity	Employment Sector	North Carolina Department of Commerce, Labor & Economic Analysis, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages. Download is for year=2020 and period=annual. https://d4.nccommerce.com/qcewselection.aspx	2020
Economic Opportunity	Families Below Poverty Level	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S1702 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Economic Opportunity	Household Income Quintile Upper Limits	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table B19080 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Economic Opportunity	Households receiving food stamps/SNAP	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S2201 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Economic Opportunity	Households with No Car and Low Access to a Grocery Store	U.S. Department of Agriculture. Food Environment Atlas Data Download, Last Updated 9/10/2021 https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation-downloads/	2010, 2015
Economic Opportunity	Income Inequality, Ratio of Household Income at the 80th Percentile to Household Income at the 20th Percentile	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table B19080 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Economic Opportunity	Low-Income and Low Access to a Grocery Store	U.S. Department of Agriculture. Food Access Research Atlas Data Download 2019, Last Updated 4/27/2021	2019

		https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food- environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation- downloads/	
Economic Opportunity	Major Employers	North Carolina Department of Commerce, Labor & Economic Analysis, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages Largest Employers. Download is for Quarter 2, 2021. https://d4.nccommerce.com/qcewselection.aspx	2021
Economic Opportunity	Median Household Income	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table DP03 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205- Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Economic Opportunity	Per Capita Incom e	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table DP03 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Economic Opportunity	Percentage of Children Enrolled in Public Schools that are Eligible for Free or Reduced Price Lunch	County Health Rankings & Roadmaps 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021, sourced from National Center for Education Statistics	2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 2018-2019
Economic Opportunity	Place of work	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table B08007 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205- Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Economic Opportunity	Poverty status in the past 12 months	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S1701 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Economic Opportunity	Unemployme nt Rate	North Carolina Department of Commerce, Labor & Economic Analysis, Local Area Unemployment Statistics. Download period = Annual Average.	2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Access to Healthcare	Adult Care Facilities	North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation for counts (last updated 12/17/2021). North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management year 2021 for population denominators.	2021

		https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/provider.html	
Access to Healthcare	Age/sex adjusted rate of inpatient hospital discharges per 100,000 population	HCUPnet, Healthcare Cost and Utilization Project. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Rockville, MD. https://hcupnet.ahrq.gov/ . For more information about HCUP data see http://www.hcup-us.ahrq.gov/	2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017
Access to Healthcare	Beds in General Hospitals	Log Into North Carolina (LINC) for counts. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators. https://linc.osbm.nc.gov/explore/dataset/vital-statistics-and-health-linc/	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018
Access to Healthcare	Emergency Department Visits	North Carolina Hospital Discharge Data Descriptive Statistics. Cecil G. Sheps Center for Health Services Research, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.	2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Access to Healthcare	General Hospital Discharges	Log Into North Carolina (LINC) for counts. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators. https://linc.osbm.nc.gov/explore/dataset/vital-statistics-and-health-linc/	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016
Access to Healthcare	Healthcare Workforce Providers per 10,000 population	North Carolina Health Professions Data System, Program on Health Workforce Research and Policy, Cecil G. Sheps Center for Health Services Research, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. https://nchealthworkforce.unc.edu/interactive/supply/	2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Access to Healthcare	Hospice Facilities	North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation for counts (last updated 12/17/2021). North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management year 2021 for population denominators. https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/provider.html	2021
Access to Healthcare	Licensed Mental Health Facilities	North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation for counts (last updated 12/17/2021). North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management year 2021 for population denominators. https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/provider.html	2021
Access to Healthcare	Medicaid Enrollment Count by Program Aid Category	North Carolina Medicaid Division of Health Benefits for counts. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators.	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021

Access to Healthcare	Nursing Facility Beds	Log Into North Carolina (LINC) for counts. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators. https://linc.osbm.nc.gov/explore/dataset/vital-statistics-and-health-linc/	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017
Access to Healthcare	(A) Persons Served in Area Mental Health Programs	Log Into North Carolina (LINC) for counts. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators. https://linc.osbm.nc.gov/explore/dataset/vital-statistics-and-health-linc/	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Access to Healthcare	(C) Persons Served in NC Alcohol and Drug Treatment Centers	Log Into North Carolina (LINC) for counts. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators. https://linc.osbm.nc.gov/explore/dataset/vital-statistics-and-health-linc/	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016
Access to Healthcare	(D) Persons Served in State Mental Health Development Centers	Log Into North Carolina (LINC) for counts. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators. https://linc.osbm.nc.gov/explore/dataset/vital-statistics-and-health-linc/	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016
Access to Healthcare	(B) Persons Served in State Psychiatric Hospitals	Log Into North Carolina (LINC) for counts. North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management for population denominators. https://linc.osbm.nc.gov/explore/dataset/vital-statistics-and-health-linc/	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017
Access to Healthcare	Preventable Hospitilization s for Medicare Enrollees	Mapping Medicare Disparities Tool, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, Office of Minority Health	2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Access to Healthcare	Public Health Insurance Type	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S2704 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Access to Healthcare	Short Term Acute Care Hospital Discharge	North Carolina Hospital Discharge Data Descriptive Statistics. Cecil G. Sheps Center for Health Services Research, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.	2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Access to Healthcare	Uninsured by Age Group	U.S. Census Bureau. Small Area Health Insurance Estimates (SAHIE). https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019

Access to Healthcare	Uninsured by Poverty	U.S. Census Bureau. Small Area Health Insurance Estimates (SAHIE). https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Acute Myocardial Infarction Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Breast Cancer Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Colon, Rectum, and Anus Cancer Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Other Ischemic Heart Disease Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Pancreas Cancer Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Prostate Cancer Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Trachea, Bronchus, and Lung Cancer Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019

Disease, Illness, & Injury Disease, Illness, & Injury	Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome Mortality Acute Hepatitis B by Year of Diagnosis	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/ NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina Hepatitis B/C Surveillance Report. https://epi.dph.ncdhhs.gov/cd/figures.html	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Acute Hepatitis C by Year of Diagnosis	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina Hepatitis B/C Surveillance Report. https://epi.dph.ncdhhs.gov/cd/figures.html	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	All Causes Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	All Other Unintentional Injuries Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Alzheimer's disease Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Animal Rabies Cases	NC Department of Health & Human Services, North Carolina Division of Public Health, State Laboratory of Public Health. CDC WONDER Bridged-Race Population Estimates for population denominators.	2015, 2016, 2017, 2018
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Alzheimer's Prevalence, Medicare population	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, CMS Chronic Condition Data Warehouse (CCW). https://data.cms.gov/medicare-chronic-conditions	2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Cancer Incidence: All Sites	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book, 5-year data.	2009-2013, 2010-2014, 2011-2015,

Disease, Illness, & Injury	Cancer Incidence: Cervix Uteri	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019 2009-2013, 2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Cancer Incidence: Colon/Rectum	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2009-2013, 2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Cancer Incidence: Female Breast	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2009-2013, 2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Cancer Incidence: Lung Bronchus	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2009-2013, 2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Cancer Incidence: Melanoma	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2009-2013, 2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Cancer Incidence: Prostate	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2009-2013, 2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019

Disease, Illness, & Injury Disease, Illness, & Injury	Cerebrovascul ar Disease Mortality Chronic Kidney Disease Prevalence, Medicare population	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/ Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, CMS Chronic Condition Data Warehouse (CCW). https://data.cms.gov/medicare-chronic-conditions	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Chronic Liver Disease and Cirrhosis Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Chronic Lower Respiratory Diseases Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	COVID-19 Vaccination	NC Department of Health & Human Services, COVID-19 Dashboard, data last updated 4/9/2022 at 4 AM https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/dashboard	2022
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Diabetes Mellitus Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Diabetes Prevalence, Medicare population	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, CMS Chronic Condition Data Warehouse (CCW). https://data.cms.gov/medicare-chronic-conditions	2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Diagnosed Diabetes, Adults Aged 20+	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) and US Census Bureau's Population Estimates Program, Diabetes Atlas.	2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Disability by Type	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S1810 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019

Disease, Illness, & Injury Disease,	Disability Demographics Diseases of	U.S. Census Bureau. American Community Survey, 5- Year Estimates: Table S1810 https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?d=ACS%205-Year%20Estimates%20Data%20Profiles NC Department of Health and Human Services, North	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019 2010-2014,
Illness, & Injury	Heart Mortality	Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	General Communicabl e Diseases	North Carolina Electronic Disease Surveillance System (NC EDSS), 12/15/2021 https://epi.dph.ncdhhs.gov/cd/figures.html	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Homicide Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Infant Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Leading Causes of Death by Age Group	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD11A, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Nephritis, Nephrotic Syndrome, and Nephrosis Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Newly Diagnosed Chlamydia by Year of Diagnosis	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina STD Surveillance Report.	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Newly Diagnosed Chronic Hepatitis B by Year of Diagnosis	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina Hepatitis B/C Surveillance Report.	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020

Disease, Illness, & Injury	Newly Diagnosed Early Syphilis by Year of Diagnosis	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina STD Surveillance Report.	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Newly Diagnosed Gonorrhea by Year of Diagnosis	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina STD Surveillance Report.	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Newly Diagnosed HIV by Year of Diagnosis	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina HIV Surveillance Report.	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Newly Diagnosed Stage 3 (AIDS) by Year of Diagnosis	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina HIV Surveillance Report.	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Newly Reported Chronic Hepatitis C by Year of Report	NC Department of Health & Human Services, Division of Public Health, Communicable Disease Branch. North Carolina HIV/STD/Hepatitis Surveillance Unit (2021). 2020 North Carolina Hepatitis B/C Surveillance Report.	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Pneumonia and Influenza Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Septicemia Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Suicide Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Top 5 Causes of Emergency Department	North Carolina Disease Event Tracking and Epidemiologic Tool (NC DETECT) Emergency Department Visit Data (2016-2020*), Analysis by: North Carolina Division of Public Health Injury and	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020

	Visits by Injury	Violence Prevention Branch Epidemiology, Surveillance & Informatics Unit	
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Top 5 Causes of Injury Death	North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data (2016-2020*), Analysis by: North Carolina Division of Public Health Injury and Violence Prevention Branch Epidemiology, Surveillance & Informatics Unit https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Top 5 Causes of Injury Hospitalizatio ns	The North Carolina Healthcare Association (2016-2020*), Analysis by: North Carolina Division of Public Health Injury and Violence Prevention Branch Epidemiology, Surveillance & Informatics Unit	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Total Cancer Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Unintentional Motor Vehicle Injuries Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Vaccine Preventable Diseases	North Carolina Electronic Disease Surveillance System (NC EDSS), 12/15/2021	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Disease, Illness, & Injury	Vectorborne Diseases	North Carolina Electronic Disease Surveillance System (NC EDSS), 5/5/2021	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Benzodiazepin e Overdose Deaths	Analysis by NC Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data.	2016-2020
		https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	
Mental Health & Substance Use	Cocaine Overdose Deaths	Analysis by NC Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data.	2016-2020
84		https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	2046 2022
Mental Health & Substance Use	Commonly Prescribed Opioid	Analysis by NC Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with	2016-2020

Mental Health & Substance Use	Overdose Deaths Drug overdose deaths	data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm NC Department of Health and Human Services, Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, The NC Opioid Data Dashboard. Sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics, Death Certificate Data, 1999-present. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm https://www.ncdhhs.gov/opioid-and-substance-use-action-plan-data-dashboard	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Drug overdose ED visits	NC Department of Health and Human Services, Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, The NC Opioid Data Dashboard. Sourced from North Carolina Division of Public Health, Epidemiology Section, North Carolina Disease Tracking and Epidemiologic Collection Tool (NC DETECT), 2016- present.	2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Emergency department visits for medication/dr ug overdose, all intents	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention with data sourced from NC DETECT. Population denominators are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Data request	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Emergency department visits for medication/dr ug overdose, unintentional	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention with data sourced from NC DETECT. Population denominators are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Data request	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Emergency department visits for poisoning, all intents	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention with data sourced from NC DETECT. Population denominators are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Data request	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Emergency department visits for	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention with data sourced from NC DETECT. Population denominators are from the	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020

	poisoning, unintentional	North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Data request	
Mental Health & Substance Use	Heroin Overdose Deaths	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data.	2016-2020
		Data request	
Mental Health & Substance Use	Mental Health Emergency Department Visits	North Carolina Disease Event Tracking and Epidemiologic Tool (NC DETECT), 12/31/2021	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Other Synthetic Narcotic Overdose Deaths	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data.	2016-2020
		Data request	
Mental Health & Substance Use	Percentage of overdose deaths involving illicit opioid	NC Department of Health and Human Services, Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, The NC Opioid Data Dashboard. Sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics, Death Certificate Data, 1999-present.	1999, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Psychostimula nt Overdose Deaths	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Data request	2016-2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Suicide Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, County Health Data Book: Table CD12B, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/databook/	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019

Mental Health & Substance Use	Total Medication and Drug Poisoning Deaths, All Intents, North Carolina Residents	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Population denominators for total populations, age groups, and sex groups are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Population denominators for race/ethnicity groups are from the US Decennial Census Redistricting dataset in 2020, otherwise the population denominators are from the American Community Survey 1-year estimates. Data request	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Total Poisoning Deaths, All Intents, North Carolina Residents	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Population denominators for total populations, age groups, and sex groups are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Population denominators for race/ethnicity groups are from the US Decennial Census Redistricting dataset in 2020, otherwise the population denominators are from the American Community Survey 1-year estimates. Data request	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Total Unintentional Medication and Drug Poisoning Deaths, North Carolina Residents	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Population denominators for total populations, age groups, and sex groups are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Population denominators for race/ethnicity groups are from the US Decennial Census Redistricting dataset in 2020, otherwise the population denominators are from the American Community Survey 1-year estimates. Data request	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Total Unintentional Poisoning Deaths, North	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020

	Carolina Residents	from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data.	
		Population denominators for total populations, age groups, and sex groups are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Population denominators for race/ethnicity groups are from the US Decennial Census Redistricting dataset in 2020, otherwise the population denominators are from the American Community Survey 1-year estimates.	
		Data request	
Mental Health & Substance Use	Unintentional Commonly Prescribed Opioid Overdose Deaths, NC Residents	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Data request	2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Unintentional Heroin Overdose Deaths by Year, NC Residents	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Data request	2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Mental Health & Substance Use	Unintentional Other Synthetic Opioid Overdose Deaths, NC Residents	Analysis by North Carolina Division of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Data request	2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Reproductive & Child Health	Abort Trend	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Reproductive & Child Health	Child Mortality	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics, 5-year data. CDC WONDER Bridged-Race Population Estimates for population denominators. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	2010-2014, 2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Reproductive & Child Health	Child Neglect and Abuse Summary	University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Jordan Institute for Families, Management Assistance for Child Welfare, Work First, and Food & Nutrition Services in	FY 2009- 2010, FY 2010-2011, FY 2011-

		North Carolina (v3.2). File sent by communication with Steve Guest.	2012, FY 2012-2013, FY 2013- 2014, FY 2014-2015, FY 2015- 2016, FY 2016-2017, FY 2017- 2018, FY 2018-2019, FY 2019- 2020
Reproductive & Child Health	Fertility	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Reproductive & Child Health	Foster care	University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Jordan Institute for Families, Management Assistance for Child Welfare, Work First, and Food & Nutrition Services in North Carolina (v3.2). File sent by communication with Steve Guest.	FY 2011- 2012, FY 2012-2013, FY 2013- 2014, FY 2014-2015, FY 2015- 2016, FY 2016-2017, FY 2017- 2018, FY 2018-2019, FY 2019- 2020
Reproductive & Child Health	Low Birth Weight (<2500 g)	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Reproductive & Child Health	Pregnancy	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Reproductive & Child Health	Prenatal Care	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/	2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019

Reproductive & Child Health	Prenatal Smoking	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/	2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Reproductive & Child Health	Preterm Births	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/	2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Reproductive & Child Health	Substantiated Child Neglect and Abuse	University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Jordan Institute for Families, Management Assistance for Child Welfare, Work First, and Food & Nutrition Services in North Carolina (v3.2). File sent by communication with Steve Guest.	FY 2009- 2010, FY 2010-2011, FY 2011- 2012, FY 2012-2013, FY 2013- 2014, FY 2014-2015, FY 2015- 2016, FY 2016-2017, FY 2017- 2018, FY 2018-2019, FY 2019- 2020
Reproductive & Child Health	Teen Pregnancy	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/vital.cfm	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Reproductive & Child Health	Very Low Birth Weight (<1500 g)	NC Department of Health and Human Services, North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, 5-year data. https://schs.dph.ncdhhs.gov/data/	2011-2015, 2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018, 2015-2019
Health Behaviors	Childhood Vaccinations	North Carolina Immunization Registry (NCIR,12/13/2021)	2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020

APPENDIX 5: DATA TABLES

ACCESS TO CARE

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT VISITS

Emergency Department Visits Characteristics, Percent and Count

Source: North Carolina Hospital Discharge Data Descriptive Statistics. Cecil G. Sheps Center for Health Services Research, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	North Carolina	
Emergency	All Race/Ethnicity	2019					
Department Visits			22,520	38,871	16,907	4,285,539	
		2018	22,020	00,07.1	10,001	1,200,000	
			23,811	30,724	16,811	4,296,869	
		2017	23,011	30,724	10,011	4,290,009	
		2011	24,769	20.055	19.010	4 272 661	
		2016	24,709	30,955	18,019	4,373,661	
		2010	05 577	00.400	47.040	4.050.005	
		2045	25,577	29,486	17,948	4,353,885	
		2015					
			21,077	30,352	29,044	4,301,710	
Emergency	Less than 1 year	2019	2.0%	1.6%	1.4%	2.1%	
Department Visits			455	637	236	89,146	
by age		2018	2.4%	1.7%	1.4%	2.1%	
			573	515	227	89,544	
		2017	2.0%	1.9%	1.5%	2.0%	
			507	592	265	89,449	
		2016	2.2%	1.9%	1.9%	2.2%	
			557	552	341	93,654	
		2015	2.3%	2.0%	3.3%	2.2%	
			476	609	486	93,223	
	1 - 17 years	2019	16.9%	15.2%	14.9%	16.7%	
			3,804	5,925	2,526	715,685	
		2018	17.5%	15.2%	14.5%	16.7%	
				4,178	4,665	2,438	718,394
		2017	17.3%	15.3%	14.5%	17.0%	
			4,294	4,728	2,610	743,245	
		2016	17.8%	15.4%	14.9%	17.2%	
			4,543	4,538	2,679	748,738	
		2015	17.5%	16.2%	32.7%	17.5%	
			3,688	4,924	4,642	752,809	
	18 - 44 years	2019	42.2%	39.6%	30.2%	41.0%	
			9,505	15,411	5,106	1,755,942	
		2018	43.8%	41.1%	31.2%	41.5%	
			10,435	12,633	5,248	1,783,324	
		2017	44.6%	42.1%	32.8%	42.3%	
			11,040	13,024	5,902	1,849,985	
		2016	45.1%	42.5%	32.6%	43.2%	
			11,533	12,536	5,857	1,882,324	
		2015	44.0%	44.2%	76.6%	43.8%	
			9,278	13,415	10,832	1,885,432	
	45 - 64 years	2019	23.3%	25.9%	22.9%	23.6%	
			5,246	10,060	3,880	1,011,212	
		2018	22.8%	25.3%	23.1%	23.6%	

			5,420	7,785	2 004	1,014,330
		2017	22.6%	25.1%	3,884 23.2%	23.5%
		2017				
		2046	5,604	7,763	4,178	1,026,525
		2016	22.5%	25.3%	22.9%	23.1%
		0045	5,759	7,467	4,114	1,007,315
		2015	22.3%	24.2%	45.0%	22.7%
			4,701	7,344	6,538	975,529
	65 - 84 years	2019	12.9%	14.9%	24.2%	13.9%
			2,915	5,785	4,092	594,018
		2018	11.3%	14.1%	23.5%	13.4%
			2,693	4,319	3,948	574,220
		2017	11.1%	13.0%	22.5%	12.6%
			2,755	4,027	4,052	549,189
		2016	10.5%	12.4%	21.7%	11.8%
			2,674	3,653	3,898	512,351
		2015	11.4%	11.2%	33.2%	11.4%
			2,407	3,386	5,131	488,715
	85 or more years	2019	2.6%	2.7%	6.3%	2.8%
			595	1,053	1,067	119,536
		2018	2.2%	2.6%	6.3%	2.7%
			512	807	1,066	117,057
		2017	2.3%	2.7%	5.6%	2.6%
			569	821	1,012	115,268
		2016	2.0%	2.5%	5.9%	2.5%
			511	740	1,059	109,503
		2015	2.5%	2.2%	9.1%	2.5%
			527	674	1,415	106,002
Emergency	Commercial/HMO	2019	31.5%	25.4%	26.4%	33.0%
Department Visits			7,101	9,857	4,459	1,413,660
by payer		2018	29.2%	22.9%	24.0%	31.8%
		20.0	6,942	7,032	4,043	1,365,220
		2017	28.3%	21.2%	23.9%	30.2%
		2017	7,011	6,575	4,300	1,319,930
		2016	29.1%	22.5%	23.4%	29.7%
		2010	7,444	6,638	4,200	1,293,647
		2015	30.2%	21.9%	46.3%	29.0%
		2013				
	Medicaid	2019	6,374 30.4%	6,658 30.4%	6,700 25.9%	1,246,140 25.7%
	ivieuicaiu	2019	30.4 /6	30.4 /6	25.970	25.7 /0
			6,854	11,810	4,385	1,102,192
		2018	31.3%	31.9%	27.6%	26.7%
			7,446	9,798	4,645	1,149,141
		2017	30.9%	32.3%	28.6%	27.8%
			7,648	9,989	5,159	1,216,683
		2016	29.0%	32.6%	29.1%	28.1%
			7,406	9,600	5,228	1,224,021
		2015	29.3%	33.3%	64.4%	28.4%
			6,169	10,112	9,108	1,221,167
	Medicare	2019	13.2%	16.8%	27.4%	15.2%
			2,962	6,516	4,637	652,919
		2018	13.4%	17.6%	29.5%	15.9%
			3,186	5,403	4,966	683,201
		2017	14.0%	18.0%	29.7%	16.1%
			3,472	5,573	5,344	704,406
		2016	13.7%	17.6%	29.8%	16.0%
			3,503	5,178	5,351	697,764
		2015	14.3%	17.2%	47.8%	15.8%
			3,007	5,207	7,283	679,732
	1	1	1 - 1 - 1	1 -7	,	,

	Other government	2019	1.8%	1.5%	2.8%	2.8%
	Other government	2019				
		05:5	399	601	468	119,086
		2018	1.9%	1.3%	2.7%	2.8%
		0047	441	409	458	118,943
		2017	1.8% 446	1.5% 477	2.5% 451	2.9% 125,793
		2016	1.6%	2.0%	3.0%	2.9%
		2010	403	579	541	125,641
		2015	2.0%	2.1%	3.7%	3.0%
			429	623	588	129,451
	Other Payer	2019	1.8%	1.7%		1.0%
			414	657		43,699
		2018	2.0%	3.6%		1.1%
			470	1,102		46,990
		2017	1.8%	3.7%		1.3%
			444	1,158		55,284
		2016	1.6%	3.2%		1.3%
			420	936		56,645
		2015	2.2%	2.6%		1.4%
			470	794		60,398
	Uninsured	2019	21.3%	24.3%	17.5%	22.1%
			4,790	9,430	2,958	946,366
		2018	22.4%	22.7%	16.1%	21.5%
			5,326	6,980	2,699	924,490
		2017	23.2%	23.2%	15.3%	21.5%
			5,748	7,183	2,765	938,640
		2016	25.0%	22.2%	14.6%	21.8%
		2015	6,401	6,555	2,628	947,658
		2015	22.0% 4,628	22.9% 6,958	37.9% 5,365	22.3% 957,269
	Unknown Payer	2019	4,020	0,330	3,303	0.2%
	ommown ayor	20.0				7,617
		2018				0.2%
		2010				8,884
		2017				
		2017				0.3%
		0040				12,925
		2016				0.2%
						8,509
		2015				0.2%
						7,553
Emergency	African American	2019	62.4%	63.1%	1.5%	36.0%
Department Visits			14,047	24,526	252	1,544,028
by race/ethnicity				07.40/	1.5%	35.6%
		2018	61.9%	67.1%		
			14,749	20,608	250	1,530,574
		2018	14,749 60.5%	20,608 67.1%	250 1.3%	35.6%
		2017	14,749 60.5% 14,974	20,608 67.1% 20,781	250 1.3% 240	35.6% 1,557,492
			14,749 60.5% 14,974 60.9%	20,608 67.1% 20,781 67.1%	250 1.3% 240 1.2%	35.6% 1,557,492 35.3%
		2017	14,749 60.5% 14,974	20,608 67.1% 20,781	250 1.3% 240	35.6% 1,557,492
		2017	14,749 60.5% 14,974 60.9% 15,574	20,608 67.1% 20,781 67.1% 19,792	250 1.3% 240 1.2% 215	35.6% 1,557,492 35.3% 1,537,743
	American Indian	2017	14,749 60.5% 14,974 60.9% 15,574 59.4%	20,608 67.1% 20,781 67.1% 19,792 67.1%	250 1.3% 240 1.2% 215 54.5%	35.6% 1,557,492 35.3% 1,537,743 35.1%

		2018	0.1%	0.4%	0.6%	1.9%
		2010	26	111	104	81,844
		2017	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%	1.1%
		2017	35	90	69	49,015
		2016	0.0%	0.4%	0.5%	1.1%
		2010	12	105	86	47,460
		2015	0.0%	0.4%	0.8%	1.4%
		2010	10	118	123	61,375
	Asian/Pacific	2019	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%	0.8%
	Islander	2010				
		0010	26	58	63	34,483
		2018	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%	0.7%
		00.17	24	34	92	30,504
		2017	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%	0.7%
		0040	22	37	79	31,060
		2016	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.8%
		0045	15	22	58	33,721
		2015	0.1%	0.1%	0.8%	0.8%
		0040	20	39	116	32,484
	Caucasian	2019	32.5%	32.2%	96.2%	53.1%
			7,310	12,512	16,267	2,277,664
		2018	32.6%	29.3%	95.6%	53.5%
			7,756	8,990	16,078	2,300,541
		2017	34.9%	29.4%	96.0%	54.9%
			8,637	9,095	17,306	2,401,099
		2016	34.4%	29.3%	96.0%	55.5%
			8,809	8,654	17,226	2,418,025
		2015	36.4%	29.4%	134.6%	55.8%
			7,669	8,920	21,061	2,400,061
	Hispanic	2019	3.7%	3.4%	4.6%	6.9%
	·		825	1,330	783	296,140
		2018	3.9%	3.2%	3.7%	6.5%
		2010	924	990	620	279,297
		2017	3.5%	3.6%	3.7%	6.1%
		2017	869	1,110	668	268,423
		2016	3.7%	3.6%	3.3%	6.0%
		2010	945	1,048	589	263,005
		2015	3.3%	3.5%	7.5%	6.0%
		2010	695	1,067	1,030	258,963
	Non Hispanic	2019	96.1%	88.3%	90.5%	91.1%
		_5.5				
		0040	21,632	34,320	15,300	3,903,756
		2018	95.8%	92.4%	90.6%	91.6%
		2047	22,813	28,396	15,228	3,937,037
		2017	96.3%	91.6%	90.2%	91.9%
		0040	23,852	28,354	16,247	4,021,274
		2016	96.1%	91.2%	89.1%	92.0%
		2045	24,582	26,881	15,989	4,005,698
		2015	96.6%	92.1%	181.4%	91.6%
	Other Bess	2040	20,365	27,968	26,102	3,941,865
	Other Race	2019	4.7%	2.2%	0.0%	5.9%
			1,059	871	2	250,992
		2018	5.0%	2.4%		6.7%
			1,182	731		289,648
		2017	4.3%	2.4%		6.4%
			1,053	738		279,065
		0040				
		2016	4.4%	1.9%		6.1%

			1,117	574		266,096
		2015	4.0%	1.4%	0.0%	5.8%
			840	411	1	250,996
Unava	ailable Race	2019	0.3%	2.0%	1.6%	2.2%
			63	761	266	95,737
		2018	0.3%	0.8%	1.7%	1.5%
			74	250	287	63,758
		2017	0.2%	0.7%	1.8%	1.3%
			48	214	325	55,930
		2016	0.2%	1.1%	2.0%	1.2%
			50	339	363	50,840
		2015	0.1%	1.6%	9.3%	1.1%
			17	493	1,267	48,393
Unkno	own Ethnicity	2019	0.3%	8.3%	4.9%	2.0%
			63	3,221	824	85,643
		2018	0.3%	4.4%	5.7%	1.9%
			74	1,338	963	80,535
		2017	0.2%	4.8%	6.1%	1.9%
			48	1,491	1,104	83,964
		2016	0.2%	5.3%	7.6%	2.0%
			50	1,557	1,370	85,182
		2015	0.1%	4.3%	11.1%	2.3%
			17	1,317	1,912	100,882

HEALTHCARE WORKFORCE PROVIDERS

Healthcare Workforce Providers, Rate per 10,000 Population

Source: North Carolina Health Professions Data System, Program on Health Workforce Research and Policy, Cecil G. Sheps Center for Health Services Research, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Healthcare	Dental	2020	4	4	2	4	6
Workforce Providers,	Hygienist	2019	4	4	2	4	6
Rate per		2018	4	3	1	4	6
10,000 Population		2017	3	3	2	4	6
1 opulation		2016	3	4	1	4	6
		2015	4	4	2	4	6
	Dentist	2020	2	4	2	2	5
		2019	2	3	2	2	5
		2018	3	3	2	2	5
		2017	3	3	2	2	5
		2016	3	3	2	1	5
		2015	4	3	2	1	5
	Nurse	2020	6	5	2	2	8
	Practitioner	2019	6	5	1	2	8
		2018	5	6	1	1	8
		2017	5	5	1	2	7
		2016	4	4	2	2	7

2019 1 1 0	1 1
) 1
2018 1 1 0	
) 1
2017 1 1 0) 1
2016 1 1 0) 1
2015 1 2 0) 1
Pharmacist 2020 6 2 1	5 11
2019 6 2 2	3 11
2018 6 2 1	3 11
2017 11 8 3	1 11
2016 11 8 2	5 11
2015 11 8 2	3 11
Physician 2019 20 16 1	24
2018 20 15 1	24
2017 21 16 2	24
2016 21 16 1	2 24
2015 21 17 0	1 23
2014 20 18 0	5 23
	7
Assistant 2018 5 6 1	6
2017 5 5 1	6
2016 5 5 1	6
2015 4 6 1	5
2014 4 6 1	5
	2 11
Workforce 2018 10 10 2	2 10
2017 10 11 2	2 10
Psychologist 2020 8 0 0	2
2019 8 0 0) 2
2018 8 0 0) 2
2017 10 0 0) 2
2016 10 0 0) 2
2015 10 0 0) 2
Registered 2020 115 61 19 2	3 101
Nurse 2019 116 61 19 2	3 99
2018 117 65 19 2	7 101
2017 131 64 19 2	3 101
2016 133 67 18 3	3 100
2015 133 69 21 3	5 100

PREVENTABLE HOSPITALIZATIONS FOR MEDICARE ENROLLEES

Preventable Hospitalizations for Medicare Enrollees, Rate per 100,000 Medicare Beneficiaries

Source: Mapping Medicare Disparities Tool, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, Office of Minority Health

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
							Carolina
Preventable	All	2020	3,056	3,154	3,255	3,011	3,146
Hospitalizations for Medicare	Race/Ethnicity	2019	4,383	4,365	4,912	4,468	4,096
Enrollees		2018	4,652	6,208	6,115	4,801	4,539
		2017	4,951	5,627	6,245	5,179	4,758
		2016	4,789	7,115	7,556	5,274	4,702
		2015	4,368	6,485	6,503	4,064	4,235
		2014	5,107	6,449	6,890	4,630	4,545
		2013	4,565	6,217	5,784	4,623	4,692
	65-74	2020	2,009	2,403	2,662	1,547	1,850
		2019	2,320	2,951	3,152	2,607	2,375
		2018	2,755	4,612	4,895	3,199	2,773
		2017	3,492	4,118	3,678	3,157	2,919
		2016	3,316	5,604	4,446	3,071	2,832
		2015	3,508	4,477	4,029	1,961	2,532
		2014	3,109	5,239	3,544	2,872	2,654
		2013	3,583	3,427	3,542	2,631	2,717
	75-84	2020	3,495	3,659	3,548	3,870	3,64
		2019	5,281	5,728	6,270	5,040	3,438
		2018	5,409	7,568	5,928	5,723	5,602
		2017	5,935	7,065	7,715	7,403	5,828
		2016	5,870	8,158	9,503	6,965	5,632
		2015	4,446	7,374	8,383	6,500	5,124
		2014	6,875	7,056	10,241	6,866	5,475
		2013	4,676	8,500	6,906	5,977	5,700
	85+	2020	6,014	4,313	5,495	5,008	6,101
		2019	10,621	7,165	8,997	9,677	8,256
		2018	10,143	10,815	11,224	10,758	9,501
		2017	9,309	10,405	13,988	10,767	9,824
		2016	7,784	14,146	17,151	10,366	9,597
		2015	8,399	13,915	13,783	7,098	8,218
		2014	10,345	11,326	15,896	8,438	8,896
		2013	8,560	12,610	14,536	8,253	9,060
	<65	2020	3,701	4,085	3,049	5,286	4,644
		2019	5,098	4,732	5,479	5,860	5,456
		2018	6,068	6,271	6,949	4,857	5,574
		2017	4,720	4,931	6,275	4,446	5,511

2016	5,324	4,886	6,786	5,518	;
2015	3,721	5,437	5,478	4,315	4
2014	4,244	5,339	4,750	3,518	5
2013	4,069	5,665	3,748	5,260	5

MEDICAID ENROLLMENT BY PROGRAM AID CATEGORY

Medicaid Enrollment by Percent and Count

Source: North Carolina Medicaid Division of Health Benefits. Population counts from North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management

Category	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Aged	2021	1.4%	3.4%	3.6%	1.5%	1.5%
		884	1,426	658	1,026	154,047
	2020	1.4%	3.2%	3.4%	1.5%	1.4%
		845	1,366	634	1,003	149,891
	2019	1.3%	3.2%	3.5%	1.5%	1.5%
		809	1,351	665	1,002	150,958
	2018	1.4%	3.1%	3.7%	1.5%	
		835	1,322	710	1,008	
	2017	1.5%	3.0%	3.8%	1.6%	
		883	1,309	729	1,001	
	2016	1.5%	2.9%	3.7%	1.6%	1.4%
		880	1,270	725	1,023	144,814
Blind	2021	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		9	11	6	8	1,606
	2020	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		10	7	6	7	1,619
	2019	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		10	8	6	6	1,627
	2018	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	
		9	8	8	6	
	2017	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	
		9	7	8	10	
	2016	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		10	8	8	12	1,835
Breast and Cervical Cancer	2021	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%
Medicaid (BCC)		3	8	5		940
	2020	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		3	7	5	1	810
	2019	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		3	6	5	5	780
	2018	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	

		2	10	8	4	
	2017	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	
		2	10	2	2	
	2016	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		3	5	2	3	568
CHIP Extended Coverage	2021					
	2020					
	2019					
	2018					
	2017					
	2016			0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
				1	1	222
COVID 19	2021	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	0.0%	0.2%
		200	118	44	32	18,081
	2020					
	2019					
	2018					
	2017					
	2016					
Disabled	2021	2.9%	8.1%	5.8%	2.9%	3.1%
		1,759	3,406	1,065	2,026	327,672
	2020	2.8%	8.0%	5.8%	3.0%	3.1%
		1,731	3,387	1,078	2,035	326,832
	2019	2.8%	7.9%	5.9%	3.0%	3.2%
		1,732	3,387	1,109	2,020	329,220
	2018	2.8%	7.9%	5.9%	3.2%	
		1,706	3,405	1,130	2,108	
	2017	2.8%	7.7%	6.0%	3.3%	
		1,670	3,297	1,166	2,114	
	2016	2.7%	7.5%	6.2%	3.3%	3.2%
		1,612	3,248	1,217	2,095	326,580
Documented Immigrants	2021	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.3%
		86	51	16	107	35,074

	2020	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%
		65	42	20	72	33,150
	2019	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%
	2013	65	44	18	60	33,123
	2018	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	33,123
	2010	52	29	7	47	
	2017	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	
	2017	35	20	7	40	
	2016	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
	2010	32	14	7	29	18,681
Family Planning	2021	3.3%	6.5%	3.4%	3.8%	3.7%
ranny ranning	2021	2,013	2,748	614	2,694	393,524
	2020	3.5%	6.9%	3.6%	4.0%	3.8%
	2020	2,112	2,937	673	2,749	397,775
	2019	3.5%	6.6%	3.2%	3.9%	3.7%
	2013	2,118	2,847	600	2,641	388,264
	2018	3.0%	5.5%	2.0%	3.3%	366,204
	2010	1,822	2,371	374	2,147	
	2017	2.2%	3.6%	1.2%	2.5%	
	2017	1,302	1,562	235	1,640	
	2016		-		1.8%	1.5%
	2016	1.6% 933	2.5%	1.2% 225		
Foster Children	2021	0.2%	1,096 0.3%	0.2%	1,137 0.3%	147,327 0.3%
Foster Children	2021			36		
	2020	126	124		199	30,579
	2020	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%
	2010	18	13	4	16	6,302
	2019	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%
	2010	32	16	6	19	6,121
	2018	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	
	2017	31	18	8	26	
	2017	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	
	2016	47	9	4	38	0.40/
	2016	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%
	2024	40	16	3	33	6,633
Health Choice (Children's Health	2021	1.2%	1.5%	1.1%	1.3%	1.0%
Insurance Program (CHIP))		711	650	206	897	103,645
	2020	1.3%	1.9%	1.5%	1.5%	1.2%
	0015	822	818	273	1,030	130,532
	2019	1.4%	2.0%	1.6%	1.4%	1.3%
		872	867	296	974	133,290
	2018	1.4%	1.7%	1.4%	1.5%	
		828	748	264	985	
	2017	1.3%	1.6%	1.4%	1.5%	

		768	699	272	970	
	2016	1.3%	1.6%	1.3%	1.4%	1.1%
		776	702	259	907	110,571
Infants and Children	2021	4.4%	8.3%	5.2%	5.0%	4.8%
		2,696	3,483	946	3,510	508,947
	2020	4.2%	8.1%	5.0%	4.6%	4.7%
		2,581	3,437	931	3,191	487,962
	2019	4.2%	8.0%	5.3%	4.9%	4.7%
		2,552	3,423	999	3,297	483,645
	2018	4.0%	7.6%	5.1%	4.5%	
		2,426	3,282	973	2,965	
	2017	3.7%	7.0%	4.5%	4.5%	
		2,199	3,011	863	2,896	
	2016	4.4%	7.9%	5.0%	5.1%	5.0%
		2,603	3,422	970	3,245	501,923
MCHIP (Medicaid-Children's	2021	2.2%	2.9%	2.2%	2.1%	1.9%
Health Insurance Program)		1,322	1,206	396	1,459	199,335
	2020	1.9%	2.6%	1.9%	1.8%	1.8%
		1,175	1,116	353	1,260	184,994
	2019	1.9%	2.4%	1.8%	1.9%	1.7%
		1,135	1,038	345	1,290	178,578
	2018	1.6%	2.2%	1.8%	1.9%	
		995	934	347	1,214	
	2017	1.5%	2.2%	1.7%	1.7%	
		895	936	333	1,129	
		1.6%	1.9%	1.6%	1.6%	1.4%
		947	836	310	1,018	144,113
Pregnant Women	2021	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	0.2%
		127	132	55	153	20,692
	2020	0.4%	0.5%	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%
		220	220	95	221	31,456
	2019	0.4%	0.6%	0.5%	0.4%	0.3%
		217	261	98	263	35,411
	2018	0.3%	0.5%	0.6%	0.3%	
		198	224	111	190	
	2017	0.3%	0.4%	0.5%	0.3%	
		156	166	98	206	
	2016	0.3%	0.4%	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%
		191	164	102	213	33,817
Qualified Individuals (MQB-E)	2021	0.3%	0.6%	0.6%	0.3%	0.3%
		161	263	103	193	26,491
	2020	0.3%	0.6%	0.6%	0.3%	0.3%
		168	275	112	199	27,980

	2040	0.20/	0.60/	0.70/	0.20/	0.20/
	2019	0.3%	0.6%	0.7%	0.3%	0.3%
		165	273	122	196	28,518
	2018	0.2%	0.6%	0.6%	0.3%	
		149	255	112	191	
	2017	0.3%	0.6%	0.6%	0.3%	
		159	266	114	197	
	2016	0.3%	0.6%	0.6%	0.3%	0.3%
		157	264	111	206	27,832
Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries	2021	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%
(MQB-Q)		68	65	45	85	10,208
	2020	0.1%	0.2%	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%
		66	65	54	96	10,698
	2019	0.1%	0.2%	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%
		74	93	58	100	11,706
	2018	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	
		54	64	39	86	
	2017	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	
		72	81	32	88	
	2016	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%
		76	84	36	98	11,616
Refugees	2021					0.0%
						200
	2020					0.0%
						284
	2019					0.0%
						409
	2018					
	2017					
	2016		0.0%			0.0%
			1			1,827
Specified Low Income Medicare	2021	0.5%	1.0%	1.1%	0.5%	0.5%
Beneficiaries (MQB-B)		310	431	206	381	51,607
	2020	0.5%	1.1%	1.2%	0.6%	0.5%
		315	448	223	383	52,646
	2019	0.5%	1.1%	1.1%	0.6%	0.5%
		327	453	215	373	52,456
	2018	0.5%	1.0%	1.1%	0.6%	,
		323	445	213	403	
	2017	0.5%	1.1%	1.2%	0.6%	
	2017	291	454	223	389	
	2016	0.5%	1.1%	1.2%	0.6%	0.5%
	2010	0.370	1.1/0	1.2/0	0.0/0	0.370

		285	471	238	365	50,665
Temporary Assistance for Needy	2021	4.2%	11.2%	6.4%	4.2%	4.9%
Families (TANF) under 21		2,564	4,694	1,165	2,976	520,868
	2020	3.9%	11.0%	6.2%	4.5%	4.9%
		2,404	4,659	1,156	3,099	515,940
	2019	4.0%	10.8%	6.1%	4.7%	5.1%
		2,457	4,636	1,143	3,153	529,338
	2018	4.8%	11.5%	6.7%	5.5%	
		2,902	4,951	1,272	3,606	
	2017	5.3%	11.7%	7.8%	6.0%	
		3,160	5,011	1,507	3,857	
	2016	4.6%	10.8%	7.4%	5.7%	5.7%
		2,724	4,664	1,437	3,618	570,775
TANF (AFDC) 21 and Over	2021	2.7%	6.5%	3.6%	2.7%	3.0%
		1,644	2,738	667	1,882	315,043
	2020	1.9%	5.2%	2.3%	2.0%	2.3%
		1,170	2,205	419	1,357	236,032
	2019	1.9%	4.6%	2.1%	1.9%	2.1%
		1,171	1,963	396	1,263	217,004
	2018	2.1%	4.6%	2.5%	2.1%	
		1,298	2,002	467	1,392	
	2017	2.3%	4.7%	2.9%	2.2%	
		1,381	2,031	566	1,429	
	2016	2.3%	4.7%	3.2%	2.5%	2.6%
		1,370	2,023	621	1,576	265,970
Total Medicaid Enrollment	2021	22.8%	49.8%	32.9%	23.8%	24.9%
		14,026	20,957	6,032	16,787	2,624,690
	2020	21.2%	47.7%	31.0%	22.9%	23.7%
		12,923	20,241	5,765	15,746	2,474,044
	2019	21.2%	46.3%	30.9%	23.4%	23.7%
		12,909	19,838	5,791	15,745	2,456,593
	2018	21.2%	44.9%	30.4%	23.5%	
		12,850	19,369	5,784	15,447	
	2017	20.6%	42.5%	30.5%	23.4%	
		12,313	18,248	5,893	15,108	
	2016	20.2%	40.9%	30.9%	23.2%	22.5%
		11,903	17,654	6,017	14,730	2,265,650
Undocumented Immigrants	2021	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%
		54	53	5	56	9,776
	2020	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%
		40	57	2	57	9,673
	2019	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%
		42	39	6	57	9,435

2018	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	
	48	49	5	54	
2017	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	
	52	78	6	72	
2016	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%
	40	68	5	59	10,674

SHORT TERM ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL DISCHARGE

Short-Term Acute Care Hospital Discharge by Count

Source: North Carolina Hospital Discharge Data Descriptive Statistics. Cecil G. Sheps Center for Health Services Research, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	North Carolina
Average	Excluding Normal	2019	3	4	4	5
length of stay	Newborns	2018	3	4	3	5
		2017	3	4	3	5
		2016	3	4	3	5
		2015	4	4	11	5
	Including Normal Newborns	2019	3	4	4	5
		2018	3	4	3	5
		2017	3	4	3	5
		2016	3	4	3	5
		2015	3	4	11	5
	Normal Newborns	2019	1	2		2
		2018	1	2		2
		2017	2	2	2	2
		2016	2	2	2	2
		2015	2	2	2	2
Patient	Excluding Normal	2019	1,851	4,905	1,611	1,044,056
discharges	Newborns	2018	2,280	4,704	1,586	1,028,020
		2017	2,144	5,038	1,998	1,027,308
		2016	2,015	5,254	2,130	1,010,796
		2015	2,200	5,282	2,214	1,009,285
	Including Normal	2019	2,017	5,215	1,611	1,109,358
	Newborns	2018	2,504	5,117	1,586	1,098,250
		2017	2,365	5,548	2,124	1,093,968
		2016	2,242	5,759	2,316	1,085,022
		2015	2,457	5,813	2,474	1,085,637
	Normal Newborns	2019	166	310		65,302
		2018	224	413		70,230
		2017	221	510	126	66,660
		2016	227	505	186	74,226

		2015	257	531	260	76,352
Total days	Excluding Normal	2019	6,094	20,528	5,641	5,125,321
	Newborns	2018	7,163	18,979	4,903	5,019,963
		2017	6,862	20,576	5,838	4,990,792
		2016	6,934	23,351	6,983	4,923,173
		2015	7,707	23,349	8,984	4,956,463
	Including Normal Newborns	2019	6,331	21,010	5,641	5,251,351
		2018	7,475	19,637	4,903	5,157,241
		2017	7,189	21,430	6,057	5,120,910
		2016	7,292	24,132	7,303	5,070,100
		2015	8,115	24,190	9,430	5,108,526
	Normal Newborns	2019	237	482		126,030
		2018	312	658		137,278
		2017	327	854	219	130,118
		2016	358	781	320	146,927
		2015	408	841	446	152,063

ADULT CARE FACILITIES

Adult Care Facilities by Count

Source: North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation (Last updated 12/17/2021) and population counts from North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management year 2021

Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren	North Carolina
2021	4		3	2	595
	0.65		0.43	1.09	0.56

GENERAL HOSPITAL DISCHARGES

General Hospital Discharges Count and Rate per 10,000 population

Source: Log Into North Carolina (LINC) and for population denominator North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management

Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren	North Carolina
2010	2,818	5,466	1,292		1,113,686
	488.61	1,208.97	212.62		1,163.60
2011	5,917	6,213	5,811	1,977	1,067,207
	1,025.12	1,374.98	958.85	945.89	1,106.53
2012	5,400	3,105	5,843	1,849	1,037,170
	936.83	692.55	956.77	899.71	1,066.65
2013	5,207	5,897	5,476	1,787	960,929
	905.71	1,339.16	888.50	884.30	980.06
2014	2,638	5,729	1,315		1,061,492
	457.14	1,310.35	212.22		1,074.18

2015	2,457	5,813	299	1,084,379
	423.10	1,338.54	47.73	1,087.78
2016	2,242	5,759	0	1,085,037
	380.94	1,335.02	0.00	1,076.38

BEDS IN GENERAL HOSPITALS

Beds in General Hospitals Count and Rate per 10,000 population

Source: Log Into North Carolina (LINC) and for population denominator North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management

Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren	North Carolina
2010	62	91	70	0	20,699
	10.75	20.13	11.52	0.00	21.63
2011	62	91	70	0	20,647
	10.74	20.14	11.55	0.00	21.41
2012	62	91	70	0	20,757
	10.76	20.30	11.46	0.00	21.35
2013	62	91	70	0	20,799
	10.78	20.67	11.36	0.00	21.21
2014	62	91	70	0	20,919
	10.74	20.81	11.30	0.00	21.17
2015	62	91	70	0	21,370
	10.68	20.95	11.18	0.00	21.44
2016	62	91	70	0	21,632
	10.53	21.10	11.02	0.00	21.46
2017	62	161	70	0	21,444
	10.35	37.46	10.84	0.00	21.06
2018	62	161	70	0	21,698
	10.25	37.30	10.67	0.00	21.10

MEDICAID DENTIST

Dental Providers Receiving Medicaid Payments Count and Rate per 10,000 population

Source: NC Medicaid Division of Health Benefits, Payments to Providers Dashboard

Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren	North Carolina
FY 2020	16	16	12	3	2,639
	2.62	3.77	1.74	1.61	2.52
FY 2021	15	18	12	3	2,585
	2.44	4.28	1.70	1.64	2.45

HOME HEALTH HOSPICE FACILITIES

Hospice Facilities per Count and Rate 10,000 Population

Source: North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation (Last updated 12/17/2021) and population counts from North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management year 2021

Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren	North Carolina
2021	2	2	4		213
	0.33	0.48	0.57		0.20

LICENSED MENTAL HEALTH FACILITIES

Licensed Mental Health Facilities Count and Rate per 10,000 population

Source: North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation (Last updated 12/17/2021) and population counts from North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management year 2021

Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren	North Carolina
2021	16	32	20	10	3,722
	2.61	7.60	2.84	5.46	3.53

NURSING FACILITIES BEDS

Nursing Facility Beds Count and Rate per 10,000 population

Source: Log Into North Carolina (LINC) and for population denominator North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management

Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren	North
					Carolina
2010	240	232	258	140	45,143
	41.61	51.31	42.46	66.86	47.17
2011	240	230	258	140	45,382
	41.58	50.90	42.57	66.98	47.05
2012	160	230	258	140	43,470
	27.76	51.30	42.25	68.12	44.71
2013	160	230	258	140	43,606
	27.83	52.23	41.86	69.28	44.47
2014	160	230	258	140	43,955
	27.73	52.61	41.64	69.67	44.48
2015	160	230	258	140	43,857
	27.55	52.96	41.19	70.26	43.99
2016	160	230	258	140	44,228
	27.19	53.32	40.61	71.80	43.88
2017	160	230	258	140	44,650
	26.71	53.52	39.97	72.42	43.85

UNINSURED BY POVERTY

Uninsured by Poverty by Percent and Count

U.S. Census Bureau, Small Area Health Insurance Estimates

Poverty	Year		Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
Percentage							Carolina
138% to 400% of	2019	Percent	0.15	0.15	0.18	0.16	0.16
Poverty		Count	3,157.00	2,427.00	1,161.00	3,826.00	570,672.00
	2018	Percent	0.14	0.13	0.16	0.15	0.15
		Count	2,908.00	2,121.00	1,103.00	3,495.00	528,573.00
	2017	Percent	0.12	0.12	0.16	0.15	0.14
		Count	2,531.00	1,930.00	1,063.00	3,533.00	502,122.00
	2016	Percent	0.12	0.12	0.16	0.13	0.13
		Count	2,465.00	1,920.00	1,104.00	3,050.00	470,299.00
	2015	Percent	0.11	0.13	0.15	0.14	0.14
		Count	2,271.00	2,086.00	1,023.00	3,217.00	478,325.00
	2014	Percent	0.15	0.15	0.17	0.17	0.16
		Count	3,160.00	2,462.00	1,168.00	4,004.00	558,534.00
	2013	Percent	0.16	0.17	0.19	0.19	0.19
		Count	3,596.00	2,849.00	1,331.00	4,336.00	657,279.00
	2012	Percent	0.19	0.19	0.21	0.21	0.20
		Count	4,051.00	3,155.00	1,401.00	4,777.00	691,244.00
<= 138% of	2019	Percent	0.22	0.17	0.20	0.23	0.22
Poverty		Count	2,082.00	2,174.00	883.00	2,695.00	401,791.00
	2018	Percent	0.22	0.17	0.21	0.23	0.22
		Count	2,095.00	2,133.00	938.00	2,952.00	406,729.00
	2017	Percent	0.21	0.15	0.22	0.25	0.22
		Count	2,188.00	2,016.00	1,030.00	3,307.00	435,483.00
	2016	Percent	0.22	0.16	0.22	0.23	0.22
		Count	2,358.00	2,200.00	1,095.00	3,113.00	443,135.00
	2015	Percent	0.21	0.18	0.24	0.24	0.23
		Count	2,272.00	2,560.00	1,267.00	3,465.00	496,886.00
	2014	Percent	0.27	0.21	0.23	0.28	0.26
		Count	2,938.00	3,045.00	1,303.00	4,252.00	577,619.00
	2013	Percent	0.30	0.24	0.27	0.32	0.31
		Count	3,333.00	3,525.00	1,564.00	4,746.00	692,668.00
	2012	Percent	0.34	0.26	0.28	0.34	0.32
		Count	3,795.00	3,955.00	1,699.00	4,949.00	724,494.00
	2011	Percent	0.31	0.25	0.27	0.35	0.32
		Count	3,307.00	3,862.00	1,655.00	4,982.00	719,783.00
	2010	Percent	0.33	0.27	0.28	0.34	0.33
		Count	3,502.00	4,024.00	1,735.00	4,680.00	715,914.00
<= 200% of	2019	Percent	0.21	0.17	0.20	0.22	0.22
Poverty		Count	3,137.00	3,080.00	1,284.00	4,145.00	607,488.00
	2018	Percent	0.21	0.16	0.20	0.22	0.21
		Count	3,188.00	2,990.00	1,327.00	4,310.00	610,840.00
	2017	Percent	0.20	0.15	0.20	0.23	0.21

		Count	3,146.00	2,828.00	1,394.00	4,702.00	632,103.00
	2016	Percent	0.20	0.16	0.21	0.21	0.21
		Count	3,257.00	3,022.00	1,470.00	4,330.00	627,323.00
	2015	Percent	0.19	0.18	0.22	0.23	0.22
		Count	3,127.00	3,507.00	1,651.00	4,848.00	692,745.00
	2014	Percent	0.25	0.20	0.23	0.27	0.25
		Count	4,184.00	4,127.00	1,766.00	5,979.00	810,758.00
	2013	Percent	0.28	0.23	0.26	0.30	0.30
		Count	4,723.00	4,743.00	2,080.00	6,542.00	965,089.00
	2012	Percent	0.32	0.25	0.27	0.32	0.31
		Count	5,355.00	5,329.00	2,227.00	6,824.00	1,009,676.00
	2011	Percent	0.29	0.24	0.26	0.33	0.31
		Count	4,764.00	5,136.00	2,202.00	6,870.00	999,411.00
	2010	Percent	0.31	0.26	0.28	0.33	0.32
		Count	5,087.00	5,386.00	2,327.00	6,579.00	996,249.00
<= 250% of	2019	Percent	0.21	0.17	0.20	0.21	0.21
Poverty		Count	3,936.00	3,737.00	1,554.00	4,991.00	744,490.00
_	2018	Percent	0.20	0.16	0.20	0.21	0.20
		Count	3,872.00	3,518.00	1,587.00	5,059.00	731,164.00
	2017	Percent	0.19	0.15	0.20	0.22	0.20
		Count	3,736.00	3,267.00	1,635.00	5,542.00	748,935.00
	2016	Percent	0.19	0.15	0.20	0.20	0.20
		Count	3,849.00	3,527.00	1,728.00	5,117.00	742,427.00
	2015	Percent	0.18	0.17	0.21	0.21	0.21
		Count	3,660.00	4,035.00	1,898.00	5,649.00	808,388.00
	2014	Percent	0.23	0.20	0.22	0.26	0.24
		Count	4,931.00	4,713.00	2,052.00	6,975.00	943,257.00
	2013	Percent	0.26	0.23	0.25	0.28	0.28
		Count	5,592.00	5,382.00	2,410.00	7,659.00	1,118,577.00
	2012	Percent	0.30	0.25	0.26	0.31	0.29
		Count	6,349.00	6,053.00	2,562.00	8,004.00	1,168,833.00
	2011	Percent	0.27	0.23	0.25	0.31	0.29
		Count	5,635.00	5,805.00	2,554.00	8,052.00	1,153,027.00
	2010	Percent	0.29	0.25	0.27	0.30	0.30
		Count	6,115.00	6,095.00	2,727.00	7,848.00	1,161,145.00
<= 400% of	2019	Percent	0.17	0.16	0.19	0.18	0.18
Poverty		Count	5,239.00	4,601.00	2,044.00	6,521.00	972,463.00
	2018	Percent	0.16	0.15	0.18	0.18	0.17
		Count	5,003.00	4,254.00	2,041.00	6,447.00	935,302.00
	2017	Percent	0.15	0.14	0.18	0.18	0.17
		Count	4,719.00	3,946.00	2,093.00	6,840.00	937,605.00
	2016	Percent	0.16	0.14	0.18	0.17	0.16
		Count	4,823.00	4,120.00	2,199.00	6,163.00	913,434.00
	2015	Percent	0.14	0.16	0.19	0.18	0.17
		Count	4,543.00	4,646.00	2,290.00	6,682.00	975,211.00
	2014	Percent	0.19	0.18	0.20	0.22	0.20

	Count	6,098.00	5,507.00	2,471.00	8,256.00	1,136,153.0
2013	Percent	0.21	0.20	0.23	0.24	0.24
	Count	6,929.00	6,374.00	2,895.00	9,082.00	1,349,947.0
2012	Percent	0.24	0.22	0.24	0.26	0.25
	Count	7,846.00	7,110.00	3,100.00	9,726.00	1,415,737.0
2011	Percent	0.21	0.21	0.23	0.26	0.24
	Count	6,992.00	6,794.00	3,079.00	9,798.00	1,390,032.0
2010	Percent	0.23	0.22	0.24	0.25	0.25
	Count	7,528.00	7,132.00	3,226.00	9,558.00	1,406,946.0

UNINSURED BY AGE TREND

Uninsured by Age Group by Percent and Count

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Small Area Health Insurance Estimates

Age Group	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
18 or	2019	5.8%	5.1%	7.6%	20.6%	5.8%
younger		735	532	270	1,388	137,876
	2018	5.6%	4.8%	7.1%	16.5%	5.4%
		707	510	264	1,153	127,645
	2017	4.9%	4.0%	6.9%	19.2%	4.9%
		610	429	256	1,310	116,358
	2016	4.2%	4.1%	6.7%	16.7%	4.7%
		533	439	256	1,074	110,577
	2015	5.2%	4.2%	6.7%	18.8%	4.6%
		654	462	259	1,176	109,227
	2014	5.8%	5.0%	7.0%	22.1%	5.5%
		747	561	277	1,370	131,084
	2013	7.0%	6.0%	8.1%	26.5%	6.9%
		901	674	336	1,749	164,157
	2012	7.8%	7.7%	9.0%	24.3%	7.9%
		1,027	901	380	1,823	187,605
	2011	7.5%	6.8%	9.8%	23.9%	7.9%
		999	812	431	1,792	186,847
	2010	7.8%	7.6%	9.0%	26.6%	8.3%
		1,069	910	401	1,866	196,133
18 to 64	2019	15.9%	18.4%	20.3%	35.3%	16.3%
years		5,490	4,639	2,076	7,929	1,014,99
	2018	15.0%	16.5%	19.7%	37.3%	15.5%
		5,179	4,213	2,048	7,971	962,363
	2017	13.9%	15.5%	19.6%	39.4%	15.6%
		4,796	3,925	2,074	8,144	959,330
	2016	14.5%	15.8%	19.9%	36.6%	15.1%
		4,940	4,051	2,161	7,379	922,624

	2015	13.1%	17.6%	20.2%	38.5%	16.2%
		4,455	4,597	2,234	7,884	982,155
		17.8%	20.2%	21.4%	45.9%	18.9%
		6,082	5,377	2,423	9,644	1,136,068
	2013	20.1%	23.2%	24.8%	53.6%	22.5%
		6,858	6,230	2,841	10,631	1,344,866
	2012	22.8%	25.0%	26.3%	54.2%	23.4%
		7,674	6,759	3,036	11,152	1,387,256
	2011	20.3%	23.9%	25.2%	54.7%	23.0%
		6,816	6,556	2,975	11,245	1,359,495
	2010	21.9%	24.8%	26.5%	54.3%	23.5%
		7,367	6,789	3,151	10,993	1,375,130
21 to 64	2019	15.9%	18.5%	20.1%	34.9%	16.3%
years		5,206	4,343	1,953	7,452	957,310
	2018	15.0%	16.6%	19.7%	37.1%	15.5%
		4,906	3,934	1,932	7,518	907,727
	2017	13.9%	15.5%	19.5%	39.1%	15.6%
		4,526	3,660	1,961	7,666	906,045
	2016	14.5%	15.9%	19.9%	36.3%	15.1%
		4,677	3,807	2,043	6,918	871,700
	2015	12.9%	17.6%	20.2%	38.2%	16.2%
		4,153	4,313	2,104	7,412	926,558
	2014	17.8%	20.2%	21.3%	45.5%	18.8%
		5,731	4,991	2,261	9,058	1,068,286
40 to 64	2019	12.8%	15.8%	17.4%	29.2%	13.6%
years		2,622	2,203	1,076	3,882	454,584
	2018	12.1%	13.3%	16.6%	31.0%	12.7%
		2,488	1,879	1,046	3,996	422,749
	2017	12.3%	13.2%	15.9%	31.0%	12.8%
		2,535	1,870	1,015	3,719	425,355
	2016	12.0%	12.6%	15.8%	29.5%	12.3%
		2,459	1,826	1,034	3,540	405,371
	2015	10.2%	13.8%	15.5%	30.3%	12.8%
		2,093	2,031	1,044	3,797	419,331
	2014	14.5%	16.2%	17.7%	35.7%	14.9%
		2,972	2,438	1,220	4,433	484,801
	2013	16.6%	18.6%	19.7%	43.2%	18.0%
		3,400	2,835	1,382	5,227	582,956
	2012	18.4%	19.3%	21.8%	43.8%	18.6%
		3,697	2,956	1,543	5,244	597,700
	2011	17.1%	18.5%	21.0%	42.8%	18.3%
		3,428	2,859	1,531	5,196	585,386
	2010	16.9%	18.5%	21.5%	40.6%	17.7%

		3,361	2,850	1,593	4,780	558,479
50 to 64	2019	10.8%	14.1%	15.5%	24.0%	11.4%
years		1,394	1,246	670	1,907	230,896
	2018	10.7%	11.8%	14.7%	27.1%	11.0%
		1,381	1,059	651	2,171	220,313
	2017	10.0%	10.9%	14.2%	25.4%	10.8%
		1,289	976	643	1,829	215,940
	2016	10.6%	10.7%	14.6%	24.8%	10.5%
		1,338	974	679	1,766	206,721
	2015	8.4%	11.2%	13.7%	25.9%	10.8%
		1,026	1,027	648	1,996	211,744
	2014	11.9%	13.3%	15.5%	29.6%	12.6%
		1,447	1,232	739	2,231	242,940
	2013	14.1%	16.3%	17.1%	36.9%	15.8%
		1,690	1,517	815	2,672	299,669
	2012	15.9%	16.3%	19.0%	38.2%	16.0%
		1,833	1,501	904	2,672	298,340
	2011	15.6%	15.4%	17.2%	36.7%	16.1%
		1,788	1,428	837	2,635	297,110
	2010	14.9%	15.8%	18.1%	35.1%	15.0%
		1,664	1,449	882	2,439	270,693
Under 65	2019	13.2%	14.6%	17.0%	31.1%	13.4%
years		6,156	5,118	2,322	9,183	1,139,623
	2018	12.5%	13.2%	16.5%	31.3%	12.7%
		5,810	4,674	2,289	9,006	1,076,670
	2017	11.5%	12.1%	16.4%	33.5%	12.6%
		5,341	4,304	2,308	9,342	1,063,335
	2016	11.8%	12.4%	16.6%	30.8%	12.2%
		5,419	4,452	2,396	8,355	1,023,107
	2015	11.0%	13.7%	16.8%	32.6%	13.0%
		5,046	5,020	2,471	8,955	1,080,102
	2014	14.6%	15.9%	17.8%	38.9%	15.2%
		6,753	5,891	2,674	10,888	1,254,138
	2013	16.5%	18.2%	20.4%	45.4%	18.1%
		7,665	6,833	3,140	12,214	1,491,079
	2012	18.7%	19.9%	21.8%	45.3%	19.0%
		8,597	7,571	3,377	12,827	1,556,925
	2011	16.6%	18.9%	21.1%	45.4%	18.7%
		7,701	7,273	3,362	12,878	1,528,388
	2010	17.8%	19.6%	21.8%	46.0%	19.1%
		8,294	7,593	3,502	12,680	1,549,918

MEDICAID TREND

Public Health Insurance Type

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table S2704

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Medicaid/means tested	2015-	13.7%	24.5%	14.9%	15.0%	13.4%
coverage alone	2019	7,721	10,774	2,839	9,805	1,347,935
	2014-	13.7%	25.7%	13.6%	15.4%	13.5%
	2018	7,673	11,305	2,609	9,867	1,343,251
	2013-	14.1%	26.5%	16.0%	15.7%	13.5%
	2017	7,883	11,641	3,082	9,899	1,327,075
Medicare coverage alone	2015-	6.4%	5.7%	8.3%	5.7%	5.5%
-	2019	3,603	2,528	1,578	3,761	551,401
	2014-	6.1%	6.2%	8.0%	6.1%	5.3%
	2018	3,442	2,743	1,522	3,883	523,788
	2013-	5.5%	5.9%	7.7%	5.3%	5.0%
	2017	3,093	2,597	1,475	3,326	497,019
Public health insurance alone	2015-	20.3%	30.4%	23.8%	21.0%	19.3%
	2019	11,440	13,411	4,516	13,722	1,937,869
	2014-	20.0%	32.2%	21.9%	21.9%	19.1%
	2018	11,204	14,200	4,191	13,986	1,905,406
	2013-	20.0%	32.6%	24.1%	21.6%	18.9%
	2017	11,159	14,322	4,638	13,582	1,862,738
VA health care coverage	2015-	0.2%	0.2%	0.5%	0.2%	0.4%
alone	2019	116	109	99	156	38,533
	2014-	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	0.4%
	2018	89	152	60	236	38,367
	2013-	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%	0.6%	0.4%
	2017	183	84	81	357	38,644

COMMUNITY COHESION

LINGUISTIC ISOLATION

Linguistic Isolation by Percent and Count

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table C16002

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
							Carolina
Asian and	Limited English	2015-	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%
Pacific Island	speaking household	2019	5	0	5	29	14,008
languages		2014-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.4%
		2018	7	0	3	25	14,290
		2013-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.4%
		2017	5	0	3	19	14,044

		2012-	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%
		2012	6	0.070	6	17	13,658
	Not a Limited	2015-	0.4%	0.6%	0.2%	0.3%	1.4%
	English speaking	2013	81	105	12	70	57,043
	household	2013	0.5%	0.6%	0.2%	0.4%	1.4%
	Trouserrora	2014-	104	96	17	89	
		2013-					53,933
		2013-	0.6%	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%	1.3%
			136	77	23	72	51,139
		2012- 2016	0.5%	0.5%	0.6%	0.5%	1.3%
Id	Lincipad Facilish		108	84	46	114	48,751
Indo-European	Limited English	2015-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
languages	speaking household	2019	0	0	0	11	9,418
		2014-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
		2018	0	4	0	11	9,059
		2013-	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
		2017	0	11	0	0	8,684
		2012-	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
		2016	0	12	0	0	8,603
	Not a Limited	2015-	1.1%	1.0%	0.4%	0.9%	2.1%
	English speaking	2019	245	165	28	241	82,497
	household	2014-	1.3%	0.4%	0.7%	0.9%	2.0%
		2018	281	69	52	220	79,295
		2013-	1.1%	0.1%	0.8%	1.0%	2.0%
		2017	237	17	69	239	76,523
		2012-	1.1%	0.0%	0.9%	1.2%	2.0%
		2016	235	6	73	293	75,872
Other	Limited English	2015-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%	0.1%
languages	speaking household	2019	8	8	0	77	3,462
		2014-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%	0.1%
		2018	10	7	0	127	3,650
		2013-	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.5%	0.1%
		2017	10	9	0	118	3,411
		2012-	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.3%	0.1%
		2016	8	14	0	65	2,920
	Not a Limited	2015-	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	0.2%	0.5%
	English speaking	2019	72	72	11	57	20,945
	household	2014-	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	0.0%	0.5%
		2018	67	71	6	11	20,078
		2013-	0.3%	0.3%	0.0%	0.2%	0.5%
		2017	60	55	0	39	18,552
		2012-	0.2%	0.3%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
		2016	50	47	3	33	17,725
Spanish	Limited English	2015-	1.1%	0.3%	0.6%	1.3%	1.6%
- Pariisii	speaking household	2019	236	49	46	330	63,679
	speaking nousehold	2013	230	43	40	330	05,079

	2014-	1.3%	0.3%	0.3%	1.2%	1.7%
	2018	280	56	26	299	65,550
	2013-	0.9%	0.7%	0.5%	1.4%	1.8%
	2017	192	125	44	349	67,960
	2012-	0.7%	0.7%	0.6%	0.9%	1.8%
	2016	150	122	48	218	68,760
Not a Limited	2015-	4.6%	5.1%	2.2%	4.6%	5.2%
English speaking	2019	986	861	168	1,166	207,706
household	2014-	4.4%	5.3%	2.0%	4.7%	5.1%
	2018	929	890	159	1,164	199,662
	2013-	5.0%	4.1%	1.5%	4.9%	4.9%
	2017	1,037	693	124	1,194	191,337
	2012-	5.1%	4.1%	1.6%	4.4%	4.8%
	2016	1,050	679	122	1,042	182,521

REGISTERED VOTERS

Registered Voters by Percent and Count

Source: North Carolina State Board of Elections

Indicator	Categories	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Registered	Age < 18 Or	2020					0.0%
Voters by Age	Invalid Birth						1
	Dates	2019					0.0%
							22
		2012	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%
			1	1		1	151
		2008		0.0%			0.0%
A				2			92
	Age 18-25	2021	11.5%	12.8%	8.9%	12.0%	13.2%
			4,533	3,630	1,157	5,701	946,058
		2020	11.3%	12.6%	9.0%	12.1%	13.3%
			4,542	3,739	1,219	5,777	980,240
		2019	10.3%	12.1%	9.2%	11.0%	12.8%
			3,812	3,389	1,180	4,671	866,908
		2018	9.6%	11.5%	8.8%	11.0%	12.2%
			3,771	3,502	1,192	4,936	863,931
		2017	9.8%	11.7%	9.1%	10.7%	12.0%
			3,718	3,486	1,214	4,583	819,923
		2016	10.6%	12.2%	9.7%	11.3%	12.5%
			4,049	3,699	1,329	4,913	868,779
		2012	11.2%	13.3%	11.6%	11.2%	12.7%
			4,136	4,106	1,596	4,507	847,669
		2008	10.1%	12.7%	10.8%	10.7%	12.0%

			3,376	3,603	1,507	3,857	730,701
	Age 26-40	2021	21.9%	21.8%	18.5%	22.5%	24.4%
			8,654	6,201	2,406	10,695	1,747,088
		2020	22.2%	22.3%	19.2%	22.7%	25.0%
			8,966	6,622	2,600	10,855	1,846,508
		2019	21.5%	22.2%	18.9%	21.8%	24.3%
			7,949	6,241	2,426	9,269	1,649,792
		2018	22.1%	23.0%	20.1%	22.5%	25.0%
			8,676	6,988	2,738	10,109	1,772,120
		2017	21.8%	22.6%	20.3%	22.6%	24.7%
			8,287	6,706	2,717	9,700	1,685,449
		2016	21.6%	22.6%	20.1%	22.8%	25.0%
			8,221	6,849	2,754	9,911	1,731,904
		2012	22.4%	22.9%	18.9%	23.5%	25.5%
			8,264	7,067	2,593	9,487	1,696,812
		2008	25.6%	24.7%	19.7%	25.8%	26.9%
			8,539	6,996	2,757	9,291	1,637,772
	Age 41-65	2021	44.4%	40.4%	40.5%	43.4%	40.4%
	_		17,547	11,482	5,255	20,658	2,898,134
		2020	44.9%	41.0%	40.7%	43.8%	40.5%
			18,103	12,182	5,503	20,937	2,989,040
		2019	46.3%	41.7%	41.0%	45.4%	41.5%
			17,103	11,714	5,256	19,273	2,813,777
		2018	46.9%	42.5%	41.5%	45.7%	42.1%
			18,395	12,887	5,646	20,543	2,987,675
		2017	47.6%	43.2%	41.8%	46.4%	42.8%
			18,134	12,812	5,604	19,949	2,916,159
		2016	47.7%	43.5%	42.6%	46.5%	42.9%
			18,178	13,174	5,847	20,244	2,967,524
		2012	48.8%	45.0%	45.1%	48.2%	44.3%
			17,959	13,851	6,192	19,405	2,950,462
		2008	48.0%	45.1%	45.7%	47.7%	44.3%
			16,032	12,793	6,405	17,149	2,691,246
	Age Over 66	2021	22.3%	25.0%	32.1%	22.2%	22.0%
			8,797	7,116	4,166	10,565	1,573,934
		2020	21.6%	24.1%	31.1%	21.3%	21.2%
			8,732	7,156	4,213	10,180	1,562,798
		2019	21.9%	24.0%	30.9%	21.8%	21.4%
			8,081	6,748	3,960	9,252	1,447,158
		2018	21.4%	23.0%	29.6%	20.8%	20.7%
			8,420	6,973	4,028	9,329	1,471,376
		2017	20.8%	22.5%	28.8%	20.4%	20.4%
			7,939	6,687	3,858	8,783	1,391,061

		2016	20.1%	21.7%	27.7%	19.5%	19.6%
			7,640	6,571	3,802	8,491	1,356,089
		2012	17.5%	18.8%	24.4%	17.1%	17.4%
			6,452	5,782	3,357	6,892	1,160,208
		2008	16.3%	17.5%	23.8%	15.8%	16.8%
			5,448	4,950	3,334	5,688	1,020,292
Registered	Hispanic or	2021	2.5%	2.2%	0.7%	2.8%	3.3%
Voters by	Latino		985	636	92	1,341	235,085
Ethnicity		2020	2.2%	2.0%	0.6%	2.5%	3.1%
			880	585	81	1,205	228,233
		2019	2.0%	1.9%	0.5%	2.4%	3.0%
			739	528	66	1,012	202,721
		2018	1.9%	1.6%	0.4%	2.2%	2.8%
			750	497	61	975	197,115
		2017	1.7%	1.5%	0.4%	2.0%	2.5%
			665	435	53	853	173,551
		2016	1.6%	1.2%	0.4%	1.9%	2.4%
			628	378	52	818	167,111
		2012	1.2%	0.7%	0.2%	1.3%	1.7%
			425	226	33	525	113,958
		2008	0.7%	0.4%	0.2%	0.9%	1.1%
			250	124	25	320	63,985
	Not Hispanic	2021	73.3%	77.7%	67.0%	71.2%	71.6%
	Latino		28,994	22,079	8,704	33,910	5,131,188
		2020	71.8%	77.6%	65.8%	69.3%	70.8%
			28,972	23,036	8,907	33,102	5,221,764
		2019	77.0%	82.6%	69.7%	75.6%	75.7%
			28,441	23,199	8,932	32,102	5,129,962
		2018	79.0%	83.5%	69.4%	77.1%	77.3%
			31,023	25,336	9,441	34,635	5,483,524
		2017	79.5%	84.4%	69.1%	77.6%	78.0%
			30,283	25,045	9,259	33,398	5,314,830
		2016	79.2%	84.2%	68.3%	77.3%	77.9%
			30,177	25,506	9,382	33,667	5,391,230
		2012	79.3%	86.3%	69.4%	78.5%	80.1%
			29,193	26,576	9,532	31,630	5,328,580
		2008	79.5%	89.1%	76.1%	80.9%	83.3%
			26,536	25,246	10,655	29,100	5,066,657
	Undesignated	2021	24.2%	20.1%	32.3%	26.0%	25.1%
			9,552	5,714	4,188	12,368	1,798,941
		2020	26.0%	20.5%	33.6%	28.2%	26.1%
			10,491	6,078	4,547	13,442	1,928,590
		2019	21.0%	15.5%	29.8%	22.0%	21.3%

			7,765	4,365	3,824	9,351	1,444,974
		2018	19.1%	14.9%	30.2%	20.7%	19.9%
		2010	7,489	4,517	4,102	9,307	1,414,463
		2017	18.7%	14.2%	30.5%	20.4%	19.4%
		2017	7,130	4,211	4,081	8,764	1,324,211
		2016	19.1%	14.6%	31.3%	20.8%	19.7%
		2010	7,283	4,409	4,298	9,074	1,365,955
		2012	19.5%	13.0%	30.4%	20.2%	18.2%
		2012	7,194	4,005	4,173	8,137	1,212,764
		2008	19.8%	10.5%	23.7%	18.2%	15.6%
		2008	6,609	2,974	3,323	6,565	949,461
Registered	Two or More	2021	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	0,303	0.6%
Voters by Race	Races	2021	210	113	49	205	
voters by Nace	Naces	2020					43,397
		2020	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.6%
		2010	200	119	53	210	47,208
		2019	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	0.5%	0.6%
		2010	173	119	49	205	43,784
		2018	0.5%	0.5%	0.4%	0.5%	0.7%
		2217	191	138	55	231	48,573
		2017	0.5%	0.5%	0.4%	0.5%	0.7%
		2016	182	134	50	215	45,625
		2016	0.5%	0.5%	0.4%	0.5%	0.7%
		2012	189	137	52	216	47,560
		2012	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.6%
			173	111	51	149	37,634
		2008	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%
			118	75	40	93	24,576
	Asian	2021	0.4%	0.3%	0.2%	0.5%	1.5%
			152	87	26	233	106,918
		2020	0.4%	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%	1.4%
			151	87	26	198	104,516
		2019	0.4%	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%	1.4%
			132	84	23	159	93,736
		2018	0.4%	0.3%	0.2%	0.3%	1.3%
			147	79	21	152	92,945
		2017	0.4%	0.3%	0.1%	0.3%	1.2%
			141	77	19	133	83,603
		2016	0.4%	0.2%	0.1%	0.3%	1.2%
			139	70	19	124	81,210
		2012	0.3%	0.2%	0.1%	0.3%	0.9%
			98	56	15	113	59,771
		2008	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.7%
			72	37	11	60	40,021

American Indian 2021 or Alaska Native 2020	0.2%	0.2%	4.1%	0.3%	0.7%
	02	55	533	144	52,875
2020	0.2%	0.2%	4.0%	0.3%	0.8%
	78	58	548	135	56,152
2019	0.2%	0.2%	4.2%	0.3%	0.8%
	75	52	541	128	52,537
2018	0.2%	0.2%	4.3%	0.3%	0.8%
	87	56	586	131	58,287
2017	0.2%	0.2%	4.4%	0.3%	0.8%
	83	53	589	129	55,861
2016	0.2%	0.2%	4.3%	0.3%	0.8%
	82	51	595	128	56,661
2012	0.3%	0.1%	4.3%	0.3%	0.8%
	93	38	590	117	53,510
2008	0.2%	0.1%	4.0%	0.3%	0.8%
	79	30	562	95	46,714
Black or African 2021	29.6%	50.3%	48.9%	23.8%	20.4%
American	11,690	14,299	6,352	11,314	1,465,107
2020	29.8%	50.6%	49.4%	23.5%	20.6%
	12,021	15,017	6,690	11,229	1,520,368
2019	31.8%	52.8%	52.1%	25.2%	21.6%
	11,733	14,836	6,679	10,702	1,466,733
2018	32.0%	52.7%	52.4%	26.1%	22.0%
	12,555	15,988	7,122	11,707	1,557,970
2017	32.4%	52.7%	52.9%	26.6%	22.1%
	12,326	15,643	7,084	11,434	1,506,415
2016	32.8%	52.5%	52.8%	26.7%	22.2%
	12,482	15,917	7,247	11,646	1,536,677
2012	33.7%	51.8%	53.2%	27.9%	22.4%
	12,414	15,950	7,303	11,239	1,493,969
2008	33.7%	50.9%	54.8%	28.4%	21.7%
	11,240	14,417	7,667	10,203	1,318,670
Missing 2021					0.0%
					1
2020					0.0%
					2
2019					0.0%
					2
2018					0.0%
					2
2017					0.0%
					2
					0.0%

			1			2
Othor	2024	2.40/	1 00/	1.00/	1 00/	3
Other	2021	2.4%	1.8%	1.0%	1.9%	2.8%
	2020	967	503	131	928	199,576
	2020	2.1%	1.7%	0.9%	1.8%	2.7%
	2010	834	499	128	881	199,326
	2019	1.9%	1.6%	0.9%	1.9%	2.8%
	2212	706	460	114	805	188,086
	2018	1.8%	1.6%	0.9%	1.9%	2.7%
		691	488	122	874	194,576
	2017	1.6%	1.5%	0.9%	1.8%	2.6%
		621	432	115	764	174,515
	2016	1.5%	1.3%	0.8%	1.7%	2.4%
		578	389	114	719	166,529
	2012	1.2%	1.1%	0.8%	1.3%	1.9%
		450	326	110	519	129,020
	2008	1.0%	0.9%	0.6%	1.1%	1.6%
		336	255	87	406	95,982
Pacific Islander	2021	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		3	1	1	3	459
	2020	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		2	1	1	2	381
Undesignated	2021	7.3%	6.9%	5.0%	8.8%	8.5%
		2,895	1,949	655	4,182	608,666
	2020	9.9%	7.5%	6.1%	12.5%	10.1%
		4,002	2,240	832	5,982	746,356
	2019	4.7%	3.6%	2.5%	6.3%	5.4%
		1,750	1,007	324	2,691	368,298
	2018	3.3%	2.6%	1.9%	4.2%	4.0%
		1,287	804	254	1,894	286,735
	2017	2.8%	2.2%	1.5%	3.3%	3.4%
		1,054	660	205	1,421	228,925
	2016	2.7%	2.2%	2.0%	3.1%	3.4%
		1,027	661	276	1,345	233,217
	2012	1.8%	1.4%	1.4%	1.8%	2.2%
		672	426	194	720	149,440
	2008	1.3%	0.6%	0.6%	1.0%	1.3%
		420	170	85	372	80,945
White	2021	59.5%	40.2%	40.3%	64.3%	65.4%
		23,532	11,422	5,237	30,610	4,688,215
	2020	57.1%	39.3%	38.8%	61.0%	63.8%
The second secon		-				
		23.055	11.678	5,257	29.112	4,/04.2/8
	2019	23,055 60.6%	11,678 41.1%	5,257 39.7%	29,112 65.4%	4,704,278 67.3%

		2018	61.9%	42.2%	40.0%	66.6%	68.4%
			24,304	12,797	5,444	29,928	4,856,014
		2017	62.2%	42.7%	39.8%	67.2%	69.2%
			23,671	12,692	5,331	28,919	4,717,646
		2016	61.9%	43.1%	39.5%	67.5%	69.4%
			23,591	13,068	5,429	29,381	4,802,439
		2012	62.2%	45.1%	39.9%	68.1%	71.1%
			22,912	13,900	5,475	27,435	4,731,958
		2008	63.3%	47.1%	39.6%	68.8%	73.6%
			21,130	13,360	5,551	24,756	4,473,195
Registered	Female	2021	48.9%	52.9%	51.9%	48.7%	50.3%
Voters by Sex			19,340	15,046	6,740	23,212	3,605,831
		2020	47.9%	52.3%	51.3%	47.0%	49.6%
			19,314	15,526	6,947	22,461	3,657,630
		2019	51.1%	54.4%	53.4%	50.6%	52.2%
			18,867	15,295	6,851	21,474	3,535,213
		2018	51.5%	54.3%	53.3%	51.0%	52.6%
			20,238	16,475	7,246	22,930	3,730,490
		2017	51.9%	54.6%	53.4%	51.5%	52.9%
			19,775	16,209	7,148	22,160	3,605,856
		2016	51.9%	54.5%	53.5%	51.6%	53.0%
			19,757	16,501	7,351	22,464	3,666,664
		2012	52.7%	55.0%	53.9%	52.6%	53.7%
			19,407	16,940	7,408	21,193	3,575,713
		2008	53.9%	55.8%	54.6%	53.4%	54.2%
			18,008	15,820	7,641	19,200	3,293,702
	Male	2021	41.9%	41.4%	43.6%	42.8%	42.7%
			16,563	11,782	5,665	20,360	3,062,189
		2020	41.0%	41.4%	43.3%	41.4%	42.1%
			16,528	12,310	5,864	19,765	3,109,587
		2019	42.9%	42.8%	44.5%	44.0%	43.9%
			15,855	12,032	5,704	18,683	2,976,195
		2018	43.8%	43.7%	45.3%	45.4%	44.6%
			17,191	13,269	6,163	20,401	3,164,284
		2017	44.1%	43.8%	45.5%	45.8%	44.8%
			16,776	12,994	6,093	19,710	3,052,033
		2016	44.1%	43.8%	45.2%	45.9%	44.8%
			16,786	13,278	6,209	19,983	3,099,304
		2012	44.4%	43.9%	45.3%	46.1%	45.1%
			16,341	13,516	6,230	18,558	3,003,393
		2008	43.5%	43.8%	45.2%	45.8%	45.1%
		_	14,525	12,425	6,333	16,474	2,742,241
1	Undesignated	2021	9.2%	5.6%	4.5%	8.5%	6.9%

			3,628	1,601	579	4,047	497,194
		2020	11.2%	6.3%	5.3%	11.6%	8.3%
		2020	4,501	1,863	724	5,523	611,370
		2019	6.0%	2.7%	2.1%	5.4%	3.9%
		2015	2,223	765	267	2,308	266,249
		2018	4.7%	2.0%	1.4%	3.5%	2.8%
		2018	1,833	606	195	1,586	200,328
		2017	4.0%	1.6%	1.1%	2.7%	2.3%
		2017	1,527	488	152	1,145	154,703
		2016	4.1%	1.7%	1.3%	2.6%	2.3%
		2016					
		2012	1,545	514	172	1,112	158,328
		2012	2.9%	1.1%	0.7%	1.3%	1.1%
		2222	1,064	351	100	541	76,196
		2008	2.6%	0.3%	0.2%	0.9%	0.7%
			862	99	29	311	44,160
Registered	All	2021	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Voters Total	Race/Ethnicity		39,531	28,429	12,984	47,619	7,165,214
		2020	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			40,343	29,699	13,535	47,749	7,378,587
		2019	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			36,945	28,092	12,822	42,465	6,777,657
		2018	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			39,262	30,350	13,604	44,917	7,095,102
		2017	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			38,078	29,691	13,393	43,015	6,812,592
		2016	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	-		38,088	30,293	13,732	43,559	6,924,296
		2012	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			36,812	30,807	13,738	40,292	6,655,302
		2008	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			33,395	28,344	14,003	35,985	6,080,103

VOTER TURN OUT IN ELECTIONS

Voted in November Election by Percent and Count

Source: North Carolina State Board of Elections

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Voted in	Age < 18 Or	2020					0.0%
November	Invalid Birth						6
Election	Dates	2018					0.0%
by Age							2
		2016					0.0%
							1

		2008					0.0%
							13
	Age 18-25	2021	1.9%		3.0%	3.5%	3.1%
			39		14	46	10,516
		2020	9.0%	8.5%	6.2%	9.3%	10.6%
			2,850	1,795	635	3,487	587,340
		2019	2.1%	1	4.0%	2.3%	3.2%
			67		11	21	16,026
		2018	5.0%	5.1%	3.9%	5.8%	6.8%
			1,058	727	289	1,485	253,729
		2017	2.2%		3.8%	1.9%	3.2%
			65		14	20	19,343
		2016	7.9%	8.9%	7.2%	8.1%	9.6%
			2,172	1,778	707	2,465	459,718
		2012	9.0%	10.7%	9.3%	8.5%	10.3%
			2,381	2,250	959	2,437	468,789
		2008	8.8%	10.7%	9.8%	8.7%	10.8%
			2,193	2,244	999	2,328	467,229
	Age 26-40	2021	9.8%	5.4%	10.1%	11.2%	12.2%
			197	2	48	148	41,081
		2020	19.2%	17.4%	15.9%	20.4%	21.5%
			6,093	3,674	1,636	7,661	1,194,333
		2019	9.8%	6.8%	9.4%	7.8%	13.1%
			307	3	26	72	64,874
		2018	15.6%	13.4%	13.4%	16.6%	18.2%
			3,301	1,918	983	4,253	683,948
		2017	10.6%	15.2%	10.4%	8.8%	15.3%
			310	7	38	93	91,914
		2016	18.8%	18.3%	16.7%	19.7%	21.2%
			5,179	3,662	1,654	6,017	1,012,711
		2012	19.9%	19.3%	16.2%	20.7%	21.7%
			5,259	4,045	1,660	5,912	984,965
		2008	23.9%	22.6%	17.0%	24.3%	24.4%
			5,918	4,743	1,724	6,501	1,058,336
	Age 41-65	2021	41.0%	43.2%	42.0%	39.8%	44.7%
			821	16	199	525	150,404
		2020	48.1%	45.7%	44.1%	47.2%	44.2%
			15,243	9,629	4,545	17,729	2,447,884
		2019	45.7%	43.2%	43.5%	42.7%	46.2%
			1,440	19	120	393	228,862
		2018	52.5%	49.8%	46.0%	51.7%	48.2%
		_	11,081	7,157	3,376	13,282	1,810,581
		2017	45.4%	41.3%	40.7%	42.2%	48.0%

			1,323	19	149	447	288,474
		2016	51.4%	47.8%	45.8%	50.8%	47.0%
		2010	14,119	9,579	4,527	15,520	2,242,958
		2012	52.4%	49.1%	48.1%	52.2%	48.5%
		2012	13,826	10,292	4,936	14,883	2,197,524
		2008	50.8%	48.7%	49.3%	51.3%	47.7%
		2008					
	Ago Over 66	2021	12,609	10,235 51.4%	5,003 44.9%	13,729	2,071,061
	Age Over 66	2021	47.2%			45.5%	40.0%
		2020	946	19	213	600	134,528
		2020	23.6%	28.4%	33.9%	23.1%	23.7%
		2040	7,486	5,979	3,501	8,660	1,314,455
		2019	42.4%	50.0%	43.1%	47.2%	37.4%
			1,334	22	119	434	185,351
		2018	26.8%	31.8%	36.7%	25.9%	26.8%
			5,660	4,564	2,692	6,659	1,005,842
		2017	41.7%	43.5%	45.1%	47.1%	33.4%
			1,216	20	165	499	200,646
		2016	21.9%	25.1%	30.3%	21.5%	22.1%
			6,011	5,022	2,995	6,561	1,052,691
		2012	18.7%	20.9%	26.4%	18.5%	19.4%
			4,943	4,374	2,715	5,274	881,216
		2008	16.5%	18.0%	23.9%	15.7%	17.1%
			4,087	3,775	2,421	4,202	741,147
Voted in	Hispanic or	2021	1.1%		0.2%	0.5%	1.1%
November	Latino		23		1	6	3,591
Election		2020	1.9%	1.3%	0.5%	2.0%	2.4%
by			590	284	51	757	134,568
Ethnicity		2019	0.9%			0.7%	1.1%
			27			6	5,612
		2018	1.4%	0.9%	0.3%	1.3%	1.8%
			297	128	21	328	68,949
		2017	0.8%		0.3%	0.1%	1.0%
			24		1	1	5,984
		2016	1.5%	1.0%	0.3%	1.4%	2.0%
			410	207	32	436	96,452
		2012	1.0%	0.5%	0.1%	1.0%	1.4%
			270	113	12	275	61,464
		2008	0.8%	0.4%	0.2%	0.8%	1.0%
			189	91	20	204	42,238
	Not Hispanic	2021	83.0%	91.9%	73.8%	80.8%	79.6%
	Latino		1,663	34	350	1,066	268,003
		2020	72.3%	79.3%	67.4%	70.1%	72.1%
		= = = = =	22,901	16,711	6,957	26,295	3,995,811
			,501	10,,11	0,557	20,233	3,333,011

		2019	81.8%	93.2%	75.7%	83.3%	83.4%
			2,576	41	209	766	412,905
		2018	80.3%	86.8%	73.0%	79.7%	80.1%
			16,937	12,464	5,358	20,455	3,008,409
		2017	85.6%	95.7%	75.4%	85.9%	84.8%
			2,494	44	276	910	509,237
		2016	79.7%	85.7%	69.8%	78.5%	79.3%
			21,914	17,171	6,899	24,007	3,781,375
		2012	79.5%	86.9%	69.5%	78.9%	80.8%
			20,982	18,210	7,140	22,496	3,662,857
		2008	78.7%	88.5%	74.2%	80.2%	82.2%
			19,522	18,573	7,533	21,457	3,565,733
	Undesignated	2021	15.8%	8.1%	25.9%	18.7%	19.3%
			317	3	123	247	64,935
		2020	25.8%	19.4%	32.1%	27.9%	25.5%
			8,181	4,082	3,309	10,485	1,413,639
		2019	17.3%	6.8%	24.3%	16.1%	15.5%
			545	3	67	148	76,596
		2018	18.3%	12.3%	26.7%	19.1%	18.0%
			3,866	1,774	1,961	4,896	676,744
		2017	13.6%	4.3%	24.3%	14.0%	14.2%
			396	2	89	148	85,156
		2016	18.8%	13.3%	29.9%	20.0%	18.7%
			5,157	2,663	2,952	6,120	890,252
		2012	19.5%	12.6%	30.4%	20.1%	17.8%
			5,157	2,638	3,118	5,735	808,173
		2008	20.5%	11.1%	25.6%	19.1%	16.8%
			5,096	2,333	2,594	5,099	729,815
Voted in	Two or More	2021	0.3%	2.7%	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%
November	Races		7	1	2	4	1,169
Election		2020	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.5%
by Race			145	60	30	125	28,449
		2019	0.2%	2.3%		0.2%	0.4%
			5	1		2	1,847
		2018	0.4%	0.3%	0.4%	0.4%	0.5%
			92	47	26	90	18,759
		2017	0.4%			0.3%	0.4%
			12			3	2,535
		2016	0.5%	0.4%	0.3%	0.4%	0.6%
			125	74	31	120	27,026
		2012	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.5%
			106	61	29	90	22,141
		2008	0.3%	0.2%	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%

			83	47	30	64	17,185
	Asian	2021	0.1%		0.4%	0.2%	1.0%
			2		2	3	3,396
		2020	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%	1.4%
			110	53	21	150	75,060
		2019	0.3%		0.4%	0.3%	0.9%
			9		1	3	4,340
		2018	0.3%	0.2%	0.1%	0.3%	1.1%
			71	35	11	76	40,982
		2017	0.3%		0.5%	0.3%	0.8%
			9		2	3	4,889
		2016	0.3%	0.2%	0.1%	0.3%	1.1%
			88	47	14	85	51,516
		2012	0.3%	0.2%	0.1%	0.3%	0.8%
			68	45	12	75	35,212
		2008	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.6%
			50	22	6	39	26,571
	American	2021	0.1%		0.4%	0.7%	0.2%
	Indian or		2		2	9	724
	Alaska Native	2020	0.2%	0.1%	4.2%	0.2%	0.6%
			55	30	430	89	35,221
		2019	0.2%			0.2%	0.3%
			6			2	1,529
		2018	0.2%	0.1%	4.0%	0.3%	0.6%
			38	15	293	66	21,977
		2017	0.1%			0.1%	0.3%
			2			1	1,718
		2016	0.2%	0.1%	4.5%	0.3%	0.6%
			52	24	444	85	29,090
		2012	0.2%	0.1%	4.4%	0.3%	0.6%
			55	20	451	78	27,189
		2008	0.2%	0.1%	3.8%	0.3%	0.6%
			46	20	390	68	25,060
	Black or	2021	43.4%	54.1%	30.2%	35.0%	16.4%
	African		870	20	143	461	55,284
	American	2020	28.2%	47.8%	48.1%	22.3%	18.7%
			8,929	10,067	4,963	8,373	1,038,375
		2019	42.4%	52.3%	27.9%	31.3%	24.9%
			1,336	23	77	288	123,133
		2018	32.8%	49.6%	51.8%	25.4%	20.1%
			6,922	7,125	3,801	6,530	753,229
		2017	38.9%	43.5%	20.5%	38.2%	25.6%

	2046	22.60/	E4 00/	F2 70/	25.00/	20.70/
	2016	32.6%	51.8%	52.7%	25.9%	20.7%
		8,948	10,386	5,213	7,919	987,538
	2012	35.7%	53.5%	54.8%	28.9%	23.1%
		9,436	11,218	5,629	8,245	1,045,252
	2008	35.5%	52.0%	55.2%	29.3%	22.2%
		8,795	10,912	5,600	7,842	963,530
Other	2021	1.0%		0.2%	0.5%	1.2%
		21		1	7	4,033
	2020	1.6%	1.4%	0.7%	1.4%	2.1%
		522	285	68	537	119,125
	2019	0.9%			0.7%	1.3%
		29			6	6,301
	2018	1.2%	1.0%	0.6%	1.3%	1.8%
		253	142	42	327	68,287
	2017	0.9%		0.3%	0.7%	1.3%
		25		1	7	7,616
	2016	1.2%	1.0%	0.7%	1.3%	1.9%
		335	202	68	389	90,961
	2012	1.0%	0.7%	0.6%	1.0%	1.5%
		256	149	64	272	66,165
	2008	0.8%	0.7%	0.6%	0.9%	1.3%
		189	138	59	249	54,772
Pacific	2021					0.0%
Islander						7
	2020	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		2	1	1	2	356
Undesignated	2021	2.5%		1.7%	2.8%	3.7%
		50		8	37	12,483
	2020	10.0%	6.9%	5.7%	12.3%	9.9%
		3,174	1,454	587	4,604	548,968
	2019	2.5%		1.1%	3.6%	2.9%
		78		3	33	14,462
	2018	2.9%	2.0%	1.2%	3.5%	3.4%
		619	287	89	900	127,036
	2017	1.2%		0.8%	1.3%	2.0%
		36		3	14	11,937
	2016	2.6%	2.1%	1.8%	2.9%	3.1%
		718	417	179	883	148,821
	2012	1.8%	1.3%	1.2%	1.7%	2.1%
		467	282	126	490	97,406
	2008	1.3%	1.0%	0.9%	1.2%	1.7%
		332	217	93	322	72,321
White	2021	52.5%	43.2%	66.7%	60.5%	77.1%
			.3/0	,3		

	T. C.						
			1,051	16	316	798	259,433
		2020	59.2%	43.3%	40.9%	63.0%	66.7%
			18,735	9,127	4,217	23,657	3,698,464
		2019	53.5%	45.5%	70.7%	63.7%	69.4%
			1,685	20	195	586	343,501
		2018	62.1%	46.7%	41.9%	68.9%	72.6%
			13,105	6,715	3,078	17,690	2,723,832
		2017	58.2%	56.5%	77.9%	59.1%	69.6%
			1,696	26	285	626	417,760
		2016	62.6%	44.4%	39.8%	69.0%	72.0%
			17,215	8,891	3,934	21,082	3,433,127
		2012	60.7%	43.8%	38.5%	67.6%	71.5%
			16,021	9,186	3,959	19,256	3,239,129
		2008	61.7%	45.9%	39.1%	67.9%	73.3%
			15,312	9,641	3,969	18,176	3,178,347
Voted in	Female	2021	57.6%	48.6%	54.9%	58.2%	53.0%
November	Election		1,153	18	260	767	178,382
Election		2020	48.7%	54.3%	53.0%	48.0%	50.4%
by Sex			15,409	11,455	5,473	18,024	2,796,056
		2019	57.6%	59.1%	55.4%	55.5%	54.9%
			1,813	26	153	511	271,680
		2018	52.6%	57.2%	56.0%	52.6%	53.6%
			11,097	8,214	4,113	13,510	2,011,311
		2017	57.9%	58.7%	56.0%	58.6%	55.1%
			1,687	27	205	621	330,873
		2016	53.4%	57.6%	56.0%	53.3%	54.4%
			14,666	11,548	5,531	16,292	2,592,124
		2012	53.6%	57.1%	55.7%	54.0%	54.8%
			14,158	11,961	5,716	15,400	2,484,196
		2008	54.3%	57.0%	55.8%	54.4%	55.0%
			13,459	11,968	5,661	14,550	2,384,521
	Male	2021	39.2%	51.4%	43.9%	38.6%	43.9%
			786	19	208	509	147,693
		2020	40.0%	39.9%	41.9%	40.4%	41.4%
			12,684	8,401	4,323	15,168	2,293,078
		2019	39.3%	40.9%	44.2%	41.2%	43.1%
			1,236	18	122	379	213,287
		2018	43.0%	41.4%	42.9%	44.3%	44.2%
			9,074	5,944	3,150	11,386	1,658,001
		2017	40.2%	41.3%	43.2%	40.1%	43.7%
			1,172	19	158	425	262,481
		2016	42.6%	40.8%	42.8%	44.2%	43.6%
			11,718	8,180	4,233	13,516	2,077,205
	<u> </u>		, -	, = =	,	7=	, ,===

		2012	43.5%	41.8%	43.6%	44.6%	44.1%
		2012	11,483	8,760	4,474	12,726	1,999,194
		2008	43.0%	42.4%	43.9%	44.6%	44.2%
		2006					1,915,846
	Missing/Not	2020	10,666	8,901	4,459	11,943	0.0%
	Missing/Not sure	2020				0.0%	
	sure	2040				1	6
		2018					0.0%
							13
		2017					0.0%
							1
		2016					0.0%
							8
		2008				0.0%	0.0%
						1	8
	Undesignated	2021	3.2%		1.3%	3.3%	3.1%
			64		6	43	10,454
		2020	11.3%	5.8%	5.0%	11.6%	8.2%
			3,579	1,221	521	4,344	454,878
		2019	3.1%		0.4%	3.3%	2.0%
			99		1	30	10,146
		2018	4.4%	1.4%	1.0%	3.0%	2.3%
			929	208	77	783	84,777
		2017	1.9%		0.8%	1.2%	1.2%
			55		3	13	7,022
		2016	4.0%	1.6%	1.2%	2.5%	2.1%
			1,097	313	119	755	98,742
		2012	2.9%	1.1%	0.8%	1.3%	1.1%
			768	240	80	380	49,104
		2008	2.7%	0.6%	0.3%	1.0%	0.9%
			682	128	27	266	37,411
Voted in	All	2021	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
November	Race/Ethnicity		2,003	37	474	1,319	336,529
Election		2020	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Total			31,672	21,077	10,317	37,537	5,544,018
		2019	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			3,148	44	276	920	495,113
		2018	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			21,100	14,366	7,340	25,679	3,754,102
		2017	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			2,914	46	366	1,059	600,377
		2016	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
			27,481	20,041	9,883	30,563	4,768,079
		2012	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	l						

	26,409	20,961	10,270	28,506	4,532,49
2008	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	24,807	20,997	10,147	26,760	4,337,786

SOCIAL VULNERABILITY Z-SCORE INDEX

Source: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention/ Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry/ Geospatial Research, Analysis, and Services Program. CDC/ATSDR Social Vulnerability Index Database

Indicator	Year	Franklin	Granville	Vance	Warren
Overall percentile summary ranking	2016	0.72	0.55	0.99	0.81
	2018	0.54	0.40	0.93	0.81
Percentile ranking for household	2016	1.18	0.60	0.99	0.71
composition/disability theme summary	2018	0.91	0.52	0.97	0.68
Percentile ranking for housing	2016	0.75	0.61	0.99	0.71
type/transportation theme summary	2018	0.57	0.36	0.94	0.74
Percentile ranking for minority	2016	0.88	0.69	0.75	0.84
status/language theme summary	2018	0.83	0.67	0.79	0.63
Percentile ranking for socioeconomic	2016	0.75	0.31	0.93	0.82
theme summary	2018	0.57	0.29	0.86	0.80

DEMOGRAPHIC

POPULATION GROWTH TREND

Population Growth Trend Projections

Source: NC Office of State Budget and Management

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
						Carolina
Total	2050	81,468	45,471	14,625	105,359	13,967,473
population	2040	74,774	45,466	16,289	93,888	12,821,708
	2030	68,078	45,431	17,972	82,418	11,677,603
	2020	61,628	45,435	19,767	71,196	10,587,440
	2010	57,673	45,289	20,987	60,835	9,574,323
	2000	48,908	43,155	19,900	47,636	8,081,986

IMMIGRATION: NUMBER OF PERSONS ARRIVING

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table B05005

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Entered before 1990	2015-2019	717	546	155	1,012	224,529
	2014-2018	1,068	703	160	915	224,046
	2013-2017	1,092	559	176	1,006	225,239

	2012-2016	1,016	518	164	1,199	223,966
	2011-2015	1,095	479	188	1,038	223,670
Entered 1990 to 1999	2015-2019	1,233	457	159	1,340	222,033
10 1999	2014-2018	1,144	468	174	1,425	227,481
	2013-2017	1,023	529	280	1,250	232,459
	2012-2016	1,075	563	333	999	233,323
	2011-2015	962	656	358	935	237,379
Entered 2000 to 2009	2015-2019	801	700	338	1,008	283,904
10 2003	2014-2018	797	545	430	876	288,573
	2013-2017	743	519	318	1,182	295,791
	2012-2016	916	598	276	1,239	299,799
	2011-2015	937	627	215	1,254	311,882
Entered 2010 or later	2015-2019	509	794	47	849	217,934
or later	2014-2018	395	671	19	773	182,221
	2013-2017	198	323	17	642	152,017
	2012-2016	142	226	16	417	121,667
	2011-2015	129	71	8	360	93,681

ELDERLY POPULATION GROWTH TREND

Elderly Population age 65+ Growth Trend Projections by Percent and Count

Source: NC Office of State Budget and Management

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Elderly	2050	24.3%	19.4%	24.0%	23.6%	21.5%
population age		19,766	8,813	3,507	24,882	3,001,806
65+	2040	24.7%	20.8%	24.4%	23.7%	21.3%
		18,459	9,474	3,982	22,277	2,732,013
	2030	22.5%	20.9%	26.9%	22.2%	20.2%
		15,332	9,510	4,835	18,301	2,356,021
	2020	17.5%	18.8%	25.0%	17.8%	16.9%
		10,778	8,539	4,933	12,707	1,789,988
	2010	12.6%	14.2%	19.0%	12.7%	13.0%
		7,273	6,439	3,990	7,752	1,243,908
	2000	11.4%	12.6%	17.3%	10.9%	12.0%
		5,569	5,423	3,443	5,211	969,723

GENERAL DEMOGRAPHIC POINTS

TOTAL POPULATION

Total Population Count

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program, 2020

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Total	2020	60,992	42,578	18,642	68,573	10,439,388
Population	2019	60,443	44,535	19,731	69,685	10,488,084
	2018	59,979	44,635	19,819	67,625	10,381,615
20	2017	59,372	44,281	19,849	66,155	10,268,233
	2016	58,684	44,485	19,884	64,676	10,154,788
	2015	58,162	44,459	20,207	63,668	10,031,646
	2014	57,995	44,517	20,385	62,691	9,932,887
	2013	57,762	44,491	20,600	62,074	9,843,336
2	2012	57,557	45,093	20,764	61,405	9,749,476
	2011	57,503	45,288	20,998	60,946	9,657,592
	2010	57,673	45,289	20,987	60,835	9,574,323

GENDER

Sex Distribution by Percent and Count

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program, 2019

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Female	2019	49.2%	53.3%	50.5%	50.5%	
		29,751	23,755	9,968	35,169	
Male	2019	50.8%	46.7%	49.5%	49.5%	
		30,692	20,780	9,763	34,516	

AGE DISTRIBUTION

Age Distribution by Percent and Count

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program, 2019

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Under 18	2019	20.5%	23.4%	17.9%	21.8%	
years		12,385	10,443	3,531	15,161	
18 to 24	2019	8.2%	8.5%	6.8%	8.3%	
years		4,943	3,771	1,346	5,779	
25 to 44	2019	24.1%	22.7%	21.2%	23.9%	
years		14,575	10,094	4,179	16,644	
45 to 64	2019	29.6%	26.4%	27.9%	28.9%	
years		17,866	11,740	5,502	20,166	

65 years and	2019	17.7%	19.1%	26.2%	17.1%	
over		10,674	8,487	5,173	11,935	

RACE AND ETHNICITY DISTRIBUTION

Race and Ethnicity Distribution by Percent and Count

U.S. 2020 Decennial Census: Table P2

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2020	0.3%	0.2%	5.1%	0.4%	1.0%
	205	91	953	259	100,886
2020	0.6%	0.7%	0.3%	0.7%	3.3%
	366	284	62	452	340,059
2020	30.0%	49.5%	48.5%	23.0%	20.2%
	18,315	21,081	9,049	15,785	2,107,526
2020	10.2%	8.7%	4.0%	10.2%	10.7%
	6,211	3,717	739	6,962	1,118,596
2020	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%
	24	9	4	17	6,980
2020	55.1%	38.1%	38.7%	61.7%	60.5%
	33,610	16,243	7,209	42,285	6,312,148
2020	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	0.4%
	207	110	65	277	46,340
2020	3.4%	2.4%	3.0%	3.7%	3.9%
	2,054	1,043	561	2,536	406,853

HOUSEHOLD LANGUAGE

Household Language by Percent and Count

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table C16002

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
English only	2015-	92.4%	92.5%	96.5%	92.2%	88.4%
	2019	19,767	15,615	7,516	23,400	3,506,724
	2014-	92.0%	92.9%	96.6%	92.1%	88.6%
	2018	19,352	15,661	7,517	22,803	3,473,080
	2013- 2017	92.0%	94.2%	96.8%	91.6%	88.9%
		19,268	16,042	7,894	22,257	3,442,696
	2012-	92.2%	94.2%	96.2%	92.5%	89.0%
	2016	18,920	15,689	7,455	21,937	3,396,582
Spanish	2015-	5.7%	5.4%	2.7%	5.9%	6.8%
	2019	1,222	910	214	1,496	271,385
	2014-	5.7%	5.6%	2.4%	5.9%	6.8%
	2018	1,209	946	185	1,463	265,212
		5.9%	4.8%	2.1%	6.4%	6.7%

	2013-	1,229	818	168	1,543	259,297
	2017	1,223	010	100	1,545	233,237
	2012-	5.8%	4.8%	2.2%	5.3%	6.6%
	2016	1,200	801	170	1,260	251,281
Asian and Pacific Island	2015-	0.4%	0.6%	0.2%	0.4%	1.8%
languages	2019	86	105	17	99	71,051
	2014-	0.5%	0.6%	0.3%	0.5%	1.7%
	2018	111	96	20	114	68,223
	2013-	0.7%	0.5%	0.3%	0.4%	1.7%
	2017	141	77	26	91	65,183
	2012-	0.6%	0.5%	0.7%	0.6%	1.6%
	2016	114	84	52	131	62,409
Other Indo-European languages	2015-	1.1%	1.0%	0.4%	1.0%	2.3%
	2019	245	165	28	252	91,915
	2014-	1.3%	0.4%	0.7%	0.9%	2.3%
	2018	281	73	52	231	88,354
	2013-	1.1%	0.2%	0.8%	1.0%	2.2%
	2017	237	28	69	239	85,207
	2012-	1.1%	0.1%	0.9%	1.2%	2.2%
	2016	235	18	73	293	84,475
Other languages	2015-	0.4%	0.5%	0.1%	0.5%	0.6%
	2019	80	80	11	134	24,407
	2014-	0.4%	0.5%	0.1%	0.6%	0.6%
	2018	77	78	6	138	23,728
	2013-	0.3%	0.4%	0.0%	0.6%	0.6%
	2017	70	64	0	157	21,963
	2012-	0.3%	0.4%	0.0%	0.4%	0.5%
	2016	58	61	3	98	20,645
Total households	2015-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	2019	21,400	16,875	7,786	25,381	3,965,482
	2014-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	2018	21,030	16,854	7,780	24,749	3,918,597
	2013-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	2017	20,945	17,029	8,157	24,287	3,874,346
	2012-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	2016	20,527	16,653	7,753	23,719	3,815,392

URBAN AND RURAL POPULATIONS

RURAL POPULATION

Percentage of the total population of the county represented by the rural population and count

Source: U.S. 2010 Decennial Census

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2010	54.8%	54.1%	100.0%	85.3%	
	32,804	24,564	20,972	51,719	

URBAN POPULATION

Percentage of the total population of the county represented by the urban population and count

Source: U.S. 2010 Decennial Census

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2010	45.3%	45.9%	0.0%	14.7%	
	27,112	20,858	0	8,900	

MILITARY VETERANS

Veteran Status by Percent and Count

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table S2101

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Non-veterans	Ages 18 years	2015-	92.4%	93.6%	91.8%	92.5%	91.6%
population	and older	2019	43,457	31,706	14,919	47,744	7,214,368
		2014-	93.1%	93.2%	90.7%	92.7%	91.4%
		2018	43,353	31,594	14,817	46,612	7,102,239
		2013-	92.2%	93.5%	90.3%	92.4%	91.3%
		2017	42,619	31,578	14,836	45,570	6,996,032
		2012-	92.1%	93.2%	90.1%	92.2%	91.0%
		2016	42,230	31,460	14,816	44,777	6,886,943
		2011-	90.6%	92.3%	89.7%	91.3%	90.7%
		2015	41,125	31,266	14,790	43,654	6,782,481
Total civilian	Ages 18 years	2015-					
population	and older	2019	47,013	33,865	16,244	51,640	7,873,952
		2014-					
		2018	46,588	33,881	16,331	50,307	7,769,935
		2013-					
		2017	46,205	33,756	16,421	49,326	7,666,358
		2012- 2016					
			45,835	33,768	16,440	48,541	7,570,164

		2011- 2015	45,411	33,881	16,488	47,793	7,478,600
Veterans by	Ages 18-34	2015-	9.1%	1.6%	5.4%	8.8%	9.9%
age		2019	324	35	72	342	65,050
		2014-	8.9%	1.0%	4.0%	6.2%	9.9%
		2018	287	22	61	228	66,256
		2013-	7.6%	0.9%	3.0%	7.7%	9.4%
		2017	274	20	47	289	62,917
		2012-	5.5%	1.0%	3.0%	9.6%	9.2%
		2016	199	22	48	362	63,130
		2011-	4.8%	3.9%	3.9%	8.7%	9.2%
		2015	204	101	67	360	64,285
	Ages 35-54	2015-	34.1%	17.2%	19.5%	31.3%	26.0%
		2019	1,211	372	258	1,219	171,337
		2014-	34.4%	20.0%	21.1%	33.5%	26.1%
		2018	1,114	458	320	1,237	174,307
		2013-	36.4%	26.1%	20.9%	32.4%	26.5%
		2017	1,306	568	331	1,217	177,929
		2012-	37.2%	29.9%	21.8%	34.0%	26.9%
		2016	1,341	690	354	1,279	183,975
	Ages 55-64	2011-	40.9%	32.2%	24.6%	36.8%	27.4%
		2015	1,751	842	417	1,525	190,907
		2015-	24.3%	27.5%	20.5%	17.0%	19.0%
		2019	864	593	272	664	125,538
		2014-	22.9%	25.4%	22.7%	19.7%	19.3%
		2018	740	580	343	727	128,813
		2013-	20.6%	24.8%	24.7%	21.5%	19.6%
		2017	737	540	392	806	131,279
		2012-	23.9%	26.5%	25.0%	21.2%	20.2%
		2016	863	612	406	797	138,071
		2011-	21.5%	24.4%	24.4%	22.6%	21.2%
		2015	921	639	414	935	147,872
	Ages 65-74	2015-	21.3%	30.6%	34.5%	26.1%	25.4%
		2019	757	660	457	1,016	167,256
		2014-	22.5%	31.8%	33.5%	24.6%	25.2%
		2018	727	727	507	910	168,263
		2013-	22.0%	30.6%	32.5%	22.9%	25.0%
		2017	788	666	515	862	167,331
		2012-	19.9%	26.3%	31.6%	21.3%	24.3%
		2016	719	607	513	800	165,800
		2011-	19.3%	23.8%	28.9%	19.2%	23.0%
		2015	828	623	490	793	160,214
	Ages 75+		11.2%	23.1%	20.1%	16.8%	19.8%

		2015- 2019	400	499	266	655	130,403
		2014-	11.3%	21.9%	18.7%	16.0%	19.5%
		2018	367	500	283	593	130,057
		2013-	13.4%	17.6%	18.9%	15.5%	19.5%
		2017	481	384	300	582	130,870
		2012-	13.4%	16.3%	18.7%	14.0%	19.4%
		2016	483	377	303	526	132,245
		2011- 2015	13.6%	15.7%	18.3%	12.7%	19.1%
			582	410	310	526	132,841
Veterans	Ages 18 years	2015-	7.6%	6.4%	8.2%	7.5%	8.4%
population	and older	2019	3,556	2,159	1,325	3,896	659,584
		2014-	6.9%	6.8%	9.3%	7.3%	8.6%
		2018	3,235	2,287	1,514	3,695	667,696
		2013-	7.8%	6.5%	9.7%	7.6%	8.7%
		2017	3,586	2,178	1,585	3,756	670,326
		2012-	7.9%	6.8%	9.9%	7.8%	9.0%
		2016	3,605	2,308	1,624	3,764	683,221
		2011-	9.4%	7.7%	10.3%	8.7%	9.3%
		2015	4,286	2,615	1,698	4,139	696,119

BIRTH RATE TREND

Live Birth Rates per 1,000 Population

Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book

Indicator	Race/ Ethnicity	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
North Carolina	Hispanic	2015-2019	16	21	14	17	19
Resident Live		2014-2018	15	21	14	16	19
Birth Rates per		2013-2017	16	23	14	16	20
1,000	tan ba	2012-2016	15	23	14	17	20
Population by		2011-2015	16	24	15	17	21
Race/Ethnicity		2010-2014	16	24	15	17	21
		2009-2013	17	25	16	19	23
		2008-2012	16	26	19	20	24
		2007-2011	19	29	24	21	28
		2006-2010	20	33	26	23	30
	Non-Hispanic	2015-2019	10	14	9	11	13
	Black	2014-2018	10	14	10	11	13
		2013-2017	9	14	10	11	13
		2012-2016	9	14	10	11	13
		2011-2015	9	14	10	11	13
		2010-2014	9	15	10	11	13
		2009-2013	9	15	11	11	14

		2008-2012	9	15	10	11	14
		2007-2011	9	16	12	11	15
		2006-2010	10	17	13	12	15
	Non-Hispanic	2015-2019	9	9	7	10	10
	White	2014-2018	9	9	7	10	10
		2013-2017	9	9	7	10	10
		2012-2016	9	9	7	10	10
		2011-2015	9	9	7	10	10
		2010-2014	9	9	7	10	11
		2009-2013	10	9	7	10	11
		2008-2012	10	9	7	10	11
		2007-2011	10	10	7	11	11
		2006-2010	11	11	8	11	11
North Carolina	All	2015-2019	10	13	9	11	12
Resident Live	Race/Ethnicity	2014-2018	10	13	9	11	12
Birth Rates per		2013-2017	10	13	9	11	12
1,000		2012-2016	10	13	9	11	12
Population Total		2011-2015	10	13	9	11	12
		2010-2014	10	13	9	11	12
		2009-2013	10	13	9	11	13
		2008-2012	10	13	9	11	13
		2007-2011	11	14	10	12	14
		2006-2010	11	15	11	12	14

LIFE EXPECTANCY

Average Life Expectancy at Birth in Years

North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Life Expectancy at	White	2017- 2019	78.70	75.50	79.70	78.50	79.10
Birth by Race	African American	2017- 2019	77.00	72.00	77.10	75.70	75.70
Life Expectancy at	Male	2017- 2019	76.10	69.50	74.20	74.50	75.60
Birth by Sex	Female	2017- 2019	80.00	77.80	81.90	80.60	80.80
Life Expectancy Total	All Race/Ethnicity	2017- 2019	78.00	73.80	77.80	77.50	78.20

COUNTY HEALTH RANKINGS

Percentile Ranks Among North Carolina Counties (Lower rank indicates more favorable conditions)

Source: Compiled in County Health Rankings & Roadmaps

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Clinical Care Rank	2021	41 st	85 th	97 th	69 th	
Health Behavior Rank	2021	56 th	88 th	86 th	55 th	
Length of Life Rank	2021	25 th	98 th	57 th	37 th	
Overall Factors Rank	2021	48 th	95 th	94 th	45 th	
Overall Outcomes Rank	2021	31 st	99 th	80 th	37 th	
Physical Environment Rank	2021	98 th	93 rd	43 rd	66 th	
Quality of Life Rank	2021	43 rd	94 th	88 th	41 st	
Social & Economic Factors Rank	2021	38 th	95 th	91 st	33 rd	

DISEASE, ILLNESS, AND INJURY

CHLAMYDIA INCIDENCE

Newly Diagnosed Chlamydia by Year of Diagnosis by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: NC Communicable Disease Branch: 2020 Annual Reports

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2016	486	492	123	271	58,164
	827.70	1,104.20	618.90	419.00	572.40
2017	477	471	109	330	62,974
	802.30	1,061.10	549.70	498.70	612.80
2018	458	490	123	347	66,716
	762.10	1,095.30	620.70	513.00	642.00
2019	420	508	128	342	71,391
	695.80	1,137.20	650.00	490.10	679.80
2020	300	475	96	299	64,342
	496.00	1,062.20	491.80	416.10	607.00

GONORRHEA CASES

Newly Diagnosed Gonorrhea by Year of Diagnosis by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: NC Communicable Disease Branch: 2020 Annual Reports

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2016	105	219	34	68	19,597
	178.80	491.50	171.10	105.10	192.80
2017	133	255	35	127	22,731
	223.70	574.50	176.50	191.90	221.20
2018	137	263	38	154	23,539
	228.00	587.90	191.80	227.70	226.50
2019	170	293	57	169	26,705
	281.70	655.90	289.50	242.20	254.30
2020	147	226	62	152	28,014
	243.00	505.40	317.60	211.50	264.30

HIV INCIDENCE

Newly Diagnosed HIV by Year of Diagnosis by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: NC Communicable Disease Branch: 2020 Annual Reports

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2016	7	9	1	4	1,388
	13.90	24.30	5.80	7.30	16.30
2017	6	6	1	6	1,296
	11.80	16.30	5.80	10.70	15.00
2018	7	8	3	4	1,203
	13.60	21.50	17.40	7.00	13.70
2019	8	7	1	2	1,376
	15.40	18.90	5.80	3.40	15.50
2020	4	5	5	2	1,079
	7.70	13.40	29.20	3.30	12.00

HEPATITIS B, ACUTE, INCIDENCE TREND

Acute Hepatitis B by Year of Diagnosis by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: NC Communicable Disease Branch: 2020 Annual Reports

Year		Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2016	Count	1	3	3	2	169
	Rate	1.70	6.70	15.10	3.10	1.70
2017	Count	0	4	0	1	187

	Rate	0.00	9.00	0.00	1.50	1.80
2018	Count	2	4	0	1	227
	Rate	3.30	8.90	0.00	1.50	2.20
2019	Count	0	8	0	1	187
	Rate	0.00	17.90	0.00	1.40	1.80
2020	Count	0	2	0	1	131
	Rate	0.00	4.50	0.00	1.40	1.20

HEPATITIS B, CHRONIC, INCIDENCE TREND

Chronic Hepatitis B by Year of Diagnosis by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: NC Communicable Disease Branch: 2020 Annual Reports

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2016	7	6	0	6	1,384
	11.90	13.50	0.00	9.30	13.60
2017	5	13	2	3	1,179
	8.40	29.30	10.10	4.50	11.50
2018	5	7	1	4	1,129
	8.30	15.60	5.00	5.90	10.90
2019	8	6	1	3	1,150
	13.30	13.40	5.10	4.30	11.00
2020	4	7	1	1	768
	6.60	15.70	5.10	1.40	7.20

HEPATITIS C, ACUTE, INCIDENCE TREND

Acute Hepatitis C by Year of Diagnosis by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: NC Communicable Disease Branch: 2020 Annual Reports

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2016	0	0	0	0	203
	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.00
2017	0	1	0	2	190
	0.00	2.30	0.00	3.00	1.80
2018	4	1	0	1	198
	6.70	2.20	0.00	1.50	1.90
2019	0	0	0	1	185
	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.40	1.80
2020	0	0	0	0	100
	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.90

SYPHILIS CASES

Syphilis Cases by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

NC Communicable Disease Branch: 2020 Annual Reports

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin
Early	2016	4	4	1	1
		6.80	9.00	5.00	1.50
	2017	5	3	0	1
		8.40	6.80	0.00	1.50
	2018	3	2	1	1
		5.00	4.50	5.00	1.50
	2019	5	4	3	4
		8.30	9.00	15.20	5.70
	2020	6	5	0	4
		9.90	11.20	0.00	5.60
Primary and	2016	5	8	0	0
Secondary		8.50	18.00	0.00	0.00
	2017	3	2	1	1
		5.00	4.50	5.00	1.50
	2018	13	7	1	4
		21.60	15.60	5.00	5.90
	2019	9	9	3	6
		14.90	20.10	15.20	8.60
	2020	7	17	3	4
		11.60	38.00	15.40	5.60

ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME (AIDS)

AIDs by Count (Rates suppressed in county data because counts are so low)

Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Acquired	All	2010-2014	11	12	1	8	1,331
Immune	Race/Ethnicity						2.60
Deficiency		2011-2015	8	11	1	9	1,245
Syndrome							2.40
Mortality		2012-2016	9	10	1	7	1,183
							2.20
		2013-2017	8	12	1	7	1,140
							2.10
		2014-2018	8	9	0	5	1,064
							1.90
		2015-2019	5	7	0	5	1,009
							1.80
Acquired	White, non-	2010-2014	2	0	0	1	306
Immune	Hispanic						0.90

Deficiency		2011 2015	2	0	0	1	305
Deficiency		2011-2015	2	U	U	1	
Syndrome Mortality by		2012 2016	2	0	0	1	0.80
Race		2012-2016	2	0	0	1	295
nace		2012 2017	2	0	0	4	0.80
		2013-2017	2	0	0	1	286
		2014 2010	2	4	-		0.80
		2014-2018	2	1	0	2	269
		2015 2010				_	0.70
		2015-2019	1	1	0	1	251
					_	_	0.70
	African	2010-2014	9	12	1	7	973
	American,		_			_	9.10
	non-Hispanic	2011-2015	6	11	1	8	895
			_			_	8.20
		2012-2016	7	10	1	6	840
							7.50
		2013-2017	6	12	1	6	812
							7.10
		2014-2018	6	8	0	3	751
							6.40
		2015-2019	4	6	0	4	713
							5.90
	American	2010-2014	0	0	0	0	9
	Indian, non-						
	Hispanic	2011-2015	0	0	0	0	9
		2012-2016	0	0	0	0	10
		2013-2017	0	0	0	0	6
		2014-2018	0	0	0	0	8
		2015-2019	0	0	0	0	10
	Hispanic	2010-2014	0	0	0	0	39
							1.40
		2011-2015	0	0	0	0	32
							1.00
		2012-2016	0	0	0	0	34
							1.10
		2013-2017	0	0	0	0	32
							1.00
		2014-2018	0	0	0	0	31
							0.90
		2015-2019	0	0	0	0	31
							1.00

	Other Races,	2010-2014	0	0	0	0	4
	non-Hispanic	2211 2215					-
		2011-2015	0	0	0	0	4
		2012-2016	0	0	0	0	4
		2013-2017	0	0	0	0	4
		2014-2018	0	0	0	0	5
		2015-2019	0	0	0	0	4
Acquired	Female	2010-2014	0	6	0	2	400
Immune							1.50
Deficiency		2011-2015	1	7	0	2	348
Syndrome							1.30
Mortality by		2012-2016	2	4	0	1	319
Sex							1.20
		2013-2017	3	4	0	1	311
							1.10
		2014-2018	4	2	0	0	301
							1.10
		2015-2019	4	2	0	0	293
							1.00
	Male	2010-2014	11	6	1	6	931
							3.70
		2011-2015	7	4	1	7	897
							3.50
		2012-2016	7	6	1	6	864
							3.30
		2013-2017	5	8	1	6	829
							3.10
		2014-2018	4	7	0	5	763
							2.80
		2015-2019	1	5	0	5	716
							2.60

ANIMAL RABIES

Animal Rabies per 10,000 Population

Source: Epi NCDHHS & CDC WONDER

Year		Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin
2015	Count	8	4	9	6
	Rate	1.38	0.90	4.46	0.94
2016	Count	2	3	0	1
	Rate	0.34	0.67	0.00	0.16

2017	Count	6	2	3	3
	Rate	1.01	0.45	1.51	0.45
2018	Count	13	2	1	10
	Rate	2.16	0.45	0.51	1.48

MORTALITY RATES BY RACE AND SEX

All Causes of Mortality by Race and Sex by Count and Age-Adjusted Rate per 100,000 Population Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data Age-adjustment based on 2000 U.S. Census

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
All Causes	All	2010-	2,406	2,352	1,119	2,568	408,611
Mortality	Race/Ethnicity	2014	769.90	905.20	745.20	778.80	785.20
		2011-	2,470	2,415	1,147	2,663	419,137
		2015	769.50	914.50	756.40	778.90	783.10
		2012-	2,558	2,517	1,209	2,758	429,955
		2016	774.30	936.20	792.70	782.10	781.80
		2013-	2,652	2,614	1,247	2,829	441,359
		2017	782.80	959.30	780.60	779.60	782.80
		2014-	2,714	2,625	1,280	2,928	452,047
		2018	776.90	950.80	797.40	780.60	781.80
		2015-	2,777	2,658	1,292	3,056	462,786
		2019	770.00	952.00	801.90	788.90	780.00
All Causes	White, non-	2010-	1,548	1,212	479	1,753	315,392
Mortality by	Hispanic	2014	783.00	840.10	674.60	772.80	777.50
Race		2011-	1,561	1,258	498	1,814	322,796
		2015	766.70	860.30	705.20	773.60	776.90
		2012-	1,606	1,317	530	1,868	329,975
		2016	767.10	894.70	740.20	771.60	775.60
		2013-	1,672	1,372	557	1,910	337,621
		2017	779.20	928.00	738.50	768.70	777.70
		2014-	1,705	1,365	573	1,969	344,609
		2018	771.50	910.50	745.60	764.30	777.00
		2015-	1,741	1,370	596	2,085	351,594
		2019	763.60	920.10	772.80	782.80	775.20
	African	2010-	827	1,116	601	767	82,356
	American, non-	2014	790.70	1,010.50	839.90	846.10	900.40
	Hispanic	2011-	877	1,131	599	796	84,565
		2015	821.80	1,009.70	831.50	848.10	895.40
		2012-	917	1,172	628	833	87,155
		2016	837.90	1,021.10	875.20	865.80	894.30
		2013-	943	1,215	635	854	89,806
		2017	842.90	1,041.20	844.80	858.00	891.70
		2014-	965	1,234	647	892	92,207
		2018	838.40	1,042.80	855.00	875.40	888.50

		2015-	989	1,266	634	903	94,956
		2019	836.60	1,048.20	837.30	864.50	890.10
	American	2010-	3	3	31	12	4,004
	Indian, non-	2014			555.20		862.50
	Hispanic	2011-	2	3	41	12	4,155
		2015			710.50		857.60
		2012-	4	2	42	15	4,306
		2016			688.40		849.10
		2013-	4	3	47	17	4,482
		2017			780.60		850.30
		2014-	4	2	50	13	4,688
		2018			823.50		856.90
		2015-	3	1	54	11	4,840
		2019			904.80		855.80
	Hispanic	2010-	23	16	7	33	4,428
		2014	206.40			390.70	298.60
		2011-	24	14	8	37	4,827
		2015	208.00			467.40	307.60
		2012-	23	15	8	38	5,375
		2016	197.10			427.00	320.70
		2013-	23	12	8	42	5,973
		2017	193.40			444.90	340.00
		2014-	30	14	10	49	6,730
		2018	286.50			465.20	359.80
		2015-	30	12	8	51	7,342
		2019	274.30			440.10	368.40
	Other Races,	2010-	5	5	1	3	2,431
	non-Hispanic	2014					386.10
		2011-	6	9	1	4	2,794
		2015					406.60
		2012-	8	11	1	4	3,144
		2016					418.10
		2013-	10	12	0	6	3,477
		2017			_	_	418.30
		2014-	10	10	0	5	3,813
		2018				6	426.00
		2015-	14	9	0	6	4,054
411.6		2019	4.450	1 105	F00	4.000	416.50
All Causes	Female	2010-	1,159	1,195	533	1,228	205,161
Mortality by		2014	638.60	749.70	615.10	647.70	669.60
Sex		2011-	1,187	1,223	555	1,294	210,280
		2015	632.20	760.50	635.50	661.30	669.50
		2012-	1,266	1,253	572	1,337	215,026
		2016	658.80	768.70	654.50	665.80	668.60
		2013-	1,336	1,311	613	1,354	219,768
		2017	686.50	790.90	677.90	654.40	668.70

		2014-	1,359	1,298	600	1,406	223,842
		2018	680.10	775.60	644.40	656.20	666.10
		2015-	1,396	1,299	599	1,466	228,469
		2019	677.70	767.70	648.30	663.10	664.20
	Male	2010-	1,247	1,157	586	1,340	203,450
		2014	931.20	1,142.00	897.40	935.40	931.00
		2011-	1,283	1,192	592	1,369	208,857
		2015	940.90	1,141.20	896.40	913.30	924.70
		2012-	1,292	1,264	637	1,421	214,929
		2016	915.00	1,171.20	950.20	918.50	922.10
		2013-	1,316	1,303	634	1,475	221,591
		2017	902.40	1,196.10	891.90	929.20	924.00
		2014-	1,355	1,327	680	1,522	228,205
		2018	895.10	1,192.50	963.00	929.80	923.90
		2015-	1,381	1,359	693	1,590	234,317
		2019	876.30	1,202.50	965.70	935.90	921.00

LEADING CAUSES OF DEATH BY AGE GROUP

Top Three Causes of Death by age, count and rate per 100,000 population, 2015-2019 5-year data Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Year	Age Group	Cause of Death	Granville	Cause of Death	Vance
2015-	00-19	1. Conditions originating in	10	1. Conditions	12
2019		the perinatal period	14.6	originating in the perinatal period	20.7
		2. Suicide	6	2. Homicide	8
			8.7		13.8
		3. Motor vehicle injuries	4	3. Motor vehicle	6
			5.8	injuries	10.3
	20-39	1. Other Unintentional	26	1. Other	33
		injuries	37.2	Unintentional injuries	63.3
		2. Suicide	14	2. Homicide	28
			20		53.7
		3. Motor vehicle injuries	13	3. Motor vehicle	25
			18.6	injuries	47.9
	40-64	1. Cancer - All Sites	194	1. Cancer - All Sites	187
			178.8		259.3
		2. Diseases of the heart	116	2. Diseases of the	151
			106.9	heart	209.4
		3. Other Unintentional	34	3. Other	33
		injuries	31.3	Unintentional injuries	45.8
	65-84	1. Cancer - All Sites	364	1. Cancer - All Sites	322
			822.1		911.9
		2. Diseases of the heart	252		256

			569.1	2. Diseases of the	
				heart	725
		3. Chronic lower	94	3. Chronic lower	68
		respiratory diseases	212.3	respiratory diseases	192.6
	85+	1. Diseases of the heart	180	1. Diseases of the	142
			3443	heart	3012.3
		2. Alzheimer's disease	93	2. Cancer - All Sites	71
			1778.9		1506.2
		3. Cancer - All Sites	85	3. Chronic lower	38
			1625.9	respiratory diseases	806.1

ALL OTHER UNINTENTIONAL INJURY MORTALITY

Injury Mortality- All Other Unintentional Injuries by Race by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
All Other	All	2010-	75	59	26	78	14,791
Unintentional	Race/Ethnicity	2014	25.00	25.30	19.10	24.10	29.60
Injuries Mortality		2011-	80	57	22	85	15,499
		2015	27.00	23.90	16.00	26.40	30.50
		2012-	86	64	24	93	16,453
		2016	28.30	27.50	18.80	28.70	31.90
		2013-	93	79	26	99	18,046
		2017	30.20	34.70	19.60	30.60	34.60
		2014-	104	87	27	112	19,576
		2018	32.60	39.10	22.30	33.90	37.00
		2015-	104	102	32	136	21,107
		2019	32.40	45.80	28.20	40.50	39.30
All Other	White, non-	2010-	58	40	9	56	12,247
Unintentional	Hispanic	2014	32.70	38.90		26.50	34.30
Injuries Mortality		2011-	59	38	11	67	12,780
by Race		2015	33.30	38.20		31.70	35.50
		2012-	61	42	13	75	13,553
		2016	33.70	43.80		35.20	37.30
		2013-	65	56	15	83	14,797
		2017	35.00	60.80		38.90	40.70
		2014-	74	60	11	99	15,939
		2018	39.00	65.00		45.40	43.60
		2015-	76	70	16	118	17,073
		2019	40.40	76.20		53.30	46.30
	African	2010-	16	18	15	19	1,963
	American,	2014					19.90
	non-Hispanic	2011-	20	18	10	14	2,111
		2015	20.70				20.90

		2012-	24	20	9	14	2,237
		2012	24.20	16.80	9	14	21.80
		2013-	27	22	9	12	
		2013-	27.80	18.70	9	12	2,477
		2017	27.80	26	13	11	
		2014-			13	11	2,751
		2015-	27.60	25.00	14	1 [25.50
		2015-	28	31	14	15	3,028
	Amarican		25.70 0	29.90	2	1	27.50 217
	American Indian, non-	2010- 2014	U	0	2	1	
	Hispanic		0	0	1	2	41.00
	пізрапіс	2011-	0	0	1	Z	218
		2015	0	0	2	2	41.50
		2012-	0	0	2	2	221
		2016	0	0	2	2	40.80
		2013-	0	0	2	2	228
		2017	0	0	2	1	41.40
		2014-	0	0	2	1	256
		2018	0		4		45.20
		2015-	0	0	1	1	286
		2019	_				49.30
	Hispanic	2010-	1	1	0	2	278
		2014	4		0		11.90
		2011-	1	1	0	2	290
		2015	_				11.30
		2012-	1	2	0	2	322
		2016	_				11.80
		2013-	1	1	0	2	401
		2017	4		4		13.20
		2014-	1	1	1	1	471
		2018					14.60
		2015-	0	1	1	2	547
	Other 5	2019	0		0		16.00
	Other Races,	2010-	0	0	0	0	86
	non-Hispanic	2014	0	0	0		11.70
		2011-	0	0	0	0	100
		2015	0	0	0		12.40
		2012-	0	0	0	0	120
		2016					13.70
		2013-	0	0	0	0	143
		2017					14.60
		2014-	0	0	0	0	159
		2018					14.80
		2015-	0	0	0	0	173
		2019					14.70
All Other	Female	2010-	32	28	9	33	6,075
Unintentional		2014	18.80	20.70		18.60	21.40

1		2011	40	27	0	20	c 202
Injuries Mortality		2011-	40	27	8	39	6,393
by Sex		2015	22.90	20.20		22.60	22.20
		2012-	45	29	8	38	6,772
		2016	25.90	22.60		21.70	23.20
		2013-	46	38	11	42	7,322
		2017	26.60	30.60		22.90	24.80
		2014-	46	38	10	47	7,876
		2018	26.50	29.50		25.40	26.40
		2015-	42	46	10	56	8,363
		2019	24.60	35.40		30.00	27.60
	Male	2010-	43	31	17	45	8,716
		2014	28.80	29.60		28.60	39.10
		2011-	40	30	14	46	9,106
		2015	28.70	27.60		29.40	40.00
		2012-	41	35	16	55	9,681
		2016	27.90	33.70		35.80	41.80
		2013-	47	41	15	57	10,724
		2017	32.00	40.50		37.40	45.50
		2014-	58	49	17	65	11,700
		2018	38.70	50.80		41.50	48.80
		2015-	62	56	22	80	12,744
		2019	40.40	58.40	43.60	50.00	52.30

TOTAL CANCER INCIDENCE ALL SITES

Cancer Incidence All Sites by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2009-2013	1,762	1,309	720	1,668	256,989
	530.60	496.70	490.70	485.10	483.40
2010-2014	1,761	1,336	717	1,724	262,801
	512.50	492.20	473.20	479.50	480.40
2011-2015	1,790	1,393	717	1,800	270,416
	507.40	506.20	466.80	485.30	481.40
2012-2016	1,868	1,388	743	1,874	277,277
	522.80	500.60	473.70	489.10	481.90
2013-2017	1,893	1,378	758	1,965	285,783
	518.00	491.30	477.50	492.90	484.30
2014-2018	2,056	1,396	771	2,065	293,441
	545.40	491.00	481.20	501.00	484.90
2015-2019	2,053	1,397	747	2,020	291,279
	529.60	482.80	468.10	474.20	469.20

BREAST CANCER INCIDENCE

Cancer Incidence: Female Breast by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2009-	269	229	113	275	45,146
2013	156.50	160.50	154.30	146.60	157.90
2010-	269	240	126	301	46,420
2014	153.20	162.60	160.00	153.80	158.40
2011-	272	229	124	336	48,011
2015	151.00	153.60	157.10	166.00	160.20
2012-	281	248	118	350	49,467
2016	155.20	167.60	145.10	166.90	161.80
2013-	306	250	121	384	51,197
2017	162.90	166.60	145.00	177.00	163.90
2014-	324	243	126	383	53,000
2018	168.70	160.10	150.20	172.70	166.30
2015-	310	242	115	364	53,212
2019	158.40	158.10	141.20	160.80	163.40

COLON CANCER INCIDENCE

Cancer Incidence: Colon/Rectum by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2009-	164	144	80	141	20,240
2013	50.60	55.80	56.20	41.90	38.50
2010-	172	134	80	143	20,407
2014	50.30	50.90	54.90	40.90	37.70
2011-	165	137	77	143	20,883
2015	47.60	50.80	52.00	39.90	37.50
2012-	176	134	76	148	21,168
2016	50.30	48.50	51.40	40.80	37.10
2013-	171	127	75	154	21,591
2017	47.20	44.10	52.70	40.90	37.00
2014-	184	119	67	167	21,954
2018	49.60	40.30	45.90	42.20	36.80
2015-	172	122	62	159	21,477
2019	45.50	40.30	41.60	38.20	35.20

LUNG CANCER INCIDENCE

Cancer Incidence: Lung Bronchus by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2009-	282	194	128	263	37,831
2013	83.80	71.40	82.90	77.10	70.90
2010-	282	217	116	270	38,539
2014	81.10	77.30	72.50	74.80	70.00
2011-	285	232	105	280	39,370
2015	78.90	81.10	64.30	74.10	69.30
2012-	288	234	121	301	40,216
2016	78.20	79.80	71.20	76.40	68.80
2013-	287	220	116	311	40,847
2017	76.60	73.70	65.60	75.60	67.80
2014-	307	238	112	325	41,269
2018	79.30	78.40	61.20	76.70	66.40
2015-	303	218	107	317	40,306
2019	75.00	70.00	56.80	71.90	62.80

PROSTATE CANCER INCIDENCE

Cancer Incidence: Prostate by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2009-	211	163	105	220	33,115
2013	132.30	133.30	138.80	135.90	130.60
2010-	201	152	99	210	32,878
2014	120.10	121.70	123.50	122.00	125.00
2011-	200	157	104	193	32,915
2015	117.20	121.90	128.20	105.20	120.90
2012-	201	134	98	194	32,584
2016	113.50	102.30	116.40	101.00	115.90
2013-	196	123	99	218	34,041
2017	104.60	89.20	115.30	109.50	117.40
2014-	227	140	101	258	35,701
2018	115.90	101.10	115.30	124.00	119.30
2015-	253	145	100	270	36,029
2019	123.50	104.50	113.40	125.10	116.90

TOTAL CANCER MORTALITY

Total Cancer Mortality by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
							Carolina
Total Cancer	All	2010-	605	535	273	616	92,542
Mortality	Race/Ethnicity	2014	182.00	196.90	175.50	176.50	171.80
		2011-	613	539	276	634	93,838
		2015	178.50	196.10	174.90	172.60	169.10
		2012-	611	573	272	655	95,163
		2016	172.70	202.60	171.90	171.70	166.50
		2013-	612	586	281	675	96,225
		2017	170.60	203.70	171.30	172.40	164.00
		2014-	630	592	280	690	97,303
		2018	170.40	203.70	165.90	171.30	161.30
		2015-	651	588	280	705	97,965
		2019	170.30	199.20	165.90	169.50	158.00
Total Cancer	White, non-	2010-	387	266	128	432	71,216
Mortality by Race	Hispanic	2014	178.40	175.20	173.20	175.40	169.90
		2011-	402	267	130	441	72,026
		2015	179.10	172.80	169.10	170.90	167.50
		2012-	406	287	124	444	72,841
		2016	176.70	182.90	162.30	164.80	165.00
		2013-	408	297	126	464	73,466
		2017	175.70	185.80	158.60	167.50	162.80
		2014-	413	297	121	471	74,044
		2018	173.50	182.20	144.10	165.50	160.20
		2015-	428	293	130	489	74,191
		2019	174.00	180.40	155.20	166.70	156.70
	African	2010-	205	268	138	178	18,985
	American,	2014	191.90	234.10	190.50	193.10	199.40
	non-Hispanic	2011-	200	270	136	183	19,239
		2015	182.20	235.00	187.00	187.70	194.90
		2012-	194	281	136	198	19,500
		2016	170.40	236.20	187.00	197.70	190.70
		2013-	198	284	143	195	19,702
		2017	171.20	233.40	189.30	189.30	186.70
		2014- 2018	209	289	144	201	19,965
			174.90	234.90	187.40	189.70	183.00

	2015-	214	288	135	196	20,265
	2019	173.60	228.50	175.10	179.80	180.50
American	2010-	2	0	6	3	798
Indian, non-	2014					159.70
Hispanic	2011-	2	0	8	3	822
	2015					156.70
	2012-	2	0	10	4	880
	2016					158.70
	2013-	1	0	9	4	903
	2017					155.70
	2014-	1	0	12	4	922
	2018					153.40
	2015-	0	0	13	4	975
	2019					156.50
Hispanic	2010-	11	0	1	3	862
	2014					67.10
	2011-	9	0	2	7	969
	2015					69.80
	2012-	9	2	2	9	1,094
	2016					72.90
	2013-	4	2	3	11	1,232
	2017					79.30
	2014-	6	4	3	13	1,374
	2018					82.00
	2015-	7	5	2	15	1,495
	2019					82.80
Other Races,	2010-	0	1	0	0	681
non-Hispanic	2014					97.80
	2011-	0	2	0	0	782
	2015					104.70
	2012-	0	3	0	0	848
	2016					104.40
	2013-	1	3	0	1	922
	2017					103.20
	2014-	1	2	0	1	998
	2018					102.60
	2015-	2	2	0	1	1,039
	2019					98.70

Total Cancer	Female	2010-	277	260	118	257	43,065
Mortality by Sex		2014	153.80	164.20	141.80	133.90	142.10
		2011-	281	262	122	265	43,710
		2015	149.60	165.10	147.00	130.40	140.30
		2012-	283	270	129	293	44,456
		2016	144.80	169.10	154.60	139.80	138.90
		2013-	284	272	136	297	45,100
		2017	144.80	167.20	157.40	137.90	137.50
		2014-	293	278	127	305	45,684
		2018	144.20	169.80	140.70	137.80	135.70
		2015- 2019	306	281	122	318	46,094
			145.20	169.90	141.80	139.40	133.50
	Male	2010-	328	275	155	359	49,477
		2014	224.90	255.70	222.10	236.40	214.40
		2011-	332	277	154	369	50,128
		2015	221.10	249.10	216.00	227.60	209.90
		2012-	328	303	143	362	50,707
		2016	214.30	253.80	201.50	215.30	205.20
		2013-	328	314	145	378	51,125
		2017	210.80	261.80	193.90	221.80	201.30
		2014-	337	314	153	385	51,619
		2018	210.90	254.40	199.80	217.20	197.00
		2015-	345	307	158	387	51,871
		2019	207.50	244.10	199.50	212.00	192.20

BREAST CANCER MORTALITY

Breast Cancer Mortality by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Breast	All	2010-	40	38	14	41	6,491
Cancer	Race/Ethnicity	2014	22.80	25.40		20.80	21.60
Mortality	Mortality	2011-	41	40	20	45	6,553
		2015	22.60	26.50	26.60	22.00	21.30
		2012-	34	46	20	52	6,563
		2016	17.80	30.00	26.70	25.40	20.90
		2013-	27	48	22	49	6,728
		2017	14.10	30.40	28.80	23.40	20.90
		2014-	32	55	24	49	6,880
		2018	16.40	33.30	30.90	22.70	20.90

		2015-	37	57	22	51	6,928
		2019	17.90	34.50	28.70	23.60	20.60
Breast	White, non-	2010-	22	16	6	30	4,645
Cancer	Hispanic	2014	19.50	10	U	22.30	20.30
Mortality by	msparite	2011-	24	19	8	28	4,622
Race		2015	20.20	13	U	20.60	19.70
		2012-	21	22	7	30	4,607
		2012	17.90	27.20	,	21.70	19.40
		2013-	16	25	7	25	4,738
		2017	10	31.10	,	17.60	19.60
		2014-	19	26	8	27	4,859
		2014	13	29.60	U	18.10	19.70
		2015-	23	28	8	28	4,839
		2019	17.50	31.50	0	18.50	19.20
	African	2010-	18	22	8	11	1,678
	American,	2010-	10	32.10	U	**	29.00
	non-Hispanic	2011-	17	20	10	15	1,732
		2015	17	29.10	10	13	29.10
		2012-	13	23.10	11	19	1,728
		2016	13	34.50		13	28.30
		2013-	11	22	13	19	1,746
		2017		31.00			27.80
		2014-	13	28	14	17	1,750
		2018		38.50			27.00
		2015-	14	28	12	18	1,799
		2019		38.00		-	27.20
	American	2010-	0	0	0	0	43
	Indian, non-	2014					15.00
	Hispanic	2011-	0	0	1	0	51
		2015					16.90
		2012-	0	0	1	0	64
		2016					20.20
		2013-	0	0	1	1	67
		2017					20.20
		2014-	0	0	1	1	70
		2018					20.50
		2015-	0	0	1	1	79
		2019					22.20
	Hispanic	2010-	0	0	0	0	74
		2014					9.10
		2011-	0	0	1	2	83
		2015					9.90
		2012-	0	0	1	3	94
		2016					9.90
			0	0	1	4	104

		2013-					10.60
		2017					
		2014-	0	0	1	4	120
		2018					11.40
		2015-	0	0	1	4	132
		2019					11.60
	Other Races,	2010-	0	0	0	0	51
	non-Hispanic	2014					11.60
		2011-	0	1	0	0	65
		2015					13.50
		2012-	0	1	0	0	70
		2016					13.20
		2013-	0	1	0	0	73
		2017					12.50
		2014-	0	1	0	0	81
		2018					12.40
		2015-	0	1	0	0	79
		2019					11.10
Breast	Female	2010-	40	38	14	41	6,491
Cancer		2014	22.80	25.40		20.80	21.60
Mortality by		2011-	41	40	20	45	6,553
Sex		2015	22.60	26.50	26.60	22.00	21.30
		2012-	34	46	20	52	6,563
		2016	17.80	30.00	26.70	25.40	20.90
		2013-	27	48	22	49	6,728
		2017	14.10	30.40	28.80	23.40	20.90
		2014-	32	55	24	49	6,880
		2018	16.40	33.30	30.90	22.70	20.90
		2015-	37	57	22	51	6,928
		2019	17.90	34.50	28.70	23.60	20.60
	Male	2010-	0	0	0	0	0
		2014					
		2011-	0	0	0	0	0
		2015					
		2012-	0	0	0	0	0
		2016					
		2013-	0	0	0	0	0
		2017					
		2014-	0	0	0	0	0
		2018	-	-	-	-	-
		2015-	0	0	0	0	0
		2019	-	-	-	-	-
			l .		<u> </u>	1	

COLON CANCER MORALITY

by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
							Carolina
Colon, Rectum, and	All	2010-	61	54	31	53	7,632
Anus Cancer Mortality	Race/Ethnicity	2014	18.80	20.10	20.30	15.70	14.30
		2011-	54	56	30	58	7,810
		2015	16.00	20.70	19.50	16.30	14.20
		2012-	56	57	28	55	7,926
		2016	16.40	20.60	18.30	14.80	14.00
		2013-	56	59	30	51	7,942
		2017	15.90	20.60	19.30	13.20	13.70
		2014-	59	53	24	51	8,097
		2018	15.90	18.00	15.10	12.90	13.60
		2015-	60	55	25	53	8,135
		2019	15.80	18.60	15.80	13.20	13.30
Colon, Rectum, and	White, non-	2010-	36	17	9	36	5,550
Anus Cancer Mortality	Hispanic	2014	17.20			15.60	13.40
by Race		2011-	30	18	10	41	5,701
		2015	13.90			16.70	13.40
		2012-	34	18	10	39	5,787
		2016	15.50			14.90	13.30
		2013-	35	17	11	35	5,758
		2017	15.70			12.50	13.00
		2014-	36	17	9	36	5,880
		2018	15.60			13.00	13.00
		2015-	36	21	11	38	5,905
		2019	15.00	12.70		13.60	12.80
	African	2010-	24	37	22	17	1,907
	American,	2014	22.20	33.00	31.30		20.30
	non-Hispanic	2011-	24	38	20	17	1,925
		2015	21.30	34.10	28.70		19.70
		2012-	21	39	18	16	1,918
		2016	18.80	33.90	-	-	18.90
		2013-	19	42	19	15	1,930
		2017		35.10			18.40
		2014-	21	36	15	14	1,933
		2018	17.40	29.00		- -	17.80
		2015-	22	34	13	14	1,930
		2019	17.80	27.10			17.30
	American	2010-	0	0	0	0	65
	Indian, non-	2014	_	Ü			12.90
	Hispanic	·	0	0	0	0	68

		2011-					13.10
		2011-					13.10
		2012-	0	0	0	0	74
		2016					13.10
		2013-	0	0	0	1	82
		2017					14.20
		2014-	0	0	0	1	85
		2018					14.60
		2015-	0	0	1	1	86
		2019					14.40
	Hispanic	2010-	1	0	0	0	62
		2014					4.80
		2011-	0	0	0	0	60
		2015					4.10
		2012-	1	0	0	0	80
		2016					5.00
		2013-	2	0	0	0	98
		2017					6.00
		2014-	2	0	0	0	117
		2018					6.90
		2015-	2	0	0	0	126
		2019					6.90
	Other Races,	2010-	0	0	0	0	48
	non-Hispanic	2014					6.30
		2011-	0	0	0	0	56
		2015					7.20
		2012-	0	0	0	0	67
		2016					8.00
		2013-	0	0	0	0	74
		2017					8.20
		2014-	0	0	0	0	82
		2018					8.20
		2015-	0	0	0	0	88
		2019					8.00
Colon, Rectum, and	Female	2010-	27	28	14	20	3,619
Anus Cancer Mortality		2014	14.60	16.20		10.10	11.90
by Sex		2011-	26	29	14	21	3,735
		2015	13.40	16.90		9.60	11.90
		2012-	30	28	15	22	3,787
		2016	15.40	16.60		10.10	11.80
		2013-	28	27	16	23	3,794
		2017	14.40	15.70		10.20	11.50
		2014-	30	23	11	25	3,876
		2018	14.80	13.70		11.30	11.50

		2015-	34	27	11	24	3,905
		2019	16.40	16.40		10.70	11.40
	Male	2010-	34	26	17	33	4,013
		2014	24.70	24.60		22.60	17.40
		2011-	28	27	16	37	4,075
		2015	19.50	25.50		24.50	17.10
		2012-	26	29	13	33	4,139
		2016	17.20	26.10		20.80	16.80
		2013-	28	32	14	28	4,148
		2017	17.60	26.90		16.80	16.40
		2014-	29	30	13	26	4,221
	_	2018	17.60	23.50		15.20	16.10
		2015-	26	28	14	29	4,230
		2019	15.70	21.90		16.80	15.70

LUNG CANCER MORTALITY

by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Trachea, Bronchus,	All	2010-	186	158	104	196	27,591
and Lung Cancer	Race/Ethnicity	2014	54.90	57.20	63.70	55.40	50.60
Mortality		2011-	187	169	97	193	27,549
		2015	53.50	60.50	58.30	51.60	48.90
		2012-	198	180	88	202	27,615
		2016	55.70	62.70	53.10	51.40	47.50
		2013-	192	166	84	209	27,449
		2017	53.20	56.10	49.00	51.60	45.90
		2014-	188	174	79	203	27,132
		2018	50.30	58.00	43.70	48.20	44.10
		2015-	179	157	75	199	26,646
		2019	46.80	51.40	40.80	45.70	42.00
Trachea, Bronchus,	White, non-	2010-	134	93	55	143	22,161
and Lung Cancer	Hispanic	2014	60.60	59.20	66.90	57.70	52.00
Mortality by Race		2011-	138	100	48	139	22,137
		2015	59.80	61.90	56.60	52.50	50.50
		2012-	146	111	44	140	22,139
		2016	62.30	68.00	51.90	49.60	49.10
		2013-	141	104	42	151	22,018
		2017	59.40	62.80	48.10	51.90	47.70
		2014-	136	109	40	144	21,713
		2018	55.70	65.00	45.10	47.70	45.90
		2015-	128	96	42	146	21,210
		2019	51.70	56.20	46.40	47.20	43.60

American, non-Hispanic 2014 45.50 54.90 61.30 52.30 50.70 4.839 2015 42.10 59.30 59.10 50.60 48.10 2012- 50 68 39 57 4,838 2016 44.90 56.60 53.20 56.70 46.30 2013- 51 61 37 56 4,777 2017 45.10 48.90 48.50 53.90 44.40 2014- 52 64 34 57 4,716 2018 44.10 51.40 41.60 52.70 42.30 2015- 50 60 30 51 4,687 2019 41.20 47.90 36.20 45.20 40.80 2015- 50 60 30 51 4,687 2019 41.20 47.90 36.20 45.20 40.80 16.30 16		Δfrican	2010-	49	65	45	50	4,888
non-Hispanic 2011- 46 69 44 50 4,839 2015- 2012- 2012- 2016- 2016- 2012- 2016- 2013- 2016- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2015- 2015- 2015- 2015- 2015- 2015- 2015- 2015- 2015- 2015- 2016- 2015- 2016- 2		African American						
2015 42.10 59.30 59.10 50.60 48.10		the state of the s						
2012- 50 68 39 57 4,838 2016								
2016								
2013- 2014 45.10 48.90 48.50 53.90 44.40 2014 52 64 34 57 47.16 2018 44.10 51.40 41.60 52.70 42.30 2015- 2015 50 60 30 51 4.687 2016 10 0 4 2 273 2016 10 0 5 2 269 2016 10 0 5 2 269 2016 2015 2016 2013- 2016 2013- 2014 2018 2019 2014 2018 2019 2014 2018 2015 2								
2017 45.10 48.90 48.50 53.90 44.40								
2014- 52								
2018								
2015- 2019 41.20 47.90 36.20 45.20 40.80								
American 2019								
American Indian, non-Indian, n								
Indian, non-Hispanic 2014 1 0 5 2 2 269 2015 2016 3 289 2016 5 1,20 2017 2014 2015 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2016 2015 2016 2016 2017 2019 2019 2019 2019 2016 2015 2016 2016 2017 2019								
Hispanic 2011- 2015				1	U	4	2	
2015		The state of the s		4	0	-	2	
2012-		пізрапіс		1	U	5	2	
2016					0	_		
2013- 2014- 2014- 2018 2015- 2014- 2018- 2015- 2016- 2015- 2016-				1	Ü	5	3	
2017								
2014- 0				0	0	4	1	
2018				_	_			
2015- 2019				0	0	4	1	
Hispanic 2010- 2014- 2011- 2015- 2012- 2014- 2013- 2017- 2014- 2014- 2017- 2014- 2018- 2015- 2019- Other Races, non-Hispanic 2011- 2015- 2011								
Hispanic 2010- 2				0	0	2	1	
2014								
2011- 2 0 0 2 133 11.10 2015- 1 0 0 2 168 2016- 13.10 2013- 0 0 1 1 179 2017- 13.40 2014- 0 0 1 1 195 2018- 2018- 2019- 13.70 13.70 2019- 13.70 2019- 13.70 2014- 2019- 13.70 2014- 2014- 2014- 2014- 2015- 2014- 2015- 2014- 2015- 2014- 2015- 2015- 2014- 2015		Hispanic		2	0	0	1	
2015								
2012- 1				2	0	0	2	
2016 13.10 179 2013 13.40 2014 0 0 1 1 1 1 195 13.40 2014 0 0 1 1 1 1 195 2018 14.10 2015 13.70 2014 2014 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2016 2016 2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2018 2019 20								
2013- 2017 1				1	0	0	2	168
2017			2016					13.10
2014- 0 0 1 1 195			2013-	0	0	1	1	179
2018 14.10 14.10 2015-			2017					13.40
2015- 1			2014-	0	0	1	1	195
Other Races, non-Hispanic 2019 0 0 0 0 157 2014 22.70 2011- 0 0 0 0 0 171 2015 23.50 2012- 0 1 0 0 0 181 2016 23.50 2013- 0 1 0 0 184 2017 2014- 0 1 0 0 198			2018					14.10
Other Races, non-Hispanic 2014 2011- 2015 2012- 2016 2013- 2017 2014- 2017 2014- 2015- 2018- 201			2015-	1	0	1	1	213
non-Hispanic 2014 22.70 2011- 2015 0 0 0 171 2012- 2016 0 1 0 0 181 2013- 2017 0 1 0 0 184 2017 2014- 0 1 0 0 198			2019					13.70
2011- 2015 0 0 0 0 171 23.50 2012- 2016 0 1 0 0 181 23.50 2013- 2017 0 1 0 0 184 21.90 2014- 2014- 0 1 0 0 198		Other Races,	2010-	0	0	0	0	157
2015 23.50 2012- 0 1 0 0 181 2016 23.50 2013- 0 1 0 0 184 2017 21.90 2014- 0 1 0 0 198		non-Hispanic	2014					22.70
2012- 0 1 0 0 181 2016 23.50 2013- 0 1 0 0 184 2017 21.90 2014- 0 1 0 0 198			2011-	0	0	0	0	171
2016 23.50 2013- 0 1 0 0 184 2017 21.90 2014- 0 1 0 0 198			2015					23.50
2013- 0 1 0 0 184 2017 21.90 2014- 0 1 0 0 198			2012-	0	1	0	0	181
2017 21.90 2014- 0 1 0 0 198			2016					23.50
2014- 0 1 0 0 198			2013-	0	1	0	0	184
2014- 0 1 0 0 198			2017					21.90
				0	1	0	0	

		2015-	0	1	0	0	212
		2019					21.60
Trachea, Bronchus,	Female	2010-	76	55	34	72	11,540
and Lung Cancer		2014	41.30	33.30	39.30	37.70	37.90
Mortality by Sex		2011-	77	64	35	74	11,639
		2015	40.50	39.30	39.50	36.20	37.00
		2012-	89	65	37	82	11,810
		2016	45.40	40.50	41.20	38.20	36.50
		2013-	95	69	39	82	11,837
		2017	48.00	41.90	41.80	37.10	35.60
		2014-	93	73	35	78	11,846
		2018	45.00	43.70	35.00	34.00	34.60
		2015-	85	61	32	82	11,775
		2019	39.60	35.80	31.60	34.30	33.40
	Male	2010-	110	103	70	124	16,051
		2014	72.80	93.10	94.20	80.00	67.60
		2011-	110	105	62	119	15,910
		2015	71.50	92.00	82.00	71.60	64.70
		2012-	109	115	51	120	15,805
		2016	70.30	95.10	70.00	68.70	62.10
		2013-	97	97	45	127	15,612
		2017	60.90	78.90	59.40	70.50	59.70
		2014-	95	101	44	125	15,286
		2018	57.90	80.60	55.10	65.90	56.50
		2015-	94	96	43	117	14,871
		2019	56.50	75.20	52.30	59.90	53.40

PANCREAS CANCER MORTALITY

by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Pancreas	All	2010-2014	36	36	16	36	5,817
Cancer	Race/Ethnicity		10.80	13.10		10.00	10.70
Mortality		2011-2015	36	33	19	38	6,055
			10.20	11.80		10.20	10.90
		2012-2016	35	40	25	38	6,318
			9.30	14.30	15.40	9.50	11.00
		2013-2017	37	47	26	45	6,507
			9.80	16.80	15.40	11.40	11.00
		2014-2018	32	43	23	44	6,684
			8.20	15.30	12.70	10.70	11.00
		2015-2019	34	41	24	46	6,867
			8.70	14.10	13.00	10.90	10.90
		2010-2014	22	15	8	25	4,356

Pancreas	White, non-		9.80			9.60	10.30
Cancer	ancer Hispanic		23	13	10	25	4,522
Mortality by	moparite	2011-2015	9.60	13	10	9.50	10.40
Race		2012-2016	24	15	10	27	4,707
		2012 2010	9.60	13	10	9.60	10.50
		2013-2017	25	19	10	30	4,836
		2013 2017	9.80	13	10	10.80	10.60
		2014-2018	22	16	6	30	4,967
		2014-2018	8.60	10	U	10.50	10.60
		2015-2019	25	14	7	29	5,063
		2013-2019	9.60	14	/	9.50	10.50
	African	2010-2014	13	21	7	11	1,301
	American,	2010-2014	13	18.00	1	11	13.80
	non-Hispanic	2011-2015	12	20	7	13	1,356
	non-mspanic	2011-2013	12	16.60	1	13	13.90
		2012-2016	10	25	12	11	
		2012-2016	10	20.80	12	11	1,422 14.10
		2012 2017	12		12	1.4	
		2013-2017	12	28	13	14	1,454
		2014 2010	10	22.90	1.4	12	13.90
		2014-2018	10	27	14	13	1,486
		2045 2040	0	21.90	4.5	4.6	13.60
		2015-2019	8	27	15	16	1,553
		2010 2011		21.20			13.70
	American	2010-2014	0	0	0	0	55
	Indian, non-	2011 2015					10.80
	Hispanic	2011-2015	0	0	1	0	57
		2012 2015					11.10
		2012-2016	0	0	2	0	63
					_		11.90
		2013-2017	0	0	2	0	58
			_	_	_	_	10.20
		2014-2018	0	0	2	0	66
							11.20
		2015-2019	0	0	2	0	71
				_		_	11.70
	Hispanic	2010-2014	1	0	1	0	59
				_			5.10
		2011-2015	1	0	1	0	64
							5.10
		2012-2016	1	0	1	0	72
							5.40
		2013-2017	0	0	1	1	93
							6.70
		2014-2018	0	0	1	1	98
							6.60
		2015-2019	1	0	0	1	111

							6.50
	Other Races,	2010-2014	0	0	0	0	46
	non-Hispanic						7.00
		2011-2015	0	0	0	0	56
							7.70
		2012-2016	0	0	0	0	54
							6.80
		2013-2017	0	0	0	0	66
							7.80
		2014-2018	0	0	0	0	67
							7.30
		2015-2019	0	0	0	0	69
							6.80
Pancreas	Female	2010-2014	11	25	9	17	2,812
Cancer				15.60			9.20
Mortality by		2011-2015	11	21	10	19	2,933
Sex				12.70			9.30
		2012-2016	13	24	13	19	3,050
			14.50			9.40	
		2013-2017	17	28	12	25	3,132
				17.20		11.50	9.40
		2014-2018	18	23	9	23	3,210
				14.00		10.20	9.40
		2015-2019	18	22	8	23	3,337
				12.70		10.10	9.50
	Male	2010-2014	25	11	7	19	3,005
			15.60				12.70
		2011-2015	25	12	9	19	3,122
			15.00				12.70
		2012-2016	22	16	12	19	3,268
			12.60				12.90
		2013-2017	20	19	14	20	3,375
			11.10			11.30	13.00
		2014-2018	14	20	14	21	3,474
				17.20		12.00	12.90
		2015-2019	16	19	16	23	3,530
						12.40	12.70

PROSTATE CANCER MORTALITY

by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Prostate Cancer	All Race/Ethnicity	2010-	21	18	10	40	4,338
Mortality		2014	17.50			25.60	21.40

		2011	2.4	15	12	20	4 220				
		2011- 2015	24	15	13	36	4,328				
			18.50	4.0	40	21.20	20.50				
		2012-	28	18	13	33	4,410				
		2016	21.20			19.90	20.10				
		2013-	35	22	14	34	4,477				
		2017	27.00	19.90		21.00	19.70				
		2014-	41	25	19	27	4,654				
		2018	30.70	21.30		16.50	19.70				
		2015-	42	24	18	27	4,786				
		2019	28.80	19.80		16.50	19.50				
Prostate Cancer	White, non-Hispanic	2010-	6	8	4	18	2,939				
Mortality by Race		2014					17.90				
		2011-	8	6	5	18	2,975				
		2015					17.50				
		2012-	11	7	5	17	3,050				
		2016					17.20				
		2013-	17	11	4	20	3,070				
		2017				17.20	16.80				
		2014-	20	12	5	17	3,159				
		2018	23.20				16.70				
		2015-	21	10	5	17	3,213				
		2019	22.40				16.50				
	African American, non-Hispanic	2010-	15	10	6	22	1,305				
		2014				55.20	44.20				
		2011-	15	9	8	18	1,254				
		2015					40.50				
		2012-	16	11	8	16	1,260				
						2016					39.10
		2013-	17	11	10	14	1,292				
		2017					38.20				
		2014-	20	13	12	10	1,381				
		2018	47.60				39.10				
		2015-	20	14	11	10	1,442				
		2019	43.70				39.50				
	American Indian,	2010-	0	0	0	0	50				
	non-Hispanic	2014					32.80				
		2011-	0	0	0	0	50				
		2015					30.10				
		2012-	0	0	0	0	51				
		2016					28.50				
		2013-	0	0	0	0	49				
		2017					25.50				
		2017					23.30				

		2014- 2018					23.10
		2015-	0	0	2	0	44
		2019			_		22.00
	Hispanic	2010-	0	0	0	0	33
		2014					9.60
		2011-	1	0	0	0	37
		2015	_				8.30
		2012-	1	0	0	0	34
		2016		-		-	6.80
		2013-	1	0	0	0	47
		2017					9.30
		2014-	1	0	0	0	49
		2018					9.10
		2015-	1	0	0	0	54
		2019					9.30
	Other Races, non-	2010-	0	0	0	0	11
	Hispanic	2014					
		2011-	0	0	0	0	12
		2015					
		2012-	0	0	0	0	15
		2016					
		2013-	0	0	0	0	19
		2017					
		2014-	0	0	0	0	23
		2018					7.20
		2015-	0	0	0	0	33
		2019					9.00
Prostate Cancer	Female	2010-	0	0	0	0	0
Mortality by Sex		2014					
		2011-	0	0	0	0	0
		2015					
		2012-	0	0	0	0	0
		2016					
		2013-	0	0	0	0	0
		2017					
		2014-	0	0	0	0	0
		2018	_	_	_	_	_
		2015-	0	0	0	0	0
		2019					
	Male	2010-	21	18	10	40	4,338
		2014	17.50	1 -	10	25.60	21.40
			24	15	13	36	4,328

2011- 2015	18.50			21.20	20.50
2012-	28	18	13	33	4,410
2016	21.20			19.90	20.10
2013-	35	22	14	34	4,477
2017	27.00	19.90		21.00	19.70
2014-	41	25	19	27	4,654
2018	30.70	21.30		16.50	19.70
2015-	42	24	18	27	4,786
2019	28.80	19.80		16.50	19.50

CEREBROVASCULAR DISEASE MORTALITY

Cerebrovascular Disease Mortality by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Cerebrovascular	All	2010-2014	104	134	57	119	22,116
Disease	Race/Ethnicity		33.50	51.10	35.90	37.90	43.00
Mortality		2011-2015	105	133	58	127	22,863
			33.20	50.00	37.00	38.30	43.10
		2012-2016	105	120	66	139	23,514
			32.30	44.10	42.60	40.30	43.10
		2013-2017	123	132	65	156	24,232
			36.50	47.60	38.90	43.60	43.20
		2014-2018	128	126	72	183	24,832
			36.30	43.90	42.30	48.40	43.00
		2015-2019	134	122	66	192	25,344
			37.70	42.60	38.80	48.70	42.70
Cerebrovascular	White, non-	2010-2014	66	75	23	70	16,713
Disease	Hispanic		34.10	49.60	30.00	33.00	40.60
Mortality by Race		2011-2015	62	71	26	74	17,165
			31.10	46.70	33.90	33.20	40.60
		2012-2016	58	61	30	86	17,635
			27.50	38.80	42.20	36.70	40.60
		2013-2017	67	62	30	98	18,146
			31.20	37.90	40.00	40.40	40.80
		2014-2018	66	57	34	114	18,559
			29.40	33.60	44.00	44.40	40.70
		2015-2019	71	57	33	122	18,864

		31.40	34.20	42.40	45.30	40.40
African	2010-2014	37	59	34	44	4,870
American, non-Hispanic		34.10	54.50	44.80	47.80	55.80
non-mspanic	2011-2015	42	62	32	48	5,094
		38.50	55.70	43.00	49.10	56.50
	2012-2016	46	59	35	48	5,204
		42.30	52.40	47.10	48.20	56.00
	2013-2017	53	70	34	53	5,364
		47.20	61.50	42.10	51.40	55.50
	2014-2018	59	68	36	62	5,485
		50.50	57.20	44.30	57.80	55.10
	2015-2019	60	64	30	65	5,649
		51.10	53.70	37.50	58.70	55.10
American	2010-2014	0	0	0	1	158
Indian, non-						37.20
Hispanic	2011-2015	0	0	0	1	174
						39.30
	2012-2016	0	0	1	1	181
						39.50
	2013-2017	0	0	1	1	195
						40.50
	2014-2018	0	0	2	1	197
						39.00
	2015-2019	0	0	2	0	204
						39.40
Hispanic	2010-2014	0	0	0	4	208
						19.30
	2011-2015	0	0	0	4	231
						20.30
	2012-2016	0	0	0	4	267
						21.70
	2013-2017	1	0	0	4	284
						22.50
	2014-2018	2	1	0	6	323
						23.20
	2015-2019	2	1	1	5	335
						23.20
I .	I .	1	l .	I.	<u> </u>	

	Other Races,	2010-2014	1	0	0	0	167
	non-Hispanic	2010 2014	-	Ü	J	J	30.90
	·	2011-2015	1	0	0	0	199
		2011-2013	1	U	U	U	34.80
		2012 2016	4	0	0	0	
		2012-2016	1	0	0	0	227
			_	_	_	_	36.40
		2013-2017	2	0	0	0	243
							34.70
		2014-2018	1	0	0	0	268
							35.20
		2015-2019	1	0	0	0	292
							34.90
Cerebrovascular	Female	2010-2014	62	73	39	79	13,060
Disease			33.10	43.30	39.40	41.70	41.70
Mortality by Sex		2011-2015	62	72	43	76	13,415
Jex			32.50	43.50	44.90	38.50	41.70
		2012-2016	64	67	43	79	13,746
			32.90	39.80	46.40	39.10	41.70
		2013-2017	74	76	43	90	14,098
			37.40	43.20	44.20	42.80	41.70
		2014-2018	75	76	44	99	14,356
			36.40	42.80	44.20	44.30	41.50
		2015-2019	79	69	37	103	14,596
			37.50	37.90	37.90	45.00	41.20
	Male	2010-2014	42	61	18	40	9,056
			32.20	61.70		31.00	43.60
		2011-2015	43	61	15	51	9,448
			33.00	60.60		36.00	43.90
		2012-2016	41	53	23	60	9,768
			31.60	51.10	34.30	41.20	44.00
		2013-2017	49	56	22	66	10,134
			37.40	53.20	29.00	42.80	44.20
		2014-2018	53	50	28	84	10,476
			37.60	45.40	38.10	50.60	44.20
		2015-2019	55	53	29	89	10,748
			38.30	47.70	39.40	51.30	43.70
			1		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	

CHRONIC LIVER DISEASE AND CIRRHOSIS MORTALITY

Chronic Liver Disease and Cirrhosis Mortality by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Chronic Liver Disease	All	2010-	34	27	17	46	5,378
and Cirrhosis Mortality	Race/Ethnicity	2014	9.70	10.20		12.60	9.70
•		2011-	38	35	18	47	5,702
		2015	10.80	12.80		12.30	10.10
		2012- 2016	37	37	19	43	5,930
			10.10	14.00		10.70	10.30
		2013-	33	39	22	37	6,116
		2017	8.60	14.30	17.80	9.00	10.30
		2014-	31	39	20	35	6,265
		2018	8.30	13.40	16.10	8.20	10.40
		2015-	28	40	22	41	6,532
		2019	7.30	13.50	18.00	9.30	10.60
Chronic Liver Disease and Cirrhosis Mortality by Race	White, non-	2010-	25	18	9	38	4,404
	Hispanic	2014	12.00			15.00	10.80
. ,		2011-	26	24	10	39	4,661
		2015	12.60	18.60		14.40	11.30
		2012-	23	24	10	38	4,813
		2016	10.70	19.30		13.50	11.40
		2013-	21	25	15	32	4,918
		2017	9.30	19.00		11.30	11.50
		2014-	21	27	13	32	5,024
		2018	9.30	18.90		10.80	11.60
		2015-	18	27	16	37	5,252
		2019		18.90		12.00	11.90
	African	2010-	9	9	7	7	798
	American, non-Hispanic	2014					7.30
		2011-	12	11	7	7	832
		2015					7.30

	2012-	14	13	8	5	859
	2012-	14	15	٥	5	
	2010				_	7.40
	2013- 2017	12	14	6	5	918
						7.60
	2014- 2018	10	12	7	3	932
	2010					7.60
	2015-	10	13	6	4	936
	2019					7.50
American	2010-	0	0	0	0	65
Indian, non- Hispanic	2014					11.20
·	2011-	0	0	0	0	74
	2015					12.70
	2012-	0	0	0	0	89
	2016					14.80
	2013-	0	0	0	0	97
	2017					15.60
	2014-	0	0	0	0	107
	2018					16.80
	2015-	0	0	0	0	109
	2019					16.50
Hispanic	2010-	0	0	1	1	83
	2014					4.40
	2011-	0	0	1	1	106
	2015					5.20
	2012-	0	0	1	0	131
	2016					6.30
	2013-	0	0	1	0	140
	2017	-	_	_	-	6.40
		0	0	0	0	159
	2014	•			Ü	7.10
		0	0	0	0	186
		U	U	U	U	100

		2015-					7.60
	Other Page	2019 2010-	0	0	0	0	28
	Other Races, non-Hispanic	2010-	U	U	U	U	
							3.40
		2011- 2015	0	0	0	0	29
		2013					3.10
		2012-	0	0	0	0	38
		2016					3.50
		2013-	0	0	0	0	43
		2017					4.00
		2014-	0	0	0	0	43
		2018					3.90
		2015-	0	0	0	0	49
		2019					4.00
Chronic Liver Disease	Female	2010-	6	8	2	20	1,895
and Cirrhosis Mortality by Sex		2014				10.70	6.50
		2011-	8	11	3	20	2,036
		2015				10.10	6.80
		2012-	10	12	4	20	2,125
		2016				9.90	6.90
		2013-	8	13	7	14	2,217
		2017					7.10
		2014-	12	15	6	15	2,311
		2018					7.30
		2015-	12	14	6	13	2,419
		2019					7.40
	Male	2010-	28	19	15	26	3,483
		2014	17.20			15.90	13.40
		2011-	30	24	15	27	3,666
		2015	18.40	18.40		15.30	13.80
		2012-	27	25	15	23	3,805
		2016	15.80	20.80		12.00	14.00

	2013- 2017	25	26	15	23	3,899
		13.60	20.90		11.70	14.10
	2014- 2018	19	24	14	20	3,954
	2018		18.00		9.10	14.00
	2015-	16	26	16	28	4,113
	2019		19.90		12.70	14.30

CHRONIC LOWER RESPIRATORY DISEASES

Chronic Lower Respiratory Disease by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Chronic Lower	All	2010-	125	137	62	158	24,042
Respiratory	Race/Ethnicity	2014	40.00	51.90	38.80	46.50	46.00
Diseases		2011-	127	135	60	165	24,773
Mortality		2015	38.90	50.20	37.50	46.90	45.90
		2012-	138	135	68	169	25,385
		2016	41.30	48.90	42.20	46.80	45.60
		2013-	145	145	79	166	26,092
		2017	41.90	51.70	46.20	45.40	45.50
		2014-	149	130	83	173	26,470
		2018	41.40	45.80	48.00	45.70	44.70
		2015-	146	134	85	181	26,861
		2019	39.60	46.40	48.70	46.20	44.00
Chronic Lower	White, non- Hispanic	2010-	97	104	32	136	21,274
Respiratory		2014	48.30	67.60	42.40	57.00	51.00
Diseases		2011-	96	101	33	141	21,910
Mortality by		2015	45.90	64.00	42.80	56.70	51.10
Race		2012-	104	95	35	142	22,361
		2016	48.50	60.10	44.50	55.40	50.70
		2013-	107	106	42	139	22,906
		2017	48.10	66.30	49.30	53.80	50.60
		2014-	110	93	44	141	23,131
		2018	46.70	58.40	50.00	53.10	49.80
		2015-	112	89	46	144	23,383
		2019	46.50	57.00	50.60	52.30	48.90
	African	2010-	28	32	26	21	2,466
	American, non- Hispanic	2014	26.80	30.50	33.70	23.30	27.90
		2011-	30	33	21	23	2,520
		2015	27.60	31.00	28.00	24.90	27.30
		2012-	32	38	24	26	2,645
		2016	29.00	34.50	32.10	27.40	27.60

		2013-	36	37	26	25	2,772
		2013	31.70	34.20	33.00	25.60	27.80
		2014-	37.70	34.20	28	30	2,899
		2014	32.90	30.50	36.10	28.80	28.00
		2015-	32.30	43	28	36	3,020
		2019	28.00	36.10	35.90	34.40	28.30
	American	2010-	0	0	4	1	175
	Indian, non-	2014	Ū		•		40.80
	Hispanic	2011-	0	0	6	1	196
		2015					42.80
		2012-	0	0	9	1	211
		2016				_	43.80
		2013-	0	0	11	2	228
		2017					44.80
		2014-	0	0	11	2	245
		2018					45.50
		2015-	0	0	11	1	250
		2019					43.40
	Hispanic	2010-	0	1	0	0	71
		2014					8.70
		2011-	1	1	0	0	78
		2015					8.30
		2012-	1	1	0	0	87
		2016					8.60
		2013-	1	1	0	0	95
		2017					8.70
		2014-	1	2	0	0	101
		2018					8.50
		2015-	1	1	0	0	117
		2019					8.90
	Other Races,	2010-	0	0	0	0	56
	non-Hispanic	2014					11.30
		2011-	0	0	0	0	69
		2015					11.80
		2012-	1	1	0	0	81
		2016					12.50
		2013-	1	1	0	0	91
		2017					13.00
		2014-	1	1	0	0	94
		2018					12.60
		2015-	1	1	0	0	91
		2019					11.00
Chronic Lower	Female	2010-	60	71	31	84	12,910
Respiratory		2014	32.60	44.80	33.80	43.30	42.20
Diseases		2011-	61	72	29	90	13,273
Mortality by Sex		2015	31.50	44.00	31.20	44.70	42.30

	2012-	70	70	33	90	13,509
	2016	36.20	41.20	35.40	43.60	41.80
	2013-	76	83	39	88	13,877
	2017	39.10	47.30	39.50	42.00	41.90
	2014-	74	76	39	91	14,024
	2018	36.60	42.90	37.40	42.00	41.10
	2015-	79	77	39	92	14,326
	2019	37.90	43.50	37.20	40.40	40.80
Male	2010-	65	66	31	74	11,132
	2014	52.40	66.90	46.10	52.80	52.30
	2011-	66	63	31	75	11,500
	2015	50.50	63.80	45.30	51.70	51.80
	2012-	68	65	35	79	11,876
	2016	49.60	64.10	50.90	52.90	51.50
	2013-	69	62	40	78	12,215
	2017	47.00	61.60	55.00	51.00	51.20
	2014-	75	54	44	82	12,446
	2018	48.10	53.30	60.20	52.00	50.40
	2015-	67	57	46	89	12,535
	2019	42.40	53.20	61.70	54.40	48.90

DIABETES MORTALITY

Diabetes Mortality by Count and Rate per 100,000 population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
							Carolina
Diabetes Mellitus	All Race/Ethnicity	2010-	98	69	40	89	11,798
Mortality		2014	30.60	26.30	25.20	26.00	22.10
		2011-	96	74	41	82	12,505
		2015	29.00	27.60	25.30	22.90	22.80
		2012-	93	77	36	90	13,042
		2016	26.90	27.70	22.10	24.10	23.00
		2013-	96	78	41	89	13,549
		2017	26.90	26.50	25.30	22.50	23.30
		2014-	94	78	38	87	14,170
		2018	25.30	26.50	22.70	20.80	23.70
		2015-	90	78	37	86	14,612
		2019	23.60	26.10	21.40	20.00	23.80
Diabetes Mellitus	White, non-	2010-	48	24	18	47	7,432
Mortality by Race	Hispanic	2014	23.30	16.60		19.30	17.90
		2011-	44	32	20	45	7,917
		2015	20.90	21.50	23.20	17.70	18.60
		2012-	44	38	16	46	8,212
		2016	19.80	25.20		16.90	18.80
		2013-	48	34	17	47	8,537
		2017	20.90	21.50		16.70	19.10

	2014-	49	35	14	50	8,940
	2018	20.20	22.20		17.70	19.60
	2015-	43	37	15	45	9,233
	2019	17.40	22.80		15.00	19.80
African American,	2010-	50	45	20	41	3,961
non-Hispanic	2014	47.00	40.10	28.30	46.20	43.30
	2011-	51	41	19	36	4,144
	2015	47.10	34.50		38.50	43.70
	2012-	47	38	19	42	4,334
	2016	42.10	30.30		43.80	44.00
	2013-	45	43	22	40	4,490
	2017	39.60	32.30	30.10	38.10	43.70
	2014-	42	42	21	36	4,674
	2018	35.80	31.30	27.50	31.90	44.00
	2015-	44	40	19	40	4,811
	2019	36.80	29.60		35.60	43.80
American Indian,	2010-	0	0	2	0	219
non-Hispanic	2014					46.00
•	2011-	0	0	2	0	227
	2015			_		45.70
	2012-	1	0	1	0	232
	2016	_		_		45.00
	2013-	1	0	2	0	226
	2017	_		_		41.60
	2014-	1	0	3	0	226
	2018	_		•		40.40
	2015-	1	0	3	0	212
	2019	_	_		-	36.60
Hispanic	2010-	0	0	0	1	117
•	2014					9.30
	2011-	1	0	0	1	136
	2015					10.10
	2012-	1	0	0	1	162
	2016					11.30
					-	185
	2013-	2	0	0	1	100
	2013- 2017	2	0	0	1	12.10
		2		0	0	12.10
	2017		0			12.10 204
	2017 2014- 2018	2	0	0	0	12.10 204 12.10
	2017 2014- 2018 2015-					12.10 204 12.10 226
Other Races, non-	2017 2014- 2018 2015- 2019	2	0	0	0	12.10 204 12.10 226 12.60
Other Races, non- Hispanic	2017 2014- 2018 2015- 2019 2010-	2	0	0	0	12.10 204 12.10 226 12.60 69
Other Races, non- Hispanic	2017 2014- 2018 2015- 2019 2010- 2014	2 2 0	0	0	0 0	12.10 204 12.10 226 12.60 69 11.90
	2017 2014- 2018 2015- 2019 2010- 2014 2011-	2	0	0	0	12.10 204 12.10 226 12.60 69 11.90 81
	2017 2014- 2018 2015- 2019 2010- 2014	2 2 0	0	0	0 0	12.10 204 12.10 226 12.60 69 11.90

		2013-	0	1	0	1	111
		2017					13.90
		2014-	0	1	0	1	126
		2018					14.30
		2015-	0	1	0	1	130
		2019					13.10
Diabetes Mellitus	Female	2010-	49	41	18	45	5,701
Mortality by Sex		2014	26.90	26.80		22.50	18.70
		2011-	44	48	17	41	5,961
		2015	23.40	30.60		19.70	19.00
		2012-	39	49	13	43	6,149
		2016	20.00	30.40		20.10	19.10
		2013-	40	50	14	40	6,266
		2017	19.90	29.70		17.90	19.10
		2014-	38	43	13	39	6,364
		2018	18.30	25.40		17.10	19.00
		2015-	34	39	12	38	6,498
		2019	16.30	23.50		16.10	18.90
	Male	2010-	49	28	22	44	6,097
		2014	35.60	26.90	32.70	31.20	26.40
		2011-	52	26	24	41	6,544
		2015	37.50	22.60	33.80	27.30	27.40
		2012-	54	28	23	47	6,893
		2016	37.10	23.70	31.80	28.90	27.90
		2013-	56	28	27	49	7,283
		2017	36.10	21.90	34.90	27.90	28.50
		2014-	56	35	25	48	7,806
		2018	34.10	27.70	31.40	25.50	29.60
		2015-	56	39	25	48	8,114
		2019	32.50	29.70	30.00	25.40	29.90

ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION

Acute Myocardial Infarction by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Acute Myocardial	All	2010-	106	110	40	136	17,787
Infarction Mortality	Race/Ethnicity	2014	33.30	42.00	25.10	40.70	33.80
		2011-	109	103	37	124	17,721
		2015	33.20	38.40	21.80	35.80	32.60
		2012-	117	111	37	115	17,571
		2016	34.90	40.00	21.50	32.70	31.40
		2013-	112	102	42	100	17,126
		2017	31.50	35.90	24.30	26.70	29.70
		2014-	120	101	39	87	16,873
		2018	33.70	34.50	23.00	22.20	28.40

		2015-	119	99	33	83	16,686
		2019	32.40	33.30	19.70	20.50	27.30
Acute Myocardial	White, non-	2010-	56	68	17	91	14,091
Infarction Mortality by	Hispanic	2014	26.80	46.50		39.50	33.90
Race		2011-	57	64	13	81	13,895
		2015	26.00	42.40		33.90	32.50
		2012-	56	71	12	78	13,679
		2016	24.60	45.60		32.40	31.20
		2013-	59	62	13	75	13,310
		2017	24.70	39.10	10	28.90	29.70
		2014-	60	56	13	65	13,033
		2018	25.40	35.80	13	23.90	28.30
		2015-	60	50	11	62	12,864
		2019	25.40	30.70	11	22.00	27.30
	African	2010-	49	41	22	44	3,313
	American, non-	2010-	47.20	37.80	29.10	47.70	37.50
	Hispanic	2014	51	37.80	29.10	47.70	3,406
	пізрапіс	2011-					-
			48.80	34.50	26.60	44.70	37.10
		2012-	60	39	22	36	3,440
		2016	56.30	33.80	28.10	37.00	36.20
		2013-	53	38	26	23	3,336
		2017	46.60	32.60	33.00	22.90	33.70
		2014-	58	44	22	20	3,338
		2018	50.80	35.70	28.50	19.70	32.50
		2015-	56	48	19	19	3,274
		2019	46.60	38.90			30.70
	American	2010-	0	1	0	0	191
	Indian, non-	2014					41.20
	Hispanic	2011-	0	1	2	0	200
		2015					41.10
		2012-	0	1	2	0	214
		2016					42.50
		2013-	0	2	2	0	223
		2017					42.50
		2014-	0	1	3	0	232
		2018					43.00
		2015-	0	1	3	0	240
		2019					44.20
	Hispanic	2010-	1	0	1	1	104
	'	2014					10.10
		2011-	1	0	1	1	129
		2015	_	-	_	_	10.90
		2012-	1	0	1	1	139
		2016	-		_	-	10.80
		2013-	0	0	1	2	148
		2013	J	U			10.90
		2017				1	10.50

		2014-	2	0	1	2	156
		2014		U	1		10.30
		2015-	2	0	0	2	175
		2019		U	U		11.00
	Other Races,	2010-	0	0	0	0	88
	non-Hispanic	2010-	U	U	U	U	14.40
	Hori-Hispanic	2014	0	0	0	0	91
		2011-	U	U	U	U	13.50
		2013	0	0	0	0	99
		2012-	U	U	U	U	
			0	0	0	0	13.30
		2013- 2017	0	0	0	0	109
			0	0	0	0	13.50
		2014-	0	0	0	0	114
		2018	1	0	0	0	13.20
		2015-	1	0	0	0	133
A cuto Muo condict	Famala	2019	41	F2	17	CO	14.00
Acute Myocardial	Female	2010-	41	53	17	60	7,973
Infarction Mortality by		2014	22.20	33.50	40	31.00	25.50
Sex		2011-	43	49	13	57	7,930
		2015	22.70	30.30		28.80	24.70
		2012-	51	51	11	53	7,824
		2016	26.40	29.80		26.40	23.80
		2013-	47	45	12	44	7,566
		2017	23.50	27.10		21.50	22.50
		2014-	50	44	12	39	7,366
		2018	24.90	26.00		18.30	21.40
		2015-	49	41	11	36	7,160
		2019	23.50	24.20		16.40	20.30
	Male	2010-	65	57	23	76	9,814
		2014	47.70	58.00	33.30	50.80	44.50
		2011-	66	54	24	67	9,791
		2015	46.50	50.70	32.10	42.00	42.70
		2012-	66	60	26	62	9,747
		2016	45.00	52.50	35.40	38.60	41.00
		2013-	65	57	30	56	9,560
		2017	41.60	48.50	39.00	31.90	38.90
		2014-	70	57	27	48	9,507
		2018	44.50	45.50	35.60	25.70	37.30
		2015-	70	58	22	47	9,526
		2019	43.60	44.80	28.80	24.60	36.20

HEART DISEASE MORTALITY

Diseases of Heart Mortality by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
						Carolina

Diseases of Heart	All	2010-	471	497	268	551	86,699
Mortality	Race/Ethnicity	2014	152.70	189.90	172.10	167.10	165.90
····o· tanty	ridecy Lemmercy	2011-	496	511	278	569	88,076
		2015	155.60	191.70	173.20	167.10	163.70
		2012-	512	521	301	592	89,393
		2016	155.20	189.80	184.00	169.00	161.30
		2013-	518	529	318	605	90,942
		2013	151.50	188.80	184.90	166.40	159.80
		2014-	536	539	332	623	92,384
		2014	153.10	189.20	194.60	166.30	158.00
		2015-	557	558	311	640	94,498
		2019	153.50	191.50	180.30	164.20	157.30
Diseases of Heart	White, non-	2010-	293	246	119	377	67,699
Mortality by Race	Hispanic	2010	150.30	164.50	167.60	165.50	163.80
	opailio	2014	282	258	119	382	68,487
		2011-	139.20	169.40	161.00	162.60	161.50
		2012-	286	266	130	393	69,179
		2012	136.60	170.40	168.50	163.70	159.00
		2013-	292	270	138	402	70,182
		2013	133.70	171.30	170.30	163.10	157.60
		2014-	306	272	146	404	71,099
		2014	136.60	170.20	176.70	158.10	155.90
		2015-	317	274	134	426	72,649
		2019	136.50	168.40	155.60	161.00	155.40
	African	2010-	174	246	145	168	17,190
	American, non-	2014	166.70	224.30	196.20	184.20	190.00
	Hispanic	2011-	209	248	149	179	17,598
		2015	195.40	223.70	197.50	191.50	188.40
		2012-	220	252	161	190	18,081
		2016	199.70	221.40	212.40	196.30	187.10
		2013-	221	255	169	191	18,470
		2017	194.30	219.10	210.10	186.70	184.70
		2014-	222	264	175	209	18,808
		2018	191.50	223.00	221.00	201.90	182.20
		2015-	229	283	166	203	19,151
		2019	192.40	231.40	209.60	187.40	180.10
	American Indian,	2010-	1	1	2	2	863
	non-Hispanic	2014					190.40
	·	2011-	0	1	8	2	901
		2015					190.50
		2012-	1	1	8	2	904
		2016			-		182.00
		2013-	1	2	10	2	928
		2017	_	_		_	180.20

		2014-	1	1	10	1	946
		2018	-	-	10	-	176.90
		2015-	1	1	11	2	1,004
		2019	+	-	**		183.40
	Hispanic	2010-	2	3	1	4	550
	riispariic	2014		J	*	7	52.70
		2011-	2	3	1	6	632
		2015	_		_		54.80
		2012-	2	1	1	7	713
		2016	_	_	_	-	56.60
		2013-	2	1	1	10	792
		2017	_	_	_		58.50
		2014-	4	1	1	9	913
		2018	•	_	_		61.80
		2015-	5	0	0	9	1,015
		2019	-	_	_	_	63.70
	Other Races,	2010-	1	1	1	0	397
	non-Hispanic	2014	_	_	_	-	70.50
	·	2011-	3	1	1	0	458
		2015	_	_	_	-	73.60
		2012-	3	1	1	0	516
		2016					76.00
		2013-	2	1	0	0	570
		2017					76.10
		2014-	3	1	0	0	618
		2018					76.90
		2015-	5	0	0	0	679
		2019					76.60
Diseases of Heart	Female	2010-	214	247	120	228	40,889
Mortality by Sex		2014	116.00	151.80	131.60	120.70	130.40
		2011-	233	250	123	249	41,527
		2015	122.60	150.80	132.30	128.30	129.10
		2012-	244	252	125	263	41,896
		2016	126.20	148.10	132.80	132.60	127.10
		2013-	246	254	133	269	42,198
		2017	125.30	147.90	134.60	130.40	125.10
		2014-	251	257	137	284	42,733
		2018	124.20	149.70	137.70	131.90	123.90
		2015-	263	263	132	298	43,632
		2019	126.50	150.50	135.10	132.90	123.60
	Male	2010-	257	250	148	323	45,810
		2014	199.00	248.30	220.10	225.60	212.30
			-				
		2011-	263	261	155	320	46,549

2012-	268	269	176	329	47,497
2016	193.60	245.60	244.90	214.20	205.70
2013-	272	275	185	336	48,744
2017	186.70	246.60	242.50	213.20	204.80
2014-	285	282	195	339	49,651
2018	192.10	247.70	260.80	213.10	202.20
2015-	294	295	179	342	50,866
2019	189.90	251.90	232.40	205.50	200.50

OTHER ISCHEMIC HEART DISEASES

Other Ischemic Heart Diseases by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Other Ischemic Heart	All	2010-	191	206	154	202	34,814
Disease Mortality	Race/Ethnicity	2014	61.50	77.30	98.60	60.70	66.20
		2011-	207	223	165	213	34,985
		2015	64.80	82.00	104.20	61.80	64.60
		2012-	211	223	175	223	35,014
		2016	63.60	80.00	107.70	62.40	62.70
		2013-	214	225	175	230	35,107
		2017	62.20	78.60	102.30	62.60	61.20
		2014-	219	230	185	238	35,054
		2018	62.10	78.90	108.30	62.40	59.40
		2015-	228	234	177	247	35,315
		2019	62.40	78.80	101.30	62.40	58.10
Other Ischemic Heart	White, non-	2010-	124	89	66	144	27,776
Disease Mortality by	Hispanic	2014	63.20	59.10	96.40	62.00	66.90
Race		2011-	121	99	69	148	27,879
		2015	59.90	65.30	96.90	61.90	65.50
		2012-	124	93	76	155	27,812
		2016	59.90	59.70	101.60	63.20	63.60
		2013-	124	98	77	155	27,796
		2017	56.90	61.30	99.40	62.60	62.10
		2014-	130	108	83	154	27,708
		2018	57.40	64.60	103.20	59.20	60.30
		2015-	136	102	78	171	27,807
		2019	57.80	61.00	93.30	63.50	59.00
	African	2010-	64	115	85	58	6,322
	American,	2014	60.70	102.50	114.20	63.70	69.40
	non-Hispanic	2011-	83	122	90	63	6,331
		2015	76.40	106.30	120.70	66.80	67.20
		2012-	83	128	93	66	6,398
		2016	73.30	110.70	122.90	66.50	65.40
			87	125	92	72	6,458

2017 2014 87 120 98 81 6,44 6,44 6,54		1	1					
2018			2013- 2017	75.40	105.70	113.70	68.00	63.80
2018			2014-	87	120	98	81	6,441
2015- 90			2018	74.10	100.80	123.80	75.70	61.50
American Indian, non-Indian, n			2015-	90				6,505
American Indian, non-Indian, non-Hispanic American Indian, non-Hispanic American Indian, non-Hispanic American Indian, non-Hispanic American Indian, non-Hispanic Indian, non-Hispanic American Indian, non-Hispanic			2019	74.70		116.70		60.20
Indian, non-Hispanic 2014		American	2010-					
Hispanic 2011- 0 0 5 0 385 2012- 1 0 0 5 0 385 2016								81.10
2015		Hispanic	2011-	0	0	5	0	
2012- 1		·						80.40
2016				1	0	5	0	
2013- 1 0 6 0 383 2017								73.40
Description of the color of t				1	0	6	0	
2014- 1						-	_	72.90
2018				1	0	4	0	
Description					-		-	70.00
Hispanic 2010- 1 1 0 0 0 188 2014				1	0	5	0	
Hispanic 2010- 1 1 0 0 0 188 19.1 2011- 1 1 0 0 2 209 209 2015					-	-	-	73.90
2014 1 1 0 2 209 2015 2015 2019 19.2 2012- 1 1 0 2 235 2016 2013- 1 1 0 3 259 2017 2014- 0 1 0 3 312 2018 2015- 0 0 0 3 347 2019 2019 0 0 3 347 2019 2019 0 0 3 347 2019 2019 0 0 3 347 2019 2019 0 0 3 347 2019 1 1 1 0 157 2011- 2 1 1 0 157 2012- 2 1 1 0 194 2015- 2 1 1 0 194 2016 2 1 1 0 0 211 2017 2 1 1<		Hispanic		1	1	0	0	
2011- 2015 1 1 0 2 209 2012- 2016 1 1 0 2 235 2016 2013- 1 1 0 3 259 2017 2014- 0 1 0 3 312 2018 2015- 0 0 0 3 347 2019 2019 0 0 3 347 2019 2019 0 0 3 347 2019 2019 0 0 3 347 2019 2019 0 0 3 347 2019 1 1 1 0 157 2011- 2014 2 1 1 0 157 2012- 2014 2 1 1 0 181 2015- 2015 2 1 1 0 194 2016 2 1 1 0 0 211 2017 2 1 1 0 0 211 2017 2		- 1				-	-	19.10
2015				1	1	0	2	
2012- 2016 1						-		19.20
2016				1	1	0	2	
2013- 1								19.10
2017				1	1	0	3	259
2014- 0			2017					19.00
2018			2014-	0	1	0	3	312
Other Races, non-Hispanic Other Races, 2010- 1 1 1 0 157 2014- 2 1 1 0 181 2015- 2016- 2014- 1 1 0 194 2017- 2017- 2017- 2017- 2017- 2017- 2017- 2018- 2018 2018- 1 0 0 0 213 2019- 1 0 0 0 243 2019- 1 0 0 0 0 243			2018					21.10
Other Races, non-Hispanic Other Races, 2010- 1 1 1 0 157 2014- 2 1 1 0 181 2015- 2016- 2014- 1 1 0 194 2017- 2017- 2017- 2017- 2017- 2017- 2017- 2018- 2018 2018- 1 0 0 0 213 2019- 1 0 0 0 243 2019- 1 0 0 0 0 243			2015-	0	0	0	3	347
non-Hispanic 2014			2019					20.90
non-Hispanic 2014		Other Races,		1	1	1	0	157
2015 2012- 2 1 1 0 194 2016 2018- 2018- 27.8 2017- 1 1 0 0 211 2017- 2014- 1 1 0 0 213 2018- 2015- 1 0 0 0 243 2019- 0 0 0 26.9								27.40
2015 2012- 2 1 1 0 194 2016 2018- 2018- 27.8 2017- 1 1 0 0 211 2017- 2014- 1 1 0 0 213 2018- 2015- 1 0 0 0 243 2019- 0 0 0 26.9			2011-	2	1	1	0	181
2012- 2016 2 1 1 0 194 2016 3 27.8 2013- 2017 1 1 0 0 211 2017- 2014- 2018 1 1 0 0 213 2015- 2019 1 0 0 0 243 2019 0 0 26.9								28.30
2013- 2017 1 1 0 0 211 27.1 2014- 2018 1 1 0 0 213 205.9 2015- 2019 1 0 0 0 243 26.9			2012-	2	1	1	0	194
2017 2014- 1 1 0 0 213 2018 2015- 1 0 0 0 243 2019 0 0 0 26.9			2016					27.80
2014- 1 1 0 0 213 2018			2013-	1	1	0	0	
2018 0 25.9 2015- 1 0 0 0 0 243 2019 26.9			2017					27.10
2015- 1 0 0 0 243 2019			2014-	1	1	0	0	213
2019 26.9			2018					25.90
2019 26.9			2015-	1	0	0	0	243
Other Ischemic Heart Female 2010- 75 86 68 76 14.3			2019					26.90
	Other Ischemic Heart	Female	2010-	75	86	68	76	14,321
	Disease Mortality by		2014	40.30	51.70	74.80	40.60	45.60
			2011-	94	94			14,344
								44.50

Male		2012-	96	97	73	85	14,182
		2012					
			48.70	56.00	77.40	42.80	42.90
		2013-	99	100	70	91	13,932
		2017	49.70	56.20	71.20	43.50	41.10
		2014-	97	104	73	89	13,814
		2018	47.10	58.30	75.40	40.70	39.90
		2015-	103	107	67	94	13,878
		2019	48.30	58.60	69.60	41.30	39.10
	Male	2010-	116	120	86	126	20,493
		2014	90.60	118.30	125.80	85.50	94.10
		2011-	113	129	91	134	20,641
		2015	86.10	122.80	131.80	88.60	91.60
		2012-	115	126	102	138	20,832
		2016	84.80	114.30	141.90	88.60	89.30
		2013-	115	125	105	139	21,175
		2017	79.70	110.20	136.60	88.60	88.00
		2014-	122	126	112	149	21,240
		2018	82.30	108.60	147.80	92.80	85.40
		2015-	125	127	110	153	21,437
		2019	81.60	107.60	140.50	91.10	83.40

HOMICIDE

Homicide by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Homicide Mortality	All Race/Ethnicity	2010-	13	42	6	15	2,728
		2014		19.40			5.70
		2011-	13	40	8	15	2,785
		2015		18.60			5.80
		2012-	13	41	11	17	3,002
		2016		19.70			6.20
		2013-	19	40	9	27	3,126
		2017		19.40		9.00	6.40
		2014-	15	46	16	24	3,217
		2018		21.90		7.80	6.50
		2015-	14	49	14	25	3,387
		2019		24.40		7.90	6.80
Homicide White, n Mortality by Race	White, non-Hispanic	2010-	3	7	1	3	997
		2014					3.10
		2011-	4	6	1	5	948
		2015					3.00
		2012-	5	4	1	7	989
		2016					3.10
		2013-	5	5	0	12	975
		2017					3.00

	2014-	3	6	0	11	979
	2014-	3	J	U	T.T.	3.00
	2015-	3	5	0	12	982
	2019	3	3		+-	3.00
African American,	2010-	9	33	3	10	1,416
non-Hispanic	2014		29.30	J	10	13.00
	2011-	8	33	4	9	1,524
	2015		29.80			13.90
	2012-	7	36	7	10	1,696
	2016	-	32.90			15.30
	2013-	13	34	7	14	1,832
	2017		31.50			16.40
	2014-	12	39	13	12	1,919
	2018		35.40			17.00
	2015-	11	44	12	12	2,064
	2019		41.80			18.10
American Indian,	2010-	0	0	1	0	88
non-Hispanic	2014					15.00
	2011-	0	0	2	0	92
	2015					15.60
	2012-	0	0	2	0	99
	2016					16.70
	2013-	0	0	1	0	94
	2017					15.60
	2014-	0	0	1	0	108
	2018					18.00
	2015-	0	0	1	0	108
	2019					17.70
Hispanic	2010-	0	2	1	2	187
	2014					4.30
	2011-	0	1	1	1	175
	2015					4.00
	2012-	0	1	1	0	171
	2016					3.80
	2013-	0	1	1	1	178
	2017					3.80
	2014-	0	1	2	1	167
	2018					3.50
	2015-	0	0	1	1	189
	2019					3.90
Other Races, non-	2010-	1	0	0	0	40
Hispanic	2014					3.20
	2011-	1	0	0	0	46
	2015					3.40
	2012-	1	0	0	0	47
	2016					3.30

		2013-	1	0	0	0	47
		2017		U	U	U	3.30
		2014-	0	0	0	0	44
		2018			Ū		2.80
		2015-	0	0	0	0	44
		2019		U		Ü	2.60
Homicide	Female	2010-	1	8	2	3	595
Mortality by Sex	remare	2014	_		_		2.40
		2011-	2	7	2	6	580
		2015	_		_		2.30
		2012-	2	5	2	8	628
		2016	_	J	_	J	2.50
		2013-	5	5	1	11	649
		2017			_		2.60
		2014-	4	4	1	9	686
		2018					2.70
		2015-	5	3	0	9	704
		2019					2.70
	Male	2010-	12	34	4	12	2,133
		2014		32.50			9.00
		2011-	11	33	6	9	2,205
		2015		32.10			9.30
		2012-	11	36	9	9	2,374
		2016		36.40			9.90
		2013-	14	35	8	16	2,477
		2017		35.90			10.30
		2014-	11	42	15	15	2,531
		2018		42.90			10.40
		2015-	9	46	14	16	2,683
		2019		48.00			11.00

INFANT MORTALITY

Infant Mortality per 1,000 live births

North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, 1-year data

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Infant	Hispanic	2015	0	0	0	0	98
Mortality by			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.40
Race		2016	1	0	0	1	111
			13.90	0.00	0.00	13.00	6.00
		2017	0	0	0	0	106
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.70
		2018	0	0	0	1	88
			0.00	0.00	0.00	11.80	4.80

		2019	0	0	0	1	107
			0.00	0.00	0.00	8.10	5.60
	Non-hisp American	2015	0	0	0	0	8
	Indian		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.90
		2016	0	0	1	0	12
			0.00	0.00	125.00	0.00	7.60
		2017	0	0	0	0	20
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	12.60
		2018	0	0	0	0	15
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9.30
		2019	0	0	0	0	19
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	12.00
	Non-Hispanic	2015	1	0	1	6	360
	African American		5.70	0.00	8.80	32.80	12.50
		2016	2	3	1	2	380
			11.90	10.40	9.40	10.20	13.40
		2017	3	5	0	3	361
			14.90	15.20	0.00	15.90	12.50
		2018	2	5	0	3	350
			11.80	14.70	0.00	17.30	12.20
		2019	1	5	1	2	363
			5.20	15.70	11.60	10.70	12.50
	Non-Hispanic	2015	0	0	0	0	33
	Other		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6.20
		2016	0	0	0	0	35
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6.20
		2017	0	0	0	0	39
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6.70
		2018	1	0	0	0	28
			142.90	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.00
		2019	0	0	0	1	21
			0.00	0.00	0.00	90.90	3.80
	Non-Hispanic	2015	3	1	1	3	385
	White		9.20	7.00	19.60	6.80	5.70
		2016	1	0	0	1	335
			3.20	0.00	0.00	2.50	5.00
		2017	1	1	0	1	326
			3.20	5.90	0.00	2.40	5.00
		2018	1	2	0	1	325
			2.90	13.20	0.00	2.40	5.00
		2019	2	0	0	0	300
			6.80	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.70
	All Race/Ethnicity	2015	4	1	2	9	884
			6.90	1.90	10.80	12.40	7.30

Infant	2016	4	3	2	4	873
Mortality		7.00	5.70	11.30	5.90	7.20
Trend	2017	4	6	0	4	852
		6.70	10.30	0.00	5.60	7.10
	2018	4	7	0	5	806
		6.80	12.50	0.00	7.20	6.80
	2019	3	5	1	4	810
		5.30	8.80	6.90	5.20	6.80

KIDNEY DISEASE

Kidney Disease by Count and Rate per 100,000 population

North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Nephritis, Nephrotic	All	2010-	50	92	39	57	8,813
Syndrome, and	Race/Ethnicity	2014	16.30	34.50	26.30	17.00	17.00
Nephrosis Mortality		2011-	51	82	42	56	8,749
		2015	16.10	30.30	29.40	15.80	16.30
		2012-	53	76	41	59	9,046
		2016	16.40	27.60	29.10	15.80	16.40
		2013-	58	81	41	60	9,435
		2017	17.60	28.70	27.60	16.10	16.60
		2014-	55	78	33	68	9,591
		2018	16.20	27.20	22.10	17.40	16.40
		2015-	52	76	34	61	9,922
		2019	14.50	26.30	22.60	15.40	16.50
Nephritis, Nephrotic	White, non-	2010-	24	42	9	26	5,667
Syndrome, and	Hispanic	2014	12.60	27.30		11.50	13.80
Nephrosis Mortality		2011-	27	39	13	27	5,636
by Race		2015	13.80	25.20		11.40	13.30
		2012-	26	34	11	29	5,841
		2016	13.30	21.50		11.50	13.40
		2013-	26	36	10	27	6,053
		2017	12.90	22.00		10.70	13.60
		2014-	24	35	8	31	6,093
		2018	11.60	20.90		11.60	13.40
		2015-	24	31	10	31	6,231
		2019	10.80	18.30		11.40	13.30
	African	2010-	26	46	29	29	2,910
	American,	2014	24.70	39.70	41.20	31.30	32.90
	non-Hispanic	2011-	24	40	28	28	2,864
		2015	22.70	34.30	41.80	28.70	31.20
		2012-	27	40	29	28	2,941
		2016	24.60	34.10	44.30	27.40	31.00

		2013-	31	43	30	32	3,090
		2013	27.90	36.40	43.00	31.10	31.60
		2017	30	41	25	36	3,172
		2014-	26.30	34.60	35.60	34.10	31.30
		2015-	27		24		
		2015-		45		29	3,348
	A		23.10	38.20	34.20	27.00	32.10
	American	2010-	0	2	1	0	100
	Indian, non-	2014			4	0	24.50
	Hispanic	2011-	0	2	1	0	93
		2015	_				20.70
		2012-	0	1	1	1	96
		2016					19.60
		2013-	1	1	1	1	101
		2017					19.30
		2014-	1	1	0	1	108
		2018					19.30
		2015-	1	0	0	1	106
		2019					18.80
	Hispanic	2010-	0	2	0	2	88
		2014					9.10
		2011-	0	1	0	1	95
		2015					8.60
		2012-	0	1	0	1	102
		2016					8.20
		2013-	0	1	0	0	110
		2017					8.20
		2014-	0	1	0	0	123
		2018					8.40
		2015-	0	0	0	0	143
		2019					9.30
	Other Races,	2010-	0	0	0	0	48
	non-Hispanic	2014					8.80
	, , ,	2011-	0	0	0	0	61
		2015	-				11.10
		2012-	0	0	0	0	66
		2016	_		-	_	10.50
		2013-	0	0	0	0	81
		2013	<u> </u>		J		11.60
		2014-	0	0	0	0	95
		2014		-			12.00
		2015-	0	0	0	0	94
		2013-	<u> </u>	U	U	U	10.60
Nonhritic Nonhrotic	Female	2019	24	56	17	31	
Nephritis, Nephrotic Syndrome, and	remale	2010-	12.80		1/	16.50	4,508
Symanomic, and		2014	20	33.40	21		14.60
			20	47	21	31	4,414

Nephrosis Mortality by Sex		2011- 2015	10.50	28.20	27.60	15.60	13.90
		2012-	22	46	20	30	4,566
		2016	11.00	28.00	29.70	14.60	14.10
		2013-	27	47	23	29	4,806
		2017	13.20	27.80	32.10	13.60	14.50
		2014-	29	45	18	34	4,805
		2018	13.80	26.30		15.40	14.10
		2015-	29	41	19	30	4,933
		2019	13.30	23.70		12.90	14.20
	Male	2010-	26	36	22	26	4,305
		2014	20.30	32.40	37.10	16.90	20.60
		2011-	31	35	21	25	4,335
		2015	23.70	30.60	35.90	15.60	20.00
		2012-	31	30	21	29	4,480
		2016	22.90	25.00	32.70	17.70	19.80
		2013-	31	34	18	31	4,629
		2017	22.50	28.50		19.50	19.90
		2014-	26	33	15	34	4,786
		2018	18.40	28.70		20.10	19.80
		2015-	23	35	15	31	4,989
		2019	14.60	30.90		18.60	19.90

PNEUMONIA AND INFLUENZA MORTALITY

Pneumonia and Influenza Mortality by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Pneumonia	All	2010-2014	45	74	32	65	9,011
and	Race/Ethnicity		14.30	28.20	20.00	20.50	17.60
Influenza		2011-2015	42	76	34	69	9,427
Mortality			13.30	28.30	20.70	20.90	17.80
		2012-2016	41	87	38	61	9,707
			12.40	31.90	22.80	17.60	17.80
		2013-2017	44	90	40	55	9,887
			13.10	32.40	22.50	15.10	17.60
		2014-2018	51	95	45	51	10,024
			15.00	33.30	24.40	13.30	17.40
		2015-2019	52	99	49	55	9,888
			14.50	34.00	27.10	13.60	16.70
Pneumonia	White, non-	2010-2014	29	45	12	49	7,421
and	Hispanic		15.30	30.00		23.20	18.10
Influenza		2011-2015	26	46	9	50	7,764
Mortality			13.80	29.50		22.90	18.40
by Race		2012-2016	25	54	9	43	7,888

		12.10	24.20		10.00	10.20
	2042 2047	12.10	34.20	4.4	18.60	18.30
	2013-2017	27	51	11	36	7,944
		12.90	31.60		14.70	18.00
	2014-2018	32	54	16	32	8,038
		15.00	32.80		12.30	17.80
	2015-2019	32	52	17	37	7,892
		14.20	30.80		13.30	17.00
African	2010-2014	16	29	18	16	1,412
American,			28.20			16.20
non-Hispanic	2011-2015	16	29	23	19	1,469
			27.10	29.00		16.20
	2012-2016	16	32	28	18	1,600
			28.90	34.90		17.10
	2013-2017	17	37	27	19	1,693
			31.50	31.10		17.50
	2014-2018	19	39	28	19	1,713
			32.50	31.00		17.10
	2015-2019	20	45	31	18	1,717
		16.00	36.80	34.50		16.60
American	2010-2014	0	0	2	0	57
Indian, non-						13.20
Hispanic	2011-2015	0	0	2	0	60
-						12.20
	2012-2016	0	0	1	0	67
						13.30
	2013-2017	0	0	2	0	80
						15.60
	2014-2018	0	0	1	0	91
						17.30
	2015-2019	0	0	1	0	96
						17.40
Hispanic	2010-2014	0	0	0	0	71
•						6.20
	2011-2015	0	0	0	0	78
						6.80
	2012-2016	0	0	0	0	90
						7.30
	2013-2017	0	0	0	0	92
						7.20
	2014-2018	0	0	0	0	99
			-			7.20
	2015-2019	0	0	0	0	96
						6.60
Other Races,	2010-2014	0	0	0	0	50
non-Hispanic	2010 2014				-	10.90
	2011-2015	0	1	0	0	56
	2011 2013	1 0		1 0		30

							10.80
		2012-2016	0	1	0	0	62
				_	-		10.80
		2013-2017	0	2	0	0	78
				_			11.80
		2014-2018	0	2	0	0	83
							11.40
		2015-2019	0	2	0	0	87
							10.70
Pneumonia	Female	2010-2014	25	36	21	39	4,978
and			14.20	20.90	20.60	19.90	15.90
Influenza		2011-2015	23	40	22	40	5,148
Mortality			12.40	23.50	20.90	19.40	16.00
by Sex		2012-2016	24	44	25	35	5,273
			12.20	25.40	23.90	16.70	16.00
		2013-2017	24	42	26	30	5,303
			11.70	23.90	24.20	13.90	15.80
		2014-2018	31	44	27	31	5,287
			15.30	24.40	24.50	13.50	15.40
		2015-2019	31	47	30	33	5,236
			14.60	25.20	26.90	13.90	14.90
	Male	2010-2014	20	38	11	26	4,033
			14.30	43.90		20.80	20.20
		2011-2015	19	36	12	29	4,279
				39.50		21.80	20.50
		2012-2016	17	43	13	26	4,434
				45.60		17.90	20.40
		2013-2017	20	48	14	25	4,584
			14.50	49.40		15.90	20.40
		2014-2018	20	51	18	20	4,737
			15.10	50.30		11.70	20.30
		2015-2019	21	52	19	22	4,652
			14.70	49.10		11.60	19.20

SEPTICEMIA MORTALITY

Septicemia Mortality by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Septicemia	All Race/Ethnicity	2010-	35	54	31	45	6,798
Mortality		2014	10.70	19.80	21.40	14.20	13.00
		2011- 2015	39	57	30	45	7,026
			11.50	20.60	20.50	13.80	13.00
		2012-	37	64	19	48	7,266
		2016	10.60	22.80		14.20	13.10

		2013-	37	66	11	46	7,477
		2017	10.50	22.80		13.10	13.10
		2014-	35	65	10	40	7,524
		2018	9.50	21.80		10.50	12.80
		2015-	39	61	11	46	7,696
		2019	10.20	20.70		11.70	12.70
Septicemia	White, non-	2010-	22	20.76	12	24	4,974
Mortality by Race	Hispanic	2014	10.20	14.40		11.00	12.10
,,		2011-	22	24	12	22	5,118
		2015	9.50	16.30	12	10.00	12.10
		2012-	22	25	8	23	5,295
		2012	9.70	16.90	0	10.20	12.30
		2013-	24	27	5	20	5,437
		2013	10.90	17.00	J	8.70	12.30
		2017	21	30	5	21	
		2014-			5		5,416
			9.30	17.30	4	8.10	12.00
		2015- 2019	25	28	4	24	5,524
	AC		10.70	17.00	40	8.90	11.90
	African American,	2010-	13	34	18	21	1,664
	non-Hispanic	2014		29.50	4-	23.80	18.60
		2011-	17	33	17	22	1,741
		2015		28.20		23.80	18.70
		2012-	15	39	10	23	1,799
		2016		32.60		24.40	18.60
		2013-	13	39	6	23	1,833
		2017		31.40		23.70	18.30
		2014-	14	35	5	16	1,867
		2018		27.80			18.00
		2015-	14	33	7	19	1,930
		2019		26.00			18.00
	American Indian,	2010-	0	0	0	0	58
	non-Hispanic	2014					13.30
		2011-	0	0	0	0	56
		2015					12.60
		2012-	0	0	0	0	60
		2016					12.40
		2013-	0	0	0	0	81
		2017					15.60
		2014-	0	0	0	0	81
		2018					14.60
		2015-	0	0	0	0	81
		2019					14.10
	Hispanic		0	0	1	0	69

		2010-					5.50
		2010-					5.50
		2011-	0	0	1	1	70
		2015					5.50
		2012-	0	0	1	2	69
		2016					5.10
		2013-	0	0	0	2	77
		2017					5.40
		2014-	0	0	0	2	101
		2018					6.10
		2015-	0	0	0	2	103
		2019					5.40
	Other Races, non-	2010-	0	0	0	0	33
	Hispanic	2014					5.50
		2011-	0	0	0	0	41
		2015					6.10
		2012-	0	0	0	0	43
		2016					6.20
		2013-	0	0	0	1	49
		2017					6.00
		2014-	0	0	0	1	59
		2018					6.50
		2015-	0	0	0	1	58
		2019					5.70
Septicemia	Female	2010-	22	32	15	23	3,638
Mortality by Sex		2014	11.40	20.40		13.10	12.00
		2011-	23	32	14	28	3,819
		2015	11.60	20.20		15.30	12.20
		2012-	21	33	8	29	3,936
		2016	10.50	21.00		15.10	12.30
		2013-	19	37	6	29	4,040
		2017		22.10		14.50	12.30
		2014-	18	38	5	22	4,019
		2018		21.80		10.40	12.00
		2015-	23	38	3	26	4,124
		2019	11.00	21.80		11.60	12.00
	Male	2010-	13	22	16	22	3,160
		2014		22.10		15.40	14.50
		2011-	16	25	16	17	3,207
		2015		23.50			14.20
		2012-	16	31	11	19	3,330
		2016		27.50			14.30
			18	29	5	17	3,437

2013-		24.70			14.30
2017					
2014-	17	27	5	18	3,505
2018		22.70			14.00
2015-	16	23	8	20	3,572
2019		19.10		10.90	13.80

ASTHMA PREVALENCE

Asthma Prevalence among Medicare Beneficiaries by Percent

Source: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, CMS Chronic Condition Data Warehouse (CCW).

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2013	4.5%	4.4%	5.2%	4.6%	4.8%
2014	4.2%	4.3%	5.2%	4.9%	5.1%
2015	4.1%	5.0%	4.9%	5.1%	5.2%
2016	4.6%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.2%
2017	4.5%	5.1%	5.3%	4.6%	5.1%
2018	4.4%	4.9%	5.0%	4.1%	4.8%

DISABILITY BY TYPE

Disability by Type by Percent and Count

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Ambulatory	2015-	9.4%	11.7%	10.3%	9.1%	7.6%
Difficulty	2019	5,048	4,821	1,871	5,623	716,908
	2014-	8.9%	11.3%	12.0%	9.2%	7.7%
	2018	4,746	4,649	2,192	5,534	720,322
	2013- 2017	8.7%	11.8%	12.1%	9.1%	7.9%
		4,607	4,868	2,228	5,414	726,055
	2012- 2016	8.8%	12.4%	12.4%	8.4%	7.9%
		4,609	5,119	2,283	4,889	723,773
	2011-	8.8%	12.4%	13.1%	7.6%	7.9%
	2015	4,573	5,144	2,406	4,402	714,681
Cognitive Difficulty	2015-	7.8%	8.6%	6.9%	6.5%	5.4%
	2019	4,156	3,551	1,253	3,999	511,243
	2014-	7.6%	8.1%	7.8%	6.9%	5.4%
	2018	4,040	3,343	1,420	4,137	508,293
	2013-	7.6%	7.5%	6.9%	6.8%	5.5%
	2017	4,016	3,086	1,275	4,030	508,539
	2012-	7.8%	7.6%	7.0%	6.0%	5.5%
	2016	4,066	3,145	1,290	3,524	503,315
		7.7%	7.9%	7.1%	5.7%	5.5%

	2011-	4,006	3,283	1,308	3,290	492,633
	2015	4,000	3,203	1,500	3,230	732,033
Hearing Difficulty	2015-	4.5%	5.0%	5.8%	4.7%	3.7%
	2019	2,531	2,220	1,102	3,056	375,385
	2014-	4.3%	4.5%	5.9%	4.6%	3.8%
	2018	2,426	1,983	1,130	2,966	374,594
	2013-	4.4%	4.9%	5.5%	3.8%	3.7%
	2017	2,452	2,165	1,066	2,398	367,990
	2012-	3.9%	4.6%	4.9%	3.9%	3.7%
	2016	2,172	2,009	943	2,404	361,180
	2011-	3.6%	4.8%	4.5%	4.0%	3.6%
	2015	1,973	2,133	878	2,444	351,209
Independent Living	2015-	7.7%	10.7%	8.7%	7.5%	6.1%
Difficulty	2019	3,398	3,589	1,332	3,824	473,783
	2014-	8.4%	10.2%	8.8%	7.6%	6.2%
	2018	3,688	3,422	1,360	3,755	475,650
	2013-	8.7%	9.7%	8.9%	7.8%	6.3%
	2017	3,781	3,220	1,388	3,753	475,434
	2012-	8.7%	9.8%	9.9%	7.5%	6.4%
	2016	3,757	3,279	1,539	3,579	474,650
	2011-	8.3%	9.6%	9.5%	7.3%	6.4%
	2015	3,538	3,196	1,473	3,407	469,416
Self-care Difficulty	2015-	4.3%	4.9%	3.9%	3.3%	2.8%
•	2019	2,314	2,035	715	2,055	264,095
	2014-	4.3%	5.1%	4.2%	3.4%	2.9%
	2018	2,273	2,095	772	2,026	270,387
	2013-	4.0%	4.5%	4.6%	3.7%	2.9%
	2017	2,090	1,859	839	2,175	271,518
	2012-	4.1%	5.2%	5.4%	3.1%	3.0%
	2016	2,130	2,153	1,000	1,818	274,068
	2011-	3.8%	5.1%	5.7%	2.9%	3.0%
	2015	1,993	2,129	1,042	1,651	273,068
Vision Difficulty	2015-	3.9%	5.0%	4.1%	3.3%	2.6%
	2019	2,194	2,188	783	2,149	263,064
	2014-	3.8%	4.1%	4.2%	3.3%	2.6%
	2018	2,132	1,799	803	2,117	263,682
	2013-	3.7%	4.6%	4.3%	3.2%	2.7%
	2017	2,047	2,010	827	2,009	261,156
	2012-	4.9%	6.4%	5.8%	2.6%	2.7%
	2016	2,715	2,820	1,126	1,639	258,588
	2011-	5.6%	8.9%	9.0%	2.9%	2.6%
	2011-					

DISABILITY BY DEMOGRAPHICS

Disability by Demographics by Percent and Count

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Population	Under 5 years	2015-	0.6%	2.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%
with a		2019	18	64	0	0	4,499
Disability by		2014-	1.2%	3.1%	0.0%	0.3%	0.8%
Age		2018	36	87	0	11	4,761
		2013-	1.1%	0.5%	2.6%	0.2%	0.8%
		2017	33	14	24	8	5,099
		2012-	1.0%	0.5%	2.6%	0.2%	0.9%
		2016	30	13	24	8	5,472
		2011-	1.2%	0.5%	3.4%	0.1%	0.8%
		2015	34	15	36	5	5,182
	5 to 17 years	2015-	5.1%	8.1%	5.1%	6.8%	5.6%
		2019	466	636	141	749	94,973
		2014-	3.4%	8.6%	5.4%	7.5%	5.6%
		2018	310	669	154	815	94,822
		2013-	4.6%	10.7%	7.4%	7.1%	5.7%
		2017	425	843	209	783	95,840
		2012-	5.6%	10.4%	9.1%	7.6%	5.7%
		2016	532	821	264	823	95,959
		2011-	6.5%	12.3%	12.2%	6.6%	5.7%
		2015	631	978	351	722	95,988
	18 to 34 years	2015-	8.6%	10.6%	4.2%	9.1%	6.6%
		2019	921	945	146	1,177	147,341
		2014-	8.4%	7.8%	4.3%	8.5%	6.6%
		2018	881	698	150	1,062	146,329
		2013-	7.3%	8.0%	4.0%	7.8%	6.6%
		2017	775	716	142	959	144,807
		2012-	8.4%	9.6%	6.8%	8.0%	6.5%
		2016	869	872	243	958	140,742
		2011-	9.9%	12.9%	14.4%	9.1%	6.3%
		2015	1,009	1,177	511	1,088	136,958
	35 to 64 years	2015-	15.7%	22.0%	20.7%	15.9%	13.9%
		2019	3,793	3,695	1,488	4,333	548,036
		2014-	17.2%	21.3%	23.1%	15.3%	14.2%
		2018	4,176	3,624	1,702	4,106	556,505
		2013-	18.2%	21.7%	22.7%	15.6%	14.4%
		2017	4,419	3,717	1,714	4,138	560,147
		2012-	19.1%	25.0%	24.0%	14.5%	14.6%
		2016	4,612	4,317	1,856	3,826	565,417

		2011-	19.6%	27.6%	24.9%	15.1%	14.6%
		2015	4,719	4,840	1,965	3,941	560,849
	65 to 74 years	2015-	31.2%	30.4%	20.0%	25.9%	26.1%
	05 to 74 years	2019	1,805	1,427	563	1,727	252,200
		2014-	32.3%	28.5%	26.9%	28.7%	26.6%
		2014-			726		
			1,815	1,303		1,823	248,418
		2013- 2017	31.7%	31.2%	26.3%	27.2%	27.2%
			1,718	1,371	690	1,655	243,488
		2012-	31.7%	32.7%	30.4%	27.7%	27.3%
		2016	1,664	1,388	772	1,620	233,490
		2011-	33.8%	36.7%	35.8%	27.4%	27.4%
	_	2015	1,685	1,485	862	1,505	222,509
	75 years and	2015-	52.8%	53.6%	57.4%	53.3%	49.2%
	over	2019	1,923	1,617	1,098	2,080	305,734
		2014-	50.3%	53.2%	59.9%	59.7%	50.1%
		2018	1,763	1,565	1,113	2,232	299,698
		2013-	52.4%	54.9%	56.5%	58.7%	51.0%
		2017	1,757	1,570	1,015	2,041	295,296
		2012-	60.3%	61.5%	56.6%	57.0%	51.6%
		2016	1,972	1,716	940	1,909	290,490
		2011-	59.1%	62.4%	55.7%	55.3%	52.2%
		2015	1,861	1,688	932	1,789	285,820
Population	American	2015-	37.3%	1.1%	21.1%	7.1%	18.2%
	Indian or	2019	78	7	230	56	22,048
	Alaskan	2014-	44.8%	0.0%	24.6%	14.7%	18.5%
Race/Ethnicity	Native Alone	2018	121	0	275	112	21,874
		2013-	29.4%	0.0%	26.0%	17.2%	18.3%
		2017	88	0	257	119	20,994
		2012-	11.4%	0.0%	27.0%	18.1%	17.8%
		2016	35	0	253	146	20,409
		2011-	12.8%	0.0%	35.7%	23.7%	18.7%
		2015	39	0	323	119	21,115
	Asian Alone	2015-	16.7%	0.0%	3.2%	9.1%	5.3%
		2019	52	0	3	30	15,414
		2014-	3.8%	0.0%	2.5%	4.9%	4.8%
		2018	10	0	2	18	13,450
		2013-	5.2%	0.0%	2.2%	0.0%	4.9%
		2017	12	0	2	0	13,149
		2012-	6.8%	0.0%	6.3%	0.0%	4.9%
		2016	15	0	6	0	12,401
		2011-	2.4%	22.3%	0.0%	0.0%	4.8%
		2015	6	43	0	0	11,717
			I .	I .			

Black or African	2015- 2019	2,908	4,388	1,675	3,147	312,780
American	2014-	19.4%	18.5%	19.3%	21.2%	14.8%
Alone	2018	3,209	4,078	1,869	3,391	314,216
	2013-	18.6%	20.0%	18.3%	20.2%	15.1%
	2017	3,125	4,408	1,774	3,219	316,325
	2012-	21.0%	23.7%	21.1%	18.4%	15.2%
	2016	3,445	5,218	2,072	2,876	315,319
	2011-	20.8%	27.1%	25.0%	18.0%	15.1%
	2015	3,414	5,973	2,467	2,779	310,263
Hispanic or	2015-	5.5%	5.9%	1.4%	7.7%	6.3%
Latino (of any	2019	247	203	10	431	59,694
race)	2014-	4.2%	4.4%	1.7%	7.5%	6.2%
	2018	182	149	12	395	57,239
	2013-	5.8%	1.9%	0.7%	7.4%	6.0%
	2017	246	60	5	381	53,910
	2012-	7.3%	0.9%	0.8%	7.4%	5.9%
	2016	302	27	6	365	51,132
	2011-	6.1%	3.0%	10.7%	7.9%	5.6%
	2015	247	95	77	385	47,977
Native	2015-	0.0%	0.0%	64.7%	0.0%	9.5%
Hawaiian or	2019	0	0	22	0	638
other Pacific	2014-		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	9.8%
Islander Alone	2018	0	0	0	0	635
	2013-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	11.6%
	2017	0	0	0	0	678
	2012-	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	11.9%
	2016	0	0	0	0	725
	2011-	0.0%	0.0%			11.5%
	2015	0	0	0	0	663
Some other	2015-	4.5%	9.1%	1.6%	6.9%	5.4%
race alone	2019	90	117	4	133	16,846
	2014-	2.7%	8.4%	10.8%	5.6%	5.3%
	2018	55	68	17	96	16,218
	2013-	2.0%	5.2%	3.9%	2.1%	5.0%
	2017	32	45	11	35	15,461
	2012-	3.7%	1.9%	7.7%	1.3%	4.9%
	2016	68	23	24	21	14,358
	2011-	3.5%	5.0%	11.0%	6.3%	4.6%
	2015	61	92	38	122	13,371
Two or more	2015-	10.6%	11.3%	8.7%	15.1%	11.0%
races	2019	263	118	37	279	29,353
		8.6%	12.4%	8.3%	18.4%	11.4%

				111	30	285	29,063
		2018					
		2013-	10.1%	7.4%	25.1%	21.2%	11.5%
	_	2017	227	56	103	321	28,026
		2012-	11.3%	5.8%	27.2%	19.6%	12.1%
		2016	232	46	131	317	28,705
		2011-	8.7%	5.0%	27.9%	16.6%	12.1%
		2015	137	37	164	254	27,417
,	White alone	2015-	15.8%	20.0%	19.2%	14.5%	13.8%
		2019	5,535	3,754	1,465	6,421	955,704
		2014-	15.5%	19.2%	21.5%	14.1%	13.9%
		2018	5,399	3,689	1,652	6,147	955,077
		2013-	16.4%	19.3%	21.1%	13.8%	14.0%
		2017	5,643	3,722	1,647	5,890	950,044
		2012-	17.1%	20.1%	20.9%	13.8%	13.9%
		2016	5,884	3,840	1,613	5,784	939,653
		2011-	18.1%	20.9%	21.6%	13.9%	13.7%
		2015	6,282	4,038	1,665	5,776	922,760
,	White alone,	2015-	16.3%	21.3%	19.9%	14.8%	14.5%
	not Hispanic	2019	5,416	3,708	1,462	6,191	919,485
	or Latino	2014-	16.0%	20.8%	22.4%	14.5%	14.6%
		2018	5,311	3,662	1,649	5,905	920,269
		2013-	16.6%	20.9%	22.1%	14.0%	14.6%
		2017	5,483	3,713	1,647	5,608	917,339
		2012-	17.1%	21.4%	21.7%	13.9%	14.5%
		2016	5,650	3,832	1,613	5,506	908,963
		2011-	18.5%	22.1%	22.2%	14.1%	14.4%
		2015	6,110	4,021	1,665	5,542	894,136
Population	All	2015-	15.8%	19.0%	18.1%	15.4%	13.4%
	Race/Ethnicity	2019	8,926	8,384	3,436	10,066	1,352,783
Disability Total		2014-	16.0%	18.0%	20.1%	15.7%	13.6%
		2018	8,981	7,946	3,845	10,049	1,350,533
		2013-	16.4%	18.7%	19.7%	15.2%	13.7%
		2017	9,127	8,231	3,794	9,584	1,344,677
		2012-	17.5%	20.7%	21.2%	14.8%	13.7%
		2016	9,679	9,127	4,099	9,144	1,331,570
		2011-	18.1%	22.9%	23.9%	14.8%	13.5%
		2015	9,939	10,183	4,657	9,050	1,307,306

GENERAL COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

General Communicable Diseases by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: Granville Vance Public Health sourced from NC Electronic Disease Surveillance System

Disease Type	Year	Granville	Vance
Chlamydia	2019	425	521
		698.11	1,215.53
	2020	303	480
		496.53	1,131.20
COVID-19	2020	3,692	2,745
		6,050.18	6,469.02
Gonorrhea	2019	172	304
	2020	282.53	709.25
		148	229
		242.53	539.67
Hepatitis C- Chronic	2019	325	137
		533.85	319.63
	2020	337	109
		552.25	256.88
Total Communicable	2019	1,074	1,087
Disease		1,764.16	2,536.05
	2020	4,570	3,618
		7,488.98	8,526.38

ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

INCOME

HOUSEHOLD INEQUALITY RATIO

Income Inequality, Ratio of Household Income at the 80th Percentile to Household Income at the 20th Percentile Rate per 10,000 Population

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2011-2015	4.23	4.98	4.90	4.45	4.78
2012-2016	4.49	5.35	5.16	4.50	4.76
2013-2017	4.30	5.22	5.06	4.60	4.76
2014-2018	4.42	5.37	4.82	4.42	4.76
2015-2019	4.40	4.73	5.28	4.36	4.70

MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table DP03

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
					Carolina
2011-2015	50,225.00	33,316.00	34,254.00	42,685.00	46,868.00
2012-2016	50,317.00	32,733.00	33,913.00	44,272.00	48,256.00
2013-2017	52,089.00	35,246.00	35,443.00	48,344.00	50,320.00
2014-2018	55,628.00	37,282.00	35,962.00	53,175.00	52,413.00
2015-2019	55,856.00	40,529.00	36,466.00	55,193.00	54,602.00

INCOME PER CAPITA

American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table DP03

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2011-2015	23,127.00	18,606.00	19,354.00	21,526.00	25,920.00
2012-2016	23,563.00	18,703.00	19,563.00	22,394.00	26,779.00
2013-2017	24,859.00	21,188.00	21,543.00	23,862.00	28,123.00
2014-2018	26,228.00	23,211.00	22,461.00	26,273.00	29,456.00
2015-2019	27,131.00	23,049.00	23,432.00	27,294.00	30,783.00

PERCENT OF HOUSEHOLDS RECEIVING FOOD STAMPS/SNAP

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
All Race/Ethnicity	2015-	12.9%	24.1%	21.3%	16.1%	12.6%
	2019	2,756	4,063	1,660	4,074	498,689
	2014-	13.6%	24.2%	18.9%	15.4%	13.2%
	2018	2,865	4,083	1,473	3,806	515,577
	2013-	13.5%	25.6%	19.5%	16.0%	13.7%
	2017	2,832	4,358	1,587	3,890	532,402
	2012- 2016	14.2%	25.9%	20.3%	16.3%	14.4%
		2,919	4,309	1,571	3,868	548,656
	2011-	13.9%	25.8%	20.8%	16.4%	14.6%
	2015	2,810	4,285	1,623	3,864	552,539
Asian alone	2015-	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%	0.7%	1.1%
	2019	0	0	5	28	5,655
	2014-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	1.2%
	2018	0	0	0	17	6,194
	2013-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1%
	2017	0	0	0	0	6,104

	2012-	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%	0.0%	1.0%
	2016	0.070	0.070	9	0.070	5,745
	2011-	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%	0.0%	1.1%
	2011	0.076	0.070	17	0.070	6,089
Black or African American	2015-	57.6%	63.4%	68.6%	55.4%	42.7%
alone	2013-	1,588	2,575			
dione	2013	55.7%	68.4%	1,138 68.0%	2,256 51.6%	212,933 42.2%
	2014-					
	2013-	1,597 53.7%	2,793 71.1%	1,001 63.6%	1,962 53.7%	217,700 42.2%
	2013-					
		1,522	3,099	1,010 67.1%	2,090	224,831
	2012- 2016	53.6%	74.0%		50.3%	41.8%
		1,566	3,190	1,054	1,947	229,365
	2011- 2015	52.8%	72.6%	63.7%	54.3%	42.0%
Como other race alone		1,485 2.5%	3,112	1,034	2,099	232,186
Some other race alone	2015- 2019		3.0%	0.0%	2.5%	2.9%
		69	121	0	102	14,630
	2014- 2018	2.9%	1.9%	0.5%	2.8%	3.2%
		82	76	8	106	16,528
	2013- 2017	0.0%	0.6%	0.4%	2.0%	3.3%
		0	28	6	76	17,587
	2012- 2016	0.0%	0.9%	0.3%	1.8%	3.3%
		0	40	5	69	17,869
	2011- 2015	0.0%	1.9%	0.3%	1.1%	3.2%
T		0	83	5	42	17,845
Two or more races	2015- 2019	1.1%	2.0%	0.2%	4.5%	2.4%
		31	80	3	185	11,918
	2014- 2018	1.4%	1.9%	0.2%	5.8%	2.2%
		40	77	3	219	11,530
	2013-	1.8%	0.8%	2.4%	4.7%	2.2%
	2017	51	35	38	183	11,685
	2012-	1.6%	0.4%	2.0%	5.3%	2.1%
	2016	46	19	31	204	11,513
	2011-	1.4%	0.7%	5.5%	4.0%	2.1%
	2015	39	30	90	156	11,367
White alone	2015-	36.4%	31.4%	20.9%	36.5%	48.5%
	2019	1,003	1,276	347	1,485	242,069
	2014-	39.6%	27.6%	20.8%	38.8%	48.9%
	2018	1,135	1,126	306	1,478	252,194
	2013-	44.5%	27.1%	21.8%	39.0%	49.0%
	2017	1,259	1,182	346	1,519	260,868
	2012-	44.8%	24.3%	18.2%	41.9%	49.6%
	2016	1,307	1,047	286	1,621	272,347
		45.8%	24.5%	18.1%	40.6%	49.4%

	2011-	1,286	1,049	294	1,567	273,050
White alone, not Hispanic or	2015 2015-	35.5%	30.7%	20.9%	33.4%	43.7%
Latino	2019	979	1,246	347	1,359	217,809
Lucino	2014-	37.9%	27.1%	20.8%	35.0%	44.0%
	2014-					
		1,087	1,107	306	1,334	226,746
	2013- 2017	41.5%	27.1%	21.8%	34.5%	44.2%
		1,175	1,182	346	1,343	235,524
	2012- 2016	42.4%	24.3%	18.2%	38.8%	45.0%
		1,239	1,047	286	1,502	246,828
	2011-	43.3%	24.1%	18.1%	36.2%	44.8%
	2015	1,218	1,032	294	1,400	247,369
American Indian and Alaska	2015-	0.8%	0.3%	10.1%	0.4%	2.2%
Native alone	2019	23	11	167	16	11,192
	2014-	0.4%	0.3%	10.5%	0.6%	2.2%
	2018	11	11	155	23	11,140
	2013-	0.0%	0.3%	11.8%	0.5%	2.1%
	2017	0	14	187	21	11,145
	2012-	0.0%	0.3%	11.8%	0.7%	2.1%
	2016	0	13	186	26	11,477
	2011-	0.0%	0.3%	11.3%	0.0%	2.1%
	2015	0	11	183	0	11,748
Hispanic or Latino origin (of	2015-	3.8%	4.7%	0.1%	6.9%	8.5%
any race)	2019	104	191	1	282	42,394
	2014-	5.8%	3.6%	0.3%	8.3%	8.8%
	2018	165	146	4	316	45,285
	2013-	4.0%	1.2%	0.2%	8.4%	8.7%
	2017	114	52	3	328	46,255
	2012-	3.4%	1.3%	0.7%	6.7%	8.6%
	2016	99	58	11	261	46,948
	2011-	3.6%	2.2%	2.8%	6.2%	8.5%
	2015	100	94	45	241	47,154
Native Hawaiian and Other	2015-	1.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%
Pacific Islander alone	2019	42	0	0	2	292
	2014-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%
	2018	0	0	0	1	291
	2013-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
	2017	0	0	0	1	182
	2012-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%
	2016	0	0	0	1	340
	2011-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
		0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070

PERCENT OF POPULATION BELOW 100% FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL TREND

Families Below Poverty Level by Percent

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table S1702

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2011-2015	12.9%	18.6%	16.6%	12.1%	12.8%
2012-2016	12.2%	18.8%	16.6%	12.2%	12.4%
2013-2017	10.4%	16.6%	15.6%	12.5%	11.8%
2014-2018	10.9%	18.0%	12.5%	10.4%	11.2%
2015-2019	11.1%	15.8%	14.8%	9.4%	10.6%

POVERTY STATUS BY LEVEL OF POVERTY, AGE AND RACE

Poverty Status by Percent and Count

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina	
Poverty status in	Below 200	2015-	32.5%	48.9%	46.3%	33.7%	34.3%	
the past 12	percent of	2019	18,259	21,414	8,783	21,820	3,420,476	
months	poverty level	2014-	33.4%	49.9%	45.7%	35.9%	35.6%	
		2018	18,745	21,817	8,722	22,716	3,513,670	
		2013-	35.1%	49.8%	46.8%	39.9%	36.5%	
		2017	19,527	21,713	8,984	24,837	3,571,557	
		2012-	37.9%	52.6%	50.3%	41.4%	37.7%	
		2016	20,989	22,980	9,708	25,365	3,649,420	
		2011-	37.2%	52.2%	51.5%	42.0%	38.5%	
		2015	20,481	22,997	10,003	25,439	3,691,615	
	Below poverty level	2015-	14.3%	20.8%	19.8%	13.2%	14.7%	
		2019	8,031	9,138	3,751	8,523	1,467,591	
		2014-	13.9%	23.9%	19.2%	14.4%	15.4%	
		2018	7,781	10,451	3,663	9,093	1,523,949	
		2013-	2013-	14.3%	23.0%	22.3%	16.4%	16.1%
		2017 2012-	7,982	10,026	4,281	10,207	1,579,871	
			16.5%	25.6%	24.2%	16.3%	16.8%	
		2016	9,109	11,177	4,662	9,967	1,631,704	
		2011-	16.3%	25.1%	24.1%	15.8%	17.4%	
		2015	8,943	11,064	4,692	9,603	1,667,465	
	Population for	2015-						
	whom poverty	2019	56,252	43,836	18,957	64,746	9,984,891	
	status is	2014-						
	determined	2018	56,091	43,700	19,078	63,272	9,881,292	
		2013-						
		2017	55,710	43,581	19,203	62,267	9,783,738	

		2012-	55,307	43,667	19,283	61,270	9,685,511
		2016					
		2011-					
		2015	54,995	44,066	19,435	60,611	9,592,619
Poverty status in	Under 5 years	2015-	22.1%	40.5%	17.1%	19.1%	23.8%
the past 12		2019	626	1,048	148	705	141,716
months by age		2014-	15.9%	42.6%	19.3%	22.1%	24.7%
		2018	461	1,107	159	796	146,941
		2013-	18.4%	42.5%	24.1%	22.3%	25.9%
		2017	525	1,126	214	789	154,165
		2012-	24.2%	43.4%	32.2%	23.6%	27.3%
		2016	701	1,184	293	832	162,903
		2011-	25.0%	48.0%	36.2%	23.1%	28.4%
		2015	724	1,389	372	823	171,294
	Under 18 years	2015-	22.4%	30.8%	28.5%	19.2%	21.2%
		2019	2,676	3,195	1,018	2,793	478,877
		2014-	19.5%	35.8%	25.1%	21.0%	22.0%
		2018	2,363	3,662	909	3,033	498,013
		2013-	18.4%	34.2%	32.4%	22.0%	22.9%
		2017	2,237	3,508	1,190	3,168	516,821
		2012-	23.0%	37.4%	34.5%	20.4%	23.9%
		2016	2,838	3,866	1,301	2,907	539,417
		2011-	21.1%	37.0%	35.5%	19.9%	24.7%
		2015	2,638	3,928	1,380	2,855	557,005
	65 years and over	2015-	12.7%	10.0%	12.4%	8.5%	9.1%
		2019	1,195	773	588	896	145,021
		2014-	12.3%	11.5%	13.3%	10.1%	9.2%
		2018	1,121	864	608	1,023	141,318
		2013-	12.2%	13.1%	15.2%	10.1%	9.4%
		2017	1,068	949	673	969	139,191
		2012-	13.2%	14.7%	16.3%	11.5%	9.7%
		2016	1,121	1,034	684	1,056	136,857
		2011-	14.4%	14.8%	15.9%	12.0%	9.8%
		2015	1,171	997	649	1,052	133,578
Poverty status in	Asian alone	2015-	12.2%	0.0%	20.0%	17.6%	10.7%
the past 12		2019	38	0	18	58	30,707
months by		2014-	17.3%	0.0%	56.8%	10.1%	11.9%
race/ethnicity		2018	46	0	46	37	32,712
		2013-	15.1%	0.0%	43.5%	1.0%	12.7%
		2017	35	0	40	3	33,282
		2012-	4.5%	0.0%	5.2%	0.8%	12.9%
		2016	10	0	5	2	32,044
			0.8%	0.0%	11.5%	1.2%	13.5%

		_	_	_	_	
	2011- 2015	2	0	6	3	32,158
Black or African	2015-	23.6%	24.5%	24.7%	18.2%	22.5%
American alone	2019	3,855	5,376	2,338	2,874	475,973
	2014-	22.4%	29.1%	23.2%	19.2%	23.5%
	2018	3,711	6,390	2,246	2,989	493,496
	2013-	22.1%	29.6%	27.5%	21.7%	24.9%
	2017	3,721	6,467	2,654	3,381	517,071
	2012-	24.1%	32.5%	28.9%	20.6%	26.1%
	2016	3,950	7,068	2,829	3,159	537,538
	2011-	25.0%	33.5%	29.8%	21.8%	27.1%
	2015	4,099	7,289	2,938	3,280	551,510
Some other race	2015-	22.5%	15.9%	14.0%	22.5%	27.2%
alone	2019	437	205	37	437	84,699
	2014-	10.3%	19.5%	30.3%	29.4%	29.5%
	2018	214	159	50	504	89,305
	2013-	14.4%	5.6%	22.1%	39.9%	32.0%
	2017	233	49	64	652	97,609
	2012-	29.5%	36.0%	30.9%	31.0%	33.7%
	2016	539	432	98	502	98,899
	2011-	32.0%	32.7%	38.5%	25.7%	35.6%
	2015	558	596	138	497	102,072
Two or more	2015-	13.9%	18.7%	21.6%	12.7%	20.8%
races	2019	343	168	92	234	54,627
	2014-	16.6%	25.0%	14.7%	16.0%	21.5%
	2018	360	185	53	247	54,355
	2013-	20.6%	44.8%	39.3%	23.1%	22.9%
	2017	463	256	156	344	55,222
	2012-	20.1%	49.0%	40.3%	32.7%	24.6%
	2016	411	331	187	524	57,525
	2011-	24.9%	48.6%	34.7%	35.3%	26.1%
	2015	392	364	200	536	58,053
White alone	2015-	9.4%	15.6%	13.3%	10.8%	11.5%
	2019	3,288	2,924	1,008	4,740	790,244
	2014-	9.7%	16.5%	13.0%	11.8%	12.1%
	2018	3,378	3,164	1,000	5,112	823,258
	2013-	10.1%	13.9%	13.5%	13.3%	12.5%
	2017	3,487	2,686	1,048	5,653	845,573
	2012-	12.0%	14.9%	15.6%	13.4%	13.0%
	2016	4,142	2,840	1,196	5,593	872,368
	2011-	11.0%	14.5%	13.7%	12.4%	13.3%
	2015	3,825	2,800	1,052	5,142	890,086
		9.0%	13.7%	12.9%	9.5%	10.2%

	White alone not	2015-	2 097	2 270	046	2 010	644 440
	White alone, not Hispanic or	2015-	2,987	2,379	946	3,919	644,440
	Latino	2014-	9.0%	14.9%	11.6%	10.8%	10.6%
		2018	2,977	2,615	852	4,367	668,925
		2013-	8.9%	12.8%	12.5%	11.6%	11.1%
		2017	2,924	2,276	933	4,637	692,760
		2012-	10.6%	13.8%	14.6%	12.1%	11.5%
		2016	3,493	2,470	1,080	4,772	718,254
		2011-	9.8%	14.3%	13.1%	10.9%	11.8%
		2015	3,249	2,596	980	4,230	729,683
	American Indian	2015-	33.5%	71.4%	23.6%	22.7%	24.9%
	and Alaska	2019	70	465	258	180	29,981
	Native alone	2014-	26.7%	74.3%	23.9%	26.8%	25.1%
		2018	72	553	268	204	29,577
		2013-	14.4%	73.1%	32.2%	25.2%	26.2%
		2017	43	568	319	174	30,017
		2012-	18.6%	67.3%	36.8%	23.2%	28.1%
		2016	57	506	347	187	32,101
		2011-	22.0%	6.4%	39.3%	28.9%	28.8%
		2015	67	15	358	145	32,525
	Hispanic or	2015-	17.9%	33.9%	17.9%	25.6%	26.4%
	Latino origin (of	2019	800	1,151	124	1,420	248,474
	any race)	2014-	16.8%	35.3%	30.8%	26.6%	28.5%
		2018	729	1,174	213	1,393	260,607
		2013-	22.7%	31.4%	30.4%	35.7%	30.1%
		2017	965	1,000	213	1,829	268,985
		2012-	31.6%	43.3%	34.6%	34.2%	31.5%
		2016	1,306	1,356	249	1,683	273,081
		2011-	31.5%	26.9%	33.5%	33.8%	33.2%
		2015	1,264	850	244	1,649	283,395
	Native Hawaiian	2015-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	20.5%
	and Other	2019	0	0	0	0	1,360
	Pacific Islander	2014-		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	19.4%
	alone	2018	0	0	0	0	1,246
		2013-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	18.6%
		2017	0	0	0	0	1,097
		2012-	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	19.7%
		2016	0	0	0	0	1,229
		2011-	0.0%	0.0%			17.8%
		2015	0	0	0	0	1,061
	I.		ı	I.	ı	ı	•

PLACE OF WORK

Place of Work by Percent and Count

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Total workers 16 years	2015-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
and over	2019	26,317	18,187	7,068	30,171	4,758,740
	2014-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	2018	25,718	17,672	6,967	29,099	4,660,377
	2013-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	2017	25,038	17,119	7,126	27,410	4,570,330
	2012-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	2016	23,936	16,664	6,845	26,686	4,448,095
	2011-	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
	2015	23,709	16,803	6,776	26,110	4,361,591
Worked in county of	2015-	44.5%	61.9%	44.7%	32.3%	71.1%
residence	2019	11,720	11,265	3,156	9,753	3,381,370
	2014-	43.9%	65.5%	41.3%	34.1%	71.3%
	2018	11,279	11,580	2,877	9,921	3,320,851
	2013-	42.9%	65.6%	41.7%	36.0%	71.5%
	2017	10,738	11,228	2,969	9,875	3,265,928
	2012-	42.7%	63.1%	42.5%	36.6%	71.5%
	2016	10,223	10,523	2,907	9,769	3,182,485
	2011-	43.7%	65.3%	42.0%	37.5%	71.7%
	2015	10,372	10,980	2,849	9,803	3,127,941
Worked in state of	2015-	98.8%	98.6%	95.6%	98.3%	97.4%
residence	2019	26,011	17,940	6,756	29,653	4,632,681
	2014-	98.7%	98.6%	93.9%	98.5%	97.4%
	2018	25,393	17,421	6,541	28,659	4,537,398
	2013-	98.5%	97.8%	92.3%	98.7%	97.4%
	2017	24,673	16,734	6,575	27,045	4,452,207
	2012-	98.5%	97.9%	91.7%	98.7%	97.4%
	2016	23,569	16,321	6,277	26,341	4,334,037
	2011-	98.5%	98.4%	91.0%	98.8%	97.5%
	2015	23,361	16,532	6,168	25,803	4,251,623
Worked outside county	2015-	54.3%	36.7%	50.9%	66.0%	26.3%
of residence	2019	14,291	6,675	3,600	19,900	1,251,311
	2014-	54.9%	33.1%	52.6%	64.4%	26.1%
	2018	14,114	5,841	3,664	18,738	1,216,547
	2013-	55.7%	32.2%	50.6%	62.6%	26.0%
	2017	13,935	5,506	3,606	17,170	1,186,279
	2012-	55.8%	34.8%	49.2%	62.1%	25.9%
	2016	13,346	5,798	3,370	16,572	1,151,552

	2011-	54.8%	33.0%	49.0%	61.3%	25.8%
	2015	12,989	5,552	3,319	16,000	1,123,682
Worked outside state of	2015-	1.2%	1.4%	4.4%	1.7%	2.6%
residence	2019	306	247	312	518	126,059
	2014- 2018	1.3%	1.4%	6.1%	1.5%	2.6%
		325	251	426	440	122,979
	2013-	1.5%	2.2%	7.7%	1.3%	2.6%
	2017	365	385	551	365	118,123
	2012-	1.5%	2.1%	8.3%	1.3%	2.6%
	2016	367	343	568	345	114,058
	2011-	1.5%	1.6%	9.0%	1.2%	2.5%
	2015	348	271	608	307	109,968

PERCENT OF PUBLIC-SCHOOL STUDENTS ENROLLED IN FREE/REDUCED LUNCH

Percent of Public-School Students Enrolled in Free/Reduced Lunch by Percent

Source: Annie E. Casey Foundation

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2015-2016	60.4%	74.4%	68.5%	56.0%	52.5%
2016-2017	62.0%	90.0%	90.0%	71.9%	59.8%
2017-2018	60.7%	90.0%	90.0%	71.0%	59.4%
2018-2019	61.7%	90.0%	89.6%	61.6%	58.6%

CHILD ELIGIBLE FOR FREE OR REDUCED-PRICE LUNCH

Percentage of Children Enrolled in Public Schools that are Eligible for Free or Reduced Price Lunch

Source: County Health Rankings & Roadmaps sourced from National Center for Education Statistics

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2015-2016	53.2%	92.9%	98.6%	70.1%	57.4%
2016-2017	55.4%	91.0%	97.9%	69.5%	57.4%
2017-2018	50.2%	89.8%	98.7%	66.6%	55.9%
2018-2019	50.4%	89.6%	98.6%	57.2%	56.0%

MAJOR EMPLOYERS

Source: North Carolina Department of Commerce, Labor & Economic Analysis, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages.

Top 10 Employment Sectors in Granville County, 2020								
Percent Employed Weekly Wage Count of Establishments								
Health Care and Social Assistance	26.0%	\$959	88					

Manufacturing	19.9%	\$1,108	46
Public Administration	13.1%	\$1,279	25
Retail Trade	8.2%	\$608	135
Transportation and Warehousing	6.7%	\$763	43
Educational Services	5.9%	\$879	27
Administrative and Support and Waste Management and Remediation Services	5.6%	\$669	65
Accommodation and Food Services	5.0%	\$295	68
Construction	4.4%	\$961	146
Professional Scientific and Technical Services	1.3%	\$970	87

Top 10 Employment Sectors in Vance County, 2020							
	Percent Employed	Weekly Wage	Count of Establishments				
Retail Trade	15.6%	\$ 570	176				
Health Care and Social Assistance	15.1%	\$ 826	89				
Transportation and Warehousing	11.8%	\$ 879	38				
Educational Services	10.6%	\$ 807	25				
Manufacturing	10.0%	\$ 1,103	37				
Accommodation and Food Services	9.1%	\$ 276	69				
Public Administration	6.9%	\$ 743	20				
Professional Scientific and Technical Services	4.1%	\$ 608	56				
Wholesale Trade	3.6%	\$ 1,084	25				
Construction	2.7%	\$ 791	77				

SECTOR EMPLOYMENT, COUNTY

AVERAGE EMPLOYED IN EMPLOYMENT SECTOR

Source: North Carolina Department of Commerce, Labor & Economic Analysis, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Accommodation and Food Services	2020	5.0%	9.1%	8.0%	5.4%	8.5%
		990	1,229	238	643	365,960
Administrative and Support and Waste	2020	5.6%	2.6%	3.0%	5.9%	6.7%
Management and Remediation Services		1,112	356	90	696	289,912
Agriculture Forestry Fishing and	2020			5.5%	1.2%	0.6%
Hunting				163	140	26,318
Arts Entertainment and Recreation	2020	0.2%	1.7%	0.6%		1.4%
		33	226	19		59,932
Construction	2020	4.4%	2.7%	4.1%	10.2%	5.3%
		882	359	120	1,200	229,238
Educational Services	2020	5.9%	10.6%	11.8%	10.4%	8.5%
		1,175	1,427	349	1,228	367,196
Finance and Insurance	2020	0.7%	1.3%	2.5%	1.6%	4.5%
		147	176	73	193	192,320
Health Care and Social Assistance	2020	26.0%	15.1%	7.8%	8.4%	14.3%
		5,151	2,030	232	991	617,004
Information	2020	0.5%	0.8%			1.7%
		92	113			74,439
Management of Companies and	2020		0.4%			1.9%
Enterprises			55			82,566
Manufacturing	2020	19.9%	10.0%	12.3%	22.7%	10.5%
		3,948	1,342	364	2,683	452,389
Mining	2020				0.2%	0.1%
					24	3,141
Other Services (except Public	2020	1.1%	2.0%	1.7%	2.8%	2.5%
Administration)		216	274	51	326	109,064
Professional Scientific and Technical	2020	1.3%	4.1%	1.3%	2.7%	6.2%
Services		256	547	39	316	269,771
Public Administration	2020	13.1%	6.9%	24.2%	9.5%	5.7%
		2,590	926	718	1,124	248,335
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing	2020	0.4%	1.3%	0.7%	0.5%	1.4%
_		70	170	20	57	59,748
Retail Trade	2020	8.2%	15.6%	13.0%	11.9%	11.5%
		1,622	2,103	385	1,406	495,464
Transportation and Warehousing	2020	6.7%	11.8%	3.0%	3.7%	4.2%

		1,323	1,590	88	438	179,932
Utilities	2020		0.4%			0.4%
			49			15,628
Wholesale Trade	2020	1.2%	3.6%	0.4%	3.0%	4.2%
		233	490	12	351	182,661

AVERAGE WEEKLY WAGE PER EMPLOYEE IN EMPLOYMENT SECTOR

Source: North Carolina Department of Commerce, Labor & Economic Analysis, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages

Indicator	·	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Average	Wholesale Trade	2020	1,041.00	1,084.00	1,195.00	1,215.00	1,568.00
Weekly Wage	Utilities	2020		2,208.00			1,839.00
per Employee in	Transportation and Warehousing	2020	763.00	879.00	876.00	880.00	988.00
Employment	Retail Trade	2020	608.00	570.00	426.00	518.00	621.00
Sector	Real Estate and Rental and Leasing	2020	526.00	836.00	571.00	645.00	1,077.00
	Public Administration	2020	1,279.00	743.00	852.00	828.00	1,041.00
	Professional Scientific and Technical Services	2020	970.00	608.00	1,202.00	1,907.00	1,732.00
	Other Services (except Public Administration)	2020	757.00	620.00	525.00	677.00	767.00
	Mining	2020				1,011.00	1,257.00
	Manufacturing	2020	1,108.00	1,103.00	646.00	1,234.00	1,217.00
	Management of Companies and Enterprises	2020		1,315.00			2,287.00
	Information	2020	1,834.00	892.00			1,836.00
	Health Care and Social Assistance	2020	959.00	826.00	420.00	620.00	1,069.00
	Finance and Insurance	2020	1,154.00	1,000.00	906.00	1,017.00	2,118.00
	Educational Services	2020	879.00	807.00	783.00	885.00	980.00
	Construction	2020	961.00	791.00	1,015.00	1,051.00	1,139.00
	Arts Entertainment and Recreation	2020	416.00	336.00	416.00		702.00
	Agriculture Forestry Fishing and Hunting	2020			801.00	805.00	768.00
	Administrative and Support and Waste	2020	669.00	697.00	876.00	751.00	811.00

Management and Remediation Services						
Accommodation and Food Services	2020	295.00	276.00	341.00	302.00	370.00

UNEMPLOYMENT RATE TREND

Unemployment Rate Trend by Percent

Source: North Carolina Department of Commerce, Labor & Economic Analysis, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2011	8.9%	14.9%	13.9%	10.6%	10.3%
2012	8.2%	13.8%	12.7%	9.9%	9.5%
2013	6.7%	11.2%	10.6%	8.0%	7.8%
2014	5.3%	9.1%	8.6%	6.3%	6.1%
2015	4.9%	8.5%	8.2%	5.8%	5.7%
2016	4.3%	7.2%	7.3%	5.2%	5.1%
2017	3.8%	6.2%	6.9%	4.7%	4.5%
2018	3.5%	5.9%	6.1%	4.1%	4.0%
2019	3.3%	5.6%	5.5%	3.9%	3.8%
2020	5.9%	10.1%	9.8%	6.8%	7.3%

LOW-INCOME AND LOW ACCESS TO A GROCERY STORE

LOW-INCOME AND LOW ACCESS TO A GROCERY STORE

Source: USDA Food Access Research Atlas 2019, Last updated 4/27/2021

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin
2019	8.5%	3.0%	1.4%	2.2%
	5,067	1,360	285	1,315

PERCENT OF HOUSEHOLDS WITH NO CAR AND LOW ACCESS TO A GROCERY STORE

Source: USDA Food Environment Atlas, Last updated 9/10/2020

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin
2015	3.0%	3.9%	9.0%	5.0%
	618	671	752	1,149
2010	3.4%	3.7%	7.1%	3.5%
	694	639	590	815

HOUSING

HOUSEHOLD DENSITY

Housing Density by Percent and Count

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
1.00 or less occupants	2015-	98.7%	96.8%	98.7%	97.8%	97.7%
per room	2019	21,128	16,337	7,683	24,827	3,873,915
	2014-	98.8%	96.6%	98.9%	97.8%	97.7%
	2018	20,779	16,278	7,697	24,197	3,827,932
	2013-	98.4%	96.9%	99.1%	97.9%	97.6%
	2017	20,604	16,503	8,082	23,772	3,782,775
	2012-	97.8%	96.4%	99.1%	97.6%	97.6%
	2016	20,076	16,048	7,683	23,158	3,723,175
	2011-	97.5%	96.3%	98.6%	97.7%	97.5%
	2015	19,723	15,970	7,704	22,960	3,681,646
1.01 to 1.50 occupants	2015-	1.2%	2.3%	1.3%	1.9%	1.6%
per room	2019	257	380	100	486	64,600
	2014- 2018	1.1%	2.3%	1.0%	1.8%	1.6%
		240	386	80	445	63,647
	2013- 2017	1.5%	1.8%	0.9%	1.7%	1.7%
		304	309	71	423	64,808
	2012-	1.6%	1.8%	0.8%	1.9%	1.7%
	2016	320	305	60	461	65,752
	2011-	1.7%	1.8%	1.1%	1.9%	1.8%
	2015	347	297	89	452	68,235
1.51 or more occupants	2015-	0.1%	0.9%	0.0%	0.3%	0.7%
per room	2019	15	158	3	68	26,967
	2014-	0.1%	1.1%	0.0%	0.4%	0.7%
	2018	11	190	3	107	27,018
	2013-	0.2%	1.3%	0.0%	0.4%	0.7%
	2017	37	217	4	92	26,763
	2012-	0.6%	1.8%	0.1%	0.4%	0.7%
	2016	131	300	10	100	26,465
	2011-	0.8%	1.9%	0.3%	0.4%	0.7%
	2015	153	322	24	94	25,700

HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION

HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION: AVERAGE PER HOUSEHOLD AND TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS BY COUNT

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table S1101

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Average Persons per	2015-2019	2.60	2.59	2.43	2.55	2.52
Household	2014-2018	2.62	2.59	2.45	2.56	2.52
	2013-2017	2.62	2.56	2.35	2.56	2.53
	2012-2016	2.65	2.62	2.49	2.59	2.54
	2011-2015	2.68	2.65	2.48	2.58	2.54
Total Households	2015-2019	21,400	16,875	7,786	25,381	3,965,482
	2014-2018	21,030	16,854	7,780	24,749	3,918,597
	2013-2017	20,945	17,029	8,157	24,287	3,874,346
	2012-2016	20,527	16,653	7,753	23,719	3,815,392
	2011-2015	20,223	16,589	7,817	23,506	3,775,581

HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION: PEOPLE LIVING ALONE BY PERCENT

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table S1101

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Householder	2011-2015	27.0%	31.5%	33.8%	25.8%	28.1%
Living Alone	2012-2016	27.0%	31.8%	34.1%	26.6%	28.2%
	2013-2017	25.6%	31.5%	35.7%	23.4%	28.3%
	2014-2018	24.5%	29.1%	37.3%	23.9%	28.4%
	2015-2019	24.9%	28.5%	37.8%	23.2%	28.5%
Householders	2011-2015	9.2%	11.6%	15.6%	11.1%	10.0%
Age 65+ Living	2012-2016	10.1%	12.4%	16.6%	11.6%	10.3%
Alone	2013-2017	9.6%	12.5%	16.9%	9.6%	10.4%
	2014-2018	10.1%	12.3%	17.9%	9.6%	10.6%
	2015-2019	9.9%	11.8%	18.6%	9.4%	10.8%

HOUSING COST

MEDIAN MONTHLY COST IN DOLLARS FOR HOUSING UNITS WITH MORTGAGE AND RENT

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
						Carolina
Median monthly owner	2011-2015	1,210.00	1,020.00	1,091.00	1,159.00	1,248.00
costs for housing units with	2012-2016	1,208.00	1,034.00	1,085.00	1,159.00	1,243.00
a mortgage	2013-2017	1,247.00	1,044.00	1,058.00	1,174.00	1,261.00
	2014-2018	1,284.00	1,083.00	1,085.00	1,212.00	1,290.00
	2015-2019	1,306.00	1,111.00	1,111.00	1,250.00	1,314.00
	2011-2015	768.00	644.00	633.00	729.00	797.00

Median monthly rent for	2012-2016	752.00	650.00	622.00	731.00	816.00
occupied units paying rent	2013-2017	776.00	652.00	604.00	763.00	844.00
	2014-2018	805.00	687.00	602.00	810.00	877.00
	2015-2019	831.00	699.00	619.00	829.00	907.00

PERCENTAGE OF HOUSEHOLD INCOME SPENT ON MORTGAGE OR RENT BY PERCENT AND COUNT

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Percentage of	30.0 to 34.9	2015-	5.6%	7.3%	9.1%	4.8%	6.2%
household income	percent	2019	555	353	221	552	100,398
spent on housing		2014-	6.4%	6.6%	9.5%	4.9%	6.4%
for housing units		2018	643	351	243	547	102,654
with a mortgage		2013-	7.6%	7.2%	8.1%	6.5%	6.5%
		2017	780	410	224	709	105,101
		2012-	6.3%	7.4%	9.4%	6.1%	6.8%
		2016	624	398	250	647	108,823
		2011-	7.3%	7.5%	8.7%	6.5%	7.2%
		2015	733	435	249	711	114,375
	35.0 percent	2015-	18.3%	23.4%	26.6%	19.0%	18.8%
	or more	2019	1,813	1,131	642	2,177	305,890
		2014-	19.0%	27.9%	27.2%	20.4%	19.6%
		2018	1,912	1,478	694	2,274	315,771
		2013-	20.8%	27.6%	28.8%	22.9%	20.3%
		2017	2,144	1,560	796	2,487	325,445
		2012-	21.4%	27.4%	32.0%	26.2%	21.3%
		2016	2,115	1,464	847	2,792	338,318
		2011-	24.4%	27.4%	33.0%	29.1%	22.6%
		2015	2,450	1,596	948	3,163	360,647
Percentage of	30.0 to 34.9	2015-	9.6%	10.5%	6.2%	8.7%	9.1%
household income	percent	2019	503	680	92	508	114,575
spent on housing		2014-	8.5%	8.5%	4.3%	9.4%	9.2%
for occupied units		2018	419	514	67	557	114,410
paying rent		2013-	10.3%	9.5%	2.9%	11.2%	9.1%
		2017	518	587	49	654	112,645
		2012-	8.4%	9.5%	3.8%	9.2%	9.2%
		2016	434	551	66	531	112,229
		2011-	6.7%	9.1%	5.3%	12.7%	9.2%
		2015	330	494	94	666	109,102
	35.0 percent	2015-	40.9%	35.6%	37.7%	32.7%	38.3%
	or more	2019	2,140	2,299	558	1,913	482,507
		2014-	44.4%	40.6%	38.8%	31.6%	39.2%
		2018	2,177	2,448	608	1,873	489,480

2013-	38.5%	41.4%	40.3%	37.3%	39.6%
2017	1,943	2,556	672	2,175	488,174
2012-	41.2%	43.8%	40.5%	39.9%	40.2%
2016	2,120	2,549	699	2,299	489,814
2011-	39.7%	47.3%	39.8%	38.6%	41.4%
2015	1,968	2,574	706	2,027	494,149

HOUSING TREND

Housing Trend by Percent and Count

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Occupied housing	2015-2019	88.0%	83.8%	64.9%	89.0%	85.7%
units		21,400	16,875	7,786	25,381	3,965,482
	2014-2018	87.4%	83.8%	65.1%	88.4%	85.7%
		21,030	16,854	7,780	24,749	3,918,597
	2013-2017	88.1%	84.6%	68.5%	87.9%	85.7%
		20,945	17,029	8,157	24,287	3,874,346
	2012-2016	88.1%	83.4%	65.9%	88.1%	85.7%
		20,527	16,653	7,753	23,719	3,815,392
	2011-2015	87.4%	83.0%	66.5%	87.7%	85.5%
		20,223	16,589	7,817	23,506	3,775,581
Owner-occupied	2015-2019	72.1%	56.5%	73.2%	73.8%	65.2%
units		15,440	9,529	5,699	18,729	2,585,934
	2014-2018	73.6%	59.7%	72.5%	73.3%	65.0%
		15,485	10,061	5,643	18,137	2,548,705
	2013-2017	73.4%	58.6%	72.0%	73.1%	65.0%
		15,367	9,980	5,873	17,744	2,517,896
	2012-2016	72.2%	59.9%	70.0%	72.9%	64.8%
		14,814	9,971	5,426	17,288	2,471,723
	2011-2015	72.5%	62.8%	70.1%	74.5%	65.1%
		14,666	10,411	5,483	17,523	2,459,072
Renter-occupied	2015-2019	27.9%	43.5%	26.8%	26.2%	34.8%
units		5,960	7,346	2,087	6,652	1,379,548
	2014-2018	26.4%	40.3%	27.5%	26.7%	35.0%
		5,545	6,793	2,137	6,612	1,369,892
	2013-2017	26.6%	41.4%	28.0%	26.9%	35.0%
		5,578	7,049	2,284	6,543	1,356,450
	2012-2016	27.8%	40.1%	30.0%	27.1%	35.2%
		5,713	6,682	2,327	6,431	1,343,669
	2011-2015	27.5%	37.2%	29.9%	25.5%	34.9%

		5,557	6,178	2,334	5,983	1,316,509
Vacant housing	2015-2019	12.0%	16.2%	35.1%	11.0%	14.3%
units		2,918	3,264	4,216	3,126	661,607
	2014-2018	12.6%	16.2%	34.9%	11.6%	14.3%
		3,039	3,263	4,168	3,263	654,469
	2013-2017	11.9%	15.4%	31.5%	12.1%	14.3%
		2,839	3,089	3,759	3,355	647,351
	2012-2016	11.9%	16.6%	34.1%	11.9%	14.3%
2011-		2,782	3,311	4,018	3,215	638,375
	2011-2015	12.6%	17.0%	33.5%	12.3%	14.5%
		2,913	3,401	3,933	3,282	641,629

RATE OF HOMELESSNESS PER 10,000 POPULATION

Source: NC Coalition to End Homelessness Point-in-Time Count Data and the US Department of Housing and Urban Development PIT and HIC Data. Rate denominators are from North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management

	Yes	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
People	2016	5	37		4	9,559
Experiencing		0.85	8.58		0.63	9.48
Homelessness Point-in-Time	2017	9	21		9	8,962
Trend All		1.50	4.89		1.39	8.80
Race/Ethnicity	2018	6	8	0	8	9,268
		0.99	1.85	0.00	1.22	9.01
	2019					9,314
						8.97
	2020	7	20	0	5	9,280
		1.15	4.71	0.00	0.73	8.87
	2021	8	25	7	3	
		1.30	5.94	3.82	0.43	

LIFELONG DEVELOPMENT

EOG TEST RESULTS - 3RD GRADE READING LEVEL BY PERCENT

Source: North Carolina Department of Public Instruction, NC School Report Cards

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
School Year 2013- 2014	48.4%	47.7%	43.5%	57.3%	60.2%
School Year 2014- 2015	49.4%	45.7%	42.9%	53.4%	59.0%

School Year 2015- 2016	41.3%	47.2%	41.9%	55.8%	57.7%
School Year 2016- 2017	49.9%	41.6%	55.2%	50.1%	57.8%
School Year 2017- 2018	44.0%	46.2%	43.5%	47.2%	55.9%
School Year 2018- 2019	51.9%	50.0%	39.1%	50.1%	56.8%

DROP-OUT RATE TREND

Drop-Out Trend by Count and Ratio per 100 Students

Source: North Carolina Department of Public Instruction, NC School Report Cards

Year		Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
School Year 2015- 2016	Count	74	59	29	100	10,889
	Rate	2.75	2.92	3.91	3.65	2.29
School Year 2016- 2017	Count	73	55	32	91	11,097
	Rate	2.78	2.97	4.58	3.23	2.31
School Year 2017- 2018	Count	90	41	38	84	10,523
	Rate	3.53	2.39	5.44	2.99	2.18
School Year 2018- 2019	Count	53	36	23	3	9,512
	Rate	2.18	2.46	3.73	0.11	2.01
School Year 2019- 2020	Count	58	12	9	1	7,194
	Rate	2.41	0.90	1.57	0.04	1.53

HS GRADUATION RATE

Source: North Carolina Department of Public Instruction, NC School Report Cards

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
All	School Year 2013-2014	79.0%	73.2%	71.7%	84.5%	83.9%
Race/Ethnicity	School Year 2014-2015	83.8%	77.5%	72.0%	82.6%	85.6%
	School Year 2015-2016	83.2%	81.9%	70.4%	81.6%	85.9%
	School Year 2016-2017	84.3%	81.9%	79.3%	85.3%	86.5%
	School Year 2017-2018	81.1%	82.1%	71.3%	86.0%	86.3%
	School Year 2018-2019	82.5%	86.7%	80.4%	84.5%	86.5%
	School Year 2019-2020	83.1%	90.3%	79.0%	85.2%	87.6%
Asian	School Year 2013-2014					91.3%
	School Year 2014-2015					92.1%
	School Year 2015-2016					93.4%
	School Year 2016-2017					93.8%
	School Year 2017-2018					93.4%
	School Year 2018-2019					94.5%

	School Year 2019-2020					94.4%
American	School Year 2013-2014			70.6%		79.4%
Indian	School Year 2014-2015	82.4%		82.0%		
	School Year 2015-2016			54.2%		82.0%
	School Year 2016-2017			95.0%		84.3%
	School Year 2017-2018			90.0%		84.4%
	School Year 2018-2019			81.2%		
	School Year 2019-2020			95.0%		85.1%
Black	School Year 2013-2014	69.7%	72.9%	71.9%	86.0%	79.9%
	School Year 2014-2015	80.6%	78.5%	71.8%	84.8%	82.2%
	School Year 2015-2016	81.1%	85.6%	74.6%	78.8%	82.9%
	School Year 2016-2017	82.8%	83.2%	77.3%	84.5%	83.9%
	School Year 2017-2018	77.4%	85.1%	70.9%	86.8%	83.2%
	School Year 2018-2019	83.9%	88.6%	82.6%	80.3%	83.7%
	School Year 2019-2020	83.0%	91.0%	81.2%	83.5%	85.2%
Hispanic	School Year 2013-2014	76.6%	61.4%		91.4%	77.4%
	School Year 2014-2015	76.7%	67.4%		78.8%	80.0%
	School Year 2015-2016	68.5%	63.8%		74.0%	80.1%
	School Year 2016-2017	82.6%	74.6%		81.4%	80.5%
	School Year 2017-2018	78.0%	80.3%	80.0%	85.0%	79.9%
	School Year 2018-2019	74.3%	83.6%	71.4%	83.2%	81.1%
	School Year 2019-2020	80.9%	90.2%	68.4%	84.3%	81.7%
Two or More	School Year 2013-2014	86.2%			81.3%	82.7%
Races	School Year 2014-2015	80.8%			89.5%	84.5%
	School Year 2015-2016	81.8%	76.5%		81.8%	83.0%
	School Year 2016-2017	87.5%	90.9%		78.3%	84.3%
	School Year 2017-2018	86.4%	81.0%		78.3%	84.1%
	School Year 2018-2019	77.3%	92.9%		89.7%	83.9%
	School Year 2019-2020	87.5%			84.2%	85.3%
White	School Year 2013-2014	84.8%	77.2%	86.7%	82.8%	87.1%
	School Year 2014-2015	86.8%	78.9%	66.7%	81.3%	88.3%
	School Year 2015-2016	88.0%	82.0%	68.4%	85.1%	88.6%
	School Year 2016-2017	85.6%	81.9%	68.2%	87.3%	89.3%
	School Year 2017-2018	84.2%	74.3%	70.0%	86.4%	89.6%
	School Year 2018-2019	84.5%	82.4%	73.1%	86.5%	89.6%
	School Year 2019-2020	83.8%	90.2%	66.7%	86.4%	90.8%
Female	School Year 2013-2014	83.6%	80.9%	76.8%	90.2%	87.6%
	School Year 2014-2015	87.2%	83.1%	76.2%	88.9%	89.1%
	School Year 2015-2016	87.7%	87.1%	82.3%	87.3%	89.1%
	School Year 2016-2017	90.6%	86.3%	87.7%	87.6%	89.7%
	School Year 2017-2018	87.5%	85.2%	76.6%	87.5%	89.6%
	School Year 2018-2019	85.3%	92.6%	86.6%	87.5%	89.7%

	School Year 2019-2020	90.6%	92.6%	86.1%	87.1%	90.4%
Male	School Year 2013-2014	75.1%	65.4%	67.6%	78.9%	80.3%
	School Year 2014-2015	80.8%	72.3%	67.1%	76.9%	82.2%
	School Year 2015-2016	79.1%	76.9%	59.2%	76.4%	82.8%
	School Year 2016-2017	78.1%	77.1%	72.5%	82.9%	83.5%
	School Year 2017-2018	75.4%	79.0%	65.5%	84.8%	83.2%
	School Year 2018-2019	80.3%	80.7%	74.4%	81.6%	83.5%
	School Year 2019-2020	76.2%	88.4%	72.3%	83.1%	84.9%
Economically	School Year 2013-2014	67.9%	71.7%	64.0%	83.0%	78.0%
Disadvantaged	School Year 2014-2015	78.2%	73.1%	65.1%	81.8%	79.6%
	School Year 2015-2016	77.6%	79.2%	64.3%	79.2%	80.6%
	School Year 2016-2017	80.1%	79.1%	74.0%	82.6%	81.8%
	School Year 2017-2018	75.0%	82.2%	66.2%	85.7%	80.3%
	School Year 2018-2019	78.0%	86.4%	70.1%	80.6%	81.8%
	School Year 2019-2020	78.3%	86.7%	74.6%	83.1%	82.3%

SCHOOL DISCIPLINARY ACTIVITY

SHORT-TERM SUSPENSIONS PER 10 STUDENTS

Source: North Carolina Department of Public Instruction, NC School Report Cards

Note: Data from years prior to the 2017-2018 school year are not included due to a data quality issue at the data source.

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
All Race/Ethnicity	School Year 2019- 2020	1.31	2.35	2.60	1.22	0.98
	School Year 2018- 2019	1.69	3.78	3.84	1.36	1.34
	School Year 2017- 2018	1.68	3.26	3.54	1.83	1.39
American Indian	School Year 2019- 2020	1.18		1.40	0.29	1.89
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.00		1.94	0.30	2.17
	School Year 2017- 2018	1.11		1.92	0.97	2.46
Asian	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.81		0.00	0.11
	School Year 2018- 2019	1.56	0.24	0.91	0.00	0.31
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.85	1.06		0.00	0.18
Black	School Year 2019- 2020	2.09	2.87	3.21	2.43	2.14
	School Year 2018- 2019	2.78	4.56	4.49	2.51	2.82

	School Year 2017- 2018	2.85	4.08	4.16	2.97	3.00
Hispanic	School Year 2019- 2020	0.84	0.69	0.57	0.70	0.64
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.80	1.08	1.35	0.67	0.79
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.74	1.10	2.23	1.36	0.88
Pacific Islander	School Year 2019-2	020				0.69
	School Year 2018-2	019				0.90
	School Year 2017-2	018				0.88
Two or More Races	School Year 2019- 2020	1.68	1.79	2.05	1.05	1.06
	School Year 2018- 2019	1.99	4.02	3.18	2.21	1.60
	School Year 2017- 2018	2.60	4.15	3.91	2.23	1.69
White	School Year 2019- 2020	0.77	1.15	1.15	0.62	0.54
	School Year 2018- 2019	1.10	1.74	2.26	0.76	0.74
	School Year 2017- 2018	1.04	1.66	2.10	1.22	0.73
Female	School Year 2019- 2020	0.60	1.28	1.50	0.49	0.55
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.78	2.14	2.25	0.56	0.73
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.77	1.85	1.78	0.94	0.74
Male	School Year 2019- 2020	1.89	3.16	3.39	1.89	1.39
	School Year 2018- 2019	2.43	4.82	5.06	2.09	1.86
	School Year 2017- 2018	2.48	4.50	5.21	2.65	1.98
Economically Disadvantaged	School Year 2019- 2020	1.61	2.52	3.17	1.53	1.59
	School Year 2018- 2019	2.01	4.03	4.43	1.73	1.96
	School Year 2017- 2018	2.11	3.53	4.04	2.32	2.09

LONG-TERM SUSPENSIONS PER 10 STUDENTS

Source: North Carolina Department of Public Instruction, NC School Report Cards

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
						Carolina
All Race/Ethnicity	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.02	0.00
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.02	0.03	0.02	0.02	0.00
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.01	0.02	0.05	0.05	0.00
American Indian	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00		0.00	0.00	0.00
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.00		0.00	0.00	0.00
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.00		0.14	0.00	0.01
Asian	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.00		0.00	0.00
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.00	0.00		0.00	0.00
Black	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.01	0.00	0.02	0.01
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.02	0.03	0.02	0.04	0.01
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.02	0.04	0.05	0.08	0.01
Hispanic	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.04	0.00
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.01	0.00	0.00	0.01	0.00
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.00	0.00	0.06	0.04	0.00
Pacific Islander	School Year 2019-20	020				0.00
	School Year 2018-20	019				0.00
	School Year 2017-20	018				0.00
Two or More Races	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.07	0.06	0.00	0.00	0.01
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.04	0.00	0.00	0.03	0.01
White	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.02	0.00

	School Year 2018- 2019	0.02	0.00	0.03	0.01	0.00
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.01	0.00	0.00	0.04	0.00
Female	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.02	0.00
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.01	0.00
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.01	0.02	0.01	0.02	0.00
Male	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.03	0.00
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.03	0.04	0.03	0.03	0.01
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.02	0.02	0.09	0.08	0.01
Economically Disadvantaged	School Year 2019- 2020	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.03	0.00
	School Year 2018- 2019	0.02	0.02	0.01	0.02	0.01
	School Year 2017- 2018	0.01	0.03	0.05	0.06	0.01

SCHOOL ENROLLMENT TREND

Source: North Carolina Department of Public Instruction, Statistical Profile

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
School Year 2020-2021	7,069	5,399	1,790	8,187	1,429,275
School Year 2019-2020	7,352	5,449	1,854	8,279	1,458,814
School Year 2018-2019					1,469,266
School Year 2017-2018	7,622	6,120	2,142	8,442	1,480,016
School Year 2016-2017	7,844	6,277	2,228	8,591	1,486,448
School Year 2015-2016	8,095	6,652	2,345	8,740	1,493,809
School Year 2014-2015	8,272	6,706	2,417	8,896	1,498,654
School Year 2013-2014	8,401	6,880	2,451	8,972	1,493,980
School Year 2012-2013	8,684	6,926	2,439	8,811	1,467,297
School Year 2011-2012	8,727	6,970	2,501	8,770	1,458,572
School Year 2010-2011	8,800	7,140	2,541	8,722	1,450,435
School Year 2009-2010	8,877	7,431	2,616	8,605	1,446,650
School Year 2008-2009	9,040	7,691	2,723	8,679	1,456,558
School Year 2007-2008	9,154	7,863	2,771	8,735	1,458,156
School Year 2006-2007	9,167	8,155	2,890	8,464	1,452,420
School Year 2005-2006	9,022	8,405	3,015	8,236	1,428,912

School Year 2004-2005	8,890	8,413	3,153	8,127	1,395,810
School Year 2003-2004	8,956	8,460	3,220	8,151	1,374,887

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE OUTCOMES

MENTAL HEALTH EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT VISITS

ANXIETY ED VISITS

Annual Anxiety ED Visit Trends, by count and rate per 10,000 population

Source: NC Detect

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren
Annual	2017	358	299	300	90
Anxiety		60.3	67.5	45.3	45.3
Emergency	2018	459	323	475	113
Department Visits		76.5	72.4	70.2	57.0
VISICS	2019	450	373	506	95
		74.5	83.8	72.6	48.1
	2020	491	313	420	97
		81.2	70.3	60.3	49.2

DEPRESSION ED VISITS

Annual Depression ED Visit Trends, by count and rate per 10,000 population

Source: NC Detect

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren
Annual	2017	364	196	234	68
Depression		61.3	44.3	35.4	34.3
Emergency	2018	434	231	348	101
Department Visits		72.4	51.8	51.5	51
Visits	2019	465	217	371	77
		76.9	48.7	53.2	39.0
	2020	429	169	319	58
		71.0	37.9	45.8	29.4

SELF-INFLICTED INJURY ED VISITS

Annual Self-inflicted Injury ED Visit Trends, by count and rate per 10,000 population

Source: NC Detect

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren
Annual Self-	2017	77	36	46	10
Inflicted		13.0	8.1	7.0	5.0
Injury	2018	77	27	40	10

Emergency		12.8	6.0	5.9	5
Department	2019	53	35	32	5
Visits		8.8	7.9	4.6	2.5
	2020	72	34	35	8
		11.9	7.6	5.0	4.1

SUICIDAL IDEATION ED VISITS

Annual Suicidal Ideation ED Visit Trends, by count and rate per 10,000 population

Source: NC Detect

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Franklin	Warren
Annual	2017	174	149	156	43
Suicidal		29.3	33.6	23.6	21.7
Ideation	2018	210	130	159	27
Emergency Department		35.0	29.1	23.5	14
Visits	2019	231	187	158	42
113163		38.2	42.0	22.7	21.3
	2020	187	168	147	34
		30.9	37.7	21.1	17.2

SUICIDE

Suicide by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics County Health Data Book, 5-year data

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Suicide	All Race/Ethnicity	2010-	44	34	9	51	6,256
Mortality		2014	14.50	15.30		16.20	12.40
		2011-	46	40	9	49	6,502
		2015	15.00	17.90		15.60	12.70
		2012-	46	37	11	49	6,679
		2016	14.90	16.70		15.30	12.90
		2013-	43	32	9	49	6,925
		2017	14.10	14.70		15.50	13.30
		2014-	47	26	12	46	7,152
		2018	15.40	11.80		13.70	13.50
		2015-	44	28	13	49	7,173
		2019	13.90	12.80		13.90	13.40
Suicide	White, non-Hispanic	2010-	37	23	8	42	5,466
Mortality by		2014	19.90	21.70		20.30	15.90
Race		2011-	40	30	9	38	5,662
		2015	21.40	28.20		18.60	16.40
		2012-	41	30	10	42	5,799
		2016	21.70	28.40		20.30	16.60

	2013-	41	27	7	39	5,949
	2013-	22.40	27.50	/	19.00	17.00
	2017	44	23	10	35	6,112
	2014-	24.70	23.60	10	15.60	17.30
	2015-	40	24	10	36	6,096
	2013-	21.80	24.90	10	15.30	17.20
African American,	2019	7	10	1	5	518
non-Hispanic	2010-	/	10	1	5	4.90
Hon-mspanic	2014	6	10	0	7	538
	2011-	0	10	U	/	5.00
	2013	5	7	1	5	544
	2012-	5	/	1	5	5.00
	2018	2	5	1	8	
	2013-		5	1	8	602 5.40
		1	2	1	0	
	2014-	1	3	1	9	620
	2018	2	2	2	11	5.50
	2015-	2	3	2	11	646
	2019	0	0			5.60
American Indian,	2010-	0	0	0	1	66
non-Hispanic	2014	0	0			11.40
	2011-	0	0	0	1	69
	2015	0	0	0		11.80
	2012-	0	0	0	1	67
	2016					11.50
	2013-	0	0	1	1	78
	2017					13.40
	2014-	0	0	1	1	74
	2018					12.40
	2015-	0	0	1	0	67
	2019		_			11.20
Hispanic	2010-	0	1	0	2	128
	2014	_	_	_	_	3.50
	2011-	0	0	0	2	142
	2015	_	_	_		3.70
	2012-	0	0	0	1	158
	2016	_	_	_		4.20
	2013-	0	0	0	1	185
	2017					4.90
	2014-	1	0	0	1	220
	2018					5.60
	2015-	1	0	0	2	234
	2019					5.60
Other Races, non-	2010-	0	0	0	1	78
Hispanic	2014					5.90
	2011-	0	0	0	1	91
	2015					6.90

		2012	0	0	0	0	111
		2012-	0	0	0	U	111
		2016			0	0	8.20
		2013-	0	0	0	0	111
		2017					7.60
		2014-	1	0	0	0	126
		2018					8.20
		2015-	1	1	0	0	130
		2019					8.20
Suicide	Female	2010-	10	8	1	11	1,525
Mortality by		2014					5.90
Sex		2011-	9	9	1	9	1,597
		2015					6.00
		2012-	9	8	1	9	1,679
		2016					6.30
		2013-	9	6	1	9	1,695
		2017					6.30
		2014-	11	5	1	11	1,734
		2018					6.40
		2015-	10	4	1	10	1,680
		2019					6.10
	Male	2010-	34	26	8	40	4,731
		2014	24.30	25.40		25.50	19.70
		2011-	37	31	8	40	4,905
		2015	25.30	29.80		25.20	20.20
		2012-	37	29	10	40	5,000
		2016	23.90	28.40		24.80	20.30
		2013-	34	26	8	40	5,230
		2017	22.00	25.80		24.80	21.00
		2014-	36	21	11	35	5,418
		2018	22.40	20.50		20.70	21.40
		2015-	34	24	12	39	5,493
		2019	20.50	23.70		21.90	21.50
	I.		_0.00				==.00

RATE OF OPIOID OVERDOSE ED VISITS AMONG RESIDENTS

Drug overdose ED visits Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: NC Opioid Dashboard

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin
2020	139.0	163.9	81.1	99.0
2019	92.6	166.2	40.5	76.1
2018	134.7	172.7	40.4	121.4
2017	120.9	187.7	75.4	62.0
2016	84.7	131.1	40.2	77.3
2015	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2014	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

2013	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2012	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2011	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2010	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

TOTAL MEDICATION AND DRUG POISONING DEATHS, ALL INTENTS

Total Medication and Drug Poisoning Deaths, All Intents, by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population Source: Analysis by NC Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Population denominators for total populations, age groups, and sex groups are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Population denominators for race/ethnicity groups are from the US Decennial Census Redistricting dataset in 2020, otherwise the population denominators are from the American Community Survey 1-year estimates.

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Total Medication and	All Race/	2016	12	7	2	12	1,965
Drug Poisoning	Ethnicity		20.39	16.23	10.26	18.89	19.49
Deaths, All Intents,		2017	13	15		12	2,474
North Carolina			21.70	34.90		18.59	24.30
Residents		2018	9	9	3	22	2,301
			14.88	20.85	15.74	33.54	22.37
		2019	11	12	2	22	2,352
			18.07	28.00	10.67	32.64	22.66
		2020	11	17	10	15	3,118
			18.03	40.06	53.79	21.77	29.82
Total Medication and	Age <20	2016	0	0	0	0	31
Drug Poisoning			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.21
Deaths, All Intents, North Carolina Residents by age		2017	0	0		0	39
			0.00	0.00		0.00	1.52
		2018	1	0	0	0	29
			7.44	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.13
		2019	0	1	0	0	30
			0.00	8.91	0.00	0.00	1.17
		2020	0	0	0	0	41
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.60
	Age 20-24	2016	0	0	0	0	143
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	20.11
		2017	0	1		2	214
			0.00	35.40		56.26	29.97
		2018	0	0	0	1	167
			0.00	0.00	0.00	27.79	23.34
		2019	1	1	0	1	160
			26.25	38.80	0.00	27.28	22.15

		2020	0	0	2	1	234
			0.00	0.00	226.76	26.39	32.06
<u> </u>	Age 25-34	2016	3	4	1	4	527
	0		44.74	78.37	37.81	51.47	40.07
		2017	3	7		5	674
		_	43.08	133.64		62.70	50.71
		2018	2	2	1	6	616
			27.91	36.12	36.04	73.55	45.91
		2019	6	3	0	5	689
			82.77	52.94	0.00	59.98	50.89
		2020	6	4	2	4	874
			83.31	70.26	74.21	47.03	64.40
I	Age 35-44	2016	3	3	0	1	462
			38.94	61.15	0.00	12.33	35.34
		2017	5	4		0	588
			65.30	83.91		0.00	44.79
		2018	2	5	2	6	574
			26.19	106.75	93.46	73.94	43.29
		2019	1	3	1	5	583
			13.13	65.29	45.56	60.11	43.48
		2020	3	4	1	5	824
			39.68	88.48	44.01	59.02	60.79
1	Age 45-54	2016	3	0	0	6	457
			31.83	0.00	0.00	63.80	33.25
		2017	4	1		3	542
			41.92	17.75		31.94	39.38
		2018	2	1	0	4	492
			21.15	18.22	0.00	42.61	35.83
		2019	2	3	1	7	459
			21.51	56.02	46.90	74.06	33.61
		2020	1	4	3	4	613
			10.86	77.07	146.27	42.07	45.06
1	Age 55-64	2016	3	0	1	1	257
			35.53	0.00	35.91	11.20	20.27
		2017	1	2		2	323
			11.46	34.95		21.77	25.09
		2018	2	0	0	5	328
			22.36	0.00	0.00	52.94	25.11
		2019	1	1	0	4	328
			10.90	17.84	0.00	40.96	24.80
		2020	4	2	1	0	404
		2020	1	Z	т	U	707

	Age 65+	2016	0	0	0	0	88
	Age 65+	2016					
		2017	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.71 94
		201/	0.00	0.00		0.00	5.89
		2018	0.00	1	0	0.00	95
		2016	0.00	12.98	0.00	0.00	5.75
		2019	0.00	0	0.00	0.00	103
		2019	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6.03
		2020	0.00	3	1	1	128
		2020	0.00	37.68		8.14	7.27
Total Medication and	American	2016	0.00	0	21.81	0	24
Drug Poisoning	Indian and	2016	U	U	U	U	22.15
Deaths, All Intents,	Alaska	2017	0	0		0	
North Carolina	Native,	2017	U	U		0.00	26
Residents by	non-	2010	0	0	0		23.36
race/ethnicity	Hispanic	2018	0	0	0	0	43
		2010	0	0	0	0.00	39.52
		2019	0	0	0	0	54
		2020	0	0	0	0.00	47.46
		2020	0	0	0	0	100
		2046	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	99.12
	Asian, non- Hispanic	2016	0	0	0	0	9
		2217					3.29
		2017	0	0		0	14
						0.00	4.78
			0	0	0	0	13
			_	_	_	0.00	4.28
		2019	0	0	0	0	14
						0.00	4.55
		2020	0	0	0	0	17
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.00
	Black or	2016	4	2	0	1	249
	African						11.61
	American, non-	2017	2	1		0	306
	Hispanic					0.00	14.06
		2018	0	4	0	0	320
						0.00	14.65
		2019	0	2	0	3	374
						18.33	16.89
		2020	2	9	2	3	586
			10.92	42.69	22.10	19.01	27.81
	Hispanic or	2016	0	1	0	1	38
	Latino						

	I	I	1	1		1	
		2017	0	0		0	62
		2018	0	0	1	0	64
		2019	0	0	0	0	67
		2020	0	0	0	0	106
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9.48
	Other, non-	2016	0	0	0	0	10
	Hispanic						3.98
		2017	0	0		0	6
						0.00	2.32
		2018	0	0	0	0	12
						0.00	4.21
		2019	0	0	0	0	13
						0.00	4.68
		2020	0	0	0	0	16
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.48
	White,	2016	8	4	2	10	1,635
	non-						25.39
	Hispanic	2017	11	14		12	2,060
						28.54	31.82
		2018	9	5	2	22	1,847
						51.39	28.39
		2019	11	10	2	19	1,830
						43.34	27.93
		2020	9	8	8	12	2,292
			26.78	49.25	110.97	28.38	36.31
Total Medication and	Female	2016	5	3	0	4	779
Drug Poisoning			18.46	13.06	0.00	12.57	15.03
Deaths, All Intents,		2017	6	6		1	862
North Carolina Residents by sex			21.79	26.20		3.09	16.46
Residents by Sex		2018	5	1	1	7	814
			18.00	4.35	10.85	21.32	15.39
		2019	3	6	0	7	769
			10.74	26.25	0.00	20.76	14.40
		2020	3	2	4	5	1,008
			10.73	8.83	44.72	14.51	18.73
	Male	2016	7	4	2	8	1,186
			22.04	19.84	19.95	25.23	24.21
		2017	7	9		11	1,612
			21.63	44.83		34.13	32.59

2018	4	8	2	15	1,487
	12.23	39.70	20.33	45.77	29.77
2019	8	6	2	15	1,583
	24.28	30.00	20.62	44.53	31.41
2020	8	15	6	10	2,110
	24.20	75.80	62.21	29.02	41.58

UNINTENTIONAL POISONING DEATHS

Total Unintentional Medication and Drug Poisoning Deaths, North Carolina Residents by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: Analysis by NC Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Population denominators for total populations, age groups, and sex groups are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Population denominators for race/ethnicity groups are from the US Decennial Census Redistricting dataset in 2020, otherwise the population denominators are from the American Community Survey 1-year estimates.

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Total Unintentional	All	2016	12	6	2	11	1,726
Medication and Drug	Race/Ethnicity		20.39	13.91	10.26	17.31	17.12
Poisoning Poisoning		2017	11	15		9	2,225
Deaths, North Carolina			18.37	34.90		13.94	21.85
Residents		2018	7	9	3	21	2,081
			11.57	20.85	15.74	32.01	20.23
		2019	10	11	2	21	2,158
			16.43	25.66	10.67	31.16	20.79
		2020	11	17	10	14	2,942
			18.03	40.06	53.79	20.32	28.14
Total Unintentional Medication and Drug	Age <20	2016	0	0	0	0	27
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.05
Poisoning Poisoning		2017	0	0		0	29
Deaths, North Carolina			0.00	0.00		0.00	1.13
Residents by age		2018	0	0	0	0	24
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.93
		2019	0	1	0	0	27
			0.00	8.91	0.00	0.00	1.05
		2020	0	0	0	0	37
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.45
	Age 20-24	2016	0	0	0	0	134
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	18.85
		2017	0	1		1	203
			0.00	35.40		28.13	28.43
		2018	0	0	0	1	158
			0.00	0.00	0.00	27.79	22.08
		2019	1	1	0	1	149

			26.25	38.80	0.00	27.28	20.62
		2020	0	0	2	1	229
		2020	0.00	0.00	226.76	26.39	31.37
	Age 25-34	2016	3	4	1	4	497
	7.86 = 5 5 .		44.74	78.37	37.81	51.47	37.79
		2017	3	7		5	648
			43.08	133.64		62.70	48.75
		2018	2	2	1	6	594
			27.91	36.12	36.04	73.55	44.27
		2019	6	3	0	5	665
			82.77	52.94	0.00	59.98	49.12
		2020	6	4	2	4	845
			83.31	70.26	74.21	47.03	62.27
	Age 35-44	2016	3	2	0	1	419
			38.94	40.77	0.00	12.33	32.05
		2017	4	4		0	547
			52.24	83.91		0.00	41.67
	-	2018	1	5	2	6	533
			13.10	106.75	93.46	73.94	40.19
		2019	1	2	1	5	543
			13.13	43.53	45.56	60.11	40.49
		2020	3	4	1	5	796
			39.68	88.48	44.01	59.02	58.72
	Age 45-54	2016	3	0	0	6	396
			31.83	0.00	0.00	63.80	28.81
		2017	4	1		2	466
		41.92	17.75		21.29	33.86	
		2018	2	1	0	4	432
			21.15	18.22	0.00	42.61	31.46
		2019	1	3	1	6	414
			10.76	56.02	46.90	63.48	30.32
		2020	1	4	3	4	568
			10.86	77.07	146.27	42.07	41.75
	Age 55-64	2016	3	0	1	0	193
			35.53	0.00	35.91	0.00	15.22
		2017	0	2		1	271
			0.00	34.95		10.89	21.05
		2018	2	0	0	4	280
			22.36	0.00	0.00	42.35	21.43
		2019	1	1	0	4	291
			10.90	17.84	0.00	40.96	22.00
		2020	1	2	1	0	366
			10.78	36.73	41.61	0.00	27.46
	Age 65+	2016	0	0	0	0	60

			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.89
		2017	0	0		0	61
			0.00	0.00		0.00	3.82
		2018	0	1	0	0	60
			0.00	12.98	0.00	0.00	3.63
		2019	0	0	0	0	69
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.04
		2020	0	3	1	0	101
			0.00	37.68	21.81	0.00	5.74
Total Unintentional	American	2016	0	0	0	0	24
Medication and Drug	Indian and						22.15
Poisoning Poisoning Deaths, North Carolina Residents by	Alaska Native,	2017	0	0		0	23
	non-Hispanic					0.00	20.66
		2018	0	0	0	0	43
race/ethnicity						0.00	39.52
		2019	0	0	0	0	52
						0.00	45.71
		2020	0	0	0	0	97
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	96.15
	Asian, non-	2016	0	0	0	0	7
	Hispanic						2.56
		2017	0	0		0	14
						0.00	4.78
		2018	0	0	0	0	9
						0.00	2.96
		2019	0	0	0	0	8
						0.00	2.60
		2020	0	0	0	0	14
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.12
	Black or	2016	4	2	0	1	232
	African						10.82
	American, non-	2017	2	1		0	280
	Hispanic					0.00	12.87
		2018	0	4	0	0	296
						0.00	13.55
		2019	0	2	0	3	356
						18.33	16.08
		2020	2	9	2	3	573
			10.92	42.69	22.10	19.01	27.19
	Hispanic or	2016	0	1	0	1	34
	Latino						
		2017	0	0		0	56
		2018	0	0	1	0	57

		2019	0	0	0	0	61
		2013	0	U	U	U	01
		2020	0	0	0	0	104
		2020	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9.30
	Other, non-	2016	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7
	Hispanic	2010	0	U	U	U	2.79
	Пізрапіс	2017	0	0		0	5
		2017	U	U		0.00	1.94
		2018	0	0	0	0.00	1.94
		2016	U	U	U	0.00	3.86
		2019	0	0	0	0.00	12
		2019	U	U	U	0.00	4.32
		2020	0	0	0		
		2020		0		0	15
	White non	2016	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00 9	3.26 1,422
	White, non- Hispanic	2010	0	3		9	-
	inspanic	2017	9	14		9	22.09 1,847
		2017	9	14			-
		2010	7		2	21.41	28.53
		2018	7	5	2	21	1,663
		2010	10	0	2	49.05	25.56
		2019	10	9	2	18	1,669
		2020	0	0	0	41.06	25.47
		2020	9	8	8	11	2,138
Total District Const.	F	2046	26.78	49.25	110.97	26.01	33.87
Total Unintentional	Female	2016	5	2	0	4	629
Medication and Drug Poisoning Poisoning		2017	18.46	8.71	0.00	12.57	12.14
Deaths, North Carolina		2017	4	6		1	728
Residents by sex		2040	14.53	26.20	4	3.09	13.91
Residents by sex		2018	3	1	1	6	690
		2010	10.80	4.35	10.85	18.28	13.04
		2019	3	5	0	6	648
		2222	10.74	21.87	0.00	17.80	12.13
		2020	3	2	4	5	909
	D. d. a. l. a.	2015	10.73	8.83	44.72	14.51	16.89
	Male	2016	7	4	2	7	1,097
		22:=	22.04	19.84	19.95	22.08	22.39
		2017	7	9		8	1,497
		a = : =	21.63	44.83		24.82	30.27
		2018	4	8	2	15	1,391
		a = : -	12.23	39.70	20.33	45.77	27.85
		2019	7	6	2	15	1,510
			21.24	30.00	20.62	44.53	29.96
		2020	8	15	6	9	2,033

			24.20	75.80	62.21	26.12	40.06
Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North
							Carolina
Total Unintentional	All	2016	12	6	2	11	1,822
Poisoning Deaths, North	Race/Ethnicity		20.39	13.91	10.26	17.31	18.07
Carolina Residents		2017	12	16		10	2,310
			20.04	37.23		15.49	22.69
		2018	7	9	3	21	2,171
			11.57	20.85	15.74	32.01	21.11
		2019	12	11	3	21	2,245
			19.71	25.66	16.01	31.16	21.62
		2020	12	17	10	19	3,053
			19.66	40.06	53.79	27.57	29.20
Total Unintentional	Age <20	2016	0	0	0	0	30
Poisoning Deaths, North			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.17
Carolina Residents by age		2017	0	0		0	30
			0.00	0.00		0.00	1.17
		2018	0	0	0	0	25
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.97
		2019	0	1	0	0	29
			0.00	8.91	0.00	0.00	1.13
		2020	0	0	0	0	41
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.60
	Age 20-24	2016	0	0	0	0	135
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	18.99
		2017	0	1		1	206
			0.00	35.40		28.13	28.85
		2018	0	0	0	1	162
			0.00	0.00	0.00	27.79	22.64
		2019	1	1	0	1	152
			26.25	38.80	0.00	27.28	21.04
		2020	0	0	2	1	233
			0.00	0.00	226.76	26.39	31.92
	Age 25-34	2016	3	4	1	4	506
			44.74	78.37	37.81	51.47	38.47
		2017	3	7		5	661
			43.08	133.64		62.70	49.73
		2018	2	2	1	6	605
			27.91	36.12	36.04	73.55	45.09
		2019	8	3	0	5	683
			110.36	52.94	0.00	59.98	50.45
		2020	6	4	2	6	858
			83.31	70.26	74.21	70.55	63.22
	Age 35-44	2016	3	2	0	1	434

			38.94	40.77	0.00	12.33	33.20
		2017	4	4	0.00	1	568
			52.24	83.91		12.37	43.27
		2018	1	5	2	6	550
		1010	13.10	106.75	93.46	73.94	41.48
		2019	1	2	2	5	561
			13.13	43.53	91.12	60.11	41.84
		2020	4	4	1	6	817
			52.90	88.48	44.01	70.82	60.27
	Age 45-54	2016	3	0	0	6	425
	0		31.83	0.00	0.00	63.80	30.92
		2017	5	1		2	492
			52.40	17.75		21.29	35.75
		2018	2	1	0	4	455
			21.15	18.22	0.00	42.61	33.14
		2019	1	3	1	6	433
			10.76	56.02	46.90	63.48	31.71
		2020	1	4	3	4	597
			10.86	77.07	146.27	42.07	43.89
	Age 55-64	2016	3	0	1	0	220
			35.53	0.00	35.91	0.00	17.35
		2017	0	3		1	284
			0.00	52.43		10.89	22.06
		2018	2	0	0	4	299
			22.36	0.00	0.00	42.35	22.89
		2019	1	1	0	4	308
			10.90	17.84	0.00	40.96	23.28
		2020	1	2	1	0	385
			10.78	36.73	41.61	0.00	28.89
	Age 65+	2016	0	0	0	0	72
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.67
		2017	0	0		0	69
			0.00	0.00		0.00	4.32
		2018	0	1	0	0	75
			0.00	12.98	0.00	0.00	4.54
		2019	0	0	0	0	79
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.63
		2020	0	3	1	2	122
			0.00	37.68	21.81	16.27	6.93
Total Unintentional	American	2016	0	0	0	0	24
Poisoning Deaths, North	Indian and						22.15
Carolina Residents by	Alaska Native, non-Hispanic	2017	0	0		0	23
						0.00	20.66
		2018	0	0	0	0	45

					0.00	41.36
	2019	0	0	0	0.00	53
					0.00	46.58
	2020	0	0	0	0	98
	= 3 = 3	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	97.14
Asian, non-	2016	0	0	0	0	8
Hispanic			-	-		2.93
·	2017	0	0		0	14
					0.00	4.78
	2018	0	0	0	0	9
					0.00	2.96
	2019	0	0	0	0	11
		_		-	0.00	3.58
	2020	0	0	0	0	15
		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.41
Black or	2016	4	2	0	1	248
African		•	_		_	11.56
American, non- Hispanic	2017	2	1		0	290
	2017	_	-		0.00	13.33
	2018	0	4	0	0	313
	2010			0	0.00	14.33
	2019	1	2	0	3	374
	2013	-	_	U	18.33	16.89
	2020	2	9	2	3	589
	2020	10.92	42.69	22.10	19.01	27.95
Hispanic or	panic or 2016	0	1	0	1	36
Latino	2010		-		_	
	2017	0	0		0	67
	2017					0,
	2018	0	0	1	0	63
	2010			_		
	2019	0	0	0	0	68
	2020	0	0	0	0	118
		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.55
Other, non-	2016	0.00	0	0	0	8
Hispanic		_	-	_	-	3.19
•	2017	0	0		0	5
	2017	-	-		0.00	1.94
		and the second s		_		12
	2018	0	0	0	U	
	2018	0	0	0	0.00	
					0.00	4.21
	2018	0	0	0		

			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.26
	White, non-	2016	8	3	2	9	1,498
	Hispanic						23.27
		2017	10	15		10	1,911
						23.78	29.52
		2018	7	5	2	21	1,727
						49.05	26.54
		2019	11	9	3	18	1,726
						41.06	26.34
		2020	10	8	8	16	2,217
			29.75	49.25	110.97	37.84	35.12
Total Unintentional	Female	2016	5	2	0	4	650
Poisoning Deaths, North			18.46	8.71	0.00	12.57	12.54
Carolina Residents by sex		2017	5	6		1	752
			18.16	26.20		3.09	14.36
		2018	3	1	1	6	718
			10.80	4.35	10.85	18.28	13.57
		2019	4	5	0	6	671
			14.32	21.87	0.00	17.80	12.56
		2020	3	2	4	6	936
			10.73	8.83	44.72	17.41	17.39
	Male	2016	7	4	2	7	1,172
			22.04	19.84	19.95	22.08	23.92
		2017	7	10		9	1,558
			21.63	49.81		27.92	31.50
		2018	4	8	2	15	1,453
			12.23	39.70	20.33	45.77	29.09
		2019	8	6	3	15	1,574
			24.28	30.00	30.93	44.53	31.23
		2020	9	15	6	13	2,117
			27.22	75.80	62.21	37.73	41.72

DRUG OVERDOSE DEATHS

Drug overdose deaths per 100,000 Population

Source: NC Opioid Dashboard

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin
2020	16.5	38.2	50.7	21.5
2019	18.2	26.9	10.1	31.6
2018	15.0	20.2	15.1	32.6
2017	21.8	33.9	0.0	18.1
2016	20.3	15.8	10.0	18.5

2015	10.2	15.7	5.0	12.6
2014	17.1	11.2	4.9	9.5
2013	10.3	15.6	9.7	14.5
2012	14.9	24.4	0.0	14.6
2011	10.0	8.8	0.0	3.3
2010	5.0	11.0	9.5	8.2
2009	12.1	11.6	10.3	13.3
2008	8.8	14.0	5.1	11.9
2007	5.3	23.3	0.0	10.5
2006	11.1	16.3	10.3	9.0
2005	1.9	23.3	5.1	11.1
2004	1.9	7.0	0.0	7.5
2003	1.9	16.2	0.0	3.9
2002	3.9	16.1	0.0	2.0
2001	10.0	6.9	0.0	4.1

TOTAL POISONING DEATHS, ALL INTENTS, NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS

Total Poisoning Deaths, All Intents, North Carolina Residents by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population Source: Analysis by NC Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Population denominators for total populations, age groups, and sex groups are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Population denominators for race/ethnicity groups are from the US Decennial Census Redistricting dataset in 2020, otherwise the population denominators are from the American Community Survey 1-year estimates.

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Total Poisoning	All	2016	12	7	2	12	2,103
Deaths, All Intents,	Race/Ethnicity		20.39	16.23	10.26	18.89	20.86
North Carolina		2017	14	16		13	2,600
Residents			23.37	37.23		20.14	25.54
		2018	10	9	4	22	2,431
			16.54	20.85	20.99	33.54	23.64
		2019	13	12	3	22	2,479
			21.35	28.00	16.01	32.64	23.88
		2020	12	17	10	21	3,261
			19.66	40.06	53.79	30.48	31.19
Total Poisoning	Age <20	2016	0	0	0	0	34
Deaths, All Intents,			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.33
North Carolina		2017	0	0		0	41
Residents by age			0.00	0.00		0.00	1.60
		2018	1	0	0	0	31
			7.44	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.21
		2019	0	1	0	0	33
			0.00	8.91	0.00	0.00	1.28
		2020	0	0	0	0	47

			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.84
	Age 20-24	2016	0	0	0	0	147
	7.80 20 21	2010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	20.68
		2017	0	1	0.00	2	218
		2017	0.00	35.40		56.26	30.53
		2018	0	0	0	1	174
		2010	0.00	0.00	0.00	27.79	24.31
		2019	1	1	0.00	1	166
		2013	26.25	38.80	0.00	27.28	22.98
		2020	0	0	2	1	239
		2020	0.00	0.00	226.76	26.39	32.74
	Age 25-34	2016	3	4	1	4	541
	7.60 23 3 1	2010	44.74	78.37	37.81	51.47	41.13
		2017	3	70.57	37.01	5	693
		2017	43.08	133.64		62.70	52.14
		2018	43.08	2	1	6	632
		2010	27.91	36.12	36.04	73.55	47.10
		2019	8	30.12	0	5	712
		2019	110.36	52.94	0.00	59.98	52.59
		2020	6	4	2	6	891
			83.31	70.26	74.21	70.55	65.66
	Ago 25 44	2016		3	0		
	Age 35-44	2016	3 38.94	61.15	0.00	1 12.33	484 37.02
		2017	5	4	0.00	12.55	619
		2017	65.30	83.91		12.37	47.15
		2018	2	5	2	6	599
		2018	26.19	106.75	93.46	73.94	45.17
		2019	1	3	2	5	607
		2019	13.13	65.29	91.12	60.11	45.27
		2020	4	4	1	6	851
		2020					
	Age 45-54	2016	52.90 3	88.48 0	44.01 0	70.82 6	62.78 497
	Age 43-34	2010			0.00	63.80	
		2017	31.83	0.00	0.00	3	36.16 583
		2017	52.40	17.75		31.94	42.36
		2018	2	1	1	4	529
		2010	21.15	18.22	44.52	42.61	38.53
		2019	21.15	3	1	7	488
		2013	21.51	56.02	46.90	74.06	35.74
		2020	1	4	3	74.06 5	649
		2020	10.86	77.07	3 146.27	52.59	47.71
	Λαο ΕΕ <i>61</i>	2016	3			1	
	Age 55-64	2010		0 00	25.01		297
		2017	35.53	0.00	35.91	11.20	23.43
		2017	1	3		2	340

			11.46	52.43		21.77	26.41
		2018	3	0	0	5	353
			33.54	0.00	0.00	52.94	27.02
		2019	1	1	0	4	355
			10.90	17.84	0.00	40.96	26.84
		2020	1	2	1	0	428
			10.78	36.73	41.61	0.00	32.12
	Age 65+	2016	0	0	0	0	103
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6.68
		2017	0	0		0	106
			0.00	0.00		0.00	6.64
		2018	0	1	0	0	113
			0.00	12.98	0.00	0.00	6.84
		2019	0	0	0	0	118
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6.91
		2020	0	3	1	3	156
			0.00	37.68	21.81	24.41	8.86
Total Poisoning	American	2016	0	0	0	0	24
Deaths, All Intents, North Carolina	Indian and						22.15
	Alaska Native,	2017	0	0		0	27
Residents by	non-Hispanic					0.00	24.26
race/ethnicity		2018	0	0	0	0	45
						0.00	41.36
		2019	0	0	0	0	56
						0.00	49.22
		2020	0	0	0	0	101
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	100.11
	Asian, non-	2016	0	0	0	0	11
	Hispanic						4.03
		2017	0	0		0	14
						0.00	4.78
		2018	0	0	0	0	13
						0.00	4.28
		2019	0	0	0	0	17
						0.00	5.53
		2020	0	0	0	0	19
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.59
	Black or	2016	4	2	0	1	270
	African						12.59
	American,	2017	2	1		0	320
	non-Hispanic					0.00	14.71
		2018	0	4	0	0	337
						0.00	15.43
		2019	1	2	0	3	396

						18.33	17.88
		2020	2	9	2	3	606
			10.92	42.69	22.10	19.01	28.75
	Hispanic or	2016	0	1	0	1	41
	Latino			-			
		2017	0	0		0	74
		2018	0	0	1	0	71
			0		-	U	7 1
		2019	0	0	0	0	76
		2020	0	0	0	0	121
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.82
	Other, non-	2016	0	0	0	0	11
	Hispanic	2010			0		4.38
		2017	0	0		0	6
						0.00	2.32
		2018	0	0	0	0	13
						0.00	4.56
		2019	0	0	0	0	15
						0.00	5.40
	White, non-	2020	0	0	0	0	16
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.48
		2016	8	4	2	10	1,746
	Hispanic						27.12
	2017	2017	12	15		13	2,159
						30.92	33.35
		2018	10	5	3	22	1,950
						51.39	29.97
		2019	12	10	3	19	1,919
						43.34	29.29
		2020	10	8	8	18	2,397
			29.75	49.25	110.97	42.57	37.97
Total Poisoning	Female	2016	5	3	0	4	817
Deaths, All Intents,			18.46	13.06	0.00	12.57	15.77
North Carolina		2017	7	6		1	893
Residents by sex			25.42	26.20		3.09	17.06
		2018	5	1	1	7	852
			18.00	4.35	10.85	21.32	16.11
		2019	4	6	0	7	801
			14.32	26.25	0.00	20.76	15.00
		2020	3	2	4	6	1,045
			10.73	8.83	44.72	17.41	19.42
	Male	2016	7	4	2	8	1,286

	22.04	19.84	19.95	25.23	26.25
201	.7 7	10		12	1,707
	21.63	49.81		37.23	34.51
201	.8 5	8	3	15	1,579
	15.29	39.70	30.49	45.77	31.62
201	.9 9	6	3	15	1,678
	27.31	30.00	30.93	44.53	33.29
202	0 9	15	6	15	2,216
	27.22	75.80	62.21	43.54	43.67

TOTAL UNINTENTIONAL MEDICATION AND DRUG POISONING DEATHS, NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS Total Unintentional Medication and Drug Poisoning Deaths, North Carolina Residents by Count and Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: Analysis by NC Injury and Violence Prevention Branch, Epidemiology Surveillance and Informatics Unit with data sourced from North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics, Vital Statistics Death Certificate Data. Population denominators for total populations, age groups, and sex groups are from the North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management. Population denominators for race/ethnicity groups are from the US Decennial Census Redistricting dataset in 2020, otherwise the population denominators are from the American Community Survey 1-year estimates.

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Total Unintentional	All Race/	2016	12	6	2	11	1,726
Medication and	Ethnicity		20.39	13.91	10.26	17.31	17.12
Drug Poisoning		2017	11	15		9	2,225
Poisoning Deaths,			18.37	34.90		13.94	21.85
North Carolina		2018	7	9	3	21	2,081
Residents			11.57	20.85	15.74	32.01	20.23
		2019	10	11	2	21	2,158
			16.43	25.66	10.67	31.16	20.79
		2020	11	17	10	14	2,942
			18.03	40.06	53.79	20.32	28.14
Total Unintentional	Age <20	ge <20 2016 2017	0	0	0	0	27
Medication and			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.05
Drug Poisoning			0	0		0	29
Poisoning Deaths,			0.00	0.00		0.00	1.13
North Carolina		2018	0	0	0	0	24
Residents by age			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.93
		2019	0	1	0	0	27
			0.00	8.91	0.00	0.00	1.05
		2020	0	0	0	0	37
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.45
	Age 20-24	2016	0	0	0	0	134
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	18.85
		2017	0	1		1	203

			0.00	35.40		28.13	28.43
		2018	0	0	0	1	158
			0.00	0.00	0.00	27.79	22.08
		2019	1	1	0	1	149
			26.25	38.80	0.00	27.28	20.62
		2020	0	0	2	1	229
			0.00	0.00	226.76	26.39	31.37
	Age 25-34	2016	3	4	1	4	497
	J		44.74	78.37	37.81	51.47	37.79
		2017	3	7		5	648
			43.08	133.64		62.70	48.75
		2018	2	2	1	6	594
			27.91	36.12	36.04	73.55	44.27
		2019	6	3	0	5	665
			82.77	52.94	0.00	59.98	49.12
		2020	6	4	2	4	845
				83.31	70.26	74.21	47.03
	Age 35-44	2016	3	2	0	1	419
			38.94	40.77	0.00	12.33	32.05
		2017	4	4		0	547
			52.24	83.91		0.00	41.67
		2018	1	5	2	6	533
			13.10	106.75	93.46	73.94	40.19
		2019	1	2	1	5	543
		2020	13.13	43.53	45.56	60.11	40.49
			3	4	1	5	796
			39.68	88.48	44.01	59.02	58.72
	Age 45-54	2016	3	0	0	6	396
			31.83	0.00	0.00	63.80	28.81
		2017	4	1		2	466
			41.92	17.75		21.29	33.86
		2018	2	1	0	4	432
			21.15	18.22	0.00	42.61	31.46
		2019	1	3	1	6	414
			10.76	56.02	46.90	63.48	30.32
		2020	1	4	3	4	568
			10.86	77.07	146.27	42.07	41.75
	Age 55-64	2016	3	0	1	0	193
			35.53	0.00	35.91	0.00	15.22
		2017	0	2		1	271
			0.00	34.95		10.89	21.05
		2018	2	0	0	4	280
			22.36	0.00	0.00	42.35	21.43
		2019	1	1	0	4	291

			10.90	17.84	0.00	40.96	22.00
		2020	1	2	1	0	366
			10.78	36.73	41.61	0.00	27.46
	Age 65+	2016	0	0	0	0	60
	1.85 00		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.89
		2017	0	0	0.00	0	61
			0.00	0.00		0.00	3.82
		2018	0	1	0	0	60
		2010	0.00	12.98	0.00	0.00	3.63
		2019	0	0	0	0	69
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.04
		2020	0	3	1	0	101
			0.00	37.68	21.81	0.00	5.74
Total Unintentional	American	2016	0	0	0	0	24
Medication and	Indian and						22.15
Drug Poisoning	Alaska	2017	0	0		0	23
Poisoning Deaths,	Native,	2017				0.00	20.66
North Carolina	non-	2018	0	0	0	0	43
Residents by	Hispanic	2010				0.00	39.52
race/ethnicity		2019	0	0	0	0	52
	Asian, non-	2013				0.00	45.71
		2020	0	0	0	0	97
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	96.15
		2016	0	0	0	0	7
	Hispanic	· ·					2.56
	· ·	2017	0	0		0	14
		2017		-		0.00	4.78
		2018	0	0	0	0	9
						0.00	2.96
		2019	0	0	0	0	8
						0.00	2.60
		2020	0	0	0	0	14
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.12
	Black or	2016	4	2	0	1	232
	African						10.82
	American,	2017	2	1		0	280
	non-					0.00	12.87
	Hispanic	2018	0	4	0	0	296
						0.00	13.55
		2019	0	2	0	3	356
						18.33	16.08
		2020	2	9	2	3	573
			10.92	42.69	22.10	19.01	27.19
		2016	0	1	0	1	34

	Hispanic or						
	Latino	2017	0	0		0	56
		2017	U	U		J	30
		2018	0	0	1	0	57
		2018	U	U	T	U	37
		2019	0	0	0	0	61
		2019	U	U	U	U	01
		2020	0	0	0	0	104
		2020					104
	Othernor	2016	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9.30
	Other, non-	2016	0	0	0	0	7
	Hispanic	2047	•	0			2.79
		2017	0	0		0	5
			_	_	_	0.00	1.94
		2018	0	0	0	0	11
						0.00	3.86
		2019	0	0	0	0	12
						0.00	4.32
		2020	0	0	0	0	15
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.26
	White, non- Hispanic	2016	8	3	2	9	1,422
							22.09
		2017	9	14		9	1,847
						21.41	28.53
		2018	7	5	2	21	1,663
						49.05	25.56
		2019	10	9	2	18	1,669
						41.06	25.47
		2020	9	8	8	11	2,138
			26.78	49.25	110.97	26.01	33.87
Total Unintentional	Female	2016	5	2	0	4	629
Medication and			18.46	8.71	0.00	12.57	12.14
Drug Poisoning		2017	4	6		1	728
Poisoning Deaths,			14.53	26.20		3.09	13.91
North Carolina		2018	3	1	1	6	690
Residents by sex			10.80	4.35	10.85	18.28	13.04
		2019	3	5	0	6	648
			10.74	21.87	0.00	17.80	12.13
		2020	3	2	4	5	909
			10.73	8.83	44.72	14.51	16.89
	Male	2016	7	4	2	7	1,097
			22.04	19.84	19.95	22.08	22.39
		2017	7	9		8	1,497
		2017	21.63	44.83		24.82	30.27
		2018	4	8	2	15	1,391
	<u> </u>	_010	1 .			1 -0	-,00±

	12.23	39.70	20.33	45.77	27.85
2019	7	6	2	15	1,510
	21.24	30.00	20.62	44.53	29.96
2020	8	15	6	9	2,033
	24.20	75.80	62.21	26.12	40.06

NEIGHBORHOOD AND PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

BROADBAND ACCESS

Households with an Internet Subscription by Percent and Count Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: S2801

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2015-2019	79.9%	70.8%	59.1%	79.0%	81.1%
	17,091	11,953	4,598	20,062	3,215,635
2014-2018	76.2%	66.2%	56.6%	75.9%	78.7%
	16,019	11,160	4,405	18,795	3,083,649
2013-2017	73.8%	61.7%	55.1%	72.4%	76.4%
	15,452	10,508	4,496	17,589	2,959,479

TRANSPORTATION TO WORK

Transportation to Work by Percent and Count

Source: American Community Survey, 5-Year Estimates: Table B08006

Mode of Transportation	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Bicycle	2015-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
	2019	0	0	0	13	9,292
	2014-	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
	2018	17	0	0	5	9,824
	2013-	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
	2017	27	0	0	5	10,195
	2012-	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
	2016	31	0	0	0	10,548
	2011-	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
	2015	30	0	0	3	10,772
Carpooled	2015-	9.0%	13.0%	13.8%	9.4%	9.2%
	2019	2,380	2,366	976	2,822	436,089
	2014-	8.8%	12.3%	11.8%	10.0%	9.3%
	2018	2,269	2,170	823	2,905	434,180
	2013-	10.6%	11.4%	10.1%	9.3%	9.5%
	2017	2,651	1,953	720	2,560	434,719
	2012-	10.3%	11.5%	9.8%	9.4%	9.8%
	2016	2,465	1,918	674	2,516	436,604
		9.6%	10.4%	8.2%	9.4%	10.0%

	2011- 2015	2,285	1,746	558	2,454	435,307
Drove Alone	2015	84.0%	81.2%	80.5%	83.8%	80.9%
DIOVE AIGHE	2019	22,108	14,772	5,690	25,289	3,850,705
	2014-	84.8%	81.4%	82.5%	82.7%	81.1%
	2014	21,818	14,386	5,747	24,073	3,781,646
	2013-	84.6%	82.8%	84.4%	82.3%	81.2%
	2013	21,181	14,179	6,012	22,569	3,709,128
	2012-	84.8%	83.7%	85.1%	82.9%	81.1%
	2012	20,308	13,945	5,828	22,119	3,609,146
	2011-	85.1%	85.2%	86.5%	82.7%	81.1%
	2011	20,169	14,320	5,863	21,600	3,537,155
Taxicab, motorcycle, or	2015-	1.1%	0.9%	1.1%	0.6%	1.1%
other means	2013-	284	157	77	170	52,475
other means	2013	0.9%	1.0%			1
	2014-	233	1.0%	1.3% 90	0.8%	1.1% 49,156
	2013-	0.9%	0.7%	0.8%	1.0%	1.1%
	2013-	223	121	58		
					276	48,918
	2012- 2016	0.8%	0.5% 79	0.7% 50	1.3%	1.1%
		188			354	47,681
	2011- 2015	0.5%	0.3%	0.5%	1.1%	1.1%
Head Buld's Tourses station		127	51	32	300	47,450
Used Public Transportation	2015- 2019	0.2%	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	1.0%
		61	13	11	59	48,284
	2014- 2018	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	1.0%
		18	7	7	61	47,381
	2013-	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.3%	1.0%
	2017	8	3	4	69	47,903
	2012-	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	1.1%
	2016	10	9	9	43	48,349
	2011-	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	1.1%
	2015	4	18	0	29	48,600
Walked	2015-	0.9%	0.9%	1.9%	1.3%	1.8%
	2019	229	162	131	405	85,749
	2014-	0.9%	1.0%	1.6%	1.5%	1.8%
	2018	237	185	108	450	85,152
	2013-	0.9%	2.2%	1.1%	1.8%	1.8%
	2017	216	370	75	493	83,872
	2012-	0.7%	2.4%	1.3%	1.5%	1.8%
	2016	166	407	89	405	80,835
	2011-	0.6%	2.1%	0.7%	1.7%	1.8%
	2015	137	358	47	450	78,111
Worked from home		4.8%	3.9%	2.6%	4.7%	5.8%

2015- 2019	1,255	717	183	1,413	276,146
2014-	4.4%	4.2%	2.8%	4.8%	5.4%
2018	1,126	750	192	1,385	253,038
2013-	2.9%	2.9%	3.6%	5.2%	5.2%
2017	732	493	257	1,438	235,595
2012-	3.2%	1.8%	2.8%	4.7%	4.8%
2016	768	306	195	1,249	214,932
2011-	4.0%	1.8%	4.1%	4.9%	4.7%
2015	957	310	276	1,274	204,196

ACCESS TO EXERCISE OPPORTUNITIES (PERCENT OF THE POPULATION WITH ADEQUATE ACCESS TO LOCATIONS FOR PHYSICAL ACTIVITY)

Access to Exercise Opportunities by percent

Source: County Health Rankings 2017, 2018,2019,2021

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2014	48.5%	69.0%	39.4%	75.5%	75.4%
2016	57.3%	74.8%	46.6%	54.3%	76.1%
2018	59.5%	74.8%	38.2%	61.2%	73.4%
2019	59.2%	74.8%	38.2%	61.2%	73.5%

SEVERE HOUSING PROBLEMS (PERCENTAGE OF HOUSEHOLDS WITH AT LEAST 1 OF 4 HOUSING PROBLEMS: OVERCROWDING, HIGH HOUSING COSTS, OR LACK OF KITCHEN OR PLUMBING FACILITIES)

Severe Housing Problems by Percent and Count

Source: Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (CHAS) Data, US HUD

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2014-2018	13.0%	20.1%	14.7%	12.3%	14.9%
	2,735	3,395	1,140	3,055	582,270
2013-2017	13.5%	18.8%	16.4%	13.1%	15.1%
	2,835	3,200	1,340	3,180	585,620
2012-2016	14.6%	19.5%	18.4%	13.9%	15.6%
	2,995	3,245	1,430	3,305	594,635
2011-2015	16.6%	20.0%	18.6%	15.2%	16.1%
	3,350	3,325	1,450	3,575	609,535
2010-2014	16.3%	18.5%	20.0%	15.9%	16.6%
	3,250	3,080	1,570	3,725	619,445

CHILDHOOD BLOOD LEAD SURVEILLANCE DATA

Childhood Blood Lead Surveillance Data by Percent and Count

Source: NC DHHS: North Carolina Children's Environmental Health: Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Blood lead levels	Ages 1	2019	0.1%	0.7%	1.7%	0.5%	0.9%
greater than or equal to	and 2		1	4	4	4	1,234
5 μg/dL	years	2018	0.7%	2.1%	0.8%	0.8%	1.2%
			5	13	2	7	1,649
		2017	1.3%	2.0%	2.1%	1.0%	1.3%
			9	12	5	9	1,691
		2016	1.7%	2.6%	1.6%	1.7%	1.7%
			9	15	4	13	2,082
		2015	1.2%	1.6%	2.0%	0.8%	1.7%
			7	7	4	5	1,935
	Birth to	2019	0.0%	0.1%	1.5%	0.4%	0.3%
	6 years		0	1	4	4 516	516
		2018	0.1%	0.8%	1.0%	0.5%	0.4%
			1	6	3	5	548
		2017	0.5%	0.8%	2.1%	0.2%	0.4%
			4	6	6	2	573
		2016	0.5%	0.6%	0.0%	0.6%	0.5%
			3	4	0	5	680
		2015	0.3%	0.7%	0.9%	0.6%	0.4%
			2	4	2	4	574
Blood lead levels	Birth to	2019	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	0.1%	0.1%
greater than or equal to	6 years		0	0	2	1	146
10 μg/dL		2018	0.0%	0.3%	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%
			0	2	1	1	147
		2017	0.0%	0.1%	1.0%	0.0%	0.1%
			0	1	3	0	137
		2016	0.2%	0.3%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%
			1	2	0	1	174
		2015	0.2%	0.2%	0.4%	0.1%	0.1%
			1	1	1	1	150

AIR QUALITY INDEX

Air Quality Index Days

Source: United States Environmental Protection Agency: Annual Summary Data

	Year	Granville
A. Good Days	2021	178
	2020	237
	2019	195
	2018	193
	2017	210

D. Madayata Dave	2021	2
B. Moderate Days	2021	3
	2020	1
	2019	45
	2018	40
	2017	33
C. Unhealthy for Sensitive	2021	0
Groups Days	2020	0
	2019	0
	2018	0
	2017	0
D. Unhealthy Days	2021	0
	2020	0
	2019	0
	2018	0
	2017	0
E. Very Unhealthy Days	2021	0
	2020	0
	2019	0
	2018	0
	2017	0
F. Hazardous Days	2021	0
	2020	0
	2019	0
	2018	0
	2017	0
t-		

POPULATION SERVED BY COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEMS

Population Served by Community Water System by Percent and Count

Source: Dieter, C.A., Linsey, K.S., Caldwell, R.R., Harris, M.A., Ivahnenko, T.I., Lovelace, J.K., Maupin, M.A., and Barber, N.L., 2018, Estimated Use of Water in the United States County-Level Data for 2015 (ver. 2.0, June 2018): U.S. Geological Survey data release, https://doi.org/10.5066/F7TB15V5.

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin
Any public supply	2015	51.5%	43.4%	59.4%	33.2%
water		30,240	19,332	11,968	21,130

SUPERMARKETS AND GROCERY STORES (RATE PER 1,000)

Source: USDA Food Environment Atlas, Last updated 9/10/2020

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin
2011	7 9		4	10
	0.12	0.20	0.19	0.16
2016	7	11	5	8
	0.12	0.25	0.25	0.12

REPRODUCTIVE AND CHILD HEALTH

LOW BIRTH WEIGHT BIRTHS BY RACE AND TREND

Low Birth Weight (<2500 g) by Percent and Count

Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Low Birth Weight	Hispanic	2015-	4.1%	7.2%	18.9%	6.4%	7.4%
(<2500 g) by Race	·	2019	15	26	10	30	6,790
		2014-	4.9%	7.0%	19.2%	5.1%	7.2%
		2018	17	25	10	21	6,566
		2013-	4.6%	7.0%	14.5%	4.4%	7.1%
		2017	16	26	8	18	6,381
		2012-	6.5%	7.2%	17.5%	5.1%	6.9%
		2016	22	26	10	21	6,186
		2011-	6.3%	5.9%	10.3%	4.5%	6.8%
		2015	21	22	6	19	6,091
	Non-hisp	2015-	10.4%	12.9%	10.5%	10.0%	9.6%
	Total	2019	264	313	83	311	48,893
		2014-	10.3%	13.0%	10.9%	9.7%	9.6%
		2018	262	316	92	298	48,847
		2013-	10.1%	13.4%	11.4%	9.5%	9.5%
		2017	250	325	99	289	48,522
		2012-	9.6%	13.5%	12.2%	9.2%	9.4%
		2016	236	328	105	275	48,022
		2011-	8.9%	13.4%	12.9%	9.4%	9.4%
		2015	216	330	110	280	47,866
	Non-Hispanic Black	2015-	13.9%	14.0%	11.1%	15.2%	14.5%
		2019	126	221	53	141	20,811
		2014-	13.6%	14.3%	12.2%	14.7%	14.2%
		2018	123	224	61	138	20,450
		2013-	14.6%	14.7%	13.0%	14.4%	14.1%
		2017	130	225	68	138	20,224
		2012-	13.7%	15.2%	13.5%	13.7%	13.9%
		2016	117	236	73	130	19,889
		2011-	12.6%	15.4%	14.7%	13.9%	13.9%
		2015	107	245	78	126	19,908
	Non-Hispanic	2015-	11.1%	26.9%	12.5%	12.7%	9.5%
	Other	2019	5	14	7	8	3,405
		2014-	11.3%	20.5%	10.2%	15.1%	9.4%
		2018	6	9	6	8	3,350
		2013-	11.5%	22.2%	9.3%	8.9%	9.4%
		2017	6	8	5	4	3,274
		2012-	8.2%	18.8%	8.5%	7.9%	9.3%
		2016	4	6	4	3	3,164
			10.6%	15.4%	8.9%	13.9%	9.2%

		2011- 2015	5	4	4	5	3,023
	Non-Hispanic	2015-	8.3%	9.8%	8.9%	7.6%	7.5%
	White	2019	133	78	23	162	24,677
		2014-	8.4%	10.2%	8.8%	7.3%	7.6%
		2018	133	83	25	152	25,047
		2013-	7.4%	10.8%	9.0%	7.2%	7.5%
		2017	114	92	26	147	25,024
		2012-	7.4%	10.3%	10.4%	7.0%	7.5%
		2016	115	86	28	142	24,969
		2011-	6.8%	9.7%	10.0%	7.4%	7.4%
		2015	104	81	28	149	24,935
Low Birth Weight	All	2015-	9.6%	12.2%	11.0%	9.5%	9.3%
(<2500 g) Trend	Race/Ethnicity	2019	279	339	93	341	55,683
		2014-	9.7%	12.3%	11.4%	9.1%	9.2%
		2018	279	341	102	319	55,413
		2013-	9.4%	12.6%	11.6%	8.9%	9.1%
		2017	266	351	107	307	54,903
		2012-	9.3%	12.7%	12.6%	8.7%	9.0%
		2016	258	354	115	296	54,208
		2011-	8.5%	12.4%	12.7%	8.8%	9.0%
		2015	237	352	116	299	53,957

PREGNANCY, FERTILITY & ABORTION RATE, BY RACE AND TREND AGES 15-44

ABORTION TREND BY RACE BY COUNT AND RATE PER 1,000 FEMALES AGES 15-44

Source: North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina	
Abortion	,	All Race/Ethnicity	2011-	643	524	186	619	107,136
Trend		2015	12.60	12.30	12.30	11.10	10.90	
		2012-	637	549 184 621	107,836			
		2016	12.60	13.10	12.30	11.10	10.90	
		2013-	662	563	177	608	109,540	
		2017	13.20	13.60	11.90	10.70	11.00	
		2014- 2018 2015- 2019	675	601	173	602	112,740	
			13.50	14.50	11.80	10.60	11.20	
			679	628	167	566	115,106	
			13.50	15.20	11.60	9.80	11.40	
Abortion	Hispanic	2011-	36	24	10	37	10,979	
Trend by	Trend by	2015	7.80	6.60		7.20	11.00	
Race		2012-	39	24	15	43	11,183	
		2016	8.30	6.70		8.30	11.10	
			44	30	13	50	11,770	

		2013- 2017	9.40	8.30		9.50	11.30
		2014-	44	29	12	55	12,513
		2018	9.10	7.90		10.30	11.90
		2015-	44	33	10	65	13,364
		2019	8.80	8.70		11.60	12.30
	Non-Hispanic	2011-	357	384	122	326	48,779
	African American	2015	22.10	16.10	14.40	20.90	20.20
		2012-	355	410	121	318	49,218
		2016	21.90	17.50	14.50	20.20	20.10
		2013-	363	416	119	320	49,985
		2017	22.40	17.80	14.40	20.20	20.30
		2014-	383	453	113	310	51,432
		2018	23.60	19.40	13.90	19.50	20.70
		2015-	394	476	108	281	52,697
		2019	24.40	20.30	13.40	17.40	21.10
	Non-Hispanic	2011-	7	8	15	7	4,780
	Other	2015					9.90
		2012-	5	9	14	6	4,871
		2016					9.80
		2013-	5	10	10	6	5,076
		2017					9.80
		2014-	4	7	11	5	5,246
		2018					9.80
		2015-	3	4	11	3	5,353
		2019					9.80
	Non-Hispanic	2011-	226	93	34	244	39,636
	White	2015	7.70	6.30	7.00	7.10	6.60
		2012-	224	94	30	246	39,083
		2016	7.70	6.50	6.20	7.10	6.50
		2013-	235	93	30	225	38,600
		2017	8.20	6.60	6.30	6.50	6.50
		2014-	224	96	31	220	38,689
		2018	7.90	7.00	6.60	6.30	6.50
		2015-	217	95	31	201	38,023
		2019	7.70	7.10	6.70	5.70	6.40

FERTILITY BY RACE BY COUNT AND RATE PER 1,000 FEMALES AGES 15-44

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Fertility	Hispanic	2011-	336	374	58	423	89,536
by Race	·	2015	72.60	102.30	80.20	82.80	89.60
		2012-	337	362	57	414	89,674
		2016	72.00	100.60	82.80	80.20	88.90
		2013-	345	374	55	411	90,184
		2017	73.50	103.30	84.20	78.50	86.90
		2014-	349	355	52	410	91,038
		2018	72.30	96.40	82.90	76.60	86.20
		2015-	365	359	53	470	92,361
		2019	72.90	94.20	89.40	84.10	85.10
	Non-Hispanic African	2011-	850	1,596	529	908	143,455
	American	2015	52.50	67.00	62.40	58.30	59.30
	2012-	853	1,556	541	948	143,352	
		2016	52.60	66.30	64.80	60.30	58.70
		2013-	890	1,529	525	957	143,929
		2017	55.00	65.60	63.70	60.30	58.50
		2014-	905	1,565	500	938	143,783
		2018	55.80	67.00	61.40	58.90	58.00
		2015-	905	1,582	477	929	143,835
		2019	56.00	67.60	59.30	57.60	57.60
	Non-Hispanic Other	2011-	47	26	45	36	32,809
		2015	65.90	68.40	40.90	47.90	67.90
		2012-	49	32	47	38	33,853
		2016	66.60	84.70	41.00	53.40	68.00
		2013-	52	36	54	45	34,797
		2017	68.40	83.50	46.80	64.20	67.40
		2014-	53	44	59	53	35,607
		2018	74.40	69.30	50.90	73.20	66.50
		2015-	45	52	56	63	35,870
		2019	62.20	83.50	48.00	82.40	65.40
	Non-Hispanic White	2011-	1,540	834	279	2,023	335,127
		2015	52.50	56.30	57.70	58.60	56.20
		2012-	1,549	838	270	2,018	334,410
		2016	53.40	58.30	56.10	58.40	56.00
		2013-	1,539	855	289	2,052	332,711
		2017	53.80	61.00	60.60	59.00	55.80
		2014-	1,583	813	285	2,087	331,167
		2018	55.70	59.40	60.60	59.50	55.50
			1,593	793	257	2,132	327,306

		2015- 2019	56.40	59.40	55.30	60.10	54.80
Fertility		2011-	2,773	2,830	911	3,390	600,927
Trend		2015	54.50	66.30	60.20	60.60	60.90
	2012-	2,788	2,788	915	3,418	601,289	
		2016	55.10	66.70	61.00	60.80	60.60
		2013- 2017	2,826	2,794	923	3,465	601,621
			56.20	67.50	62.30	61.20	60.30
		2014-	2,890	2,777	896	3,488	601,595
	201	2018	57.60	67.10	61.20	61.10	59.90
		2015-	2,908	2,786	843	3,594	599,372
		2019	58.00	67.60	58.30	62.00	59.30

PREGNANCY BY RACE BY COUNT AND RATE PER 1,000 FEMALES AGES 15-44

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Pregnancy	Hispanic	2011-	372	400	68	461	100,993
by Race		2015	80.40	109.40	94.10	90.30	101.00
		2012-	376	388	72	458	101,340
		2016	80.30	107.80	104.70	88.70	100.50
		2013-	389	404	68	463	102,458
		2017	82.90	111.60	104.10	88.40	98.80
		2014-	393	385	64	467	104,077
		2018	81.40	104.50	102.10	87.30	98.60
		2015-	409	395	63	537	106,247
		2019	81.70	103.60	106.20	96.10	97.80
N	Non-Hispanic African	2011-	1,216	1,993	655	1,251	193,962
	American	2015	75.20	83.60	77.30	80.30	80.20
		2012-	1,215	1,976	668	1,285	194,310
		2016	74.90	84.20	80.00	81.70	79.50
		2013-	1,260	1,958	650	1,294	195,611
		2017	77.90	83.90	78.80	81.60	79.50
		2014-	1,295	2,038	620	1,265	196,897
		2018	79.90	87.20	76.10	79.40	79.40
		2015-	1,303	2,081	592	1,223	198,182
		2019	80.60	88.90	73.50	75.80	79.40
	Non-Hispanic Other	2011-	56	34	60	43	37,763
		2015	78.50	89.50	54.50	57.30	78.10
		2012-	56	41	61	44	38,909
		2016	76.10	108.50	53.30	61.90	78.10
			59	46	64	51	40,068

		2013- 2017	77.60	106.70	55.40	72.80	77.60
		2014-	59	51	70	58	41,047
		2018	82.90	80.30	60.40	80.10	76.70
		2015-	49	56	67	66	41,433
		2019	67.70	89.90	57.50	86.30	75.50
	Non-Hispanic White	2011-	1,774	932	313	2,275	376,481
		2015	60.50	63.00	64.80	65.80	63.10
		2012-	1,783	936	300	2,270	375,248
		2016	61.50	65.20	62.30	65.70	62.90
		2013-	1,780	953	320	2,280	373,063
		2017	62.20	68.00	67.10	65.50	62.60
		2014-	1,813	915	317	2,313	371,620
		2018	63.80	66.90	67.40	66.00	62.30
		2015- 2019	1,816	892	290	2,339	367,002
			64.20	66.90	62.40	66.00	61.40
Pregnancy	All Race/Ethnicity	2011-	3,435	3,374	1,101	4,035	712,161
Trend		2015	67.60	79.10	72.80	72.10	72.20
		2012-	3,444	3,353	1,105	4,065	713,288
		2016	68.00	80.20	73.70	72.40	71.90
		2013-	3,503	3,375	1,107	4,095	715,309
		2017	69.70	81.60	74.70	72.40	71.70
		2014-	3,580	3,405	1,077	4,115	718,501
		2018	71.40	82.30	73.60	72.10	71.60
		2015-	3,598	3,444	1,019	4,181	718,533
		2019	71.70	83.60	70.50	72.20	71.10

PRENATAL CARE FIRST TRIMESTER BY RACE

Prenatal Care by Race by Percent and Count:

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Prenatal	Hispanic	2019	51.3%	45.5%	80.0%	42.3%	55.9%
Care by Race			41	35	8	52	10,676
		2018	54.4%	51.7%	57.1%	47.1%	57.5%
			37	30	4	40	10,565
		2017	56.6%	46.8%	60.0%	41.3%	58.2%
			43	37	6	38	10,741
		2016	45.8%	39.7%	50.0%	46.8%	58.0%
			33	25	7	36	10,654
		2015	59.4%	48.8%	41.7%	43.0%	57.4%
			41	40	5	40	10,373
		2019	57.6%	53.8%	54.7%	50.3%	61.0%

	Non-Hispanic		110	171	47	94	17,688
	African American	2018	59.8%	54.3%	60.2%	49.7%	60.5%
			101	185	50	86	17,366
		2017	56.4%	51.1%	55.7%	50.8%	60.8%
			114	168	49	96	17,601
		2016	60.7%	51.4%	65.1%	51.8%	61.4%
			102	148	69	102	17,428
		2015	65.7%	55.2%	64.9%	48.6%	59.0%
			115	169	74	89	16,985
	Non-Hispanic	2019	75.0%	76.9%	77.8%	64.3%	65.4%
	Other		3	10	7	9	4,656
		2018	44.4%	25.0%	60.0%	44.4%	63.4%
			4	3	9	8	4,591
		2017	62.5%	57.1%	71.4%	53.3%	64.1%
			5	4	10	8	4,725
		2016	78.6%	36.4%	88.9%	60.0%	66.1%
			11	4	8	6	4,746
		2015	30.0%	33.3%	33.3%	66.7%	65.0%
			3	3	3	4	4,520
	Non-Hispanic White	2019	72.0%	61.1%	62.5%	65.2%	74.2%
			211	99	25	291	47,105
		2018	66.0%	70.2%	68.5%	68.6%	74.8%
			227	106	37	289	48,343
		2017	67.1%	66.9%	75.0%	73.8%	75.6%
			210	113	48	312	49,361
		2016	64.9%	69.6%	79.2%	66.2%	75.6%
			205	117	38	264	50,491
		2015	72.8%	61.5%	88.2%	67.3%	74.6%
			238	88	45	298	50,009
Prenatal	All Race/Ethnicity	2019	64.3%	55.3%	60.0%	57.9%	67.5%
Care Trend	·		365	315	87	446	80,125
		2018	62.5%	57.7%	62.9%	60.7%	68.0%
			369	324	100	423	80,865
		2017	62.1%	55.1%	64.2%	63.1%	68.6%
			372	322	113	454	82,428
		2016	61.6%	55.5%	68.9%	59.7%	69.0%
	-		351	294	122	408	83,319
		2015	68.3%	55.6%	68.3%	59.4%	67.8%
			397	300	127	431	81,887

PRENATAL SMOKING

Prenatal Smoking by Percent and Count:

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2020	5.9%	8.2%	7.3%	5.7%	6.8%

	34	44	13	43	7,923
2019	7.6%	11.4%	12.4%	6.8%	7.6%
	43	65	18	52	8,991
2018	9.2%	13.3%	12.6%	8.6%	8.4%
	54	75	20	60	9,938
2017	11.0%	12.2%	12.5%	6.8%	8.7%
	66	71	22	49	10,399
2016	13.7%	13.8%	9.0%	9.7%	8.9%
	78	73	16	66	10,776
2015	10.8%	14.6%	12.9%	10.2%	9.3%
	63	79	24	74	11,297

PRETERM BIRTHS

Preterm Births by Percent and Count:

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Preterm	Hispanic	2019	6.3%	5.2%	10.0%	10.6%	9.4%
Births by			5	4	1	13	1,801
Race		2018	7.4%	10.3%	28.6%	7.1%	9.1%
			5	6	2	6	1,676
		2017	3.9%	3.8%	0.0%	4.3%	9.2%
Non-Hispanic			3	3	0	4	1,694
		2016	6.9%	11.1%	21.4%	14.3%	9.0%
		5	7	3	11	1,651	
		2015	5.8%	8.5%	16.7%	6.5%	8.7%
			4	7	2	6	1,565
	Non-Hispanic	2019	19.4%	13.8%	12.8%	16.0%	14.3%
	African American		37	44	11	30	4,132
		2018	7.7%	14.7%	10.8%	17.9%	13.6%
			13	50	9	31	3,920
		2017	12.4%	13.1%	12.5%	19.6%	13.7%
			25	43	11	37	3,977
		2016	15.5%	14.9%	14.2%	10.2%	13.7%
			26	43	15	20	3,904
		2015	15.4%	11.1%	11.4%	17.5%	14.0%
			27	34	13	32	4,018
	Non-Hispanic	2019	25.0%	38.5%	33.3%	7.1%	9.1%
	Other		1	5	3	1	648
		2018	0.0%	16.7%	26.7%	22.2%	9.3%
			0	2	4	4	674
		2017	12.5%	28.6%	7.1%	20.0%	9.2%
			1	2	1	3	676
		2016	14.3%	27.3%	11.1%	0.0%	9.7%

			2	3	1	0	699
		2015	20.0%	44.4%	0.0%	0.0%	9.2%
			2	4	0	0	638
	Non-Hispanic	2019	7.2%	9.3%	20.0%	7.4%	9.5%
	White		21	15	8	33	6,061
		2018	11.6%	15.9%	7.4%	8.6%	9.4%
			40	24	4	36	6,075
		2017	9.9%	9.5%	12.5%	8.3%	9.5%
			31	16	8	35	6,233
		2016	10.1%	11.3%	14.6%	11.5%	9.4%
			32	19	7	46	6,295
		2015	8.0%	9.8%	7.8%	7.9%	9.1%
			26	14	4	35	6,088
Preterm	All Race/Ethnicity	2019	11.3%	11.9%	15.9%	10.0%	10.6%
Births Trend			64	68	23	77	12,642
		2018	9.8%	14.6%	11.9%	11.0%	10.4%
			58	82	19	77	12,345
		2017	10.0%	11.0%	11.4%	11.0%	10.5%
			60	64	20	79	12,580
		2016	11.4%	13.6%	14.7%	11.3%	10.4%
			65	72	26	77	12,549
		2015	10.2%	10.9%	10.2%	10.1%	10.2%
			59	59	19	73	12,309

CHILD MORTALITY RATE PER 100,000 RESIDENT CHILDREN AGES 0-17

Birth Defects, Drowning, Homicide, Illnesses, Motor Vehicle, Other Causes, Other Injuries, Perinatal Conditions, SIDS, Suffocation/Choking/Strangulation, Suicide, Total

	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Birth Defects	2010-	7	5	1	9	914
	2014	11.00	9.00	4.90	12.30	8.00
	2011-	8	3	1	10	901
	2015	12.70	5.50	5.10	13.70	7.90
	2012-	6	2	1	10	908
	2016	9.70	3.70	5.20	13.80	7.90
	2013-	4	4	1	6	874
	2017	6.50	7.50	5.30	8.20	7.60
	2014-	5	3	1	5	880
	2018	8.10	5.60	5.40	6.80	7.70
	2015-	3	3	0	6	903
	2019	4.90	5.70	0.00	8.10	7.90
Drowning 201	2010-	1	0	0	1	142
	2014	1.60	0.00	0.00	1.40	1.20

	2011-	0	0	0	1	124
	2011-	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.40	1.10
		0.00		0.00	0	
	2012- 2016		1			129
		0.00	1.90	0.00	0.00	1.10
	2013-	0	1	0	0	125
	2017	0.00	1.90	0.00	0.00	1.10
	2014-	0	1	0	0	129
	2018	0.00	1.90	0.00	0.00	1.10
	2015-	0	1	0	1	121
	2019	0.00	1.90	0.00	1.40	1.10
Homicide	2010-	0	4	0	1	205
	2014	0.00	7.20	0.00	1.40	1.80
	2011-	0	4	0	1	214
	2015	0.00	7.30	0.00	1.40	1.90
	2012-	0	3	1	1	224
	2016	0.00	5.60	5.20	1.40	2.00
	2013-	0	3	1	3	232
	2017	0.00	5.60	5.30	4.10	2.00
	2014-	0	3	1	2	242
	2018	0.00	5.60	5.40	2.70	2.10
	2015-	0	4	1	2	264
	2019	0.00	7.60	5.50	2.70	2.30
Illnesses	2010-	5	7	3	9	1,327
	2014	7.80	12.70	14.80	12.30	11.60
	2011-	4	7	4	7	1,302
	2015	6.40	12.90	20.30	9.60	11.40
	2012-	6	3	4	6	1,324
	2016	9.70	5.60	20.80	8.30	11.60
	2013-	6	4	3	7	1,323
	2017	9.70	7.50	15.90	9.60	11.60
	2014-	7	6	3	6	1,313
	2018	11.40	11.30	16.20	8.20	11.40
	2015-	7	5	4	6	1,304
	2019	11.40	9.50	22.00	8.10	11.30
Motor Vehicle	2010-	4	1	3	4	488
	2014	6.30	1.80	14.80	5.50	4.30
	2011-	1	1.80	3	2	471
	2011-	1.60	1.80	15.20	2.70	4.10
	2012-	1.00	2	4	5	4.10
	2012-	1.60	3.70	20.80	6.90	4.20
	2013-	1.60	3.70	3	7	4.20
	2013-					-
	2017	1.60	5.60	15.90	9.60	4.10
		1	4	3	9	462

	2014-	1.60	7.50	16.20	12.30	4.00
	2018					
	2015-	1	4	2	9	463
	2019	1.60	7.60	11.00	12.20	4.00
Other Causes	2010-	2	2	1	6	523
	2014	3.10	3.60	4.90	8.20	4.60
	2011-	2	2	2	8	582
	2015	3.20	3.70	10.10	11.00	5.10
	2012-	2	2	2	7	616
	2016	3.20	3.70	10.40	9.60	5.40
	2013-	3	3	1	7	645
	2017	4.90	5.60	5.30	9.60	5.60
	2014-	5	5	1	8	713
	2018	8.10	9.40	5.40	10.90	6.20
	2015-	4	3	1	4	698
	2019	6.50	5.70	5.50	5.40	6.10
Other Injuries	2010-	0	0	0	0	122
	2014	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.10
	2011-	0	0	0	0	152
	2015	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.30
	2012-	0	0	1	0	142
	2016	0.00	0.00	5.20	0.00	1.20
	2013-	0	1	1	0	136
	2017	0.00	1.90	5.30	0.00	1.20
	2014-	0	0	1	0	109
	2018	0.00	0.00	5.40	0.00	0.90
	2015-	0	2	1	0	117
	2019	0.00	3.80	5.50	0.00	1.00
Perinatal Cond	2010-	10	17	6	7	2,282
	2014	15.70	30.80	29.70	9.60	20.00
	2011-	13	15	5	12	2,333
	2015	20.70	27.50	25.30	16.50	20.40
	2012-	15	16	5	14	2,327
	2016	24.10	29.70	26.00	19.30	20.40
	2013-	15	15	4	12	2,350
	2017	24.40	28.20	21.20	16.50	20.50
	2014-	9	12	4	17	2,287
	2018	14.60	22.60	21.60	23.30	19.90
	2015-	10	12	2	17	2,227
	2019	16.30	22.70	11.00	23.00	19.40
Poisoning	2010-	0	0	1	0	53
•	2014	0.00	0.00	4.90	0.00	0.50
		0	0	1	0	57

	2011- 2015	0.00	0.00	5.10	0.00	0.50
	2012-	0	0	1	0	48
	2016	0.00	0.00	5.20	0.00	0.40
	2013-	0	0	1	0	47
	2017	0.00	0.00	5.30	0.00	0.40
	2014-	0	0	0	0	40
	2018	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.30
	2015-	0	1	0	0	38
	2019	0.00	1.90	0.00	0.00	0.30
SIDS	2010-	0	2	0	0	182
	2014	0.00	3.60	0.00	0.00	1.60
	2011-	0	1	0	0	141
	2015	0.00	1.80	0.00	0.00	1.20
	2012-	0	1	0	0	104
	2016	0.00	1.90	0.00	0.00	0.90
	2013-	0	1	0	0	85
	2017	0.00	1.90	0.00	0.00	0.70
	2014-	0	0	0	0	65
	2018	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.60
	2015-	0	0	0	0	44
	2019	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.40
Suffocation/Choking/Strangulation	2010-	1	1	0	1	138
	2014	1.60	1.80	0.00	1.40	1.20
	2011-	1	1	0	1	139
	2015	1.60	1.80	0.00	1.40	1.20
	2012-	0	1	0	0	144
	2016	0.00	1.90	0.00	0.00	1.30
	2013-	1	1	0	0	132
	2017	1.60	1.90	0.00	0.00	1.20
	2014-	1	0	0	0	125
	2018	1.60	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.10
	2015-	1	1	0	0	138
	2019	1.60	1.90	0.00	0.00	1.20
Suicide	2010-	1	1	0	3	161
	2014	1.60	1.80	0.00	4.10	1.40
	2011-	1	1	0	5	173
	2015	1.60	1.80	0.00	6.90	1.50
	2012-	1	1	0	5	194
	2016	1.60	1.90	0.00	6.90	1.70
	2013-	1	1	0	5	203
	2017	1.60	1.90	0.00	6.90	1.80
		3	1	0	4	221

	2014- 2018	4.90	1.90	0.00	5.50	1.90
	2015-	2	0	0	3	211
	2019	3.30	0.00	0.00	4.10	1.80
Total	2010-	31	40	15	41	6,577
	2014	48.60	72.40	74.20	56.10	57.60
	2011-	30	35	16	47	6,601
	2015	47.70	64.30	81.00	64.60	57.80
	2012-	31	32	19	48	6,649
	2016	49.90	59.50	98.80	66.20	58.20
	2013-	31	37	15	47	6,623
	2017	50.30	69.50	79.40	64.60	57.80
	2014-	31	35	14	51	6,586
	2018	50.40	65.90	75.50	69.80	57.40
	2015-	28	36	11	48	6,528
	2019	45.60	68.00	60.40	65.00	56.80

CHILD ABUSE & NEGLECT TREND

Substantiated Child Neglect and Abuse by Count

Source: File from Steve Guest: Management Assistance for Child Welfare, Work First, and Food & Nutrition Services in North Carolina (v3.2)

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Child Neglect	Age 0 to 5	FY 2019-2020	156	300	49	242	46,177
and Abuse		FY 2018-2019	177	338	67	270	48,324
Summary by		FY 2017-2018	218	351	54	268	50,062
Age		FY 2016-2017	169	333	62	337	50,290
		FY 2015-2016	151	363	65	325	50,667
		FY 2014-2015	163	418	79	258	51,769
		FY 2013-2014	151	426	101	207	52,696
		FY 2012-2013	186	327	56	249	53,262
		FY 2011-2012	156	311	81	198	55,396
		FY 2010-2011	173	336	95	196	54,840
		FY 2009-2010	152	270	78	228	52,343
	Age 6 to 12	FY 2019-2020	162	267	51	226	44,794
		FY 2018-2019	176	305	44	272	49,061
		FY 2017-2018	218	296	56	266	50,953
		FY 2016-2017	191	354	71	321	49,907
		FY 2015-2016	179	293	75	326	50,558
		FY 2014-2015	197	332	90	255	50,966
		FY 2013-2014	186	335	94	237	50,450
		FY 2012-2013	197	262	78	243	49,834
		FY 2011-2012	167	293	86	182	50,670

		EV 0010 0011	4.00			4.54	40.470
		FY 2010-2011	169	276	77	161	49,170
	4 42 4 47	FY 2009-2010	146	272	74	203	47,161
	Age 13 to 17	FY 2019-2020	120	131	17	160	24,661
		FY 2018-2019	92	151	31	152	25,980
		FY 2017-2018	124	125	28	142	26,368
		FY 2016-2017	127	138	34	147	26,194
		FY 2015-2016	104	171	48	165	26,795
		FY 2014-2015	124	183	53	163	27,240
		FY 2013-2014	116	206	62	128	27,222
		FY 2012-2013	87	155	37	123	26,612
		FY 2011-2012	105	133	43	77	27,852
	FY 2010-2011	111	137	42	96	27,060	
	L. C. L. A. C.	FY 2009-2010	101	139	50	112	27,009
Child Neglect	American	FY 2019-2020	0	0	3	0	2,211
and Abuse	by	FY 2018-2019	0	1	3	1	2,206
Summary by		FY 2017-2018	0	2	8	2	2,332
Race/Ethnicity		FY 2016-2017	0	0	9	2	1,983
		FY 2015-2016	0	4	5	0	2,455
		FY 2014-2015	0	6	11	0	2,862
		FY 2013-2014	0	0	11	0	2,910
		FY 2012-2013	0	4	7	0	2,829
		FY 2011-2012	0	5	10	0	2,962
		FY 2010-2011	0	0	6	1	2,593
		FY 2009-2010	0	3	5	1	2,453
	Black/African	FY 2019-2020	154	490	94	234	41,381
	American	FY 2018-2019	165	534	86	303	44,617
		FY 2017-2018	215	531	88	258	45,835
		FY 2016-2017	173	588	105	284	45,325
		FY 2015-2016	160	581	139	286	45,418
		FY 2014-2015	193	616	134	233	45,075
		FY 2013-2014	164	644	156	170	45,553
		FY 2012-2013	151	492	119	208	45,412
		FY 2011-2012	144	460	135	142	46,148
		FY 2010-2011	178	499	153	168	45,450
		FY 2009-2010	125	416	138	187	44,203
	Hispanic	FY 2019-2020	49	37	9	85	13,969
		FY 2018-2019	27	43	16	55	14,775
		FY 2017-2018	60	52	4	59	14,578
		FY 2016-2017	56	29	27	84	14,714
		FY 2015-2016	26	60	8	86	15,153
		FY 2014-2015	41	71	30	75	15,390
		FY 2013-2014	40	61	24	61	14,673
		FY 2012-2013	44	61	24	54	14,539
		FY 2011-2012	40	51	7	55	14,959

		FY 2010-2011	51	44	11	40	14,135
		FY 2009-2010	29	51	18	39	13,791
	Non-Hispanic	FY 2019-2020	389	662	109	545	102,088
	. Ton mapanie	FY 2018-2019	419	752	126	639	109,034
		FY 2017-2018	501	721	134	617	113,255
		FY 2016-2017	432	797	141	723	112,126
		FY 2015-2016	408	767	182	735	113,355
		FY 2014-2015	444	862	193	605	115,098
		FY 2013-2014	414	907	234	514	116,213
		FY 2012-2013	428	685	152	562	115,718
		FY 2011-2012	388	688	206	403	119,529
		FY 2010-2011	407	706	203	414	117,477
		FY 2009-2010	370	632	188	505	113,286
	Other Races	FY 2019-2020	16	67	4	27	13,186
		FY 2018-2019	25	96	6	20	14,267
	FY 2017-2018	33	80	9	37	14,313	
		FY 2016-2017	17	51	9	73	14,602
		FY 2015-2016	8	47	3	84	14,443
		FY 2014-2015	6	70	16	61	13,627
		FY 2013-2014	11	53	10	49	13,379
		FY 2012-2013	7	43	10	49	12,519
		FY 2011-2012	12	44	9	33	12,649
		FY 2010-2011	11	61	6	34	11,973
		FY 2009-2010	9	45	9	41	11,182
	White	FY 2019-2020	268	142	17	369	59,279
		FY 2018-2019	256	164	47	370	62,719
		FY 2017-2018	313	160	33	379	65,353
		FY 2016-2017	298	187	45	448	64,930
		FY 2015-2016	266	195	43	451	66,192
		FY 2014-2015	286	241	62	386	68,924
		FY 2013-2014	279	271	81	356	69,044
		FY 2012-2013	314	207	40	359	69,497
		FY 2011-2012	272	230	59	283	72,729
		FY 2010-2011	269	190	49	251	71,596
		FY 2009-2010	265	219	54	315	69,239
Child Neglect	Female	FY 2019-2020	216	361	66	302	57,489
and Abuse		FY 2018-2019	225	398	71	340	61,011
Summary by		FY 2017-2018	248	402	73	349	62,754
Sex		FY 2016-2017	247	432	82	379	62,609
		FY 2015-2016	201	449	96	398	63,629
		FY 2014-2015	233	476	120	326	64,225
		FY 2013-2014	209	474	130	276	64,769
		FY 2012-2013	230	373	95	304	64,013
		FY 2011-2012	227	383	105	229	66,203

		FY 2010-2011	213	393	100	217	64,977
		FY 2009-2010	184	340	113	279	62,614
	Male	FY 2019-2020	222	338	52	328	58,568
		FY 2018-2019	221	397	71	354	62,798
		FY 2017-2018	313	371	65	327	65,078
		FY 2016-2017	241	394	86	428	64,231
		FY 2015-2016	233	378	94	423	64,879
		FY 2014-2015	252	457	103	354	66,262
		FY 2013-2014	245	494	128	299	66,116
		FY 2012-2013	242	373	81	312	66,244
		FY 2011-2012	201	356	108	229	68,285
		FY 2010-2011	245	357	114	237	66,635
		FY 2009-2010	215	343	93	265	64,463
Child Neglect	Missing Age	FY 2019-2020	0	1	1	2	425
and Abuse		FY 2018-2019	1	1	0	0	444
Summary		FY 2017-2018	1	1	0	0	450
Total		FY 2016-2017	1	1	1	2	449
		FY 2015-2016	0	0	2	5	488
		FY 2014-2015	1	0	1	4	513
		FY 2013-2014	1	1	1	3	518
		FY 2012-2013	2	2	5	1	549
		FY 2011-2012	0	2	3	1	570
		FY 2010-2011	5	1	0	1	542
		FY 2009-2010	0	2	4	1	564
	Total	FY 2019-2020	438	699	118	630	116,057
		FY 2018-2019	446	795	142	694	123,809
		FY 2017-2018	561	773	138	676	127,833
		FY 2016-2017	488	826	168	807	126,840
		FY 2015-2016	434	827	190	821	128,508
		FY 2014-2015	485	933	223	680	130,488
		FY 2013-2014	454	968	258	575	130,886
		FY 2012-2013	472	746	176	616	130,257
		FY 2011-2012	428	739	213	458	134,488
		FY 2010-2011	458	750	214	454	131,612
		FY 2009-2010	399	683	206	544	127,077

FOSTER CARE

RATE OF CHILDREN ENTERING CHILD WELFARE CUSTODY PER 1,000 CHILDREN (UNDER 18) AND RATE OF CHILDREN IN FOSTER CARE UNDER DSS CUSTODY PER 1,000 CHILDREN (UNDER 18)

Source: File from Steve Guest: Management Assistance for Child Welfare, Work First, and Food & Nutrition Services in North Carolina (v3.2)

Indicator	Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Children entering child	FY 2011-2012	18	28	12	20	4,452
welfare custody (under 18)		1.24	2.22	2.57	1.22	1.74
	FY 2012-2013	23	46	10	20	4,702
		1.61	3.71	2.25	1.23	1.84
	FY 2013-2014	15	36	11	17	5,105
		1.08	3.04	2.49	1.05	2.00
	FY 2014-2015	19	16	3	33	5,109
		1.37	1.36	0.71	2.04	2.00
	FY 2015-2016	24	4	4	25	5,199
		1.75	0.34	0.97	1.55	2.03
	FY 2016-2017	33	26	7	24	5,517
		2.43	2.23	1.74	1.49	2.14
	FY 2017-2018	21	8	7	16	5,014
		1.54	0.69	1.75	0.97	1.94
	FY 2018-2019	21	15	4	31	4,985
		1.52	1.28	1.00	1.87	1.92
	FY 2019-2020	21	20	4	25	4,636
		1.52	1.72	1.03	1.48	1.78
Children in foster care	FY 2011-2012	66	75	40	74	
under DSS custody (under		4.53	5.95	8.56	4.52	
18)	FY 2012-2013	53	103	35	66	
		3.70	8.31	7.88	4.06	
	FY 2013-2014	59	106	28	63	
		4.23	8.95	6.34	3.88	
	FY 2014-2015	55	80	15	83	
		3.96	6.80	3.54	5.13	
	FY 2015-2016	56	45	12	80	
		4.08	3.86	2.91	4.96	
	FY 2016-2017	66	62	15	87	
		4.85	5.32	3.74	5.38	
	FY 2017-2018	66	50	18	80	
		4.84	4.29	4.51	4.86	
	FY 2018-2019	62	54	16	86	
		4.49	4.61	4.02	5.20	
	FY 2019-2020	52	51	12	81	
		3.77	4.38	3.10	4.78	

LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND COUNTY IMMUNIZATION ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES

Source: North Carolina Annual Immunization Assessment

Year	Granville County	Granville Local Health Department	Vance County	Vance Local Health Department	Statewide County Average	Statewide Local Health Department Average
2011	66%	97%	56%	90%	65%	88%
2012	83%	100%	64%	100%	68%	88%
2013	80%	96%	59%	96%	68%	86%
2014	86%	96%	73%	90%	69%	86%
2015	88%	100%	75%	83%	70%	86%
2016	86%	97%	75%	90%	70%	86%
2017	88%	100%	78%	100%	72%	85%
2018	83%	100%	73%	84%	73%	85%
2019	89%	95%	72%	73%	73%	83%
2020	90%	97%	83%	95%	73%	83%
2021	87%	100%	77%	100%	72%	79%

SAFETY

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE NUMBER OF CLIENTS SERVED DETAILS AND TREND

Domestic Violence Number of Clients Served Details and Trend by Count and Rater per 100,000 population Source: NC Department of Administration, NC Council of Women and Youth Involvement. Rate denominators from North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Domestic	Advocacy	FY	252	403	91	276	140,562
Violence		2021	410.36	957.34	496.75	391.85	1,334.21
Number of	Counseling	FY	462	379	41	153	70,639
Clients Served		2021	752.32	900.32	223.81	217.22	670.50
Detail 2020-	Court	FY	100	229	124	289	67,564
2021		2021	162.84	543.99	676.89	410.30	641.32
	Days Every Shelter	FY	0	12	0	61	8,150
	Bed Was Full	2021	0.00	28.51	0.00	86.60	77.36
	Educational	FY	6	2	4	12	6,724
	Services	2021	9.77	4.75	21.84	17.04	63.82
	Financial Services	FY	83	167	18	209	26,066
		2021	135.16	396.71	98.26	296.72	247.42
	Health Education	FY	14	2	4	89	9,451
		2021	22.80	4.75	21.84	126.36	89.71
	Hospital	FY	1	0	0	0	805
		2021	1.63	0.00	0.00	0.00	7.64

	Information	FY	403	451	100	262	254,995
		2021	656.24	1,071.36	545.88	371.97	2,420.41
	Job Counseling	FY	3	2	4	27	5,896
	_	2021	4.89	4.75	21.84	38.33	55.96
	Job	FY	2	2	4	11	2,741
	Training/Placement	2021	3.26	4.75	21.84	15.62	26.02
	Referral	FY	156	359	16	298	80,585
		2021	254.03	852.81	87.34	423.08	764.91
	Total Clients	FY	337	256	100	415	67,847
		2021	548.77	608.13	545.88	589.19	644.00
Domestic		FY	659	358	19	426	56,664
Violence		2015	1,134.82	824.35	95.35	680.10	568.42
Number of		FY	347	390	54	447	48,601
Clients Served		2016	589.59	904.08	276.94	703.54	482.13
Trends		FY	394	458	41	586	51,074
		2017	657.82	1,065.69	212.09	907.77	501.64
		FY	692	351	78	731	52,316
		2018	1,144.26	813.18	409.36	1,114.28	508.70
		FY	467	279	82	552	60,154
		2019	767.10	650.93	437.59	818.99	579.43
		FY	364	285	82	509	59,239
		2020	596.50	671.65	441.10	738.67	566.52
		FY	337	256	100	415	67,847
		2021	548.77	608.13	545.88	589.19	644.00

SEXUAL ASSAULT NUMBER OF CLIENTS SERVED DETAILS

Sexual Assault Number of Clients Served Details by Count and Rater per 100,000 population

Source: NC Department of Administration, NC Council of Women and Youth Involvement. Rate denominators from North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management

Indicator		Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
Sexual Assault Number of	Adult	FY	6	0	0	0	1,985
Clients Served Detail 2020-	Surv. CSA	2021	9.77	0.00	0.00	0.00	18.84
2021	Child Sex	FY	2	0	0	4	2,147
	Offense	2021	3.26	0.00	0.00	5.68	20.38
	Human	FY	0	0	0	0	368
	Trafficking	2021	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.49
	Incest	FY	2	0	0	0	481
		2021	3.26	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.57
	Other	FY	0	0	0	4	1,967
		2021	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.68	18.67
	Rape	FY	6	3	2	1	4,753
		2021	9.77	7.13	10.92	1.42	45.12
	Total	FY	16	3	2	9	11,718
		2021	26.05	7.13	10.92	12.78	111.23
			16	3	2	9	11,094

Total	FY	26.05	7.13	10.92	12.78	105.30
Clients	2021					

SEXUAL ASSAULT NUMBER OF CLIENTS SERVED TREND

Sexual Assault Number of Clients Served Trend by Count and Rater per 100,000 population

Source: NC Department of Administration, NC Council of Women and Youth Involvement. Rate denominators from North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
FY 2015	103		1	40	13,655
	177.37		5.02	63.86	136.98
FY 2016	31		1	24	10,981
	52.67		5.13	37.77	108.93
FY 2017	30		4	20	9,453
	50.09		20.69	30.98	92.84
FY 2018	29	4	2	50	10,780
	47.95	9.27	10.50	76.22	104.82
FY 2019	56	2	2	15	10,036
	91.99	4.67	10.67	22.26	96.67
FY 2020	27	4	3	31	10,713
	44.25	9.43	16.14	44.99	102.45
FY 2021	16	3	2	9	11,094
	26.05	7.13	10.92	12.78	105.30

INDEX CRIME RATE

Index Crime Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2019	1,520	3,750	1,574	1,415	2,909
2018	2,181	3,769	1,180	1,434	2,770
2017	2,492	3,483	2,396	1,894	3,062
2016	2,722	4,029	2,066	2,000	3,162
2015	2,883	4,940	1,592	1,759	3,174
2014	2,907	6,108	2,888	1,867	3,286
2013	3,180	6,678	3,238	2,252	3,519
2012	3,325	7,105	2,888	2,393	3,771
2011	3,834	8,305	4,170	2,713	3,943
2010	3,750	8,328	3,788	2,538	3,955
2009	3,803	7,186	3,807	2,554	4,191
2008	3,946	8,086	3,300	2,425	4,580

PROPERTY CRIME RATE

Property Crime Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2019	1,201	2,994	1,343	1,258	2,502
2018	1,928	3,069	1,070	1,244	2,413
2017	2,262	2,942	2,183	1,707	2,678
2016	2,417	3,524	1,881	1,852	2,787
2015	2,607	4,275	1,422	1,606	2,818
2014	2,607	5,460	2,635	1,721	2,953
2013	2,857	6,025	3,014	2,111	3,178
2012	2,988	6,585	2,605	2,141	3,412
2011	3,433	7,690	3,942	2,549	3,586
2010	3,358	7,782	3,567	2,398	3,581
2009	3,389	6,554	3,500	2,407	3,774
2008	3,539	7,425	3,083	2,268	4,103

VIOLENT CRIME RATE

Violent Crime Rate per 100,000 Population

Source: North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation

Year	Granville	Vance	Warren	Franklin	North Carolina
2019	319	756	232	157	408
2018	253	700	110	190	358
2017	230	540	212	187	384
2016	305	506	186	147	375
2015	276	666	170	153	356
2014	299	648	253	146	333
2013	323	652	224	142	340
2012	338	520	283	252	359
2011	401	616	228	165	357
2010	393	546	221	140	374
2009	414	632	307	147	417
2008	407	661	218	157	477

APPENDIX 6: COMMUNITY RESOURCES

ACCESS TO CARE

Adult Care	City	Website	Phone Number
Tre' More Manor Assisted Living Facility	Oxford		(919) 693-2984
Toney Rest Home	Oxford	https://www.psliving.org/	(919) 693-2123
Granville House	Oxford	https://seniorlivingoxford.com/	(919) 603-5576
Heritage Meadows Long Term Care	Oxford	https://seniorcarehomes.com/assis ted-living-facilities/north- carolina/oxford/heritage- meadows-long-term-care-facility/	(919) 690-1299

Source: DHHS Licensed Facilities as of April 2022

Family Care Homes	City	Website	Phone Number
The Zion	Franklinton	https://www.seniorly.com/assisted- living/north- carolina/franklinton/the-zion	(919) 528-3534
Davis Family Care Home	Oxford	https://davisfamilycarehome.com/	(919) 603-9644
S & J Family Care Home	Oxford	https://www.seniorly.com/assisted- living/north-carolina/oxford/s-j- family-care-home	(919) 339-4125
House of Blessings Family Care Home	Henderson	https://www.seniorly.com/assisted- living/north- carolina/henderson/house-of- blessings-family-care-home	(252) 204-5818
Rising Hope Health Care Services	Henderson	https://www.seniorcare.com/assist ed-living/nc/henderson/rising- hope-health-care-services/47151/	(919) 931-8792

Source: DHHS Licensed Facilities as of April 2022

Home Care	City	Website	Phone Number
Helping Hands Alternative of Oxford, Inc.	Oxford	https://npino.com/home- health/1205021631-helping-hands- alternative-inc/	(919) 693-9959
Granville County Senior Services	Oxford	https://www.granvillecounty.org/residents/senior-services/	(919) 693-1930
Angelic Hands Home Health Agency, Inc.	Oxford		(919) 693-6857
Welcome Home Care Agency, Inc.	Creedmoor	https://welcome-home-health-care- services.business.site/	(919) 528-9476
JATZ Home Care Services	Oxford		(919) 339-4660

Inspire Home Care Services	Oxford	https://fourhhomecareagency.busines s.site/	(919) 603-0661
Trusted Hands Home Care Agency, LLC	Oxford		(919) 323-0106
Compassionate Care In Home Services	Oxford	https://www.compassionatecareinhome.com/	(919) 725-9270
Alegna Home Care Services, LLC	Creedmoor		(919) 529-2699
Kindred Hospice	Oxford		(919) 603-0126
Transitions LifeCare	Creedmoor	https://www.transitionslifecare.org/	(919) 828-0890
With Love and Care Services, LLC	Oxford		(919) 939-6331
A+ Quality Faith Home Care Agency	Creedmoor		(919) 986-9129
Perfect Choice Home Care, LLC	Oxford		(919) 225-5125
Spectrum Medical Solutions	Henderson	https://spectrummedicalsolutions.com/	(919) 892-7128
Kulture Care, LLC	Oxford		(678) 353-5451
Iconic Homecare Services, LLC	Oxford		(919) 514-8456
Reliance Home Care of Oxford, LLC	Oxford	https://reliancehomecarellc.org/	(919) 672-2814
Community Home Care and Hospice	Henderson		(252) 430-7760
Cardinal Hospice Care	Jacksonville	https://cardinalhospicecare.com/	(910) 989-2682
A Caring Touch, LLC	Henderson	https://acaringtouchnc.com/	(919) 714-2169
CareAssist, LLC	Henderson		(919) 690-5724
Key Love Home Care, LLC	Henderson	http://www.keylovehomecare.com	(252) 432-1498
Believer In You, LLC	Henderson	http://believerinyou.com/	(252) 204-6934
Oxford Homecare, LLC	Henderson		(919) 616-2551
Rising Hope Homecare Agency, LLC	Henderson		(919) 931-8792
Primecare Network, Inc.	Henderson		(919) 995-0228
Community Home Care and Hospice	Henderson		(252) 430-7760

Source: DHHS Licensed Facilities as of April 2022

Hospital	City	Website	Phone Number
Granville Health System	Oxford	https://www.ghshospital.org/	(919) 690-3414

Maria Parham Health	Henderson	https://www.mariaparham.com/	(252) 438-4143

Source: DHHS Licensed Facilities as of May 2022

Nursing Facilities	City	Website	Phone Number
Universal Health Care/Oxford	Oxford		(919) 693-1531
Senior Citizen's Home Inc	Henderson		(252) 492-0066
Pelican Health Henderson LLC	Henderson	https://accordiushealth.com/	(252) 438-6141
Kerr Lake Nursing and Rehabilitation Center	Henderson	http://www.kerrlakecare.com/	(252) 492-7021

Source: DHHS Licensed Facilities as of May 2022

MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE

Counseling and Treatment Services	City	Website	Phone Number
NC Center for Counseling and Psychological Services	Creedmoor	https://www.nccenterforcounselin gandpsychologicalservices.com/	(919)-964-3620
Granville Behavioral Health	Oxford	https://www.ghshospital.org/	(919)-690-3217
Daymark Recovery Services	Henderson		(888) 727-5945
Recovery Response Center	Henderson	https://riinternational.com/listing/r ecovery-response-center- henderson/	(252) 438-4145
Springs Holistic Center	Henderson		(919) 358-3012
Daymark Recovery	Henderson	https://www.daymarkrecovery.org /	(252) 433-0061
Recovery Innovations	Henderson	https://riinternational.com/	(252) 438-4145
Alliance Rehabilitative Care	Henderson		(252) 492-8699
The ADP Center	Henderson		(252) 492- 0328
Addiction Recovery Center for Men (ARCM)	Henderson		(252) 492-5746
R.J. Blackley Alcohol and Drug Abuse Treatment Center	Butner	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/ state-operated-healthcare- facilities/facilities/rj-blackley- alcohol-and-drug-abuse-treatment- center	(919) 575-7928
Back on Track	Henderson		(252) 438 - 5667

Alcoholics Anonymous Area 51, District 32	Butner, Henderson, and Creedmoor	https://aanorthcarolina.org/	(919) 783-6144
Cardinal Innovations	Henderson	https://www.cardinalinnovations.org/	(252) 430 - 1330
Vance Recovery	Henderson	https://www.morseclinics.com/	(252) 572 -2625

Source: https://www.gvph.org/

YOUTH RESOURCES

Developmental Center	City	Website	Phone Number
Murdoch Developmental Center	Butner	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/state-operated-healthcare-facilities/facilities/murdoch-developmental-center	(919) 575-7734

Programs and Organizations	City	Website	Phone Number
Gang Free, Inc	Henderson	https://gangfreeinc.org/	(252) 592-0067
Henderson Vance Teen Council	Henderson	https://henderson.nc.gov/departments/recreation_and_parks/recreation_programs.php	(252) 430 0382
Boys and Girls Club – Vance Unit	Henderson	https://www.bgca.org/	(252) 430-1871

RECREATION

Parks & Recreation	City	Website	Phone Number
Granville Athletic Park	Oxford	https://www.granvillecounty.org/residents/recreation/granvilleathletic-park-gap-2/	(919) 693-3716
Wilton Slopes	Oxford	https://www.granvillecounty.org/residents/recreation/wilton-slopes/	
Henderson Family YMCA	Henderson		(252) 438-2144

FOOD ACCESS

Food Pantry	City	Website	Phone Number
Belton Creek Baptist Church	Oxford	https://www.facebook.com/beltoncreekbaptistchurch1/	(919) 693-3716
Christian Faith Center of Creedmoor	Creedmoor	http://www.christianfaithcenternc.com/	919 528 1581

Celebrations Church	Oxford		(919) 690-0073
Pine Grove Baptist Church	Creedmoor		252 767-1057
Upon This Rock Ministry	Oxford	https://www.facebook.com/Upon-This-Rock-Ministries- 1443892355876618/	919 692-0007
The Help Center NC	Oxford	https://thehelpcenternc.com/	252 572 - 3203
Life Line Outreach	Henderson		(252) 438-2098
First Baptist Church - Creedmoor	Creedmoor	https://fbccreedmoor.org/	919 528-2351
Penn Avenue Baptist Church	Oxford		(919) 693-5396
Area Congregations in Ministry	Oxford	http://www.acimgranville.org/	919 690-0961

Source: https://www.ncworks.gov/

COMMUNITY SAFETY

Shelter	City	Website	Phone Number
Community Partners of Hope	Henderson	https://sites.google.com/site/cpohope1/home?authuser=0	(252) 820-0701
Christian Faith Center of Creedmoor	Creedmoor	http://www.christianfaithcenternc.com/	919 528 1581

Public Safety	City	Website	Phone Number
Butner Public Safety	Butner		(919) 575-6561
Emergency Management	Oxford		(919) 603-1310
Vance County Sherrif	Vance Co.	www.vancecountysheriff.org	(252) 738-2200
Henderson Police	Henderson		(252) 438-4141

Domestic Violence	City	Website	Phone Number
Infinite Possibilities, Inc.	Henderson	www.infinitepossibilitiesinc.com	252-431-1926 Crisis Line:
			252-425-2492

Families Living Violence Free	Oxford	www.flvf.org	Office: 919-693- 3579
			Crisis: 919-693- 5700
			Crisis/Español: 919-690-0888